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Financial and Operation Highlights

ANNUAL RESULTS HIGHLIGHTS

For the year ended 31 December 2023 (the “Reporting
Period” or the “2023 financial year”), the revenue of China
Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (Collectively referred as the “Group”)
amounted to RMB2,138 million, representing an increase of
12.5% as compared with RMB 1,900 million for last year.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the gross profit of the
Group amounted to RMB436 million, representing an increase
of 11.5% as compared with RMB391 million for last year; the
gross profit margin of the Group was 20.4%, which basically
remained flat as compared to 20.6% for last year.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the net profit of the
Group amounted to RMB237 million with a net profit margin
of 11.1%. Excluding gain and losses on fair value changes
in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
investment income, the Group’s net profit was RMB232 million,
representing an increase of 2.2% as compared with RMB227
million for last year.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the revenue from the
Group's flue gas treatment business segment was RMB1,704
million. As of 31 December 2023, the Group had 18 new EPC
projects with a total contract value of approximately RMB1,167
million. During the Reporting Period, there were a total of
32 O&M projects in operation, covering the thermal power
and steel sectors. In addition to the existing environmental
protection facilities, the scope of the Group’s operation and
maintenance service has also been successfully expanded
to the O&M of power generation units, coal transportation
systems and terminal systems, achieving breakthroughs of the
Group's O&M projects in new areas. As of 31 December 2023,
the Group was implementing a total of 7 concession operation
projects, all of which were successfully put into operation,
laying a solid foundation for the Group’s continued operation
and stable development.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the revenue from
the Group's water treatment business segment was RMB317
million. The Group’s water treatment business is developing
smoothly. During the Reporting Period, the Group had 6 newly
contracted water treatment projects, and as of 31 December
2023, there were a total of 14 water treatment projects under
operation.
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Financial and Operation Highlights (Continued)
MBREERE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the revenue from
the Group’s hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal
business segment was RMB49 million. The Group’s O&M
project on the Treatment of Drilling Mud Solid Waste of
Sinopec Xinjiang Work Area has been put into operation
smoothly; the construction of the first phase of the Cement
Kiln Co-processing Hazardous and Solid Waste Treatment
project of Tangshan Yandong has been completed and a
hazardous waste management license has been successfully
obtained; the disposal business of the Hazardous and Solid
Waste Treatment and Disposal Center of Qinghai Bogi has
been operating stably; and the waste packaging and waste
photovoltaic panel resource recycling project is under
construction.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the revenue from the
Group’s dual-carbon new energy* business segment was
RMB68 million. The Group continued to promote the layout
of its new energy* business, and the Concession Operation
Project on Dry Quenching Coke Waste Heat Power Generation
of Tianjin Iron Works was operating smoothly and generating
stable income. The Distributed Photovoltaic Project of Jiangsu
Bogi has begun to create continuous revenue for the Group. In
December 2023, the Group has made another progress in the
energy storage field by signing a contract for the EPC General
Contracting Project for Technical Transformation of Thermal
Storage Joint Frequency Modulation Energy Storage Works of
China Resources Qiaokou Power Plant.

The board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of the
Company has recommended the payment of HK$3.50 cents
per ordinary share as final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2023 (31 December 2022: HK$3.00 cents).
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The following table sets forth the Company’s consolidated
statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
for the periods indicated:
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Financial and Operation Highlights (Continued)

MBREERE (&)

TREFIARHRAARRNGEEERENEMEH

ek

Year ended 31 December

BZ12ANALEE
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
2023% 2020 20215 2020 20195
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR AREFT AREBTIL AREFTL AREBTTIL
Revenue WA 2,138,199 1,900,248 2,092,172 1,646,131 1,836,496
Cost of sales and services EERBBAE (1,702,099) (1,509,470) (1,704,613) (1,306,053) (1,529,974)
Gross profit £ 436,100 390,778 387,559 340,078 306,522
Other income and gains and other ERARKEAR
expense and losses BRI RER 50,651 (32,231) 136,563 33,532 25,436
Selling and distribution HERDHRY
expenses (25,390) (19,910) (30,189) (22,352) (29,295)
Administrative expenses 1653 (101,642) (89,726) (89,546) (79,540) (88,776)
Research and HERY
development expenses (55,888) (58,662) (40,040 (33,810) (24,256)
(Reversal of fimpairment losses on SRRENEEN (FE
financial and contract assets FiakmE)/HEEE (26,232) (15,078) 892 (11,633) (10,928)
Share of profits of associates HEEERERH 11,437 14,395 30,601 19,337 34,541
Finance costs BBAR (14,449) (13,667) (9,786) (9,910) (4.177)
Profit before tax i bt 274,587 175,899 386,054 235,702 209,067
Income tax expense il (37,243) (20,241) (37,652) (28,309) (26,453)
Profit for the year ERET 237,344 155,658 348,402 207,393 182,614
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Financial and Operation Highlights (Continued)
MBREERE (&)

Year ended 31 December

HZ12A310LLEE
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
20235 2022%F 20215 2020%F 2019%F
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

AR®TR ARBTT ARETT ARETTL AEETT

Other comprehensive income/(loss) Euzmks / (BB)
Other comprehensive income/loss) BT EENHEE
that will not be reclassified to BamZMEE
Drofft or oss in subsequent periods Wz (EE)
Equity investment at fair value through BAREEIAAMZE
other comprehensive income: WEeRERE
Changes in fair value DAEEEE 7 916 - - (2,374)
Income tax effect kT e - - - - m

Net other comprehensive incomef(loss) ~ RERBHIEENHEE
that will not be reclassified to BROENZE
profit or loss in subsequent periods ki /(BR) 58 7 916 - - (2,203)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) ER2ENE/
for the year (BB ez 237,351 156,574 348,402 207,393 180,411
Profit/(loss) attributable to: TR ER/ (B8) :
Owners of the parent SREHAA 240,191 152,665 348,239 207,608 182,537
Non-controlling interests FiERER (2,840) 3,909 163 (215) 77
237,351 156,574 348,402 207,393 182,614
Total comprehensive income/(loss) AT REHER
for the year 2ENE/
attributable to: (BB e
Owners of the parent SRRAEAA 240,191 152,665 348,239 207,608 180,334
Non-controlling interests FERER (2,840) 3,909 163 (215) 77
237,351 156,574 348,402 207,393 180,411
Eamings/(loss) per share attributable to AR EBRERHEA
ordinary equity holders of the parent EESRERN/(5B)
- Basic (RMB) -EER(ARE) 0.24 0.15 0.35 0.21 0.18

- Diluted (RMB) -ZF(ARE) 0.24 0.15 0.35 0.21 0.18
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Financial and Operation Highlights (Continued)
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The following table sets forth selected items from the TFEREZILFARBEHARBLGEBER KR
Company’s consolidated statements of financial position as at FIEHE :
the dates indicated:

As at 31 December

®12H31H
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
20234 20224 20214 20204 20194

GUERION  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
INSLERA A\ KETT ARETT ARETT  ARETR

ASSETS BE

Total non-current assets ERBEELT 2,206,946 2,086,193 2,314,192 1,800,781 1,774,408
Total current assets MEEEATE 2,811,851 2,639,111 2,463,021 2,064,331 2,222,644
Total assets BERE 5,018,797  4,725304 4,777,213 3,865,112 3,997,052
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY BERER

Total current liabilities UOEIRER vk 1,796,996 1,732,520 1,772,486 1,299,353 1,711,841
Total non-current liabilities FnBaBERsE 152,868 143,856 256,841 114,941 11,053
Total equity B 3,068,933 2848928 2747886 2,450,818 2,274,158
Total liabilities and equity BENERBRE 5,018,797 4725304 4,777,213 3,865,112 3,997,052

Note: There is no restatement of prior years financial information — Kzt : R20194 1 4 1 H JEH B[R 81 53 & ERIZ 16
upon application of IFRS 16 as at 1 January 2019. SERE o BB AT FRE LN -
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Financial and Operation Highlights (Continued)

MBREERE ()

The following table sets forth a summary of the consolidated

statements of cash flows for the periods indicated:

Net cash flows from/(used in)
operating activities

Net cash flows (used in)/from
investing activities

Net cash flows (used in)/from
financing activities

BEEBRE/
(A ReFR

RBES (FA)/
B EFER

HEEY (FA)/
B ER

2023
20235

RMB million
ARKEBEER

86

(119)

(25)

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31BLEE

TR FHEGEERERERME ¢

2022 2021 2020 2019

20224 20214 20204 20194

RMB million ~ RMB million ~ RMB million ~ RMB million
ARBBEET ARBBELT AR¥BEELT AREKBER
137 (56) 230 123

(23) (129) (130) (439)

(67) 16 (32) (15)




Dear Shareholders,

In 2023, the Company seized the market opportunities
arising from the initial recovery of the economic situation. The
Company considered market expansion as its priority and
strengthening its management as its main task, and adopted
the measures of target and task management to build up its
business strength, so as to comprehensively consolidate the
foundation for long-term development. The Company has
strived to create a new horizon for the Company’s high-quality
development by better services, higher efficiency and lower
costs, and achieved a historic breakthrough in the Company’s
business goals and a leap-forward development of the
corporation.
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Chairman’s Statement
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Chairman’s Statement (Continued)
FEHREE (H)

The Company has formed a strategic layout with its two core
businesses, namely “environmental governance” and “dual-
carbon new energy*”, as the business driver. In 2023, we
always adhered to the philosophy of “service builds trust,
and professionalism creates value”, persistently enhanced
the effectiveness of technology and management, and
strengthened the awareness of the importance of serving
customers, suppliers and employees, with a view to stabilizing
existing customer relationships and continuously improving
service levels. We have proactively integrated into the national
development strategy, actively explored new development
paths and accelerated the formation of a new business
pattern. In light of the needs of strategic transformation, we
have optimized the customer base, expanded the market
share of new business segments and continued to enhance
brand influence.

In 2023, as the thermal power industry recovered, the
Company has achieved remarkable results by relying on its
advantages accumulated in the thermal power industry over
the years and its sound project implementation experience,
thus consolidating its leading position as a private enterprise
in the desulfurization and flue gas treatment market in the
thermal power industry. We have continued to expand the
service scope of O&M projects in the flue gas treatment
business segment, from the original O&M services of
environmental protection facilities of desulfurization and
denitrification to the O&M services of power generation units,
coal transportation systems and terminal systems, achieving
breakthroughs of the Company’s O&M projects in new areas.

In 2023, the Company’s water treatment business developed
smoothly. We have actively built the “Bogi Water” brand
and continued to step up the efforts on technology research
and development and the upgrading of technical process.
In addition to the outstanding results achieved in the
papermaking industry, we have also successfully entered the
zero-discharge coking salt extraction and titanium dioxide
industry, thus achieving double zero breakthroughs and
significantly increasing the Company’'s market share in the
field of industrial wastewater treatment, which have a far-
reaching significance for the expansion of the Company’s
water treatment business segment.

ARBECHERATRIAE | R [ EHFHER] R
MARZ D EB S| ENBBEME - 2023F » FH M
ISR RIS E1E - EXRAIEEBE]RE -
BR[ARMERD  MEE2Wa | 7 &Mk
[RBEP - RIGHER  REETIEH - BE
REZPBGE  FHERRBKT - HMAZSHE
ABIRBERBR - EHAMMEE - INREEH
BE HEBMELNER  BLEFP&HE B
KIEBRETISNE  FHEERRETEN -

2023%F - PEENBITEEE  ARRIBRETAE
TEFHEFNEDRRINIEERLR - I
BT mBRMKE  BETHEAETERRERR
EHEHRMEBIM - RATHRRERGE
EBEELEANRBEE - 1R BB
WIRRZIENELERBHRELEHA GER
GRIGERGHER  ERTARGIEHIBE
EIR A ZRH -

2023%F - ARAPKEEEBERREDI R - &
PITRARAT (& [ G 37K | Mk - 1548 DK Bt 3
REMBRTRBCENE - TEEERITESA
8 XAREFE(CRETHAAMABNTT
X G BEREI0IRY - BERATARFELE
BEKBEBEHANTHERER  HAQRIKEER
BiRRHGENERAERERE



In 2023, we actively implemented the concept of green
development, with a focus on promoting the dual-carbon
deployment and increasing the strategic proportion of new
energy. As such, we took Wuxi and Xi'an as the base to
continuously expand the strategic deployment of new energy
in the Yangtze River Delta, Northwest China and the Pearl
River Delta regions. During the year, the Company achieved
zero breakthroughs in distributed photovoltaic projects and
energy storage projects, laying a solid foundation for entering
the integrated development path combining new energy and
ecology and realizing the comprehensive development in the
fields of wind power, photovoltaic and thermal storage.

In 2023, we focused on increasing the effort and investment on
the construction of information systems, so as to continuously
improve the Company’s information and digital management
levels. We have constantly optimized the management system
and enhanced management efficiency, while placed great
emphasis on talent development and team building to form a
professional and efficient team. The cooperation and rapport
between various departments of the Company and hence the
work efficiency has been significantly improved, laying a solid
foundation for the Company’s future sustainable development.

Although the external environment is full of uncertainties, our
commitment is firm and our vision is clear. Throughout the
history of the Company’s development, we have time after time
successfully overcome challenges and seized opportunities
relying on our flexibility and resilience. We believe that with
clear strategies, strong execution and rapid adaptability, we
will be able to work together with all shareholders, customers
and business partners to create a better future!

Zeng Zhijun
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

22 March 2024
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Company Profile
DA

The Group is committed to becoming a world-class
comprehensive group in the environmental protection industry
and a service provider of intelligent green housekeeping.
The Company was successfully listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) on 16 March 2018 (stock code: 2377). The Group
provides comprehensive one-stop environmental protection
and new energy* services to large-scale industrial customers
in energy, chemical and manufacturing industries, by mainly
engaging in the businesses of flue gas treatment, water
treatment, hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal,
dual-carbon new energy*. Leveraging on its solid experience
and professional capabilities in research and development
and design, construction and implementation, operation and
management of environment pollution prevention and control,
the Group has helped its clients to greatly reduce pollutant
emissions and effectively improve their production efficiencies,
making remarkable contributions to the improvement of air
quality and environment quality, the development of green
economy and sustainability.

During the Reporting Period, the Group steadily promoted the
continuous development of various business segments and
achieved substantial breakthroughs in business diversification,
resulting in new contracts with an accumulated value of
approximately RMB4,392 million. The Company seized the
market opportunities in the coal-fired power industry and
obtained several large orders exceeding RMB100 million. The
Company successfully entered the zero-discharge coking
salt extraction and titanium dioxide industries, thus achieving
double zero breakthroughs in the field of water treatment,
and significantly increasing the Company’'s market share in
the field of industrial wastewater treatment. The Company
has actively developed hazardous and solid waste treatment/
disposal business and focused on promoting industrial waste
landfill and resource utilization and disposal services, which
is expected to further open up the market of the hazardous
and solid waste treatment/disposal business. The Company’s
dual-carbon new energy* business achieved a qualitative
breakthrough during the Reporting Period. In future, taking
advantage of the favorable policies in the industry, the Group
will continue to promote the expansion of various business
segments in an orderly manner and take initiatives to carry out
strategic cooperation and investment, merger and acquisition
in various fields in a timely manner to further the development
of the Group.

REEBHIRITERABEBE —RNGRAHRRE
EEEMEEREARRERBRGIRER - A27R
20183 A16 BN INER B AR ZMBMR AR
(IBERFT]) ER ET (RERE 1 2377) - A%
ErRAMgER T RBEEETETFRHER
BREFHERGAE—EXNRE  TEREESR
RE - KEE - CEEEERE - SR
75 o AEEREATRESLRE FHBEE
B BREEST KL HTEMNLEELBLEE
BN ARRRIESEAVMNBENET BBIREREF
EEWE  ARETEREE  RREEE - REXK
BB FERRME THREEE -

RBERR  ARERIHEESFHRIBFTEE
‘- EBLZTCRBEEERE - RAHMIHNAE
RIFAARKA4,392HE T - ARAIRINEETT
EOTEHE  BEZEBEITKE - KEEE
HEREOJRY - ARARNEFTELIRET
BERE MBI BERA TARAELE
BEKBEBEHNTHERER - RARREEMHEE
BlEEREREXY  &NHETEERYRER
BRIEFRREERY - AEE—FITREERER
BREXEBMS - NARERFER EHERS
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Directors and Senior Management
EERESNEERE

DIRECTORS BEE

The Board currently consists of eleven Directors, comprising ZS€RAE+—UEE  BEZUHITES - M
three executive Directors, four non-executive Directors and {IIFHITE SR RIUAB Y IENITEE - FNKRET
four independent non-executive Directors. The following table HBRIZEFHER -

sets forth information regarding the Directors.

Date of Appointment

Name Age Position as Director
HE Fie B EZTRESHE
Executive Directors
HITES
Mr. Zeng Zhijun 53 Chairman of the Board, 30 January 2015
G2 ERE executive Director
and chief executive officer
BEXeIR  TESRITHEHR 201541 A30H
Mr. Liu Genyu 60 Executive Director (Redesignated 28 February 2018
SRR A from independent non-executive
Director to executive Director with
effect from 1 July 2023)
MITEF (B2023F7 A1 HEHAEL  20185F2H28H
FNTEFRAERNTESE)
Ms. Qian Xiaoning 50 Executive Director and the senior vice 1 July 2023
EEREE L+ president
HMITEE RS REEH 202347 H1H
Non-executive Directors
FHITES
Mr. Cheng Liguan Richard 58 Non-executive Director 30 January 2015
BER2ELE (Redesignated from executive
Director to non-executive Director with
effect from 24 March 2023)
EMITES (B2023F3 A24BEHET 2015 1A30A
EERTRIENTES)
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo 55 Non-executive Director 30 January 2015
IR KL FNTES 201541 A30H
Mr. Zhu Weihang 37 Non-executive Director 9 January 2017
REMELE FHITES 201791 A9H
Mr. Chen Xue 57 Non-executive Director 9 January 2017
REFKHE FNTES 201741 A9A
Independent non-executive Directors
BYFHTES
Dr. Xie Guozhong 63 Independent non-executive Director 28 February 2018
BB E BYFRTES 201862 H28H
Mr. Lu Zhifang 70 Independent non-executive Director 28 February 2018
BEEF L& BUIENTES 20182 A28H
Prof. Yu Wayne W. 61 Independent non-executive Director 1 July 2023
A {2 1 B % BMIERITES 20237 A1H
Ms. Zhang Fan 48 Independent non-executive Director 1 July 2023

RN ZZ L B IERITES 2023%7H1H8
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
EEREREEE (&)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Zeng Zhijun (& 2 ) (“Mr. Zeng”), aged 53, is the chairman
of the Board, an executive Director, the chief executive officer,
the chairman of the nomination committee (the “Nomination
Committee”) and a member of the remuneration committee
(the “Remuneration Committee”) of the Company. Mr. Zeng
is responsible for the overall management and operation of the
Group. Mr. Zeng was appointed to the Board on 30 January
2015. Mr. Zeng joined the Group in June 2004 serving as a
director of Beijing Bogi Electric Power SCI-TECH Co., Ltd.* (It
REFEHREBRAF]) (“Beijing Boqi”), the major operating
subsidiary of the Group, and served as the vice chairman of
Beijing Bogi from June 2007 to March 2021. Mr. Zeng currently
serves as the chairman and general manager of Beijing Boqi.
Mr. Zeng served as the chairman of Beijing Horizon Media
Group Inc.* (AL REDFAREBRRAE]) from December 2002
to October 2004.

Mr. Zeng graduated from Beijing Institute of Technology (1t
T KEZ) with a bachelor's degree in computer science and
engineering in July 1992. Mr. Zeng received a master’s degree
in business administration from Massachusetts Institute of
Technology in June 2001. Mr. Zeng was awarded the degree
of Doctor of Management from The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University on 3 November 2010.

Since February 2005, Mr. Zeng has served as a director
of Richinfo Technology Co., Ltd.* (¥ ARIEMHAERDF)
(formerly known as Shenzhen Richinfo Technology Co., Ltd.*
CRIITF AR AR AT)) (a listed company on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange since 23 March 2018, stock code: 300634.
SZ), a company that provides mobile Internet technology
services in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC” or
“China”).

Save as disclosed above, Mr. Zeng did not hold directorships
in any public listed companies in the last three years.

BITES
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Liu Genyu (ZI#R$E) (“Mr. Liu”), aged 60, is an executive
Director. He was appointed to the Board as an independent
non-executive Director on 28 February 2018 and was
redesignated as an executive Director with effect from 1
July 2023. Mr. Liu does not hold any other position with the
members of the Group.

Mr. Liu currently serves as an executive director and served
as vice chairman and joint chief executive officer of the board
of directors of China Nuclear Energy Technology Corporation
Limited (FREIAERIFEB AR A 7)), a listed company on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) (stock code: 611) which engages in EPC
operations and consulting services, solar power generation
operations and financing operations. Mr. Liu served as an
executive director and the vice chairman of GCL New Energy
Holdings Limited from 7 December 2020 to 9 September 2022,
which is a company listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code:
451) mainly engaging in the sales of electric power and the
development, construction, operation and management of
photovoltaic power stations.

Mr. Liu has extensive experience in project development,
commercial negotiation and operational management in the
electric power industry. During the period from May 2007 to
December 2012, Mr. Liu was the chief executive officer as well
as an executive director, a member of the executive committee
and the authorized representative of China Power New Energy
Development Company Limited (MEEHFBFEEREBRE QD
Al), a Stock Exchange listed company (stock code: 735) that
engages in developing, constructing, owning, operating and
managing clean energy power plants. Prior to that, Mr. Liu
served as the vice president of Chongging Jiulong Electric
Power Co., Ltd* (EENEENRHBMRAAE]) (principally
engaged in electric power production), a company listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600292), and he
was mainly responsible for construction projects and market
management.

Mr. Liu received his bachelor’s degree in industrial electric
automation from Harbin Institute of Technology in June 1991.
Mr. Liu was awarded an executive master’s degree in business
administration (EMBA) from Tsinghua University in July 2005.

Save as disclosed above, Mr. Liu did not hold directorships in
any listed public companies in the last three years.

EESNSREEE (&)
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
EEREREERE (&)

Ms. Qian Xiaoning (£ 2) (“Ms. Qian”), aged 50, is
the executive Director and senior vice president of the
Company. Ms. Qian joined the Group in February 2007 and
was appointed to the Board with effect from 1 July 2023. Ms.
Qian is primarily responsible for managing human resources,
legal compliance issues and development of new business
segments. Since joined the Group, Ms. Qian has held various
positions including general manager of legal department,
general manager of Environmental Remediation Department,
Board secretary, vice president and senior vice president of
Beijing Bogi. Ms. Qian is also a director of Beijing Bosheng
Environmental SCI-TECH Co., Ltd.* (It RBEREFERIZAR
‘A7A]), the supervisor of Shanxi Puzhou Bogi Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd.* (IUFEEMEFRERE AR AF), Shanxi
Hejin Bogi Environmental Technology Co., Ltd.* (1L7Em#i§
FRERFE AR A A and Jinggangshan Bogi Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd. (“Jinggangshan Bogqi’), the general
manager of Shanxi Bo Yuan Qi Cheng Environmental
Equipment Service Co., Ltd.* (LFABRTRBRRZERSER A
7]) ("“Shanxi Bo Yuan”) and a director of Beijing Bogi Tianqi
Environmental Protection Technology Co., Ltd.* (1t RE & KB
RREHARAR]) (“Boqi Tianqi”).

Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Qian was a securities
transaction representative (FF#E LK) of Yongyou Network
Technology Co., Ltd. (ARMBEZRMNBR AT (previously
known as AEREHEHBER AR, a listed company on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange, stock code: 600588), an enterprise
management software and cloud service provider in the PRC,
from 2001 to February 2007. During the period from July 1996
to August 1997, Ms. Qian worked at the legal department of
CITIC Group (previously known as China International Trust
Investment Corporation).

Ms. Qian graduated from China University of Political Science
and Law in July 1996 with a bachelor's degree in economic
law. Ms. Qian obtained a master’'s degree in economic law
from China University of Political Science and Law in June
2006 and a master’'s degree in business administration from
Chinese University of Hong Kong in December 2010.

Ms. Qian did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard (22%) (“Mr. Cheng”), aged 58,
is a non-executive Director. Mr. Cheng was appointed to the
Board on 30 January 2015, and has redesignated as a non-
executive Director on 24 March 2023.

Mr. Cheng joined the Group serving as a director of Beijing
Bogi on 15 June 2005. Mr. Cheng served as the chairman of
the board of Beijing Boqgi from December 2007 to December
2020 and served as its chief executive officer from December
2009 to February 2017. Mr. Cheng currently serves as the
director of Zhejiang Boqi Electric Power SCI-TECH Co., Ltd.*
O IBaEEHEEEARAF) and Anhui Nengda Fuel Co., Ltd*
(LR ZREI R A F]). Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Cheng
held various positions at Bit Technology Holding Co., Ltd*
(LRI AR D B R A R]), a company that was principally
engaged in the wholesale of spare parts for power plants, from
April 2000 to March 2003, including deputy manager, general
manager, the chairman of the board and a director. Mr. Cheng
has been a director of Ningbo Bonded Area Jiujiu Leasing
Co. Ltd.* (BRERHMEAABEBR AR (previously known as
Ningbo Huaneng Leasing Co. Ltd.* (ZEFZEFEHREERAF]))
(“Ningbo Leasing”) from 2004 to 2007.

Mr. Cheng graduated from Fudan University with a bachelor’s
degree in political economy in July 1987.

From June 2010 to September 2014, Mr. Cheng served as a
director of Wuhan Boch Jaco Environmental Co., Ltd* (E/Z
Ba EFRERMAERAR]) (National Equities Exchange and
Quotations Stock Code: 831100). From August 2011 to March
2017, Mr. Cheng was a director of Shanghai ZJ Bio-Tech
Co., Ltd* (B2 TEYRHERMABMRAF) (National Equities
Exchange and Quotations Stock Code: 834839). Since 28
November 2019, Mr. Cheng has served as the chairman of the
board of directors and an executive director of China Nature
Energy Technology Holdings Limited (listed on the main board
of the Stock Exchange, stock code: 1597).

Save as disclosed above, Mr. Cheng did not hold directorships
in any listed public companies in the last three years.
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
EEREREERE (&)

Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo (#4F) (“Mr. Zheng”), aged 55, is a
non-executive Director and a member of the audit committee
of the Company (the “Audit Committee”). Mr. Zheng was
appointed to the Board on 30 January 2015. Mr. Zheng does
not hold any other position with the members of the Group.

From May 2011 to August 2016, Mr. Zheng served as a
director of CITIC Securities International Asset Management
Limited (F{EiEHFEBREEEEBR2AA]), a private company
incorporated in Hong Kong. In 2008, Mr. Zheng established
MTP Capital Limited, a company that provides investment
related consulting services, where he is mainly responsible for
the overall management and operation of the company. From
September 2000 to March 2010, Mr. Zheng was a director
of Compass Venture (China) Limited, a private company
incorporated in Hong Kong.

Mr. Zheng received a bachelor’'s degree in science from
McMaster University in Canada in June 1992.

Mr. Zheng did not hold directorships in any public listed
companies in the last three years.

Mr. Zhu Weihang (5R1E/i) (“Mr. Zhu”), aged 37, is a non-executive
Director. Mr. Zhu was appointed to the Board on 9 January 2017.
Mr. Zhu does not hold any other position with the members of the
Group.

Mr. Zhu is currently the chairman of Guangdong Pearl River
Investment Co., Ltd.* (BRI ITIKERMDERAF]), where he is
fully responsible for the company’s strategic planning, major
investment and production management. Mr. Zhu has been
working at Guangdong Pearl River Investment Co., Ltd.* (/&
RINIIRERMAER AR since September 2008, where he
has held various positions in its different branch companies.
From September 2008 to September 2011, Mr. Zhu worked
at the Guangdong Pearl River Investment Co., Ltd. Finance
Management Center* (ERKITIKERMDBREARIMEEEH
L)) where he held positions as a financing chief executive,
assistant to the director, deputy director and director. From
October 2011 to September 2012, Mr. Zhu worked at the North
China branch office of Guangdong Pearl River Investment
Co., Ltd. (ERKIRERMN AR LA as the deputy general
manager and the standing deputy general manager.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Zhu graduated from Sun Yat-sen University (FFLLIAE2) with
a bachelor’'s degree in finance in June 2012.

Mr. Zhu did not hold directorships in any public listed
companies in the last three years.

Mr. Chen Xue (FR28) (“Mr. Chen”), aged 57, is a non-executive
Director. Mr. Chen was appointed to the Board on 9 January
2017. Mr. Chen does not hold any other position with the
members of the Group.

Mr. Chen has served as deputy general manager of the
finance department of Sinopec Group (FEAMILIEBER
A]) since December 2019. From January 2018 to December
2019, Mr. Chen was the deputy head of the capital operation
department of Sinopec Group (FEIAM{LTEEAF]) and
deputy general manager of Asset Operation and Management
Company Limited (EEKZEEHBR2AA]) under Sinopec
Group, mainly responsible for capital operation, safety and
environmental protection management. From March 2001
to January 2018, Mr. Chen was the deputy division chief
and division chief of various departments and divisions
of Sinopec Group (FEIAM{EIEEAF]) including the
restructuring department, department of enterprise reform,
operation management department of refining and chemical
enterprises, capital operation department and the asset
management company. Mr. Chen worked at China Sinopec
Great Wall Lubricating Oil Limited (FFEIA{LREEEHAR])
(an integrated lubricating oil service provider in the PRC) from
July 1989 to March 2001. In 2013, Mr. Chen was recognized
as professor-level senior economist by the Senior Professional
Technical Qualification Appraisal Committee of Sinopec Group
(FEIAHEIEERA).

Mr. Chen received his bachelor’'s degree in petroleum
processing from East China College of Chemistry and
Technology (E®{LTEZPFE) (now known as East China
University of Science and Technology (EHRIETAE)) in July
1989. Mr. Chen received his master’'s degree in management
from Renmin University of China (FEI AR KZ) in June 2001.

Mr. Chen did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Xie Guozhong (i El#) (“Dr. Xie”), aged 63, is an independent
non-executive Director, the chairman of the Audit Committee and
a member of the Nomination Committee. He was appointed to
the Board on 28 February 2018. Dr. Xie does not hold any other
position with the members of the Group.

Dr. Xie is an independent economist based in the PRC and
is a columnist for publications including South China Morning
Post, The New Century Weekly (renamed as Caixin) and
Bloomberg where he published his articles analyzing and
consulting on global economics and financial markets. Dr.
Xie was named as one of the “50 most influential persons in
finance” by Bloomberg in 2013. Dr. Xie has 20 years expertise
in financial services and has extensive financial management
experience in the fields of corporate finance. From December
2007 to December 2010, Dr. Xie served as an independent
non-executive director of Shenzhen Development Bank Co.,
Ltd* (RIYIZERIRITARGDERAF]), which was listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 000001). Dr. Xie
worked for Morgan Stanley from July 1997 to September 2006
and held the role of managing director. He was working in the
capacity of a managing director in the research division of
Morgan Stanley in Hong Kong before his departure. Prior to
joining Morgan Stanley, Dr. Xie worked for Macquarie Bank in
Singapore as an associate director from 1995 to 1997. Since
June 2022, Dr. Xie has served an independent director of
Richinfo Technology Co., Ltd. (% EHZR D B R A F]) (formerly
known as Shenzhen Richinfo Technology Co., Ltd. (&I
FAREARAT), a listed company on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange since 23 March 2018, stock code: 300634. SZ), a
company that provides mobile Internet technology services in
China.

Dr. Xie received his master’'s degree of science in
transportation and a PhD in Philosophy (in the field of
economics) from Massachusetts Institute of Technology in
September 1987 and June 1990, respectively.

Save as disclosed above, Dr. Xie did not hold directorships in
any listed public companies in the last three years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Lu Zhifang (F£E&5) (“Mr. Lu”), aged 70, is an independent
non-executive Director, the chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Nomination Committee. He
was appointed to the Board on 28 February 2018. Mr. Lu does
not hold any other position with the members of the Group.

Mr. Lu is a registered lawyer in China, and is currently a senior
partner of East & Concord Partners (1t K ZE L MR A EHEFT).
Mr. Lu was a senior partner of Haiwen Law Firm ((ERI{2AIE
% A7) from 1994 to 2008 and a partner of Beijing Hylands Law
Firm (At xR MEMMEHFT) from 2009 to 2014. Mr. Lu also
has more than 20 years experience in international commercial
arbitration, which, among others, he served as an arbitrator
of China International Economic and Trade Arbitration
Commission. From 1991 to 1994, Mr. Lu worked at the law
school of University of International Business and Economics
as an associate professor, and served as deputy director of
the International Economic Law Department of University of
International Business and Economics from 1986 to 1994.

Mr. Lu graduated from Beijing University of International
Business and Economics (3t REINE HZ6) with a diploma in
English in January 1978, and received his master’'s degree in
laws from the University of California in December 1983.

Mr. Lu did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.

Prof. Yu Wayne W. (BIfEE&##&) (“Prof. Yu”), aged 61, is
an independent non-executive Director and a member of the
Remuneration Committee. He was appointed to the Board on
1 July 2023. Prof. Yu does not hold any other position with the
members of the Group.

Prof. Yu is currently a professor of Economics and Finance,
City University of Hong Kong. Prof. Yu worked at Hong
Kong Polytechnic University and Queen’s University in
Canada. Prof. Yu is currently an independent non-executive
director of Puxing Energy Limited (a company listed on the
Stock Exchange, stock code: 90), Zhejiang Haers Vacuum
Containers Co., Ltd. (A IMEHEZERMBEHERAF) (a
companies listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, Stock
Code: 002615) and Concord Medical Services Holdings
Limited (a company listed on the New York Stock Exchange,
stock ticker: CCM). Prof. Yu also served as an independent
non-executive director of Richinfo Technology Co., Ltd. (¥#1
B EBR AR (a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange, stock code: 300634) from June 2019 to June 2022.
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Prof. Yu holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree,
a Master of Arts (Economics) degree and a Ph.D. (Finance)
degree.

Save as disclosed above, Prof. Yu did not hold directorships
in any listed public companies in the last three years.

Ms. Zhang Fan (3Rt %z t) (“Ms. Zhang”), aged 48, is an
independent non-executive Director and a member of the
Audit Committee. She was appointed to the Board on 1 July
2023. Ms. Zhang does not hold any other position with the
members of the Group.

Ms. Zhang is a partner of the dispute resolution department at
Beijing Zhong Lun Law Firm. Before joining Beijing Zhong Lun
Law Firm, Ms. Zhang was a partner of the dispute resolution
department at Beijing King & Wood Mallesons. Ms. Zhang
is also the vice-president of Beijing Chongqging Chamber
of Commerce. Ms. Zhang has vast experience in political-
legal and juridical work. From 1997 to 2015, Ms. Zhang
successively served at three-tiered courts and political and
legal departments, responsible for judicial trials and political
and legal matters. Ms. Zhang has also been an independent
director of Kelin Environmental Protection Equipment Co., Ltd.*
(RIMIRREER D BR AR, the shares of which were delisted
from the Shenzhen Stock Exchange in April 2023, since
February 2021.

Ms. Zhang obtained her Bachelor of Laws degree from
Southwest University of Political Science & Law and her Master
of Laws from Sichuan University before obtaining her Doctor of
law from China University of Political Science and Law.

Save as disclosed above, Ms. Zhang did not hold directorships
in any listed public companies in the last three years.
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Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

EERSREEE (E&)
SENIOR MANAGEMENT SREEE
The following table presents certain information concerning TXRE2JNEBALEESHEEEAENET
the senior management of the Group. AR o
Name Age Year Joined Position
#E Fir MAFE®R B
Mr. Zeng Zhijun (&2 &) 53 2004 Chairman of the Board, executive Director and chief executive
officer
D2 REE 20044 BEEREF  RTESRITHES
Ms. Qian Xiaoning (5$# %) 50 2007 Executive Director and the senior vice president
BEEL L 2007 HITEENSREIEE
Ms. Cao Xiaoping (& BE5%) 70 2008 Vice president
Bt 20084 BlER
Mr. Yan Bo (EB)%) 45 2022 Vice president
BREE 20224 BlmE
Ms. Wang Hui (££) 46 2019 Vice president and chief financial officer
FTELL 20194 BllamRmBaE
Mr. Sun Liwen (F£1232) 47 2004 Vice president and the director of design institute
BB EE 20044 ElEE e ol e
Mr. Meng Shanghu (# [#5%) 48 2023 Vice president
mEELE 20234 Bl
Mr. Ma Junling (fii{548) 48 2023 Vice president
&R R E 20234 Bl
Mr. Hu Nan (#A#) 46 2008 Vice president, Board secretary and joint company secretary
ARt E 20084 BB ESgNERBELINE

Mr. Zeng Zhijun (2Z%) (“Mr. Zeng”), aged 53, is the
chairman of the Board, an executive Director, the chief
executive officer, the chairman of the Nomination Committee
and a member of the Remuneration Committee. Mr. Zeng's

BoRELE(BEE] 53 REFSIFE -
WITES  TBAE  REZBESIELRFMZ
BEEgXE - BRENBEFBCHN LT
B k-

biographical details are set forth in the paragraph headed
“EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR” above.

Ms. Qian Xiaoning (##2) (“Ms. Qian”), aged 50, is the
executive Director and senior vice president of the Company.
Ms. Qian’s biographical details are set forth in the paragraph

headed “EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR”" above.

Ms. Cao Xiaoping (B E3) (“Ms. Cao™), aged 70, is the vice
president of the Company. Ms. Cao joined the Group in June
2008. From March 2010 to March 2022, Ms. Cao concurrently

served as the chief financial officer of the Group.

grEgt ((8xt]) 50 RATEER
ARBBREEE - BREIOBEABDHN L
XIHITER| K-

EENutr ((ExL]) 705 BAXAEE
H o Bz 200896 A IMAARER - 20104
3AE2022F3A X TRABEEIAEENSG
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Ms. Cao is primarily responsible for customer relationship
management and flue gas market development of the Group.
Ms. Cao also serves as a director of Shanxi Bo Yuan and
a director of Guo Neng Long Yuan Bogi Environmental
Technology (Han Chuan) Co., Ltd.* (EgEEREFTRERRCE
JINEBRRARAD.

Ms. Cao has over 30 years of experience in accounting
and financial management. Prior to joining the Group, Ms.
Cao served as the chief accountant of Angang Construction
Consortium Co., Ltd (8#fiEREEBR2AF]) from November
2000 to June 2008. Ms. Cao was the deputy section chief (&l
&%) of the finance department of Ansteel Group Corporation
(%15 [E) and later served as the deputy director and director
from February 1985 to November 2000.

Ms. Cao graduated from Dongbei University of Finance
and Economics (EALEIAEKE) with a master’'s degree in
accounting in March 1999. She became a qualified senior
accountant in the PRC in December 1997.

Ms. Cao did not hold directorship in any listed public company
in the last three years.

Mr. Yan Bo (EEK) (“Mr. Yan”), aged 45, vice president of the
Company, joined the Group in March 2022. Mr. Yan is mainly
responsible for safety and quality management and qualified
supplier management.

Before joining the Group, Mr. Yan served as an engineer
and quality information supervisor of the Quality Department
in Shanghai General Motors from July 2004 to February
2007. From February 2007 to March 2016, he served as
an international sourcing supplier quality professional and
supplier quality manager in Halliburton. From December 2016
to December 2019, he served as a senior quality manager and
the group director of operation quality for Asia Pacific region
in Wilo Group. From June 2020 to June 2021, he served as the
deputy general manager of operations of Foomay Group.

Mr. Yan obtained a bachelor’'s degree in automotive
engineering from Tsinghua University in August 2001 and a
master's degree in mechanical engineering from Tsinghua
University in July 2004.
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Mr. Yan has not held any directorships in any listed companies
in the past three years.

Ms. Wang Hui (£%) (“Ms. Wang”), aged 46, the vice
president and chief financial officer of the Company, joined
the Group in July 2019. Ms. Wang is primarily responsible
for finance and accounting, budget formulation, investment-
related matters and administrative management of the Group.
Ms. Wang has held various positions in Beijing Boqgi since
joining the Group, including the general manager of the
financial management center, assistant to the president, vice
president and chief financial officer. Ms. Wang has served
as a supervisor of two subsidiaries of Beijing Bogi, including
Laibin Bogi Environmental Protection Technology Co., Ltd.
(REBFRFERE AR AF) and Qinghai Bogi Ecological
Environmental Technology Co., Ltd. (“Qinghai Boqi”).
Ms. Wang is also a director of Guo Neng Long Yuan Bogqi
Environmental Technology (Han Chuan) Co., Ltd. (BgesER1E
FREECE)INEBR2AF]) and a supervisor of Bogi Tiangi.

Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Wang was appointed as the
deputy general manager of financial division of Sound Global
Ltd. (RERBEAERZAF]), a company listed on the Stock
Exchange (stock code: 00967), in October 2014. Since May
2017, she had held management position in Sangde Group
Co., Ltd. (REEEABRAR]) (formerly known as Beijing
Sangde Environmental Protection Group Co., Ltd. (It R&EER
REBAER2AF])). In August 2018, Ms. Wang was appointed
as the financial head of solid waste center of TUS-sound
Environmental Resources Co., Ltd. (BUARERBEERRNAE
FRA7R]) (currently known as TUS Environmental Science and
Technology Development Co., Ltd. (BEIRBRIFEZEERD AR
‘A7\])), a company listed on Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock
code: 000826).

Ms. Wang obtained a bachelor degree in economics from
Anhui University of Finance and Economics in July 2000 and
a master degree in economics from Yunnan Minzu University
in June 2003. She has been qualified as the intermediate
economist and advanced accountant in the PRC and the
certified management accountant in the United States of
America since November 2004, May 2012 and March 2020,
respectively.

EEREREEE (H)
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Ms. Wang did not hold any other directorships in any listed
companies the last three years.

Mr. Sun Liwen (Z#X) (“Mr. Sun”), aged 47, is the vice
president of the Company and the director of the design
institute. He joined the Group in December 2004. Mr. Sun is
mainly responsible for the management of the design institute,
the commercial quotation department and the budget control
department. Since joining the Group, Mr. Sun has held
various positions in Beijing Boqi, including chief engineer of
technology, deputy chief engineer of the design department,
deputy director and executive deputy director of the design
institute, general manager of the technical department,
assistant to the president and director of the design institute
and vice president of the Company.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Sun served as the project leader
of 701st Institute of CASC from August 2000 to May 2004.
From May 2004 to November 2004, he served as the manager
of the technical department of Beijing Sound Environmental
Protection Co., Ltd.

Mr. Sun received a bachelor’'s degree in mechanical and
electronic engineering from Hefei University of Technology in
July 2000, obtained the professional qualification of registered
consulting engineer (investment) in 2014, and was awarded
the title of senior engineer in 2017.

Mr. Sun has not held any directorships in any listed companies
in the past three years.

Mr. Meng Shanghu (Z &) (“Mr. Meng”), aged 48, is the
vice president of the Company. He joined the Group in April
2023. Mr. Meng is mainly responsible for the management of
the operation and maintenance business center.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Meng served as a professional
engineer in thermal control and the computer team engineer
at Shanxi Sunshine Power Generation Co., Ltd. from August
1994 to March 2005. From March 2005 to July 2012, he served
as the chief engineer of thermal control and the department
assistant general manager of Fuyang China Resources Power
Co., Ltd. From July 2012 to March 2023, he served as the
vice president of Beijing Guoneng China Energy Saving and
Environmental Protection Technology Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Meng received a master's degree in software engineering
from Beijing University of Technology in July 2018, and a
master's degree in engineering management from Zhejiang
University in March 2019.

Mr. Meng has not held any directorships in any listed
companies in the past three years.

Mr. Ma Junling (&%) (“Mr. Ma”), aged 48, is the vice
president of the Company. He joined the Group in September
2023. Mr. Ma is mainly responsible for the management of
the R&D management services department, technical quality
supervision and service department.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Ma served as the director of
the engineering department of Beijing Beikong Environmental
Protection Engineering Technology Co., Ltd. from November
2012 to May 2017. From June 2017 to November 2020, he
served as the group vice president and general manager of
the power plant of Huayang New Energy Investment Group
Co., Ltd. From December 2020 to February 2022, he served as
the deputy general manager of the Industrial Park of Guangxi
Laibin Yajule Energy Saving and Environmental Protection
Technology Co., Ltd. From March 2022 to May 2023, he
served as the group vice president of Qianyida Group Co.,
Ltd.

Mr. Ma received a bachelor’'s degree in thermal energy
engineering from Harbin University of Science and Technology
in July 1999.

Mr. Ma has not held directorships in any listed companies in
the past three years.

Mr. Hu Nan (#8##) (“Mr. Hu”), aged 46, is a vice president,
the joint company secretary and the Board secretary of the
Company, and is mainly responsible for group capital and
equity investment, strategic planning, and water treatment
market development. Mr. Hu also serves as a director of
Qinghai Bogi and Beijing Caigi New Energy Technology Co.,
Ltd., and a supervisor of Bogi Tianqi.
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Mr. Hu joined the Group in 2008 and has been responsible
for or involved in the disclosure of listing information, group
fund management, company business plan and budget
management, project and equity investment, Hong Kong listing
— and capital-related business, group strategic planning,
and water treatment market development. Prior to joining the
Group, in 2001, he joined XJ Group Corporation* (FF#5%E
BRAF]) and XJ ELECTRIC CO., LTD.* (FFEERRMHAER
‘A\]) (stock code: 000400. SZ), mainly engaged in financial
accounting and management work.

Mr. Hu obtained a bachelor’'s degree of management majoring
in accounting from Zhejiang University in June 2001. He
obtained a master degree of business administration from
Graduate School of Chinese Academy of Sciences in July
2010 and a master degree of law from China University of
Political Science and Law in June 2014.

Mr. Hu did not hold directorships in any listed public
companies in the last three years.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Mr. Hu Nan (##%8), aged 46, was appointed as the joint
company secretary of the Company since 16 October 2023.
Mr. Hu's biographical details are set forth in the paragraph
headed “Senior Management” above.

Ms. Wong Wai Ling (E£) (“Ms. Wong™), was appointed as
the joint company secretary of the Company since 13 February
2017.

Ms. Wong has over 15 years of experience in providing
company secretarial services in Hong Kong. Ms. Wong
currently is a vice president of SWCS Corporate Services
Group (Hong Kong) Limited and is responsible for assisting
listed companies in professional company secretarial work.
Ms. Wong is an associate of both The Hong Kong Chartered
Governance Institute and The Chartered Governance Institute
in the United Kingdom.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The Group is a green ecological governance enterprise that
provides environmental governance and comprehensive
services for dual-carbon new energy* business to industrial
enterprises and cities. Our business mainly focuses on the
areas of flue gas treatment, water treatment, hazardous
waste treatment/disposal, dual-carbon new energy*. We
are customer-oriented, with the goal of achieving carbon
neutrality and meeting customer needs as our mission. We
always adhere to the philosophy of “service builds trust, and
professionalism creates value”, closely follow the development
trend of the national environmental protection industry and aim
for the goal of dual-carbon development, and are committed
to developing into a highly competitive and first-class
enterprise in the country, with integrated platforms comprising
“environmental protection and dual-carbon management
platform, operation service technology platform, and capital
investment and financing platform”, aiming to make positive
contributions to the environmental protection and ecological
civilization construction in the PRC and the world.

1. INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

2023 is the first year to fully implement the spirit of
the 20th National Congress of the Communist Party
of China, and is also a landmark year in the field of
ecological environment. Under the influence of domestic
and foreign economic and political environments, the
development of the environmental protection industry
has been facing many opportunities and challenges.
With the adjustment of the economic structure and the
advancement of the new “dual circulation” development
pattern,
continuously transforming towards a high-quality

there is a clear trend of China's economy

development pattern, providing a broad market space
for the environmental protection industry and the field of
dual-carbon new energy*.

Since the inherent driving force for the green
transformation of economic and social development is
insufficient, the foundation for the stable growth of the
ecological and environmental quality is not yet secured.
Hence, the total amount of pollutants and carbon
emissions is still high, and the trend of ecosystem
degradation in some regions has not been reversed
radically, therefore the task of building a beautiful China
remains arduous.
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The Report on the First Compliance Cycle of the
National Carbon Credits Trading Market released by
the Ministry of Ecology and Environment shows that
the cumulative trading volume of carbon emissions
credits in the first compliance cycle (2019-2020) of
the national carbon market was 179 million tons and
the cumulative trading amount was RMB7.661 billion.
The market has been operating in a stable and orderly
manner with a stable rise in the trading prices. The
operational framework of the national carbon emission
allowances market has been basically established, the
price discovery mechanism has initially taken effect,
and the awareness and ability of enterprises to reduce
emissions have been effectively improved, contributing
to the achievement of the expected goals.

On 4 July 2023, the National Development and Reform
Commission and other departments issued the “Notice
on the Energy Efficiency Benchmark Levels and
Baseline Levels in Key Industrial Areas (2023 Edition)”.
It is proposed that based on the energy consumption,
scale, technical status and transformation potential of
products in key industrial fields, the state should further
expand the areas of energy efficiency requirements and
further increase the scope of the transformation and
upgrading of energy saving and carbon reduction in key
industrial fields, which are essential for promoting green
and low-carbon development in various industries.

On 19 July 2023, the “Opinion of the Central Committee
of the Communist Party of China and the State Council
on Promoting the Development and Growth of the
Private Economy” was officially released. The opinion
mentioned that the state should support private
enterprises to participate in promoting carbon peaking
and carbon neutrality, provide carbon reduction
technologies and services, and increase investment
in renewable energy power generation and energy
storage, as well as participate in the trading of carbon
emissions credits and energy consumption quota.
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On 21 August 2023, the Ministry of Industry and
Information Technology, the National Development
and Reform Commission, the Ministry of Finance,
the Ministry of Natural Resources, the Ministry of
Ecology and Environment, the Ministry of Commerce
and the General Administration of Customs issued
the “Working Plan on the Stable Growth of Steel
Industry” to accelerate the promotion of green and
low-carbon transformation. According to the plan,
the state will accelerate the ultra-low emission
transformation process of steel enterprises, support
steel enterprises in striving for A-level environmental
performance, and encourage enterprises to implement
technological transformations such as raw material yard
mechanization, internal circulation of sintering flue gas
and low-nitrogen combustion in furnaces. The state
will support enterprises that have completed ultra-low
emission transformation to develop collaboratively with
other related industries such as ferroalloys, coking,
chemicals, building materials and electricity to build a
“consortium” for collaborative pollution abatement and
carbon reduction. Meanwhile, it will support the carrying
out of “extreme energy efficiency” transformation
projects, explore the creation of super energy-efficient
factories and accelerate the promotion and application
of technology and equipment for energy saving
and efficiency enhancing. It will also coordinate the
development of the coking industry and steel and other
industries, and promote the coking industry to increase
its efforts in green and environmental protection
transformation.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EEENWED T (&)

On 5 September 2023, the Ministry of Industry and
Information Technology and the Ministry of Finance
issued the “Notice on Issuing the Action Plan for Stable
Growth of the Electronic Information Manufacturing
Industry from 2023 to 2024". The plan proposes to
encourage the construction of green factories in the
electronic information manufacturing industry, carry
out green factory evaluation in accordance with the
“Green Factory Evaluation Guidelines for the Electronic
Information Manufacturing Industry”, promote recycling
of industrial resource utilization, and vigorously develop
and promote technology and equipment with functions
such as efficient energy utilization, pollution reduction,
waste resource utilization and harmless treatment. In
view of carbon peaking and carbon neutrality, the state
will promote the intelligent transformation and upgrading
of the photovoltaic industry, as well as support
breakthroughs in key smart photovoltaic technologies,
innovative product applications and the construction of
public service platforms.

On 7 December 2023, in order to continue to vigorously
safeguarding the blue sky, the State Council issued the
“Action Plan for Continuous Improvement of Air Quality”.
This is the third national-level action plan to safeguard
the blue sky after the “Ten Atmospheric Measures” in
2013. The action plan specifies improving air quality
as the core requirement, focusing on mitigating heavily
polluted weather and solving outstanding atmospheric
environmental problems around the people and taking
the reduction of the concentration of fine particulate
matter (PM2.5) as the main theme, so as to carry out
regional collaborative governance. It also proposes to
combine long and near-term research and planning
to formulate an air pollution prevention and control
path, vigorously promote the green and low-carbon
transformation of industry, energy and transportation.
In 2024, the state will focus on the investigation
and rectification of inefficient and ineffective air
pollution control facilities, as well as the upgrading
and transformation of a large number of inefficient
and ineffective terminal treatment facilities, which will
contribute to the healthy, orderly and high-quality
development of the industry.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

On 29 December 2023, the National Development
and Reform Commission, the Ministry of Housing and
Urban-Rural Development and the Ministry of Ecology
and Environment issued the “Implementation Opinions
on Promoting the Synergy of Pollution Abatement and
Carbon Reduction in Sewage Treatment”. The opinions
proposed that by 2025, the sewage treatment industry
will achieve substantial progress on the synergy of
pollution abatement and carbon reduction, resulting in
a continuous improvement in energy efficiency levels
and carbon reduction capabilities. The utilization rate of
recycled water in water-scarce cities at prefecture level
and above will reach more than 25%, and 100 green
and low-carbon benchmark plants for sewage treatment
with efficient recycling of energy resources will be built.

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2023, global geopolitical tensions were prolonged
and regional conflicts and turmoil occurred frequently,
hence the world economic lacked growth momentum
and recovery was slow. 2023 is the year when the
economy resumed development after the release of the
pandemic-related prevention and control measures.
Facing the tumultuous international environment and
various difficulties and challenges in the domestic
economic recovery process, the Company insisted on
seeking progress while maintaining stability, reinforcing
stability by advancement, laying sound foundation
before making breakthrough, enhancing its awareness
of risks and maintaining its strategic focus. As such, the
Company has not only consolidated its leading position
in traditional business areas, but also quickly secured
a foothold in the new energy power generation, energy
storage and renewable energy sectors and continued to
explore the new energy market.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EEENWED T (&)

In 2023, the thermal power industry, as the main source
of energy in the PRC, was guided and promoted
by government policies relating to environmental
protection and power structure reform, leading to a
period of recovery. With the large-scale launch of
new construction and renovation projects of coal-fired
power, the market demand for the supporting ultra-
low emissions and energy-saving upgrading projects
has increased significantly. The Company has closely
followed the progress of new projects in the coal-
fired power industry, seized market opportunities
and proactively negotiated for related deals, thus
successively secured a number of orders for dust
removal, desulfurization and denitrification in the coal-
fired power industry, quickly leveraging the market
demand for flue gas management. While consolidating
the stickiness of its existing customers, the Group has
also focused on expanding its efforts on exploring new
businesses, new customers and new industries. The
water treatment service business has covered various
industries such as coal chemical, steel, metallurgy,
pharmaceuticals and papermaking. Projects in the field
of hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal have
been progressing steadily, and the dual-carbon new
energy* business has made major breakthroughs in
the field of photovoltaic power generation and secured
its first energy storage project order. The Group has
overcome restraints in resources in the four business
sectors of “gas — water — solid waste — dual carbon new
energy*”’ and achieved double growth in performance
and revenue, fulfilling the Group’s “14th Five-Year Plan”
strategic goals.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

As of 31 December 2023, the Group’s projects had a
broad geographic coverage over China, reaching 31
provinces, municipalities and autonomous regions in
China. At the same time, our overseas business is also
distributed in Europe, South Asia, Latin America, Africa
and Southeast Asia.

The following map shows the distribution of the projects
of the Group within the PRC as at 31 December 2023:
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEENWED T (&)

2.1

The following map shows the distribution of the projects
of the Group outside the PRC as at 31 December 2023:

Flue Gas Treatment Business

As a provider of comprehensive green ecological
treatment services for the industrial environment, the
Group’s business of flue gas treatment services is mainly
conducted through various business models including
environmental protection facility engineering (“EPC"),
operation and maintenance (“O&M”) and concession
operations (including “Build — Operate — Transfer” or
“‘BOT", and “Build — Own — Operate” or “BOO”"). During
the Reporting Period, we have continued to expand our
business scale in electricity and non-electricity markets
by continuously strengthening the construction of our
customer service system, leveraging our engineering
implementation experience and seizing opportunities
arisen from favorable policies. Our business segments
are as follows:
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EPC

EPC business mainly involves providing project
design, equipment and materials procurement, project
construction and equipment installment services in
relation to SO, or NOx emission control and dust
removal for industrial customers such as power plants,
steel factories, chemical plants, refining and building
material companies. The Group seized the development
opportunities arisen from the current domestic “thermal
power” industry, and won the bid of the EPC Project for
Desulfurization of 2X1000MW unit of Guoxin Binhai Port
in the first half of 2023, which played a strong role in
promoting the Group’s deep expansion into the thermal
power flue gas desulfurization project market. In the
second half of 2023, the Group won 8 consecutive bids
of thermal power projects, of which the EPC General
Contracting Project for 2x1 Million Kilowatt Coal-power
Integrated and Expanded Flue Gas Desulfurization
System of the Large Power Plant of Inner Mongolia
Energy Group is a million-unit project of the same
level as Jiangsu Binhai Port. At the same time, the
non-electricity market has also achieved satisfactory
results. Among which, the Flue Gas Desulfurization,
Denitrification and Ultra-low Emission Project for Newly
Built 3#500m" Sintering Machine of Hegang Legang
is the largest sintering flue gas treatment project of
the Group in the steel industry. As of 31 December
2023, the Group had 18 new EPC projects, with a total
contract value amounting to approximately RMB1,167
million.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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The following table sets forth the status of the Group’s WEBA - REEIFIEWEPCIER BAN
newly added EPC projects during the Reporting Period: ™
Date of
Newly built/  entering Aggregate
No. Project name Type of project upgraded into contract contract value
s EEER ERER yR/ mE AR TR AEE
(Month/Year) FAMB million
(£/A) ANERBET
1 EPC Project for 2x1000MW Newly Built Desulfurization of ~ Desulfurization Newly built February 2023 165
Jiangsu Guoxin Binhai Port Power Generation Co., Ltd.
THAGEGBEEERAT21000MWHTRHEKEPCEE  ME k=3 2023%2 A
2 Supplementary Agreement on Flue Gas Treatment Desulfurization and Newly built February 2023 27
Volume Increase for the Procurement and Construction denitrification
(PC) General Contracting Project for the Desulfurization
Device of the Power Center of Shandong Yulong
Thermal Power Co., Ltd
IWRHERNERATG NP ORBEERBRBRIPC) RERRE i 202352
BEPEERREENBRTE
3 Desulfurization System Design Project for Unit #4 of Desulfurization Upgraded March 2023 1
Shanxi Zhaoguang Power Generation Co., Ltd.
WERKEEARBER A BARTRRRER ki X 2023437
4 Addition of Circulating Flues Project for Desulfurization Desulfurization Newly built April 2023 1
of Sintering Plant Four Sintering of Hebei Jinxi Iron and
Steel Group Co., Ltd.
MEERRAEERGERAAGEBNERTERARE R i 202354
EER
5 Amendment Agreement Il of Desulfurization EP Project of =~ Desulfurization Newly built April 2023 24
Serbia Phase ||
ERG T _HMHMEPERBYIRE ik e 2023%4 A
6 Flue Gas Desulfurization and Absorption Tower Desulfurization Newly built April 2023 23

Equipment Procurement Project for Coal and Thermal
Power Cogeneration and Capacity Replacement of
Datang International Douhe Power Plant
AEERETEEMAEAETHESAERRERMMRY B i3 2023541
ERERBER
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BREERIR(EPC)EARIER

Date of
Newly built/  entering Aggregate
No. Project name Type of project upgraded into contract contract value
i HEEE ERER R/ M BRETRE ARE
(Month/Year) AMB million
(£/A8) ANEHBET
7 EPC Project of SCR Denitrification Technology Denitrification Upgraded May 2023 18
Transformation of Line A of No. 2 Plant of Tangshan
Jidong Cement Co., Ltd., Tangshan Branch
BILERKERNERDABILA AR _BARSCRI R iR & 202345
fiTEEPCIR B
8 EPC General Contracting Project of 2x350MW Unit Desulfurization Newly built July 2023 68
Flue Gas Desulfurization for Replacing the Minsheng
Thermal Power Project of Henan Nengxin Thermal
Power
MHREATEASERREATIRGOMWEEARR B e 202357 R
MEPCAHAAIER
9 Equipment Sales and Purchase Project for the Denitrification Upgraded July 2023 4
optimization and transformation of 1x330MW unit
denitrification system ammonia injection of Donghai
Thermal Power Plant
REAEMIXBIMVEAREARERBCSERKEE R X 2023%7 A4
HH
10 General Contracting Project for the Design, Procurement  Desulfurization Newly built July 2023 118
and Construction (EPC) of Desulfurization Island
of 2x660MW Ultra-critical Coal-fired Unit Project of
Huainan Mining Group Panji Power Plant Phase Il
ERBXEEEEEH_Moxeo0MVEBBIRAMERAE B e 20237
BRFSRE  RERIEI(EPC) AR R TIZER
1 Supplementary Agreement on the EPC Project of Green  Green Island Newly built July 2023 40
Island of Jijiantou Shouyang Thermal Power Plant
ERRSBAEMRREEPCEE AR TS RS i3 20237 A
12 General Contracting Project for Power Generation System  Desulfurization Newly built August 2023 114
Construction Project (EPC) of 2x660MW Ultra-critical
Coal-fired Unit of Huaineng Energy Holding Group's
Xiegiao Power Plant
ERARIEREEHREMc0MVERERMERAT R iz 202348 3
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEENWED T (&)

Date of
Newly built/  entering Aggregate
No. Project name Type of project upgraded into contract contract value
i HEEE ERER R/ M BRETRE ARE
(Month/Year) AMB million
(£/A8) AR¥EBET
13 Flue Gas Desulfurization, Denitrification and Ultra-low Desulfurization and Newly built October 2023 147
Emission Project for Hegang Legang’s Newly Built denitrification
3#500 m? Sintering Machine
A LR 34500 m R AS B R TR B R BRI Ftan it k=3 2023104
TIi1EE
14 EPC General Contracting Project for 2x1 million kilowatt ~ Desulfurization Newly built November 2023 155
Coal and Electricity Integrated Expansion of Flue Gas
Desulfurization System of Inner Mongolia Energy Group
Zhunda Power Plant
NELEREEERER2I00ETRAE —RIERER bR e 2023117
RRRREPCEABTIEAR
15 General Contracting Service Project for 4,000 tons/day Denitrification Upgraded November 2023 25
Cement Kiln SCR Ultra-low Emission Upgrading Project
of Tangshan Yandong Cement Co., Ltd.
BILERAERAERAT4000M / RKEESCREEH  BiR B 2023F 11 A
MBS TR EABREER
16 Desulfurization EPC Project for 2x350,000 kilowatt Low  Desulfurization Newly built December 2023 123
Calorific Value Coal Power Generation of Huadian
Jinxing Xing County
ETRARFOETNEMERLEMMEPCIRER R i 20235121
17 Denitrification Equipment Supply Project for 2x660MW Denitrification Newly built December 2023 56
Project of Guizhou Jinyuan Zhijin Power Plant
EMNETE 2 EM2x660MWIE B R EREER it ik 202312
18 Denitrification Equipment Supply Project for 2x1000MW  Denitrification Newly built December 2023 58
Combined Heat and Power Project of Hebei Jingneng
Zhuozhou Thermal Power Expansion
L REHMAEERZ2A000MWAEHE TR MmERER B e 2023124
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Oo&M

O&M services mainly include operation services and
regular maintenance services for desulfurization,
denitrification and dust removal facilities owned by the
customers. Under the O&M projects, our customers
are either charged (i) service fees based on the total
amount of on-grid electricity or sintered ton of ore
generated during the service period, or (ii) a fixed price
determined based on the pre-agreed scope of work.
Revenue from the O&M business provides the Group
with sustainable source of income and stable cash flow.

During the Reporting Period, the Group had a total
of 32 O&M projects in operation, covering industrial
sectors such as electricity and steel. In addition to the
existing environmental protection facilities, the scope
of operation and maintenance services of the Group
has also been successfully expanded to the O&M of
power generation units, coal transportation systems
and terminal systems, achieving a breakthrough
of the Company’'s O&M projects in new areas. In
December 2023, the Group acquired the assets of the
desulfurization and denitrification project of #1-#2 coal-
fired generation units of Yangxi Power Plant, hence
the flue gas desulfurization and denitrification O&M
project of #1-#2 units of Yangxi Power Plant have been
transformed into the operation of self-owned assets
since the delivery date of the assets. This project not
only has a long operation period, but also enriches
the Group’s project assets. The stable operation of
each project and compliance with emission standards
provide the Group with a steady source of performance
growth.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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The following table sets forth the installed capacities RBEEAN - AEENKREERERNE
and status of the O&M projects of the Group under BWARERIEBBEALAT :

operation during the Reporting Period:

Starting Expiry date of
Project name Type of project date of service service contract Installed capacity
BERER BEERR R8s EH REEHEREE KRR
(Month/Year) (Month/Year)
(%/R) (%/R)
O&M Project for Yangcheng #1-6 Unit Flue Gas  Desulfurization and July 2018 March 2025 6x350MW
Desulfurization dust removal
Ba-6RRAERMmERER TaRERE 2018%7A 2025%3A 6x350MW
O&M Project for Yangcheng #7-8 Unit Flue Gas ~ Desulfurization, dust ~ June 2018 March 2025 2x600MW
Desulfurization removal and slag
removal
BT8R RAERMTERER WERERE 201846 A 2025%3A 2x600MW
O&M Project for Qinzhou Desulfurization Desulfurization July 2015 June 2024 2x630MW+2x 1000MW
Mg R R ki 2015%7A 20246 A 2x630MW+2x1000MW
O&M Project for Jingjiang Flue Gas Desulfurization and March 2016 December 2025 2x660MW
Desulfurization and Dust Removal dust removal
BIERMERGEERER HiE 2016%3A 2025F 127 2x660MW
O&M Project for Flue Gas Desulfurization and Desulfurization and January 2017 Asset delivery date 2x660MW
Denitrification of Yangxi Power Plant Unit #1-2  denitrification
(Note 1)
BRER-2FRAERNRNHELER (HF1) KRk 2017515 BEREA 2xB60MW
0&M Project for Flue Gas Desulfurization and ~ Desulfurization and January 2017 December 2028 2x600MW
Denitrification of Yangxi Power Plant Unit #3-4  denitrification
BREmM-4FRAE RN EELER FEaRAL AR 2017%1A 2028127 2xB0OMW
Commissioned Operation Project for Shouguang  Desulfurization May 2018 March 2024 2x1000MW
Auxiliary Ashing and Sulfurization Control
System
BARGHEZREAETER i 2018%5A 202453A 2x1000MW
O&M Project of Jinxi Steel Denitrification, March 2019 August 2026 265 m? sintering
desulfurization and machines
dust removal
RREEERAR T B R B 2019%3A 2026%8 A 2651 R
O&M Project for Denitrification, Desulfurization ~ Denitrification, November 2019 November 2025 350 m? sintering
and Dust Removal on 350 m? Sintering desulfurization and machines
Machines of Tianjin Iron Plant dust removal
REEMBOTREARNNEEREERER  HRHERGRE 2019%11A 2025%11 350m L
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Starting Expiry date of
No. Project name Type of project date of service service contract Installed capacity
B% HEER BEEER R 2% A8 REENERAS EHRAE
(Month/Year) (Month/Year)
(%/R) (%/R)
10 O&M Project for Denitrification on 360 m? Denitrification December 2019 December 2025 360 m? sintering
Sintering Machines of Tianjin Iron Plant machines
REHMI60 T KSR HERER ke 201912 2025F 121 3601t G451
1 O&M Project for Desulfurization, Denitrification  Desulfurization, January 2022 August 2027 2x1240MW
and Wastewater Zero-discharge System denitrification and
Equipment Maintenance Works of #5 & 6 wastewater zero
units of Yangxi Plant discharge
GREGEHS oRARRHEREKTHERR HRHBEKTH 2022%1A 202758A 2x1240MW
R
12 Operation and Maintenance Service Project for  Denitrification, December 2021 July 2026 2x300MW+2x350MW
Environmental Protection Facilities of Shanxi desulfurization and
Yuguang Power Generation Co., Ltd. dust removal
WREXREAREELARRREETRERY KERRLRE 2021121 2026%7 A 2x300MW+2x350MW
A
13 O&M Project of Hegang Chenggang (Note 2) Denitrification, April 2022 April 2027 180 m? sintering
desulfurization and machines
dust removal
AMAERIER (Hi22) BT R 20225 4R 20274 4R 180nT 46
14 Contract Operation Project for Desulfurization Denitrification, July 2021 August 2026 265 m? sintering
and Denitrification System of No. 2 Sintering desulfurization and machines
Plant of Jinxi Iron and Steel Group Co., Ltd. dust removal
FEESSEARANAER _ANANERLE  BENRRRE 2021%7A 20268 A 265 L
BEEEE
15 O&M Project for Sintering Machine Flue Gas Denitrification, April 2023 April 2028 435 m? sintering
Purification Device relating to the Integrated desulfurization and machines
Project of Removing the Old District of HBIS dust removal
Hansteel from Urban Area of Handan Steel
Group Co., Ltd.
HEEEEERRECADIENALERAES HERKRERE 2023F4R 202854 R 435 At
BRRERERHEEERER
16 O&M Project for 2x1000MW Desulfurization Desulfurization system  August 2021 November 2024 2x1000MW
System of Nanyang
A 2x1000MWL L # STE T4 € B i 202148 A 2024117 2x1000MW
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EEENWED T (&)

Starting Expiry date of
No. Project name Type of project date of service service contract Installed capacity
B% HEER BEEER R 2% A8 REENERAS EHRAE
(Month/Year) (Month/Year)
(%/R) (%/R)
17 Maintenance Project for 2x660MW Lime Sulfur ~ Ash and slag removal, ~ November 2022 November 2024 2x660MW
and Coal Transportation of Panji Power Plant desulfurization and
of Danji Huainan Mining denitrification
ARERBRRESSHoO000MWRTEEERE RIS W B 202211 A 202411 A 2X660MW
E L
18 O&M Project for Environmental Protection Desulfurization and April 2022 March 2025 1x1000MW
Facilities of Shanxi International Energy dust removal
Yuguang Coal and Electricity Co., Ltd.
WEERERHLREERAALARRREESE KRRRRE 2022454 A 2025%3A x1000MW
EH
19 Desulfurizer Purchase and Sale Project of Denitrification, February 2022 February 2027 180 m? sintering
Chengde Branch of Hebei Steel Co., Ltd. desulfurization and machines
(Note 2) dust removal
AARGERADAZA RARKAREEERE  MEMERGRE 2022%2R 2007%2R 180nt 4
(Hit2)
20 Outsourcing Operation Project for Desulfurization, September 2022 August 2025 450 m? sintering
Desulfurization and Denitrification of Sintering denitrification and machines
Plant 450 of Hebei Jinxi St eel Group Co., Ltd dust removal
At EEAEEERAERAANEEMOBTS  HRUBRRE 2022597 202558 A 450 ki
EHRENEELER
21 Auxiliary Control Operation and Auxiliary Auxiliary control October 2022 October 2025 2x300MW+2x350MW
Production Service Project for Ash operation and
Vulcanization of Qingyuan Power Plant of auxiliary production
Guangdong Company service for ash
vulcanization
BROFFEERIGHLBEETRBYLE RCHEETREE 2022510 2025410 2x300MW+2x350MW
fRFIER ER%
22 O&M Project (Excluding Desulfurization and O&M for generator October 2022 October 2026 135MW
Denitrification) for 135 MW Generator Unit of unit
Jinxi Steel
ERRE1EBHA (TN B LERAES 202210 2026107 135MW

%‘EHXIE\E
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EEENWRED T (&)

Starting Expiry date of
No. Project name Type of project date of service service contract Installed capacity
B% HEER BEEER R 2% A8 REENERAS EHRAE
(Month/Year) (Month/Year)
(%/R) (%/R)
23 O&M Project for 299,000 cubic meters Blast O&M for gas cabinet  October 2022 October 2026 299,000
Furnace Gas Tank of Jinxi Steel equipment for
vertical blast
furnace
EREE09BUSERREETHEER UBRRAERBEESE  2022F10A 2026107 2998
24 Emergency Repair Project for the Desulfurization February 2023 March 2023 4x330MW
Desulfurization System of Shizuishan
RELRRZGERREER it 202352A 2023%3A 4x330MW
25 Operation Project for Desulfurization and Desulfurization, September 2023 August 2026 265 m? sintering
Denitrification of No. 1 Sintering Plant of Jinxi  denitrification and machines
Iron and Steel Group Co., Ltd. dust removal
ERRAEEERARRER —EH T B35 R E 2023%9A 2026%8 A 265m? g4t
BEER
26 Outsourcing Contracting project for Pellet Desulfurization and September 2023 August 2026 265 m? sintering
Desulfurization of Sintering Plant of Jinxi Iron dust removal machines
and Steel Group Co., Ltd.
ERREEEERADEERTERENE R RiRE 2023%9A 20268 A 265mA L
IR
27 O&M Project for #1, #2 and #3, 250 Rolling Line  Denitrification September 2023 August 2026 1,390,000 tons +
Heating Furnace Denitrification System of (Note 3) 2,200,000 tons +
Steel Company 378,000 tons
BMATH 4243 00U BMAERBEGAR B 2023F9A (M1it3)  2026%8A 13080+
EHIAR 2208 W +
37.8EH
28 O&M Project for Heating Furnace Denitrification  Denitrification September 2023 August 2026 545,000 tons
System of Steel Sheet Pile Technology Co., (Note 3)
Ltd.
AREVENBERAANBEHHEZRGRESE B 2023F9A (M1it3)  2026%8A 5458H
EH
29 O&M Project for Denitrification System of the Denitrification September 2023 August 2026 2,686,000 tons
First and Second Rolling Heating Furnaces of
Jinxi Iron and Steel Strip Plant
RRBATAR-E - L MAER R ik s 2023%9A 2026%8 A 268.6 81

%R
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EEENWED T (&)

Starting Expiry date of
No. Project name Type of project date of service service contract Installed capacity
B% HEER BEEER R 2% A8 REENERAS EHRAE
(Month/Year) (Month/Year)
(£/8) (£/A)
30 O&M Project for Green Island of 2x350MW Low  Desulfurization, Since the start October 2023 (Note 2x350MW
Heating Value Coal Power Generation Project  denitrification and of production 4)
of Jijiantou Shouyang Thermal Power Co., dust removal preparations for
Ltd. (transition period) the #1 & #2 unit
of Green Island
Project
ERRERABEREMAAOMVERESR HEHBRE BREHTHEEE  2023F10A (M) 2x350MW
BEIRRREEMTREEER (BEE) RREEEEELR
Ifez B
31 Equipment Maintenance Project Contract for #1-  Coal transportation/ December 2023 December 2028 2x600MW+
#6 units of Yangxi Power Plant (maintenance terminal 2x660MW+
of coal transportation system of the whole 2x1240MW
plant and dock system)
GEERH-HoMERBEETRARER (208 25/ BF 20235 12f 20285 12f 2xB00MW+
B2 BEZHEE) 2XB60MW+
2x1240MW
32 O&M Service Project for the Desulfurization Desulfurization March 2024 (Note 5) ~ March 2027 6x670t/h
System of the Power Center of Shandong (including wet
Yulong Thermal Power Co., Ltd. electrostatic
precipitator)
WRHERNBERAD NP ORRRAETEE BN (SEAERER) 2024F3R(M25)  2027%3A 6x670t/h

R#RE
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Notes: 1. The project was transformed into self-owned

asset operation from the asset delivery date
of Units #1-#2 to December 2039. For details,
please refer to the announcement of the
Company dated 27 October 2023 and the
circular of the Company dated 12 December
2023.

2. The owner’s units suspended operation in
October 2023. The times of the resumption of
production and contract execution of the units
are to be determined by the owner.

3. The service period of this project has
been readjusted due to the signing of a
supplementary agreement.

4. The expiration date of the transitional contract
service period will be automatically postponed
to the effective date of the formal O&M business
contract.

5. The service period is tentative, and the specific
beginning time of the service is subject to
official notification from the owner.

Concession Operation Business

Under the concession operation business model, the
Group is responsible for the financing, investment,
construction and operation of a project according to its
concession contracts with its customers.

In 2023, the Group continued to carry out its concession
operation business, including desulfurization,
denitrification and green island. As of 31 December
2023, the Group accumulated 7 operating concession
operation projects, and apart from Shanxi Puzhou Phase
| BOT Project (Note 1), all of which have been put into
operation smoothly, laying a strong foundation for the
Group'’s continuous operation and stable development.

EEENWED T (&)

Mt 1. ZIEE B -#2 A B ERE
HAEZE2039F 12 AR AL A
BEBY HBEH2HEAF
HHA2023F10 A27 B A
K2023F 12 A12B K@K ©

2. ¥ X WHEN2023F 10 A E1EE
17 MEEERARNITRER
FEEMRT ©

3. ZHEBEFATMAGE - B
B MRIGHR

4. BEHRORBHUERHAEE
HIEEETERBBAOLE
ME o

5. WRBEHR AL ERH - A
AR 75 A 26 5 S A 28 £ IE U@ A1

ERFREEHBRAT ARERERE
HERFPIIVMFFEEARR/RBESERE
BE - RE BRNEZ -

R2023F - REBEBELHEFREE
% BRERR - BEERRS - R2023%F
12A318  AEERFHERIT7ERFFL
BIRE - BRILFESEMN—HIBOTIER (#fat
)50 FTERBACEIRMRE  RAKE
FREENRERRETEEERY -
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EEENWED T (&)

The following table sets forth details of the concession

RBEMA - AEERENSFFEERE

operation projects of the Group under operation during EX=PONNE
the Reporting Period:
Installed Type of Newly built/ Total  Date of entering Expiry date of
No.  Project name capacity project Upgraded investment into contract concession period
F$ EEAR EHAE HARY '/ REBE ARETRH BHEERRERAH
AMB milion  (Month/Year) (Month/Year)
ARKEET (§/R) (8/R)
1 Jiangxi Jinggangshan BOT Project ~ 2x300MW+ Desulfurization ~ Newly built 224 January 2008 (for Phase I)  July 2030 (for Phase 1)
2x660MW August 2008 (for Phase II)  December 2030 (for Phase 1)
TAEHLBOTER 2x300MW+  BFE i 224 200851A (—H) 2030%7A(—5)
2x660MW 2008587 (ZH) 20305 12R (ZH)
2 Shanxi Hejin BOT Project 2x350MW  Denitrification ~ Newly built 122 (Note 2)  June 2012 September 2033 (for Unit #1)
May 2033 (for Unit #2)
WWFET2BOTER 2x350MW i i 122(W#2) 201256 2033598 (154
2033557 (25 KAE)
3 Shanxi Puzhou Phase | BOT 2x300MW  Denitrification ~ Newly built 84 June 2012 January 2034 (for Unit #1)
Project (Note 1) May 2033 (for Unit #2)
Wi —$BOTEE (4i1) 2x300MW B i 84 2012%6A 2034E1A (1REE)
2033557 (25FHKAE)
4 Shanxi Puzhou Phase I 2x350MW  Desulfurization ~ Newly built 112 May 2014 End of 2037
BOT Project
BN = $BOTEE 2x350MW  iF i 112 2014%58 375K
5 Xinjiang Shenhuo BOT Project 4x350MW Greenlsland  Upgraded 496 (Nofe 2)  June 2017 End of 2032
#TEfABOTEE 4x350MW RRS B 496(M1it2)  2017%6A 2032E K
6 Huainan Gugiao BOT Project 2x330MW Green Island  Upgraded 173 May 2018 End of 2033
JERERBOTER 2x330MW (RS HiE 173 2018%5A 035K
7 Xinjiang Guotai Xinhua BOT Project 2x350MW  Green Island  Upgraded 150 July 2018 June 2028
HERRHEBOTER 2x350MW RRE i 150  2018%7A 20286 A
8 Guangxi Laibin Desulfurization, 2x300MW Green Island  Upgraded 281 December 2018 End of 2033
Denitrification and Dust
Removal BOO Project
BRERER M HREBOOER 2x300MW (RS B 281 20185127 033K
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Notes:

1. Shanxi Puzhou Phase | BOT Project has been under
negotiation stage for buy-back from the owner, and the
related BOT business has been suspended.

2. According to the requirements of the national
environmental protection policy, the current
denitrification technical direction of the project needs to
be changed from the original liquid ammonia to urea by
the end of 2023. After a supplementary agreement was
negotiated and signed by both parties, it is expected
that the investment on Shanxi Hejin BOT Project and
Xinjiang Shenhuo BOT Project will be increased by
approximately RMB27 million and approximately RMB6
million respectively based on the original investment
amount.

Water Treatment Business

During the Reporting Period, the newly signed orders
for the Group’s water treatment business increased
significantly as compared with the same period last
year. Relying on its engineering implementation
experience and performance foundation in the field of
water treatment, it not only achieved remarkable results
in the papermaking industry, but also simultaneously
achieved double zero breakthroughs in other industries.
The Group successfully entered the coking salt-
distribution zero-discharge sector and titanium dioxide
industries, significantly increasing its market share
in the field of industrial wastewater treatment, which
has far-reaching significance for the expansion of the
coverage of the Company’s water treatment business
segment. The Group also won the bids for EPC and
O&M works in the external drainage deep treatment
project supporting the sulfide-titanium ferro-titanium
project of Inner Mongolia Guocheng Resources
Comprehensive Utilization Co., Ltd., and has obtained
a concession operation period of 20 years in the
concentrated water salt extraction zero-discharge
system project of the Lubao Industrial Park Wastewater
Treatment Center, thus laying a solid foundation for
the source of revenue of the Group’s water treatment
business. As of 31 December 2023, the Group had 14
water treatment projects in operation.

2.2

EEENWED T (&)
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EEENWED T (&)

The following table sets forth details of the water
treatment projects being implemented by the Group

during the Reporting Period:

EHWAT :

RI|BEMA - AEBAERITHKEEER
A

Expiry date of service

Type of Date of entering contract/concession
No. Project name project into contract operation period
BHaK /hEe
F¥  EBER BEERY EEEELE HifRAE B &
(Month/Year) (Month/Year)
(%/R) (%/R)
1 Sewage Advanced Treatment and Recycle Project for Coking Asset acquisition  June 2019 Equivalent to the service life
Wastewater/Sewage and Renewable Resource Utilization of Shanxi of the assets of the sewage
Lubao Industrial Park treatment center
WERETXERELE () KRBLEERCNBIKAERERDAER BEWE 201956 ERAKERROEEERES
2 Concentrated Water Advanced Treatment System Project of Lubao Self-built November 2020 Equivalent to the service life
Industrial Park Sewage Treatment Center of the assets of the sewage
treatment center
BETXERTKRET ORKREREZSIER B2 2020611 A ERAKEERLEEERES
3 Wastewater Zero Discharge Project for the Coking Plant of Tianjin Iron ~ EPC August 2021 N/A
Works Co., Ltd.
REEBARA DS REKTHNER EPC 202158 A ik
4 Wastewater Treatment System EPC Project of Binzhou Hongnuo EPC September 2021 N/A
Company
BMNEHRABKREZREPCTIZIER EPC 20214594 TER
5 Technical Service Project for Yakela Sewage Treatment Station of 0&M October 2021 February 2024 (Note)
Sinopec Northwest Qilfield Branch
LA RES R ARR AR KRR R RSEE B 2021610 A 202427 (fitst)
6 Domestic Sewage Treatment and Operation Commissioned Project of 0&M January 2022 June 2024
Xinjiang Northwest Qilfield Drilling Team
MEALRREAG S KRR EENZTER B4 2022%1A 2024%6
7 Wastewater/Sewage Collection and Treatment Project of Changzhi 0&M January 2022 One year from the date of
Yuanyan Pharmaceutical Technology Co., Ltd. receiving sewage
RAMTEBERBARAR (B) kERREER B4 2022517 EYkRR—F
8 Sewage Treatment and Renovation EPC Project for Pulping and Paper ~ EPC April 2022 N/A
Production of Shandong Bohui Paper Co., Ltd.
WRBESZRHBR AT HRERTKRELEEPCER EPC 202254 R TER
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EEENWRED T (&)

Expiry date of service

Type of Date of entering contract/concession
No. Project name project into contract operation period
BaK /wge
F¥  EEER BERER ARETRE R 2w B
(Month/Year) (Month/Year)
(%/R) (%/R)
9 Supplementary Agreement for Wastewater Zero Discharge Project of EPC January 2023 N/A
Coking Plant of Tianjin Iron Works Co., Ltd.
REEBARA RS HEKTHHERBA NS EPC 2023%1A TR
10 Installation and Construction Project for Ozone Room and Liquid EPC February 2023 N/A
Ammonia Storage System of Lubao Industrial Park Sewage Treatment
Center
RETXERKEBRTLRERARAREFREREERLERTER  EPC 2023%2A TR
11 Engineering Project for Concentrated Water Salt Extraction Zero BOO August 2023 20 years from the date of
Discharge System of Lubao Industrial Park Sewage Treatment Center completion of performance
acceptance
BEIXERSKREPLRKRETHNAGTRER BOO 2023%8 MR iER 2 HiE20%F
12 System Project for Production and Operation Technical Transformation  EPC August 2023 N/A
Project of Sewage Treatment SS reduction (Suspended Solids
Concentration) in 2023 of Yunnan Yunjing Lin Paper Co., Ltd.
EHESMBRNERAR0BFEEL S HIERTKRERESS(E  EPC 202358 A ok
13 External Drainage Deep Treatment Project Supporting for the Iron EPC+0&M August 2023 The term of O&M is 9 years
Sulfur Titanium Project of Inner Mongolia Guocheng Resources after EPC completion
Comprehensive Utilization Co., Ltd.
NEEES ARG NAERAARHEEAREMKRAEREER EPC+E# 202348 A E R AEPCRI%OF
14 HRO Concentrated Water Recovery Project for Gansu Baili Jinchang EPC October 2023 N/A
Project
HHEMHSEEEHRORKEMIER EPC 2023%10 TER
Note: The service period was originally scheduled to expire Wiz WEBEHZERTR2024F9 ARG HE

in September 2024. After negotiation between both
parties, the service was terminated earlier in February

2024.

o EET R 102024 F 2 AR

LEARAS
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEENWED T (&)

2.3

2.4

Hazardous and Solid Waste Treatment/Disposal
Business

During the Reporting Period, focusing on large-
scale industrial production enterprises and relying on
profound experience on project operation and simple
and convenient integrated equipment systems, the
Group’'s O&M Project on the Treatment of Drilling Mud
Solid Waste of Sinopec Xinjiang Work Area has been
put into operation smoothly; the construction of the first
phase of the Cement Kiln Co-processing Hazardous
and Solid Waste Treatment Project of Tangshan
Yandong has been completed and a hazardous waste
management license has been successfully obtained;
the disposal business of the Hazardous and Solid
Waste Treatment and Disposal Center of Qinghai Bogi
has been operating stably, and the waste packaging
and waste photovoltaic panel resource recycling project
is currently under construction.

Dual-Carbon New Energy* Business

During the Reporting Period, the Group continued to
promote the layout of its new energy* business, and the
Concession Operation Project on Dry Quenching Coke
Waste Heat Power Generation of Tianjin Iron Works was
operating smoothly and generating stable income. In
April 2023, the Group won the bid for the EPC General
Contracting Project for Distributed Photovoltaic of
Zhejiang Post, with a tentative installed capacity up to
300MW and is expected to be no less than 150MW.
The 7 distributed photovoltaic projects acquired in May
2023, with a total installed capacity of approximately
21MW, have all been successfully connected to the grid
for power generation, beginning to create continuous
revenue for the Group. In December 2023, the Group
has made another progress in the energy storage field
by signing a contract for the EPC General Contracting
Project for Technical Transformation of Thermal Storage
Joint Frequency Modulation Energy Storage of China
Resources Qiaokou Power Plant. During the Reporting
Period, the dual-carbon new energy* business projects
implemented by the Group are as follows:

2.3

2.4

REEREEEERE

RIBEHA - BEARITELERE -
AEMBERELERNBENEREBR
RREKEE  AEENF A IHEBETRE
FRBE R AEERAR BRI REES
B L AR 2 1 R 2 B 12 [B] o i 12 0 B
—HE R ER TN IR T R EY)
REFHE BB BREERERET
LDREXHREET BERRVEEE
KPRRERICTER EHERS -

L2 PR S

WMEHAN - NEBEBEHEENRER T
R REERZEBERREIEHIL
EHEBTEY  WHREBT 2023F4A
FIEMIE B D MR HIREPCRARIE
B REREE T A300MW @ EFFFD
B150MW : 202395 AIREER 7 @5 =
HRIBEEE  BEEAELH2IMW -+ 15
ERINTREE  RASBEAERFEIER
A 20235127 - AEEEFEERHAT
—¥R - FRETEBB O SR A S AR
BER N TRREPCABIEE - RIEHA -
AREBERITHERNER EBEER
T
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Type of Date of entering Expiry date of
No. Project name project into contract service contract
F#  EEER HEER BREHITHE B EHER B S
(Month/Year) (Month/Year)
(£/8) (£/R)
1 Equipment Supply Project for Dry Quenching Coke Waste Heat EP November 2021 N/A
Power Generation of Shanxi Dongyi Coal Power and Aluminum
Group Coal Chemical Co., Ltd.
AR EAEREBR N IARAAEERRBEREREEE EP 2021511R TR
2 BOT Project for Dry Quenching Works of Tianjin Iron Works Co., Ltd. ~ BOT July 2022 July 2032
FEEBARAR®EETIEBOTAR BOT 20227 R 203267 A
3 EPC General Contracting Project for 300MW Distributed Photovoltaic ~ EPC April 2023 N/A
of Zhejiang Post
T H00MW A K REPCEABIRE EPC 20234 A TER
4 Wuxi Photovoltaic Project (Note) Acquisition of  May 2023 N/A
equity interest
EHKNER (Hit) it 2023%5AR TER
5 EPC General Contracting Project for Technical Transformation of EPC December 2023 N/A
Thermal Storage Joint Frequency Modulation Energy Storage of
China Resources Qiaokou Power Plant
EEROEMNEY A FRR RN I REPCARER EPC 2023123 TER
Note: The seven distributed photovoltaic project assets Htat : 202395 A REER 7 @5 M K18 B
acquired in May 2023, with a total installed capacity of BE  BEEEAELH21IMW o
approximately 21MW.
3. FINANCIAL POSITION AND OPERATING MR R R & HE

RESULTS

In 2023, guided and promoted by the government’s
policies on the reformation of environmental protection
and energy structure, new energy industries such as
coal-fired power, wind and solar energy storage have
ushered in a period of recovery and development. The
Company has also seized market opportunities and
taken initiative to continuously explore into new market
areas and actively developed new businesses and new
clients, thereby expanding business scale and adding
impetus to the Company’s sustainable development.
The overall production and operation of the Group have
achieved good results, with revenue and net profit
increasing compared with the same period last year
and the asset structure remaining in sound condition.

2023%F - RBUTIRIR ~ BERGEBNEFR
Ko EMES - KE - AREEHERTT
MR T REMBERE - ARFHEMD
BHE BRIEHHE  TEHHEHNAD
HEE  BRERAES HEP - W
BAREBRE - BARANAIFEERE
MEYH - AEEHNEBLEELERNE TR
RS WARFENER EFRSEE
FTigR - BEGBIRRRL
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EEENWES T (&)

Revenue

In the 2023 financial year, the Group’s total revenue
was RMB2,138 million, representing an increase of
12.5% from RMB1,900 million for the 2022 financial
year, mainly due to the following reasons: (i) the existing
orders have been carried out in an orderly manner; (ii)
the increase in the number of newly operated projects
in certain business sectors; and (iii) the year-on-year
increase in power generation of certain O&M projects.

The Group generates revenue primarily from four
operating segments: (i) flue gas treatment, (i) water
treatment; (iii) hazardous and solid waste treatment/
disposal; and (iv) dual-carbon new energy* business.
The following table sets forth a breakdown of the
revenue of the Group by segment for the periods
indicated.

L'ON

2023 FE - REEMRALTERA
R#2138EE T * W2022H BFEMA
R¥1.900B&TIEMN12.5%  TEHR
(VFEFTEAFET () D EBIREHT
BIGAMITOIEE EE N K (iii)HBH
EHIEEEEER LM -

REEEZSRMELE D S A - (i)
ERCEEE  (i)KEE : (i EEERER
B R(v)EBRIEIRERS - TRHEIIAK
SERFRAIE RS EEI D H W AR o

Segment revenue
2 EB U
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31ALEE

2023 2022

2023%F 20224

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARMTFT AREFIT

Flue gas treatment business BRI ETE 1,703,875 1,510,016

EPC EPC 641,393 568,983

O&M B 548,002 400,429

Concession Operation b 489,618 504,104

Of which: Construction Hep s 19,887 30,484

Operation B 469,731 473,620

Others Ht 24,862 36,500

Water treatment business K TR ST 317,583 270,878
Hazardous and solid waste EEEREEEXRT

treatment/disposal business 48,965 11,717

Dual-carbon new energy* business TR T 67,776 107,637

Total et 2,138,199 1,900,248
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

For the 2023 financial year, revenue generated from the
Group's flue gas treatment business segment was as
follows:

Revenue from EPC business was RMB641 million,
representing an increase of 12.7% from RMB569 million
for the 2022 financial year, mainly due to the fact
that the Group actively carried out market expansion,
resulting in an increase in the business scale;

Revenue from O&M business was RMB548 million,
representing an increase of 37.0% from RMB400 million
for the 2022 financial year, mainly due to the increase
in the scale of the O&M business during the Reporting
Period and the year-on-year increase in the power
generation of certain O&M projects; and

Revenue from concession operation business was
RMB490 million, representing a decrease of 2.8% from
RMB504 million for the 2022 financial year, mainly due
to the completion of technical transformation of certain
concession operation projects, resulting in a decrease
in construction revenue as compared with the same
period last year.

For the 2023 financial year, revenue from the Group's
water treatment business segment was RMB317 million,
representing an increase of 17.0% from RMB271
million for the 2022 financial year, mainly due to market
expansion and the increase in EPC projects in the water
treatment business, resulting in an increase in revenue.

For the 2023 financial year, revenue from the Group’s
hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal business
segment was RMB49 million, representing an increase
of 308.3% from RMB12 million for the 2022 financial
year, mainly due to the resumption of normal operation
of projects after the relaxation of the control measures
and policies for COVID-19 and the completion of
the environmental protection inspection during the
Reporting Period.
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For the 2023 financial year, revenue from the Group’s
dual-carbon new energy* business segment was RMB68
million, representing a decrease of 37.0% from RMB108
million for the 2022 financial year, mainly because (i)
certain projects were completed and put into operation,
resulting in a decrease in construction revenue; and (ii)
the operating EPC projects were near to completion,
while newly signed projects were still in early stages
of construction, resulting in a decrease in the scale of
revenue.

Cost of Sales and Services

For the 2023 financial year, the Group’s cost of sales
and services was RMB1,702 million, representing an
increase of 12.8% from RMB1,509 million for the 2022
financial year, mainly due to (i) the existing orders
have been carried out in an orderly manner; (ii) the
increase in the number of newly operated projects in
certain business sectors; and (iii) the increase in power
generation and labor cost of certain O&M projects.

For the 2023 financial year, the cost of sales and
services of the Group’s flue gas treatment business
segment are as follows:

The cost of sales and services for EPC business
amounted to RMB577 million, representing an increase
of 7.9% from RMB535 million for the 2022 financial year,
mainly due to the Group actively carrying out market
expansion, resulting in the increase in the business
scale and hence the increase in costs;

The cost of sales and services for O&M business
amounted to RMB410 million, representing an increase
of 43.4% from RMB286 million for the 2022 financial
year, mainly due to (i) the increase in the scale of O&M
business; and (ii) the increase in power generation and
labor cost of certain O&M projects; and
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

The cost of sales and services for concession operation
business amounted to RMB372 million, representing
a decrease of 1.1% from RMB376 million for the 2022
financial year, mainly due to the completion of technical
transformation of certain concession operation projects,
resulting in a decrease in construction projects as
compared with the same period last year.

For the 2023 financial year, the cost of sales and
services for water treatment business segment was
RMB269 million, representing an increase of 26.3%
from RMB213 million for the 2022 financial year, mainly
due to the increase in EPC projects of the water
treatment business after market expansion, resulting in
a corresponding increase in cost.

For the 2023 financial year, the cost of sales and
services for hazardous and solid waste treatment/
disposal business segment was RMB31 million,
representing an increase of 138.5% from RMB13 million
for the 2022 financial year, mainly due to the normal
operation of projects during the Reporting Period after
the relaxation of the control measures and policies for
COVID-19 and the completion of the environmental
protection inspection.

For the 2023 financial year, the cost of sales and
services for dual-carbon new energy* business segment
was RMB43 million, representing a decrease of 49.4%
from RMB85 million for the 2022 financial year, mainly
because (i) the projects were completed and put into
operation, resulting in a decrease in construction
cost; and (ii) the operating EPC projects were near to
completion, while newly signed projects were still in
early stages of construction, resulting in a decrease in
cost.
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Gross Profit and Gross Profit Margin

For the 2023 financial year, the Group's gross profit
was RMB436 million, representing an increase of 11.5%
from RMB391 million for the 2022 financial year, and
the gross profit margin was 20.4%, basically remaining
stable from last year, mainly because (i) the existing
orders have been carried out in an orderly manner;
(ii) additional contracts were signed for certain EPC
projects; and (iii) the increase in the number of EPC
projects and O&M projects in operation during the
Reporting Period resulted in the increase in gross profit
as compared with last year.

The following table sets forth the Group’s gross profit
and gross profit margin for each of the business
segment for the periods indicated:

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEHERRF (ZR) R T

EFNRENR

R2023WHEFE - XEBHEMABA
RE436 BETL » 20220 BRFEEMA
REIIIEELHE11.5% FFERA
20.4% M EFEEXREF  TEZHR
ANEE)VFEBEESARFRE  (1)3
SEPCIHBFIEHEER + R(iii)REH
A fEETTEPCIH B B4 TH B B 2 1%
e EBRE EFEM e

TR E R 5 SR A 25 BBy
EFBERE -

Year ended Year ended
31 December 2023 31 December 2022
HZE2023F HE2022%F
12A31HLLEE 12A31HIEFE

Gross Gross

Profit Profit

Margin Margin

EFIE EN=

RMB’000 8 RMB'000 %

AREFT =R A T T BT

Flue Gas Treatment Business ERAIRETS
EPC EPC 64,277 10.0 33,804 5.9
O&M B 137,944 25.2 113,971 28.5
Concession Operation Rt e 117,775 24.1 128,126 25.4
Of which: Construction Hep @ @235 200 1.0 244 0.8
Operation B 117,575 25.0 127,882 27.0
Others Hity 24,787 99.7 35,744 97.9
Water Treatment Business KR IR 27 48,028 15.1 58,084 21.4
Hazardous and Solid Waste EEELERE XY
Treatment/Disposal Business 18,422 37.6 (935) (8.0)
Dual-Carbon New Energy* R RS R X7
Business 24,867 36.7 21,984 20.4
Total FE 436,100 20.4 390,778 20.6
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

For the 2023 financial year, the gross profit of the
Group’s flue gas treatment business segment is as
follows:

The gross profit of EPC business was RMB64 million,
representing an increase of 88.2% from RMB34
million for the 2022 financial year, mainly due to (i) the
increase in the scale of the EPC business after market
expansion; and (ii) additional contracts were signed for
certain EPC projects, resulting in an increase in gross
profit;

The gross profit of O&M business was RMB138 million,
representing an increase of 21.1% from RMB114 million
for the 2022 financial year, mainly due to (i) the increase
in the scale of O&M business in operation after market
expansion; and (ii) the increase in power generation of
certain O&M projects, resulting in an increase in gross
profit; and

The gross profit of the concession operation business
was RMB118 million, representing a decrease of 7.8%
from RMB128 million for the 2022 financial year, mainly
due to the fact that certain concession projects entered
the maintenance period and the cost increased,
resulting in a decrease in gross profit.

For the 2023 financial year, the gross profit of the
Group's water treatment business segment was RMB48
million, representing a decrease of 17.2% from RMB58
million for the 2022 financial year, mainly due to (i) the
increase in the proportion of revenue from EPC projects;
and (ii) adjustment in the water price settlement method
for certain projects, resulting in a decrease in gross
profit.

For the 2023 financial year, the gross profit of the
Group’s hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal
business segment was RMB18 million, which increased
RMB19 million from negative RMB1 million for the 2022
financial year, mainly due to the normal operation of
projects during the Reporting Period after the relaxation
of the control measures and policies for COVID-19
and the completion of the environmental protection
inspection.
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For the 2023 financial year, the gross profit of the
Group’s dual-carbon new energy* business segment
was RMB25 million, representing an increase of 13.6%
from RMB22 million for the 2022 financial year, mainly
due to (i) certain projects were completed and put
into operation in the second half of 2022, shifting from
a construction period with lower gross profit to an
operation period with higher gross profit; and (ii) new
operating projects were added, resulting in an increase
in gross profit.

Other Income and Other Gains

For the 2023 financial year, other income and other
gains and losses consist primarily of interest income,
investment gains, other gains and non-operating
income.

For the 2023 financial year, the Group’s other income
and other gains, net were RMB59 million, representing a
decrease of RMB156 million as compared with RMB215
million for the 2022 financial year, mainly attributable
to the fact that the adjustment of the acquisition
consideration for Qinghai Bogi was completed in 2022,
while there was no material adjustment in 2023.

Selling and Distribution Expenses

For the 2023 financial year, the Group’s selling and
distribution expenses were RMB25 million, representing
an increase of RMB5 million as compared with RMB20
million for the 2022 financial year, with the ratio of
selling and distribution expenses to revenue increasing
to 1.2% for the 2023 financial year from 1.1% for last
year, mainly due to the increase in market expansion
expenses.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Administrative Expenses

For the 2023 financial year, the Group’s administrative
expenses amounted to RMB102 million, representing
an increase of RMB12 million as compared with
RMB90 million for the 2022 financial year. The ratio
of administrative expenses to revenue increased to
4.8% for the 2023 financial year from 4.7% for the 2022
financial year, mainly due to (i) the increase in the
scale of administrative expenses due to mergers and
acquisitions and the establishment of new operating
entities; and (ii) the increase in certain labor costs.

Research and Development (“R&D”) Expenses

For the 2023 financial year, the Group’s R&D expenses
amounted to RMB56 million, representing a decrease
of RMB3 million as compared with RMB59 million for
the 2022 financial year. The ratio of R&D expenses to
revenue decreased from 3.1% for the same period last
year to 2.6% for the 2023 financial year.

Finance Costs

The Group’s finance costs consisted of interest
expenses on bank borrowings, other borrowings
and lease liabilities. For the 2023 financial year, the
Group's finance costs were RMB14 million, remaining
unchanged as compared with RMB14 million for the
2022 financial year.

Gearing Ratio

The gearing ratio is calculated as a percentage of the
Group's total liabilities over the Group’s total assets. For
the 2023 financial year, the Group’s gearing ratio was
38.9%, decreased by 0.8 percentage points from 39.7%
for the same period last year.
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Income Tax Expenses

The income tax expenses of the Group for the 2023
financial year was RMB37 million, increased by 85.0%
from RMB20 million for the 2022 financial year, mainly
due to the increase in profit before tax of the Group for
the Reporting Period.

Profit for the Year

For the 2023 financial year, the Group recorded a
profit for the year of RMB237 million, representing an
increase of RMB81 million from RMB156 million for the
2022 financial year. The increase was mainly due to (i)
the increase in revenue of various business sectors,
resulting in an increase in gross profit; (ii) the increase
in government grants during the Reporting Period;
and (iii) the increase in investment income of financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company

For the 2023 financial year, profit attributable to owners
of the Company was RMB240 million, representing an
increase of RMB88 million as compared with RMB152
million for the 2022 financial year.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Taking into account the financial resources available
to the Group, including cash and cash equivalents on
hand, cash generated from operations and available
facilities of the Company, and after diligent and careful
enquiries, the Directors are of the view that the Group
has sufficient working capital required for the Group's
operations at present and for the year ending 31
December 2024.

Cash Flows

At of 31 December 2023, the Group’'s bank balances
and cash amounted to RMB349 million, representing
a decrease of RMB53 million as compared with
RMB402 million as of 31 December 2022, mainly due
to (i) cash outflows during the construction period of
certain investment projects; and (ii) cash outflows from
acquisitions of operating entities during the Reporting
Period.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Capital Expenditure

The capital expenditure of the Group comprises
expenditures on the acquisition and construction of
investment projects as well as equity investment. For the
2023 financial year, the total capital expenditure of the
Group was RMB144 million, representing a decrease of
26.2% as compared with RMB195 million for the 2022
financial year.

Contingent Liabilities

As of 31 December 2023, the Group did not have any
material contingent liabilities.

Pledge of the Group’s Assets

As of 31 December 2023, the Group's bank borrowing
of RMB43 million was secured by mortgage of certain
properties and land use rights owned by the Group.

Jinggangshan Boqi, a subsidiary of the Company,
as the lessee, had entered into a finance lease
arrangement (the “Finance Lease Agreement’) with
CITIC Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. (“CITIC Leasing”).
Beijing Boqgi had pledged all its equity interests in
Jinggangshan Bogi and the service fee receivables
under the Jinggangshan Boqgi service concession
agreement to CITIC Leasing to guarantee its liabilities
under the Finance Lease Agreement.

Handan Boqi Environmental Technology Co., Ltd. (HBZE
BHRERFERAF) (“Handan Bogi”), a subsidiary of
the Company, as the lessee, had entered into a finance
lease arrangement (the “Finance Lease Agreement”)
with Jiangsu Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. (the “Jiangsu
Financial Leasing”). Beijing Boqgi had pledged all its
equity interests in Handan Boqgi and the service fee
receivables under the Handan Bogi Service Concession
Agreement to Jiangsu Financial Leasing to guarantee
its liabilities under the Finance Lease Agreement.
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RISK FACTORS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Risks on environmental protection and pollution
control policies

The Group provides substantially all of its environmental
protection services to customers in the PRC,
and the development of its businesses is greatly
dependent on the pollution preventive policies of
the PRC. Environmental protection industry is one of
the major industries that benefit from the constant
support of the PRC governments. The demand for the
Group’s environmental protection services and the
revenue generated from are directly linked with the
environmental protection requirements imposed on the
current and potential customers of the Group. However,
there can be no assurance that the specific favourable
policies which are currently available will continue to
exist. In addition, these policies and incentives may
attract additional new market entrants to enter the
market, and may also encourage the market entrants
to provide other products or services with greater
pollution control effects than the products and services
of the Group. Therefore, there is no assurance that the
Group will directly benefit from the changed industry
policies. However, as the leader of the independent
comprehensive flue gas treatment service provider
in China, the Group will seize market opportunities to
further cover the entire industrial chain of the flue gas
treatment industry and explore potential markets. At
the same time, the Group will actively develop new
markets in non-electricity industries such as steel,
petrochemicals and electrolytic aluminum, and develop
environmental protection businesses such as industrial
wastewater treatment, hazardous and solid waste
treatment/disposal and dual-carbon new energy*, with
a view to achieving the sustainable development of the
Group’s business.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Liquidity Risks

The Group’s ability to generate adequate cash inflows
from operating activities in the future will depend on the
schedule of its projects and payment arrangement, its
ability to recover receivables in a timely manner and
the credit terms it can obtain. If the Group is not able to
generate sufficient cash flows from its operations, the
Group's development prospects may be materially and
adversely affected. Ultimate responsibility for liquidity
risk management rests with the Directors, who have
established an appropriate liquidity risk management
framework for the funding needs in the short, medium
and long term and the Group’s liquidity management
requirements. The Group manages liquidity risk by
various measures, such as maintaining adequate
reserves, banking facilities and reserving bank facilities
and continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash
flows, as well as the comparison of maturity profile
between financial assets and liabilities.

Credit Risks

The credit risk primarily arises from trade and
notes receivables, receivables under concession
arrangement, bank balance and cash, pledged bank
deposit, contract assets, debt instrument at fair value
through other comprehensive income, other receivables
and amounts due from related parties. Due to the nature
of business of the Group, the Group has significant
concentration of credit risk on a small number of
customers and the financial guarantee provided by
the Group. As at 31 December 2023, the aggregated
amount of the Group’s trade receivables of the top five
customers was RMB491 million, representing 39.3%
of the total trade receivables of the Group as at 31
December 2023. The Group’s concentration of credit
risk by geographical locations is solely in the PRC, and
the Group has a credit policy in place and the exposure
to these credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.
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Foreign Exchange and Conversion Risks

Almost all of the Group’s operating activities are
carried out in the PRC with most of the transactions
denominated in RMB. The Group is exposed to foreign
exchange and conversion risks primarily through
its sales and procurement transactions that are
denominated in currencies other than RMB. In addition,
RMB is not freely convertible into foreign currencies
and the conversion of RMB into foreign currencies is
subject to rules and regulations of the foreign exchange
control promulgated by the PRC Government. The
Group does not have a foreign currency hedging policy.
However, the Board will monitor the Group’s foreign
exchange exposure closely and may, depending on the
circumstances and trend of foreign currency, consider
adopting significant foreign currency hedging policy in
the future.

THE GROUP’S FUTURE OUTLOOK

Under the guidance of the Group’'s business
development plan relating to the “14th Five-Year
Plan”, we have positioned the two major sectors of
“environmental governance and dual-carbon new
energy*” as our dual development path, with a focus
on advantageous industries and subdivided sectors.
Through five years of development, the Group has
formed three development channels of “existing
business, emerging business and exploring business”,
and gradually realizes the development pattern of the
integration of the four business segments, “gas, water,
solid and dual-carbon new energy*”, striving to develop
into a highly competitive domestic first-class trident
platform comprising “environmental protection and dual-
carbon management platform, O&M service technology
platform and capital investment and financing platform”.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

The Group strives to formulate effective measures
to achieve its development goal in each phase, and
steadily promote the strategic layout of each business.
Relying on the technology and experience of existing
projects, the Group will stabilize the scale of the flue
gas treatment business to form a solid foundation for
the Group and provide effective support for the Group’s
transformation. The Group will allocate more resources
to the water treatment business and actively expand
the market share of the hazardous and solid waste
treatment/disposal business. The Group will achieve
rapid business growth through investment, mergers
and acquisitions and technical cooperation to form a
substitute basis, thus providing an additional growth
driver to create new profit sources for the Group. The
Group will accelerate the promotion of new energy
business, target the segmentation field track, and will
plan its business deployment in advance to form a
supporting basis with a view to continuously providing
momentum for the Group’s development.

The Group will continue to promote refined management
and optimize human resources, as well as strengthen
the construction of the corporate system and use
digital technology to build a comprehensive intelligent
management platform in order to improve management
efficiency. Emphasizing on high authorization from
management, strict assessment and incentive
schemes, we will comprehensively improve our system
management and control capabilities, and use refined
management as a means to provide strong support and
guarantee for the development of the Group. Focusing
on the business development and transformation of the
Group, we will optimize the organizational structure and
workforce, activate organizational vitality, strengthen
internal control mechanisms, standardize corporate
governance and improve internal incentive mechanisms,
so as to create a sound corporate platform to attract
high-caliber talents.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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The Group will adhere to innovation-driven development
and increase its R&D efforts. Against the backdrop
of “Carbon Peaking and Carbon Neutrality”, the
technological R&D and innovation efforts of the Group
will be more focused on new business sectors while
expanding into other subdivided areas. Through the
combination of technical cooperation and independent
R&D, the Group will improve its own technological
innovation capabilities and continuously achieve
technological upgrades and breakthroughs to enhance
its key technologies. By integrating resources such
as technology, talents and markets, and taking into
account specific business difficulties and needs, we
will accelerate the transformation and application of
technology and R&D results to build an advanced,
scientific, standardized and high-quality low-carbon
environmental protection service system.

Leveraging the power of the capital market, the
Group will strive to realize industrial transformation
and upgrading. The Group will optimize the industrial
layout by various means, including the introduction of
strategic shareholder resources, investment, mergers
and acquisitions and multi-channel fundraising.
Focusing on its development strategy, the Group
will effectively expand its new businesses through
investment, mergers and acquisitions. The Group will
also introduce professional institutions to provide funds
for mergers and acquisitions in the industry, which will
be conducive to the transformation and synergy of the
Group's business.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS HELD, MATERIAL
ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS

From 27 April 2022 to 21 February 2023, the Company
conducted a series of on-market transactions to dispose of an
aggregate of 19,619,000 shares of China Risun Group Limited
(FFEBFEEE AR AR (‘CRGL") (representing approximately
0.44% of the total issued CRGL’s shares as of 23 February
2023) at an aggregate consideration of approximately
HK$75.48 million (excluding transaction costs), representing
an average price of approximately HK$3.85 per CRGL's
share. The consideration of each of the disposals represented
the prevailing market prices of the CRGL’s shares at the
respective time of each of the disposals and, after deducting
transaction costs, was received by the Company in cash on
settlement. Upon settlement of the disposals, the Group will
cease to hold any CRGL's shares. For further details, please
refer to the announcement of the Company dated 23 February
2023.

On 12 May 20283, Beijing Bogi (the “Purchaser”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, and Wuxi Huadong Electric
Power Equipment Co., Ltd. (EHTWEREIREERAF)
(the “Vendor”), entered into the equity transfer agreement
(the “Equity Transfer Agreement”), pursuant to which the
Purchaser agreed to acquire, and the Vendor agreed to sell,
51% of the equity interest of the Wuxi Huadong No.1 Smart
Energy Co., Ltd. (E#HERSHEZELIREMRAQA) (the “Target
Company”) at a total consideration of RMB11.26 million.
The Target Company is a company incorporated in the PRC
specializing in operation of distributed photovoltaic investment.
Upon completion of the Equity Transfer Agreement, 51% of
the equity interest of the Target Company shall be held by the
Purchaser and therefore the Target Company shall become
a non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Pursuant to
the Equity Transfer Agreement, the Vendor guarantees to the
Purchaser that the net profit before tax of the Target Company
for the period from 15 February 2023 to 31 December 2023,
the year ending 31 December 2024 and the year ending
31 December 2025 (the “Guarantee Period”) shall be no
less than RMB2.50 million, RMB4.13 million and RMB4.07

million, respectively (the “Target Profit Guarantee”). If the

EEENWED T (&)

BFENEARE EANBEERKEESEHE

R2022F 4 A27HE2023F2 218 » AR A#
T—EPIFERARS @ WBREN75.485E8E T
(TERERSHHAR) HEE 19,619,000+ EfE
BSEBEBRAF (MR ]) B’ (1574202342 A
23AMBEEITIEERMBEL0.44%) - HER
FHERASRBERNE3.85FIL - SHES
EHREBENSLESTESBREBERAO KR
ITE - MRS AEBARRRNRGEER
NIBESWE - REEFELEEE AEEETH
RBEEABERD - BEE—LFE - B2HAN
NAAHIA2023F2 H23A 2R o

M2023F5A8128 - tnEm ([BEF]) (KA
ANEEMBAR) BESTERENRERR
~El([EFDTuRkEEZ R ((RESED
B2 Bt BFRAEWEmMEFRELHEED
ERSHEZRERARAR (BEQT]) H51%
i BREAARBI1 2688 - BIZAQF]
BRKRPBGEME B ES M A RIEZ
BEENLNT - RREERBRTKE - BEA
A1 %REFBEFRFE - Bt - BERAK
RARARKNIIEZEWB QR - RIZREEED
FOBAMESRE - BEAAIN2023F2H15
HZE2023412 A31H LA « #Z£2024F12 A
S1HLEFEREEZ2025F12A31HILEFE (&
BH NBRBRIVFABES BT ORARK2.50
BETL AREAISEELMARKE407TEE T
([BERBRE]) - MEFEQFREEKEBEHN
BRE TR EREFNEEVBFENS
STARER S 2 HA30 B AAIR &/ 2 o WRFEHA
BERFABEL B EFERE  BHBHEHRE
FEEBFUSTHEERLOIES - BEHEES
MRE - WIRFHANERRRANFFEE B EF
HIRBHIS% E105%EEIN - AR B2 EK

71



72

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EEENWED T (&)

Target Company fails to satisfy the Target Profit Guarantee,
the shortfall shall be made up by the Vendor in cash within
30 days of the issuance of the accountants’ report for the
relevant financial year. If the actual net profit before tax for
the Guarantee Period exceeds the Target Profit Guarantee,
the excess shall be shared proportionally between the
Purchaser and the Vendor on a 3:7 basis. It was also agreed
between the Purchaser and the Vendor that, if the actual net
profit before tax for the Guarantee Period is within the range
of 95% to 105% of the Target Profit Guarantee, the Target
Profit Guarantee shall be deemed to be satisfied, therefore
no shortfall shall be made up and no excess shall be shared.
During the Reporting Period, the corresponding Target Profit
Guarantee was satisfied. For further details, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 12 May 2023.

On 27 October 2023, Beijing Boqi entered into Yangxi #1-#2
facilities asset transfer of desulfurization and denitrification
projects agreement (the “Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities Asset
Transfer of Desulfurization and Denitrification Projects
Agreement”) with Guangdong Huaxia Electric Development
Co., Ltd (“Guangdong Huaxia Electric’) and Yangxi Haibin
Electric Power Development Co., Ltd (“Yangxi Electric”)
in relation to, among others, acquisition of the #1-#2
desulfurization and denitrification facilities then owned by
Yangxi Electric (“Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities”) (except for land)
by Beijing Boqgi from Yangxi Electric (the “Acquisition”).
The consideration of the Acquisition was approximately
RMB154.26 million (excluding tax, being RMB174.31 million
with tax included), which was determined by the parties after
arm’s length negotiation with reference to the asset value of
Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities of approximately RMB159.03 million
(excluding tax) as at 30 September 2023 appraised by an
independent valuer. Completion shall take place when Yangxi
Electric receives the entire consideration and completes the
asset delivery procedures in accordance with Yangxi #1-#2
Facilities Asset Transfer of Desulfurization and Denitrification
Projects Agreement. Upon completion, Beijing Boqi shall own
all the rights and interest (except for land) in Yangxi #1-#2
Facilities. For further details, please refer to the Company’s
announcement dated 27 October 2023 and circular dated 12
December 2023.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Save as disclosed above, the Group had no significant
investments held or material acquisitions and disposals of
subsidiaries and associated companies during the Reporting
Period and up to the date of this annual report.

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had 1,579 employees
in total (as at 31 December 2022: 1,459 employees),
substantially all of whom were based in the PRC. The Group
has established labor union branches. Currently, the Group
has entered into employment contracts with all employees, in
which the position, duties, remuneration, employment benefits,
training, confidentiality obligations relating to trade secrets
and grounds for termination, among other things are specified
pursuant to PRC Labor Law and other relevant regulations.

The remuneration package of the employees includes salaries,
bonuses and allowances. Our employees also receive
supplemental medical provision, transportation allowances,
meal allowances and other benefits. The Company carried
out performance appraisals of employees at all levels,
and implemented a performance-based salary system
for management, project managers, sales directors and
authorized legal representatives, and promoted the realization
of business indicators through the evaluation, reward and
punishment mechanism based on responsibility and rights
and the staged performance review mechanism. The appraisal
results are linked to performance-based remuneration and
annual performance bonus. Taking into account of the
characteristics of different business segments, the Company
has established, improved and implemented various reward
systems. By actively promoting the excess profit sharing
mechanism, we has encouraged management team and
employees to exert their subjective initiative to create greater
efficiency for the Company. In compliance with applicable
PRC regulations, the Company has contributed to social
insurance funds, including pension plans, medical insurance,
work-related injury insurance, unemployment insurance and
maternity insurance, and housing funds for all its employees.
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The employees of the subsidiaries of the Group established in
the PRC (other than Hong Kong) participate in a contribution
retirement benefit plan managed by the local municipal
government in the locations in which they operate. The
Group’s PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute a
certain percentage of their respective employees’ payroll
to the retirement benefit plan in accordance with the rules
of the contribution retirement benefit plan. Employees of
these subsidiaries are entitled to retirement benefits from the
abovementioned retirement plan at their normal retirement
age. The Group also participates in a pension scheme
under the rules and regulations of Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) for all its qualifying employees
in Hong Kong. Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make contributions to the plan
at 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of
monthly relevant income of HK$30,000. Contributions to the
MPF Scheme vest immediately. The Group’s contributions to
the defined contribution schemes vest fully and immediately
with the employees. Accordingly, (i) for the years ended
31 December 2022 and 2023, there was no forfeiture of
contributions under the defined contribution schemes; and (ii)
there were no forfeited contributions available for the Group
to reduce its existing level of contributions to the defined
contribution schemes as at 31 December 2023. No forfeited
contributions may be used if there is forfeited contributions.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

MAJOR SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On 27 October 2023, Beijing Bogi entered into the Yangxi
#1-#2 Facilities Asset Transfer of Desulfurization and
Denitrification Projects Agreement with Guangdong Huaxia
Electric and Yangxi Electric, which became effective on
29 December 2023 since the approval by the independent
shareholders of the Company at the extraordinary general
meeting. According to the Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities Asset
Transfer of Desulfurization and Denitrification Projects
Agreement, Beijing Bogi shall acquire from Yangxi Electric
No. 1-2 Yangxi Facilities (except for land) with a consideration
of RMB154.26 million (excluding tax, being RMB174.31
million with tax included). The delivery was completed on 5
February 2024 since Yangxi Electric have received the entire
consideration and completed the asset delivery procedures
in accordance with the Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities Asset Transfer
of Desulfurization and Denitrification Projects Agreement.
Upon completion of the acquisition, the O&M services in
relation to Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities provided by Beijing Bogi
shall be terminated and Beijing Bogi shall be responsible for
the operation, maintenance and management of the acquired
assets.
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On 6 February 2024, the Group and Richinfo Technology Co.,
Ltd. (ZRERMD BB A F]) (‘Richinfo Company”) signed an
agreement to establish Beijing Caiqgi New Energy Technology
Co., LTD* (“Boqi Caiqi”), which is engaged in the photovoltaic
power generation business. The Group and Richinfo Company
held 40% and 60% of the equity interests in Bogi Caiqi,
respectively. The Group has invested in Bogi Caigi to further
expand its market share of the photovoltaic power generation
business with a cash consideration of RMB4,000,000 and
no cash consideration has been paid before the date of this
annual report.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, after the Reporting
Period and up to the date of this annual report, the Group had
no significant events after the Reporting Period which need to
be disclosed.

MR2024%F2H6RH @ REBBEEHABERKRG ER
~al([EMATF ) a5 E - IR E L IRE
BEBHOILRETHMERRIEBERAR (R
F) AEEHEEASBFBILRETHI0% K
60% ik - REBREME RIS - WE—FHB
ARRBEEEBOTHEEER  BeREAAR
#54,000,0007T + MAARFHR B HAR HARZ(FIR
BRE o

BRAFHRABEN RS HELRBERFRA
B AEEYTENREMREEIMATRENE
REF -



Annual Report 2023 F i} 77

Major Events for Boqi in 2023
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1. On 9 January 2023, the Group won the second prize
for scientific and technological progress in the “2022
Science and Technology Award of China Petroleum and
Chemical Industry Federation”, which is the first provincial
and ministerial science and technology award won by
the Group. The award-winning project of “R&D and multi-
field application of high-efficiency collaborative control
technology for flue gas multipollutants” is a joint effort
between the Group and Hebei University of Technology for
school-enterprise cooperation. The award is an affirmation
of the Group’s commitment to the school-enterprise
cooperation on R&D.
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2. In April 2023, the selection result of the “Hundreds of
Industries and Enterprises” was announced by the Jointly
Building a Trustworthy and Civilized Beijing Event 2022,
which was jointly organized by the Capital Civilization
Office, Beijing Municipal Economic and Information
Technology Bureau, Market Supervision Bureau,

Commerce Bureau, Culture and Tourism Bureau, Statistics
Bureau, Taxation Bureau, Federation of Industry and
Commerce and other departments. Beijing Bogi stood out
from nearly 2,000 candidate companies in the city and
won the honorary title of the “Trustworthy and Civilized
Enterprise in Beijing”.
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On 12 June 2023, the Group and Wuxi Huadong Electric Power Equipment Co., Ltd. held a
ceremony in the headquarters of the Group to sign a contract in respect of the acquisition
of the controlling equity in Wuxi Huadong No. 1 Smart Energy Co., Ltd. It is an important
measure for the Group to actively implement the requirements of low-carbon and green
development, and is also a significant manifestation of the Group’s efforts to practice the
new development concept. The acquisition will help the Group to accelerate its business
development plan relating to the “14th Five-Year Plan”, increase the proportion of the
strategic new energy business, and take Wuxi as the base to continuously expand the new
energy strategic deployment in the Yangtze River Delta and Pearl River Delta regions, so as
to become a large-scale enterprise engaging in distributed photovoltaic in East China.
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Major Events for Boqi in 2023 (Continued)
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4. In the “Atmospheric Governance Bidding and
Purchasing Comprehensive Evaluation Activity
2023", the Group stood out from hundreds
of well-known atmospheric governance and
environmental protection companies in the
industry and won the “Atmospheric Governance
Quality Service 2022 Award (¥ % % % % )",
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5. In September 2023, the Company won the “Influential Enterprise of Cement Flue Gas
Treatment Award” in the Most Influential Flue Gas Treatment Enterprises Selection of
“Polaris Cup” 2023; and the “Residue Pulp System Engineering of 4x350MW Unit Flue Gas
Desulfurization Concession Operation Project of Xinjiang Shenhuo Coal and Electricity Co.,
Ltd.” won the “Excellent Case of Flue Gas Treatment, Energy Saving and Carbon Reduction
Award”.
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Major Events for Boqi in 2023 (Continued)
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The Group successfully held the operation launch ceremony of the Cement Kiln Co-processing
Hazardous Waste Project at the factory region of Tangshan Yandong Cement Co., Ltd. on
8 November 2023. A production line of hazardous waste disposal with a capacity of 50,000
tons/year is constructed utilizing Yandong Cement’s existing 4,000t/d new dry process cement
production line, including capacities of 25,000 tons/year of solid hazardous waste, 15,000
tons/year of semi-solid hazardous waste and 10,000 tons/year of liquid hazardous waste. We
strive to provide one-stop services to enterprises and institutions, help the municipality of
Tangshan to build a waste-free city and strive to contribute to the environmental protection of
the city, letting customers feel contented and the government feel at ease.
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Major Events for Boqi in 2023 (Continued)
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In December 2023, the Group won the bid for the construction and O&M project of the external
drainage deep treatment supporting Inner Mongolia Guocheng Resources Comprehensive
Utilization Co., Ltd.'s Sulfur-titanium Ferro Project, opening up the wastewater treatment
market in the industrial titanium dioxide industry, thus further enhancing the market share of
the wastewater business segment of Boqi Industrial.
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The Board is pleased to present this corporate governance
report in the annual report of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2023.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards
of corporate governance to safeguard the interests of the
shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholder(s)’) and to
enhance corporate values and accountability. The Company
has adopted the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”)
as set out in Appendix C1 to the Listing Rules.

Mr. Zeng Zhijun assumed the dual roles of the chairman
and the chief executive officer, which constitutes a deviation
from code provision C.2.1 of the CG Code. With extensive
experience in the environmental protection industry, Mr. Zeng
Zhijun is responsible for the overall management, decision
making and strategy planning of the Company and has been
instrumental to the Group’s growth and business expansion.
Since Mr. Zeng Zhijun is one of the key persons of for the
Group’s management, the Board considers that vesting the
roles of the chairman and the chief executive officer on the
same person, Mr. Zeng Zhijun, would not create any potential
harm to the interest of the Group and it is, on the contrary,
beneficial to the management of the Group. In addition, the
operation of the senior management of the Group and the
Board, which are comprised of experienced individuals,
effectively checks and balances the power and authority of Mr.
Zeng Zhijun. The Board currently comprises three executive
Directors (including Mr. Zeng Zhijun), four non-executive
Directors and four independent non-executive Directors and
therefore has a fairly strong independence element in its
composition. Therefore, the Board considers that the deviation
from the CG Code is appropriate and justified.

In order to maintain good corporate governance and to ensure
Company’s compliance with code provisions of the CG Code,
the Board will regularly review the need to appoint different
individuals to perform the roles of the chairman and the chief
executive officer separately. Save as disclosed herein, the
Company complied with the code provisions as set out in
the CG Code during the Reporting Period. The Company will
continue to review and enhance its corporate governance
practices to ensure compliance with the CG Code.

EEZEMARINARAREZE2023F1283181+
FEZFEREHCEE RS -

EERTA

ARRBNHERFRRKFNEEER  MREAR
ARR(TRR]) MakEAECXEEREEN -
ARABEHRALETRRMERCIAAEMNEEERT
Al (TexERTA) -

RZEAEEEIFEETREAERNEEAR R
BERXE A TRIATRIMEXFEC.2. 1 fREVARTE °
BRERRITENEELR  T2REEREN
NEMBEERE RELEEHAE  HAKEN
BERRGEREEZFEM ARBZEBLER
AEBEEBEIENEZ— EFER/ABL
BEE-ABRTFERITRAZNAC  T8Y
AEBHMNSERTAEEERE  HAREFRA
SENEE - 1N AEENSREEERES
SHELROABMK  REFEATERLHEE
ZEEENENRBE EFEREH=RNT
Ex(BREZERE) WMAEFATESZTROS
BIYFMITESRAR  HXBRAEBRNE LT
Z Nt  EFERRRBELXELTABEE
WHEE

RTHRFRIEFERER  YHEARARRETRE
ERTAIMSTANGRX  EEERERRIEEE
FERETRAAL  NBYETTER RITHARE
AR - RANXEEESIN - ARRRRERHE—
BETEEERTAMEMN TR - NAFH
BERSYRAECEERTR  NERETE
EERTH -



Annual Report 2023 F 1R

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

CORPORATE STRATEGY AND CULTURE

We always adhere to the philosophy of “service builds
trust, and professionalism creates value” and the concept
of “let all people live under the blue sky and white clouds”.
Leveraging on its solid experience and professional
capabilities, the Group has helped its clients to greatly reduce
pollutant emissions and effectively improve their production
efficiencies. In addition, taking a customer-oriented approach,
the Company strives to meet the ecological, green and
environmental protection needs of customers in an all-round
way. Through the management policy of “emphasizing on
authorization from management, strict assessment and
incentive schemes”, we can stimulate the vitality of the team
and create value for the corporate.

The Group is committed to becoming a world-class
comprehensive environmental industry group and a smart
environmental management service provider. The Group is led
by a motivated management and implements a comprehensive
career development system with competitive remuneration
and benefits designed to attract, motivate and retain talented
people at all levels. The Group believes that its corporate
culture enhances its employees’ sense of belonging and
responsibility that enables the Group to deliver long-term
sustainable growth and success.

The Board assumes responsibility for establishing the
Group’s strategy to align with its mission and corporate
culture. In view of our “14th Five-Year Plan” strategic goals
and guidelines, the Group has made deployment on two
major areas of “environmental governance and dual-carbon
new energy*’, focusing on advantageous industries and
subdivided sectors to maintain its strategic plan. The Group
pursues its sustainable development driven by the philosophy
of “people, organization, mechanism and culture”, so as to
promote its cultural concept of “development and innovation
relying on profound bases” and establish the corporate spirit
of “integrity, responsibility, innovation and dedication”. Driven
by its strategic positioning and corporate culture, the Group
has made new progress in the expansion of each business
segments. For details, please refer to the section headed
“Chairman’s Statement” and section headed *Management
Discussion and Analysis” in this annual report.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) set out in Appendix C3 to the Listing Rules as its
code of conduct regarding dealings in the securities of the
Company. Specific enquiries have been made to all Directors,
the Directors have confirmed that they had strictly complied
with the required standards set out in the Model Code during
the Reporting Period. The Board has also adopted the Model
Code to regulate all dealings by employees who are likely
to be in possession of unpublished inside information of the
Company in respect of securities in the Company as referred
to in code provision C.1.3 of the CG Code. No incident of
non-compliance with the Model Code by the Company’s
relevant employees was noted during the Reporting Period
after making reasonable enquiry.

THE BOARD
Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the overall leadership of the
Group, oversees the Group’s strategic decisions and monitors
business and performance. The Board has delegated the
authority and responsibility for day-to-day management and
operation of the Company to the senior management of the
Company. To oversee particular aspects of the Company's
affairs, the Board has established three Board committees
including the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and the Nomination Committee (together, the “Board
Committees”). The Board has delegated to the Board
Committees responsibilities as set out in their respective terms

of reference.

All Directors shall ensure that they carry out duties in good
faith, in compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and
in the interests of the Company and its shareholders at all
times.
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Directors’ and Senior Management’s Liability Insurance
and Indemnity

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance to
indemnify the Group’s Directors and senior management for
their liabilities arising out of corporate activities. The insurance
coverage will be reviewed on an annual basis.

Board Composition

The Board currently comprises three executive Directors,
namely Mr. Zeng Zhijun, Mr. Liu Genyu and Ms. Qian Xiaoning,
four non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Cheng Liquan
Richard, Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo, Mr. Zhu Weihang and Mr. Chen
Xue and four independent non-executive Directors, namely
Dr. Xie Guozhong, Mr. Lu Zhifang, Prof. Yu Wayne W. and Ms.
Zhang Fan.

Since 16 March 2018 (the “Listing Date”) and up to the
date of this annual report, the Board at all times met the
requirements of the Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing
Rules relating to the appointment of at least three independent
non-executive Directors with at least one independent
non-executive Director possessing appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise. Among the four independent non-executive
Directors, Dr. Xie Guozhong has appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise as required by Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

Board Diversity Policy

Pursuant to Rule 13.92 of the Listing Rules, listed issuers are
required to adopt a board diversity policy. The policy specifies
that in designing the composition the Board, board diversity
shall be considered from a number of aspects, including
but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, professional experience, skills and knowledge.
The appointment of Directors will be based on meritocracy,
and candidates will be evaluated against objective criteria,
having due regard for the benefits of diversity of the Board.
Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, culture,
educational background, professional experience, knowledge
and skills.
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In 2023, the Nomination Committee reviewed the structure
and composition of the Board and noted the requirements
relating to board diversity policy under the Listing Rules
and Corporate Governance Guide for Boards and Directors
published by the Stock Exchange. As of the date of this
annual report, the Board consists of two female Directors and
nine male Directors. The Board is satisfied with its gender
diversity and will continue to maintain a diverse Board. In
future, gender will continue to be fully considered in the
selection and development of nominees on the basis of
continuously maintaining female Board member. As of 31
December 2023, the gender ratio of all employees (including
senior management) of the Group was approximately 77.27%
(male) to 22.73% (female). The Company has been committed
to the principle of employment equality between men and
women and prohibited gender discrimination. However, as the
Company is an ecological governance enterprise that provides
environmental governance and comprehensive services for
new energy* to industrial enterprises, the main business
of the Group is the construction of projects and operation
and maintenance services. Due to objective factors such as
physical fitness and the nature of work, positions relating
to production functions may not be preferred for female
employees. Save for employees with production functions, the
ratio of male to female in other employees of the Company is
relatively balanced. The Group will also continue to take steps
to promote gender diversity at all levels of the Group and
make employment decisions based upon its advantages and
appropriate objective criteria. We will also continue to ensure
that there is gender diversity when recruiting staff at mid to
senior level so that we will have a pipeline of female senior
management and potential successors to the Board in due
time to ensure gender diversity of the Board. The Group will
continue to emphasize training of female talent and providing
long-term development opportunities for our female staff.
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The composition of the Board will be disclosed in the
Corporate Governance Report every year and the Nomination
Committee will supervise the implementation of this policy.
The Nomination Committee will review the effectiveness of
this policy, as appropriate discuss any revisions that may be
required, and recommend any such revisions to the Board for
consideration and approval.

As at the date of this annual report, the diversity of the Board
is illustrated as below. Further details on the biographies and
experience of the Directors are set out in the section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” in this annual report.
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The Nomination Committee has reviewed the membership,
structure and composition of the Board, and is of the opinion
that the structure of the Board is reasonable, and the
experiences and skills of the Directors in various aspects and
fields can enable the Company to maintain high standard of
operation.
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Independence of the Independent Non-executive Directors

The Company has received written annual confirmation
from each independent non-executive Director of his/her
independence pursuant to the requirements of the Listing
Rules. After the Board reviews the written annual confirmation
from of all the independent non-executive Director of his/her
independence, the Board considers them to be independent in
accordance with the independence guidelines as set out in the
Listing Rules. The Board is not aware of the occurrence of any
events which would cause it to believe that the independence
of any of the independent non-executive Directors has been
impaired up to the date of this annual report.

None of the Directors has any personal relationship
(including financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relationship), with any other Director.

All Directors, including independent non-executive Directors,
have brought a wide spectrum of valuable business
experience, knowledge and professionalism to the Board for its
efficient and effective functioning. Independent non-executive
directors are invited to be a member of the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee.

In regard to the CG Code provision requiring directors to
disclose the number and nature of offices held in public
companies or organizations and other significant commitments
as well as their identity and the time involved to the issuer,
Directors have agreed to disclose their commitments to the
Company in a timely manner.
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Induction and Continuous Professional Development

Pursuant to code provision C.1.4 of the CG Code, all Directors
should participate in continuous professional development to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure that
their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

Each newly appointed Director, including Ms. Qian Xiaoning,
Prof. Yu Wayne W. and Ms. Zhang Fan, has been provided
with necessary induction and information to ensure that he or
she has a proper understanding of the Company’s operations
and businesses as well as his responsibilities under relevant
statues, laws, rules and regulations.

During the Reporting Period, all the Directors (namely Mr.
Zeng Zhijun, Mr. Liu Genyu, Ms. Qian Xiaoning, Mr. Cheng
Liquan Richard, Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo, Mr. Zhu Weihang, Mr.
Chen Xue, Dr. Xie Guozhong, Mr. Lu Zhifang, Prof. Yu Wayne
W. and Ms. Zhang Fan) have attended the training courses
conducted by The Hong Kong Chartered Governance Institute.
The content of such training related to financial control and
risk management. Accordingly, the compliance awareness and
ability to perform duties of all directors have been improved.
In addition, continuing briefing and professional development
to Directors will be arranged whenever necessary.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Zeng Zhijun, our chief executive officer, has been
appointed as the chairman of the Board with effect from 29
March 2021. As such, Mr. Zeng has assumed the dual roles
of the chairman and the chief executive officer with effect
from 29 March 2021, which constitutes a deviation from code
provision C.2.1 of the CG Code. With extensive experience in
the environmental protection industry, Mr. Zeng is responsible
for the overall management, decision-making and strategy
planning of the Company and has been instrumental to the
Group’s growth and business expansion. Since Mr. Zeng is
one of the key persons of for the Group’s management, the
Board considers that vesting the roles of the chairman and the
chief executive officer on the same person, Mr. Zeng, would
not create any potential harm to the interest of the Group and
it is, on the contrary, beneficial to the management of the
Group. In addition, the operation of the senior management of
the Group and the Board, which are comprised of experienced
individuals, effectively checks and balances the power and
authority of Mr. Zeng. The Board currently comprises three
executive Directors (including Mr. Zeng), four non-executive
Directors and four independent non-executive Directors and
therefore has a fairly strong independence element in its
composition. Therefore, the Board considers that the deviation
from the CG Code is appropriate and justified.

In order to maintain good corporate governance and to ensure
Company’s compliance with code provisions of the CG Code,
the Board will regularly review the need to appoint different
individuals to perform the roles of the chairman and the chief
executive officer separately.

Board Independence

The Group has established mechanism to ensure
independent views and input are available to the Board and
such mechanisms will be reviewed annually by the Board.
During the Reporting Period, the Board has reviewed the
implementation and effectiveness of the following mechanisms:
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Four out of the eleven Directors are independent non-
executive Directors, which satisfies the requirement of
the Listing Rules that at least one-third of the Board are
independent non-executive Directors;

The Nomination Committee will assess the
independence of a candidate who is nominated to
be a new independent non-executive Director before
appointment and the continued independence of
the current long-serving independent non-executive
Directors on an annual basis. All independent non-
executive Directors are required to submit a written
confirmation to the Company annually to confirm the
independence of each of them and their immediate
family members, and their compliance with the
requirements as set out in the Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules;

The Chairman of the Board will meet with the
independent non-executive Directors at least annually
without the presence of other executive Directors;

Any Director (including independent non-executive
Directors) who has material interest in any contract,
transaction or arrangement shall abstain from voting
and not be counted in the quorum on any Board
resolution approving the same; and

No equity-based remuneration with performance-related
elements will be granted to independent non-executive
Directors.
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Appointment and re-election of Directors

During the Reporting Period, Mr. Zeng Zhijun, the executive
Director has entered into a service contract with the Company
for an initial term of three years commencing from 28 February
2018. Such service contracts were renewed on similar terms
and effective from 28 February 2021 and 28 February 2024 for
another term of three years respectively. During the Reporting
Period, Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard was re-designated from
executive Director to non-executive Director with effect from 24
March 2023. As a result of the re-designation, Mr. Cheng has
entered into a new appointment letter with the Company for a
term of three years commencing from 24 March 2023. During
the Reporting Period, Mr. Liu Genyu has been re-designated
from an independent non-executive Director to an executive
Director with effect from 1 July 2023 and has entered into
a new service contract with the Company for an initial term
of three years commencing from 1 July 2023. During the
Reporting Period, Ms. Qian Xiaoning has been appointed as
an executive Director with effect from 1 July 2023 and has
entered into a service contract with the Company for an initial
term of three years commencing from 1 July 2023.

During the Reporting Period, each of Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo,
Mr. Zhu Weihang and Mr. Chen Xue, all of whom are the non-
executive Directors and Dr. Xie Guozhong and Mr. Lu Zhifang,
both of whom are the independent non-executive Directors
has signed an appointment letter with the Company for an
initial term of three years commencing from 28 February 2018.
Such appointment letters were renewed on similar terms and
effective from 28 February 2021 and 28 February 2024 for
another term of three years respectively. During the Reporting
Period, Prof. Yu Wayne W. and Ms. Zhang Fan have each
been appointed as an independent non-executive Director
with effect from 1 July 2023 and have each entered into an
appointment letter with the Company for an initial term of three
years commencing from 1 July 2023.
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None of the Directors (including the Directors proposed for
re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (*“AGM")
has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).

In accordance with Article 16.18 of the Company’s second
amended and restated memorandum and articles of
association (the “Articles of Association”), at each annual
general meeting, one-third of the Directors for the time
being shall retire from office by rotation provided that every
Director shall be subject to retirement at least once every
three years. At the forthcoming AGM, Mr. Liu Genyu, Mr.
Zhu Weihang and Dr. Xie Guozhong will retire from offices
as Directors by rotation at the forthcoming AGM and, being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election as Directors. In
accordance with Article 16.2 of the Articles of Association,
any director appointed by the Board shall hold office only
until the first annual general meeting of the Company after
his/her appointment and shall then be eligible for re-election
at that meeting. At the forthcoming AGM, Ms. Qian Xiaoning,
Prof. Yu Wayne W. and Ms. Zhang Fan, whose appointment as
Directors took effect from 1 July 2023, shall offer themselves
for re-election as Directors. The Shareholders entitled to vote
at the forthcoming AGM for the election of Directors will elect a
Board consisting of at least the minimum number of Directors
set under the Articles of Association and all the Directors shall
cease to hold office immediately before such election, but are
eligible for re-election at such meeting.

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election and
removal of directors are set out in the Articles of Association.
The Nomination Committee is responsible for reviewing the
Board composition, monitoring and make recommendations
to the Board on the appointment, re-election and succession
planning of Directors, in particular the chairman and the chief
executive officer.
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Board Meetings

The Company adopts the practice of holding board meetings
regularly, at least four times a year, and at approximately
quarterly intervals. Notices of not less than fourteen days are
given for all regular board meetings to provide all Directors
with an opportunity to attend and include matters in the
agenda for a regular meeting. For other Board and committee
meetings, reasonable notice is generally given. The agenda
and accompanying board papers are dispatched to the
Directors or committee members at least three days before
the meetings to ensure that they have sufficient time to review
the papers and be adequately prepared for the meetings.
When directors or committee members are unable to attend a
meeting, they will be advised of the matters to be discussed
and given an opportunity to make their views known to the
Chairman prior to the meeting. Minutes of meetings are kept
by the joint company secretaries of the Company with copies
circulated to all Directors for information and records.

Minutes of the board meetings and committee meetings
are recorded in sufficient detail the matters considered by
the Board and the committees and the decisions reached,
including any concerns raised by the Directors. Draft minutes
of each board meeting and committee meeting are sent to
the Directors for comments within a reasonable time after the
date on which the meeting is held. The minutes of the board
meetings are available for inspection by Directors.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023, 4 board meetings #HZE2023F12A31HItFE  EESLRITAN

were held and the details are set out in the table below:

EEggs ARBILOT

Attendance/number

Directors of meetings held
BHERE,

E= HITEBIRY™
Mr. Zeng Zhijun 4/4
B&EE
Mr. Liu Genyu 4/4
BIREESTE
Ms. Qian Xiaoning (appointed on 1 July 2023) 2/2
BERE T (R2023F7 A1HEZE)
Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard 4/4
BE2%LE
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo 4/4
BIREAE
Mr. Zhu Weihang 4/4
RIEEMTE
Mr. Chen Xue 4/4
BREBSL
Dr. Xie Guozhong 4/4
HEBFL
Mr. Lu Zhifang 4/4
B 505 A
Prof. Yu Wayne W. (appointed on 1 July 2023) 2/2
AR (R2023F7 A1BEET)
Ms. Zhang Fan (appointed on 1 July 2023) 2/2

RN A+ (A2023F7 A1 BEZE)

Apart from formal meetings, other matters subject to the RKRIEXEZEI  EfBEE S AN ST AED
approval of the Board were handled in the form of written ZEIRZRRHTNEIE -

resolutions.
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Delegation by the Board

The Board reserves its decision for all major matters of the
Company, including: approval and monitoring of all policy
matters, overall strategies and budgets, internal control
and risk management systems, material transactions (in
particular those that may involve conflict of interests),
financial information, appointment of Directors and other
significant financial and operational matters. Directors could
have recourse to seek independent professional advice in
performing their duties at the Company's expense and are
encouraged to consult with the Company’s senior management
independently.

The daily management, administration and operation of
the Group are delegated to the senior management. The
delegated functions and responsibilities are periodically
reviewed by the Board. Approval has to be obtained from the
Board prior to any significant transactions entered into by the
management.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set
out in the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code. The Board
recognizes that corporate governance should be the collective
responsibility of the Directors which includes:

(a) to develop and review the Company’s policies
and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the Board;

(b) to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of Directors and senior
management;
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(c) to review and monitor the Company's policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees
and Directors; and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with the code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

The Company complied with the functions set out in the code
provision of A.2.1 of the CG Code for the year ended 31
December 2023.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three Board committees to
strengthen its functions and corporate governance practices,
namely, the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee
and the Remuneration Committee. The Audit Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Remuneration Committee
perform their specific roles in accordance with their respective
written terms of reference.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient resources
to discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are
able to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expense.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently comprises three members,
namely Dr. Xie Guozhong (chairman), Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo
and Ms. Zhang Fan, all of them are non-executive Directors
and the majority are independent non-executive Directors.
The primary duties of the Audit Committee include examining
independently the financial positions of the Company,
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting system, risk
management and internal control system, the audit process
and proposals of internal management, communicating
independently with, monitoring and verifying the work of
internal audit and external auditors.

BEREEE
ERZEeRRH-_2REENX IHBELEL
(R  BAXERTNLZL - 2HREHRIE
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For the year ended 31 December 2023, 3 meetings of the #HZE2023F12A31HILFE  BEXLEe LR

Audit Committee was held and the details are as follows: I3 EH  ARERET
Attendance/number

Directors of meetings held

CHERE

=23 BITEBRE

Dr. Xie Guozhong (Chairman) 3/3

FREBFEL(EF)

Mr. Liu Genyu (ceased from 1 July 2023) 1/1

2IIRERLE (B2023F7 A1 AREM)

Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo 3/3

B A

Ms. Zhang Fan (appointed on 1 July 2023) 2/2

w4+ (A2023F7 A1 BEZE)
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The Audit Committee reviewed the financial reporting system,
compliance procedures, internal control (including the
adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience,
training programmes and budget of the Company’s accounting
and financial reporting function), risk management systems
and processes, effectiveness of the internal audit function
and the re-appointment of the external auditor and fulfilled
the aforementioned duties as required. The Board had
not deviated from any recommendation given by the Audit
Committee on the selection, appointment, resignation or
dismissal of external auditor.

They also reviewed annual results of the Company and its
subsidiaries for the fiscal year as well as the audit report
prepared by the external auditor relating to accounting issues
and major findings in course of audit. There are proper
arrangements for employees, in confidence, to raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal
control and other matters. The written terms of reference of the
Audit Committee are available on the websites of the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee currently comprises three
members, namely Mr. Zeng Zhijun (chairman), Dr. Xie
Guozhong and Mr. Lu Zhifang, the majority of them are
independent non-executive Directors.

The primary duties of the Nomination Committee are to
review the structure, size and composition of the Board at
least annually and make recommendations on any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy, to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations
to the Board on the selection of, individuals nominated
for directorships, to make recommendation to the Board
regarding candidates to fill vacancies on the Board and/
or in the management (in particular the chairman and the
chief executive), and to assess the independence of the
independent non-executive Directors.
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The Nomination Committee will assess the candidate or
incumbent on criteria such as integrity, experience, skill and
ability to commit time and effort to carry out the duties and
responsibilities. The recommendations of the Nomination
Committee will then be put to the Board for decision. Their
written terms of reference are available on the websites of the
Stock Exchange and the Company.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Nomination
Committee reviewed and evaluated the independence of the
Company’s independent non-executive Directors; reviewed
and approved the re-election of relevant Directors at the
annual general meeting; and nominated new Directors. The
details of their attendance are as follows:

RAZBEERMFEFEREASIREA - W0H
5 B8 R RRARREMENUBITERE R
BEMEEN - REREEMEBZEBRKIER
TEFSFEHRTE - EEBARHE AR R
ARRFEUEERH -

HZE2023F12A31HIEFE  REZESHEX
WEHEARRB L IERITESTHBE LY BRI
HERBESTRRBEFAS LEHREMT 12
MEES - AHEFBOT

Attendance/number
Directors of meetings held
EHERE
B HITEFBRHY
Mr. Zeng Zhijun (Chairman) 2/2
B2EEE(EF)
Dr. Xie Guozhong 2/2
HEBRIELE
Mr. Lu Zhifang 2/2

BEEIT L

The Nomination Committee assessed the independence of
independent non-executive Directors, made recommendations
to the Board on the appointment of the new Directors
after taking into account factors including the Company’s
development strategy, the experience and qualification of
the candidates and board diversity policy, considered the
re-appointment of the retiring Directors, reviewed the time
commitment required from the non-executive Director and
fulfilled duties as required aforesaid.
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The Board has adopted a Board diversity policy (the “Policy”)
in accordance with the requirements of the Listing Rules
with effect from 29 March 2018 which sets out the approach
to achieve diversity on the Board. All Board members’
appointments shall be based on meritocracy, and candidates
will be considered against selection criteria, having regard for
the benefits of diversity on the Board. Selection of candidates
will be based on range of diversity perspectives, which
would include but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional experience,
skills, knowledge and length of service. The ultimate decision
will be based on merit and contribution that the selected
candidates will bring to the Board. The Nomination Committee
will monitor the implementation of the Policy and will from
time to time review the Policy, as appropriate, to ensure the
effectiveness of the Policy.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises three
members, namely Mr. Lu Zhifang (chairman), Mr. Zeng Zhijun
and Prof. Yu Wayne W., the majority of them are independent
non-executive Directors.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee are to
recommend the Board on the Group’s remuneration policy
and structure for the Directors and senior management
remuneration and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy,
to assess performance of executive Directors, to review and
approve the management’'s remuneration proposals with
reference to the Board’s corporate goals and objectives, and
to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of the executive Directors and senior management.

The written terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the
Company.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023, the meetings of the
Remuneration Committee was held on 24 March 2023 and
12 May 2023 to review and approve the remuneration of the
Directors and senior management of the Group. The details of
the attendance are as follows:

HZE2023F12A31HILFE  FZE @)
202343 A24 B M 20235 A 12 B Bi7E % -
EUHEBBASEEERSABTEENTH -
HEFFBOT :

B

Attendance/number

Directors of meetings held
BHERE,

S BOIGBERHY
Mr. Zeng Zhijun 2/2
B2 ERE
Mr. Lu Zhifang (Chairman) 2/2
PR (EF)
Mr. Liu Genyu (ceased from 1 July 2023) 2/2
2IIRERE (B2023F 7 A1 HRREM)
Prof. Yu Wayne W. (appointed on 1 July 2023) 0/0

BB IEHIF (R2023F7 A1 HESRT)

The Remuneration Committee discussed and reviewed the
remuneration policy for Directors and senior management of
the Company, made recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration packages of individual executive Directors and
senior management and fulfilled duties as required aforesaid.

The remuneration by band of the members of senior
management of the Company, whose biographies are set out
in the section headed “Directors and Senior Management”
in this annual report, for the year ended 31 December 2023
range from RMB520,000 to RMB850,000.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING IN RESPECT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements for the 2023 financial year which give
a true and fair view of the affairs of the Company and the
Group and of the Group’s results and cash flows.

FHER R R RRTAANEERSAEERE
RFBIEGE - SRR BN TEE RS REERE
B BN E F R IR R AL BT LR
WA -

HZEC023F12A31ALEFE AR REE
EXE (ABRRHRAFRI EERSRERE]
— &) IRABRIEI D F BN T AR 520,000TE
AR #850,0007T 2 f °

ESARAMBBRRNMBHRREL

BERCDAE - BEREEHRE20239 B FE M
BHRE  WEEQAFHMRBRARFRAEENE
BRRAARAEBENEERRSRE -



Annual Report 2023 F 1R

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

The management has provided to the Board such explanation
and information as are necessary to enable the Board to
carry out an informed assessment of the Company’s financial
statements, which are put to the Board for approval. The
Company provides all members of the Board with monthly
updates on Company’s performance, positions and prospects.

The Directors were not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions which may cast significant
doubt upon the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The statement by the auditors of the Company regarding their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the
Company is set out in the Independent Auditor's Report on
page 245 to page 251 of this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for maintaining an adequate risk
management and internal control systems to safeguard
Shareholders’ investments and Company’s assets and with the
support of the Audit Committee, reviewing the effectiveness
of such systems on an annual basis. The Company has
implemented various internal control and risk management
policies, including Asset Depreciation Provision Management
Policy, Inventory Management Policy and Financing and
Guarantee Management Policy. Furthermore, we also
sponsor our internal control staff to attend risk management
and internal control related trainings every year. The risk
management and internal control policies are designed to
help achieve business objectives, safeguarding assets against
unauthorised use, and maintaining proper accounting records
for the provision of reliable financial information for internal
use and for publication. The establishment of risk management
and internal control systems is to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material misstatement of
financial statements or loss of assets and to manage rather
than eliminate risks of failure in operational systems and
achievement of the Group’s objectives.

EREREHE (H)

EEERNEFSRHUENEELEE  BEE
SRERZTESTSHRENARR AP BRETE

THBHE - ARRBARESTETRKEER

HEBARARR  MARAISEOEHER

EEWTNE  HAABAEEARARFELE
EENEEFRNEFABANERTEERE

RRABZBARFEEH AR RN ERERPRSE A
B BRE N AR FERFE 2455 251 B B L HED
WMERA o

AR EE 12 K B B 12

EECRRAARRINEREERAMEER
7 UARERRERERARFNEE - TEEX
ZREENXET  SERIEEARNHME - K
AEEEREZHEABEG LEREERR - AP
EREENERBEERR FEEERKLRE
BREREEEGR » 50 - HAISF AR AT
w8 T2 hnE e & 12 A A #R i H AR R IS )| o Bl
EENAMEERRD THIF] - ABZEKER A
7R REEERRIALERENEALFERE
GRHACER - ATR AR R] S B0 B A5 R (F PO D B T3
Z R e RRALAERAR I K R B IR B BT LE B A R
RZBEBARREBAREERKL  REE (MIFH
) 2BBRBRRBMMAREERARE RS BEN
[ -

103



104

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
EEERBME (H)

The Company’s internal control department is responsible
for the internal control, risk management and internal audit
of the Company’s business operations. The Company has
also engaged external consultants to perform a review of
the internal control and risk management systems of the
Group. With the assistance of the external consultants and
the internal control department of the Company, the Company
is able to take mitigating and remedial measures to address
the identified risks and such actions and measures are
integrated in the day- to-day activities of the Group and their
effectiveness is closed monitored. The internal audit, internal
control and risk management systems and policies are
reviewed by the Board on an ongoing basis in order to make
it practical and effective in providing reasonable assurance in
relation to the identification of business risks.

The Company has put in place a policy on handling
and dissemination of inside information which sets out
the procedures and internal controls for handling and
dissemination of inside information in a timely manner in such
a way to avoid placing any person in a privileged dealing
position. The inside information policy also provides guidelines
to employees of the Group to ensure proper safeguards
exists to prevent the Company from breaching the statutory
and listing rule disclosure requirements. The Company has
appropriate internal control and reporting systems to identify
and assess potential inside information. Dissemination
of inside information of the Company shall be conducted
by publishing the relevant information on the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company, according to the
requirements of the Listing Rules.
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The Audit Committee assists the Board in the review, which
covers operational, financial and compliance controls, internal
audit and risk management functions, to maintain an adequate
and effective internal control system to safeguard the interests
of the shareholders and the assets of the Group. For the
2023 financial year, the Board conducted an annual review of
the effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group
by, including but not limited to, considering a written report
prepared by the external consultants to the Audit Committee
covering the above aspects. The Board has also considered
the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience
of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting
function, and their training programme and budget during the
year under review. The Board is not aware of any significant
internal control and risk management weaknesses nor
significant breach of limits or risk management policies, and
considers that the current monitoring systems of the Company
are effective and that the qualifications and experience of the
staff, performing accounting and financial reporting functions
and the training programmes of the Company as well as
the experiences and resources for setting the budget of the
Company are adequate. The Company has complied with the
requirements under code provision D.2.1 to D.2.5 of the CG
Code relating to risk management and internal control since
the Listing Date.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Ernst & Young were appointed as the Company’s auditors to
audit the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2023 prepared in accordance with IFRSs.
During the Reporting Period, the fees paid to Ernst & Young
for audit services amounted to RMB3,002,000.
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JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES AND PRIMARY
CONTACT

Mr. Hu Nan was appointed as the joint company secretary
of the Company with effect from 16 October 2023. Mr.
Hu's biographical details are set out in the section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” in this annual report. As
Mr. Hu does not possess the professional qualifications or
relevant experience as required under Rule 3.28 of the Listing
Rules, the Company has applied to the Stock Exchange for
a waiver from strict compliance with the requirements under
Rules 3.28 and 8.17 of the Listing Rules, and the Stock
Exchange has granted the waiver.

In order to uphold good corporate governance and ensure
compliance with the Listing Rules and applicable Hong Kong
laws, the Company also engages Ms. Wong Wai Ling, the vice
president of SWCS Corporate Services Group (Hong Kong)
Limited (a company secretarial service provider), as its joint
company secretary to assist Mr. Hu Nan to discharge his
duties as company secretary of the Company. Ms. Wong Wai
Ling’s primary contact person in the Company is Mr. Hu Nan.

Mr. Hu Nan and Ms. Wong Wai Ling have undertaken not less
than 15 hours of relevant professional training in compliance
with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules for the year ended 31
December 2023.

GENERAL MEETING

The AGM of the Company will be held on 31 May 2024.
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During the Reporting Period, the Group has held 2
general meetings on 31 May 2023 and 29 December 2023
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respectively. The details of the Directors’ attendance are as SHERBEASFRUOT :
follows:

Attendance/number
Directors of meetings held

EBHERE

BE BOTGBRY™
Mr. Zeng Zhijun 2/2
G&EE
Mr. Liu Genyu 2/2
2R &k 5 A&
Ms. Qian Xiaoning (appointed on 1 July 2023) 1/1
BEEE L+ (R2023F7 A1BEZRT)
Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard 0/2
BE2ELE
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo 0/2
b7 ta
Mr. Zhu Weihang 0/2
RIEEM T HE
Mr. Chen Xue 1/2
PBRE2 S A&
Dr. Xie Guozhong 2/2
HEREL
Mr. Lu Zhifang 2/2
PEETS T4
Prof. Yu Wayne W. (appointed on 1 July 2023) 11
BIRIEHIR (R 202347 B1 B EZ(T)
Ms. Zhang Fan (appointed on 1 July 2023) 1/1

RN+ (R2023F7 A1 BEESE)
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company considers that effective communication with
the Shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations
and understanding of the Group’s business, performance
and strategies. The Company also recognizes the importance
of timely and non-selective disclosure of information, which
will enable Shareholders and investors to make the informed
investment decisions.

The AGM of the Company provides opportunity for the
Shareholders to communicate directly with the Directors. The
chairman of the Company and the chairmen of the Board
Committees of the Company will attend the AGM to answer
Shareholders’ questions. The chairman of a meeting will
provide the detailed procedures for conducting a poll and
answer any questions from the Shareholders on voting by
poll. The external auditors of the Company will also attend the
AGM to answer questions about the conduct of the audit, the
preparation and content of the auditor’s report, the accounting
policies and auditor independence.

To promote effective communication, the Company adopts a
shareholders’ communication policy which aims at establishing
a two-way relationship and communication between the
Company and its shareholders and maintains a website at
http://www.chinabogi.com, where up-to-date information
on the Company’s business operations and developments,
financial information, corporate governance practices and
other information are available for public access. During
the Reporting Period, the Company performed its statutory
obligations in respect of information disclosures and complied
with and implemented the provisions of the Listing Rules,
as well as its shareholders’ communication policy. In 2024,
the Company will focus more on the demands of investors
and analysts, pay close attention to important policies of the
environmental protection and energy conservation industry
and allow timely access by the public to sufficient business
information and recent developments of the Company.

The Board has regularly reviewed its shareholder
communications policy and ensured that it is effectively
implemented.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard the Shareholders’ interests and rights, a
separate resolution will be proposed for each issue at general

meetings, including the election of individual directors.

All resolutions put forward at general meetings will be voted
by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will
be posted on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange in a timely manner after each general meeting.

Procedures for shareholders to convene an extraordinary
general meeting

According to Article 12.3 of the Articles of Association, general
meetings can be convened on the written requisition of any
one or more shareholders holding at the date of deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital
of the Company which carries the right of voting at general
meetings of the Company deposited at the principal office of
the Company in Hong Kong. If the Board does not within 21
days from the date of deposit of the requisition proceed duly
to convene the meeting to be held within a further 21 days,
the requisitionist(s) themselves or any of them representing
more than one-half of the total voting rights of all of them, may
convene the general meeting in the same manner, as nearly
as possible, as that in which meetings may be convened by
the Board provided that any meeting so convened shall not
be held after the expiration of three months from the date
of deposit of the requisition, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the
Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

Procedures for Shareholders to Propose a Person for
Election as a Director

If a shareholder of the Company wishes to propose a
person other than a Director for election as a Director at the
Company’s general meeting (“Proposal”), he/she should lodge
a written notice setting out the Proposal and his/her contact
details at the principal place of business of the Company or
the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor
Investor Services Limited. The Proposal should include the
biographical details of the proposed Director and a written
notice signed by the proposed Director confirming his/her
willingness to be elected, the accuracy and completeness of
his/her biographical details.
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Shareholders’ inquiries

If you have any query in connection with your shareholdings,
please write to or contact the Company's Hong Kong
branch share registrar, Tricor Investor Services Limited,
at: 17/F, Far East Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt Road, Hong
Kong Tel: (852) 2980 1333 Fax: (852) 2262 7584 Website:
www.tricorglobal.com.

Investor relations and communications

The Company has set up a website at www.chinabogi.com
as a channel to promote communication, publishing
announcements, financial information and other relevant
information of the Company. Shareholders are welcome to
make enquiries directly to the Company at its principal place
of business in Hong Kong. The Company will deal with all
enquiries in a timely and appropriate manner. The primary
contacts of the Company are Mr. Yin Ming and Ms. Wang Siyu
at (email: irhk@chinaboqi.com or tel: +86 10 58782210/+86 10
58782059).

CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the Reporting Period, the Board proposed to amend
and restate the Articles of Association, in order to conform
the Articles of Association with core shareholder protection
standards set out in Appendix A1 of the Listing Rules which
took effect on 1 January 2022, and to make some house-
keeping amendments. The proposed adoption of the Articles
of Association was approved the Shareholders by way of a
special resolution at the annual general meeting held on 31
May 2023. For further details, please refer to the Company’s
announcement dated 24 March 2023 and circular dated 26
April 2023. Save as disclosed above, there was no other
change made to the memorandum and articles of association
of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2023.
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The Board is pleased to present its report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2023.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Basic information about the Company is set out in the sections
headed “Corporate Information” and “Company Profile” in this
annual report.

GLOBAL OFFERING

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability on 30 January 2015.
The Company'’s issued shares (the “Shares”) were listed on
the Stock Exchange on 16 March 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the Group are providing independent flue
gas treatment service and environmental protection solution
service by various business models, including environmental
protection facility engineering, operation and maintenance and
concession operation.

The activities and particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries
are shown under note 1 to the consolidated financial
statements. An analysis of the Group’s revenue and operating
profit for the year by principal activities is set out in the section
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” in this annual
report and note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the Group’s business during the year, which
includes a discussion of the principal risks and uncertainties
facing by the Group, an analysis of the Group’s performance
using financial key performance indicators, particulars of
important events affecting the Group during the year, and
an indication of likely future developments in the Group’s
business, could be found in the sections headed “Chairman’s
Statement” and “Management Discussion and Analysis” in
this annual report. The financial risk management objectives
and policies of the Group can also be found in note 45 to the
consolidated financial statements. In addition, a discussion
on relationships with its key stakeholders is included in the
section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” in this
annual report. The review forms part of this directors’ report.

RESULTS

The consolidated results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2023 are set out on page 252 to page 261 of this
annual report.

DIVIDEND POLICY

According to the dividend policy that resolved to adopt by the
Board (the “Dividend Policy”) on 18 May 2018, the Company
may declare and distribute dividends to the shareholders of
the Company, provided that the Group records a profit and
that the declaration and distribution of dividends does not
affect the Group’s normal operations.

According to the Dividend Policy, the Company takes priority
to distributing dividends in cash and shares its profits with
the Shareholders. It is expected that the amount of dividends
distributed will be in the range of 30% to 50% of the Group'’s
net profit for the current year, subject to the following
requirements. The remaining profit will be used for the
development and operation of the Group.

The Company’s ability to distribute dividends will depend
on, among others, the operating results, cash flow, financial
condition and capital requirements of the Group and the
interests of the Shareholders. The Company’s distribution of
dividends shall also comply with any restrictions under the
Companies Law of the Cayman lIslands and the Articles of
Association.
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FINAL DIVIDENDS

Taking into consideration various factors such as the new
business development needs of the Group and its future
capital expenditure plans, the Board recommend the payment
of HK$3.50 cents per ordinary share as final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2023 (2021: HK$3.00 cents).
No interim dividend was declared for the 2023 financial
year. Subject to the Shareholder’s approval at the AGM (as
defined below), the proposed final dividend will be paid to the
Shareholders on 10 July 2024.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the Group’s results, assets, liabilities for the last
five financial years are set out on page 7 to page 10 of this
annual report. This summary does not form part of the audited
consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group’s largest
customers accounted for 11.1% (2022: 9.8%) of the Group’s
total revenue. The Group's five largest customers accounted
for 37.2% (2022: 38.1%) of the Group’s total revenue.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group’s largest
suppliers accounted for 5.3% (2022: 5.9%) of the Group's
total cost of procurement. The Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for 19.4% (2022: 22.1%) of the Group’s total cost of
procurement.

Save as disclosed in the prospectus of the Company dated
28 February 2018 (the “Prospectus”), none of the Directors or
any of their associates (as defined under Listing Rules) or any
Shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors,
owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital)
has any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest suppliers
or the Group’s five largest customers.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment
of the Company and the Group during the year ended 31
December 2023 are set out in note 13 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year ended 31 December 2023 are set out in note
34 to the consolidated financial statements.

TAX RELIEF

The Company is not aware of any tax relief available to the
Shareholders by reason of their holding in the Company’s
securities.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Reporting Period, neither the Company nor any
member of the Group has purchased, sold or redeemed any
of the Company’s Shares during the Reporting Period.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

As at 31 December 2023, there were no provisions for
pre-emptive rights under the Articles of Association, which
require the Company to offer new Shares to existing
Shareholders in proportion to their shareholdings.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year ended 31 December 2023 are set out in
the summary of the Company’s reserves and the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on page 448 and page 256 to
page 257 respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2023, the Group’s distributable reserves
were RMB1,608,172,000 (as at 31 December 2022:
RMB1,414,503,000).

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Particulars of bank loans and other borrowings of the
Group as at 31 December 2023 are set out in note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements.

@S

KABREZE2023F12 A31 B ILFEH AR A E
R BE R A TS RAR 734 -

BHERR

ARRA T HERREAFAEARARBESFMZEAE
MHBRER

BE  HEIBEAQT LTRSS

RI|BEMA - AR HAKETAIKE R RRE
BE  HEIBRIARDEEEERD

BEBER

R2023F 12 A31H @ A ER MBI ERE L
EEREEHST  WEBRAQRIRBRRENEFR
LeBImIR AR RIZ 2 B E A -

Edi

BE2023F12A31BILFE » ARARSEE
2 BB BB S BB F 448 H AR Al A
ZHERE256 R 257 EMREAEREEE

Ao B

R2023F 124310 » AEEZ A #HHERHE A
AR#1,608,172,0007T (72022F 12 A31H
AER#1,414,503,0007T) °

RITERREMBER

AREBMN2023FE12 A31 AMRITER L HMbE
FEFBENGR A M IERERM 3T »



LOAN AND GUARANTEE

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group had not
provide any financial assistance and guarantees to affiliated
companies of the Group.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2023 were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Zeng Zhijun (Chairman)
Mr. Liu Genyu (Note 1)

Ms. Qian Xiaoning (Note 2)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard (Note 3)
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo

Mr. Zhu Weihang

Mr. Chen Xue

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr. Xie Guozhong

Mr. Lu Zhifang

Prof. Yu Wayne W. (Note 4)

Ms. Zhang Fan (Note 5)
Notes:
1. Mr. Liu Genyu was re-designated from an independent non-

executive Director to an executive Director with effect from 1
July 2023.

2. Ms. Qian Xiaoning was appointed as an executive Director with
effect from 1 July 2023.

3. Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard was redesignated from an executive
Director to a non-executive Director with effect from 24 March
2023.

4. Prof. Yu Wayne W. was appointed as an independent non-

executive Director with effect from 1 July 2023.

5. Ms. Zhang Fan was appointed as an independent non-

executive Director with effect from 1 July 2023.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS AND
THE SENIOR MANAGEMENT

In accordance with Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules,
the changes to information required to be disclosed by the
Directors pursuant to paragraphs (a) to (e) and (g) of Rule
13.51(2) between the date of announcement of the Company’s
2023 Interim Report and the date of announcement of the
Company’s 2023 Annual Report is set out below:

Ms. Qian Xiaoning resigned as the joint company secretary
and Board secretary of the Company with effect from 16
October 2023. On the same day, Mr. Hu Nan has been
appointed as the new joint company secretary and Board
secretary of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, there is no other information
required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the
Listing Rules.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received a confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the
independent non-executive Directors and the Company
considers such Directors to be independent during the period
from their respective appointments and up to the date of this
annual report.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save for the scheme as disclosed in the section headed
“Share Option Scheme” below and the pre-IPO share award
scheme of the Company as disclosed in the section headed
“Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme and Supplementary Scheme”
below, no equity-linked agreements were entered into by the
Group, or existed during the year ended 31 December 2023.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT AND LETTER OF
APPOINTMENTS

During the Reporting Period, Mr. Zeng Zhijun, the executive
Directors has entered into a service contract with the Company
for an initial term of three years commencing from 28 February
2018. Such service contracts were renewed on similar terms
and effective from 28 February 2021 and 28 February 2024 for
another term of three years respectively. During the Reporting
Period, Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard was re-designated from
executive Director to non-executive Director with effect from 24
March 2023. As a result of the re-designation, Mr. Cheng has
entered into a new appointment letter with the Company for a
term of three years commencing from 24 March 2023. During
the Reporting Period, Mr. Liu Genyu has been re-designated
from an independent non-executive Director to an executive
Director with effect from 1 July 2023 and has entered into
a new service contract with the Company for an initial term
of three years commencing from 1 July 2023. During the
Reporting Period, Ms. Qian Xiaoning has been appointed as
an executive Director with effect from 1 July 2023 and has
entered into a service contract with the Company for an initial
term of three years commencing from 1 July 2023.

During the Reporting Period, each of Mr. Cheng Liquan
Richard, Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo, Mr. Zhu Weihang and Mr.
Chen Xue, all of whom are the non-executive Directors and
Dr. Xie Guozhong and Mr. Lu Zhifang, both of whom are
the independent non-executive Directors has signed an
appointment letter with the Company for an initial term of three
years commencing from 28 February 2018. Such appointment
letters were renewed on similar terms and effective from 28
February 2021 and 28 February 2024 for another term of three
years respectively. During the Reporting Period, Prof. Yu
Wayne W. and Ms. Zhang Fan have each been appointed as
an independent non-executive Director with effect from 1 July
2023 and have each entered into an appointment letter with
the Company for an initial term of three years commencing
from 1 July 2023.

None of the Directors has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation.

Annual Report 2023 F 1R

Directors’ Report (Continued)
EEg®RE (&)

EENRBEOREER

RBEBAR - FITESFTE 2EBEFEEEBARTE]
YRBEH - I EHBE20185F2 A28 HiEF A
H=F - ZERIBAHNDIREBEREDR - 55|
B2021F2 A28 H N2024F2 A28 HE A * M
BECFHA=F - RREHA  BE2KAED
RATESTERIENITES - B2023F3H24
HARLEM - MARAMT  BELBBARERILH
ZAERG - B2023F3 H24 B BH=F - IR
HHIA - BRGEERERBUIIENTESTAT AR
TEE > A2023F7A1BEAD  FEREARD
RIRT MRS &40 - ¥ EHIB 202347 411
BETRI=F  c RIEHRRN - BREELTES(E
BMITESE  B2023F7A1ARREN  WEH
RARGIRBELR - VA EEE2023F7 A1
ARt REI=% -

RBEER - BEE2%EAE - BIRxE - KEME
ERRBEE (BRIIERTES) ARFHEEL
RELEFEE(HRBIRTES) SEHAR
RIEFILRE - VP THE2018F2 A28 HiRET
BE=F  2EZREECREBERESR - 55
B 2021492 A28 H K&2024%F2 A28 B AR » M
BECFHA=F - RMEHRN - aIREHER
TRNZEEEBEZTABIIERITES © 52023
FTA1BRER  WEBEAQNRFLEZESE -
VI EHE 20237 A1 BT AH=F -

MEEFITUAREAAR —FRKIEMBAX
MEEE CRERERIN BRI AL -

117



118

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Directors’ Report (Continued)
EEgWmE (&)

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Connected
Transactions” below, neither the Director nor any entity
connected with the Director had a material interest in, either
directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the
business of the Group to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party during the year ended 31 December
2023.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
on 29 December 2020, i.e. the date on which the Scheme was
adopted by resolution of the Shareholders at general meeting
(the “Adoption Date”). The purpose of the Scheme is to
enable the Group to grant Options to the eligible participants
as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the Group.
Eligible participants of the Scheme include any eligible
employee, any independent non-executive director and chief
executive (as defined in the Listing Rules) of the Company
or any subsidiary, any director (including independent non-
executive director) and chief executive (as defined in the
Listing Rules) of any invested entity, any adviser (professional
or otherwise) or consultant to any area of business or business
development of any member of the Group or any invested
entity, any supplier of goods or services to any member of the
Group or any invested entity, any customer of any member
of the Group or any invested entity, any person or entity that
provides research, development or other technological support
to any member of the Group or any invested entity; and any
shareholder of any member of the Group or any invested entity
or any holder of any securities issued by any member of the
Group or any invested entity.
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The principal terms of the Scheme are summarised as follows:

(a)

The maximum number of the Company’s shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the Scheme must not exceed 10% of
the number of the Company’s shares in issue as at
the Adoption Date (which were 1,007,106,799 shares)
unless shareholders’ approval has been obtained, and
which must not exceed 30% of the total number of the
Company’s shares in issue from time to time (or such
other percentage as may be allowed under the Listing
Rules).

As at the date of this annual report, as no option had
been exercised under the Scheme, the Company
had the capacity to grant options to subscribe for a
maximum of 100,710,679 shares in aggregate, which
represents the total unutilized mandate limit under the
Scheme and represents 10% of the issued shares of the
Company as at the Adoption Date and approximately
10% of the issued shares of the Company as at the date

of this report.

The maximum number of shares of the Company issued
and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted
to each eligible participant under the Scheme or any
other share option schemes adopted by the Company
(including both exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period must not exceed 1% of
the total number of issued shares of the Company.

Zat

(a)
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The subscription price in respect of each share of the
Company issued pursuant to the exercise of options
granted under the Scheme shall be determined by the
Board and notified to an eligible participant at the time
of the grant of the options and shall be at least the
highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets
on the date of the Board approving the grant of option,
which must be a business day (“Date of Grant”); (ii)
the average closing price of the Company’s shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotation sheets
for the five business days immediately preceding
the Date of Grant; and (iii)) the nominal value of the
Company’s share.

The period within which the options must be exercised
will be specified by the Company at the time of grant.
This period must expire no later than ten years from
the relevant Date of Grant. The Board may also provide
restrictions on the exercise of an option during the
period an option may be exercised.

Upon acceptance of an option, the grantee shall pay
HK$1 to the Company as consideration for the grant
within 21 days from the Date of Grant.

The Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period
of ten years (i.e. 29 December 2020 to 28 December
2030) from the Adoption Date.

The number of share options available for grant under the

scheme mandate was 88,240,679 as at 1 January 2023 and
92,078,179 as at 31 December 2023, respectively. No share
options were granted under the Scheme during the year
ended 31 December 2023.
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Details of movements in the share options granted under the #HZE2023F 1231 B It FEREZAEELEHN
Scheme for the year ended 31 December 2023 are set out AP EIEMEEZEIBWNT ¢

below:
Weighted
average
closing
price of
Closing price the shares
per Share immediately
immediately ~ Outstanding ~ Granted  Exercised before  Cancelled  Lapsed Outstanding
prior to the asat duringthe duringthe exercising duringthe during the asat
Exercise Exercise date of grant {January  Reporting Reporting  the share  Reporting  Reporting 31 December
Grantee Date of grant period price (HKS) (HKS) 2023 Period Period  options Period Period 2023
REERH PRETE
BEHNER  poosf g5 §% ROEEH g% g5 HonE
i YwE 1818 HBm  HEn KeoNE  BEa HER 12A%1B
ARA ok % (&%) (&%) HATE it i THUHE i# 5% HATTE
Director 7 April 2021 7 April 2022 - 151 139 2,300,000 - - - - - 2,300,000
-1 N2154A7H 6 April 2031
Qian Xiaoning NNE4ATRE
#re 203154768
28 June 2021 28 June 2022 - 188 193 2,600,000 - - - - 650000 1,950,000
202156A28H 27 June 2031
22256/ BAZ
20315627 H
Employees 7 Apri 2021 7 April 2022 - 151 139 820,000 - - - - - 820,000
8 N21E4ATE 6 April 2031
N20F4ATRE
23154R68H
28 June 2021 28 June 2022 - 188 193 6,750,000 - - - - 3187500 3562500
2021567288 27 June 2031
02056A%0%
23156A278
Granted total 12,470,000 - - - - 3837500 8632500
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Notes:

1. Subject to the satisfaction of the vesting conditions, the
Scheme adopts a 4-year vesting schedule, in the following

manner:

a. first 40% of the options are vested on the one-year
anniversary from the date on which an offer for the
grant of an option is made to an eligible participant (the
“Offer Date”’);

b. next 25% of the options are vested on the two-year

anniversary from the Offer Date;

C. then 20% of the options are vested on the three-year

anniversary from the Offer Date,; and

d. remaining 15% of the options are vested on the

four-year anniversary from the Offer Date.

PRE-IPO SHARE AWARD SCHEME AND
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEME

The Company adopted the Pre-IPO share award scheme
pursuant to a resolution passed by the Directors on 15 April
2016 (the “Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme”), through which a
total of 25,000,000 shares (“Awarded Shares”) at a par value
of US$0.00001 each were issued to Acheson (the “Trustee”)
on 11 May 2016, who will hold the Awarded Shares for the
benefit of the eligible employees as a trustee. The Company
adopted the Supplementary Scheme of the Pre-IPO Share
Award Scheme (“Supplementary Scheme”) pursuant to
a resolution passed by the Directors on 28 August 2019,
which authorises the chief executive officer to complete the
selection of grantees, the allocation of shares and the signing
of agreements and other related work to grant the shares
withdrawn and had not been granted on 7 September 2016.

1. Purpose

The Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme (as amended by the
Supplementary Scheme) aims to build up a medium to
long term incentive mechanism, attract and cultivate
talent, maintain steady development of the Group
and management team and align the interests of the
management team with those of the Shareholders.
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Participants of the Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme

Persons eligible to receive Awarded Shares under the
Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme include any employee of
member of the Group, including the senior management
of the Group, general managers and deputy managers
of the subsidiaries of the Group and department
executives of the Group, excluding directors, chief
executives and any employee who has resigned or
fulfilling the notice period before termination of their
employment in accordance with their employment
contracts or other requirements at the relevant time.

Total number of Awarded Shares available for issue

The Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme does not involve any
subscription and issue of new shares.

As at the date of this annual report, the remaining
number of Awarded Shares held by the Trustee for
the purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme
(as amended by the Supplementary Scheme) was
3,096,250, representing approximately 0.31% of the
total issued Shares as at the date of this annual report.

The maximum entitlement of each participant

Despite that the terms of the Pre-IPO Share Award
Scheme (as amended by the Supplementary Scheme)
has no limit on the maximum entitlement of each
participant, the Company shall comply with the relevant
requirements of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules to
ensure that the total number of Awarded Shares
issued and to be issued under the Pre-IPO Share
Award Scheme and any other share schemes of the
Group (excluding any options and awards lapsed in
accordance with the terms of the Pre-IPO Share Award
Scheme or any other share schemes of the Group)
to each participant in any 12-month period may not
exceed 1% of the issued Shares from time to time.
Where any further grant of the Awarded Shares to a
participant under the Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme
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would result in the Shares issued or to be issued in
respect of all options and awards granted and to be
granted to such person (including exercised, cancelled
and outstanding Awarded Shares) under the Pre-IPO
Share Award Scheme and any other share schemes of
the Group in the 12-month period up to and including
the date of such further grant representing in aggregate
over 1% of the issued Shares, such further grant must
be separately approved by the Shareholders at general
meeting with such participant and his close associates
(or associates if the participant is a connected person)
abstaining from voting.

Vesting of the Awarded Shares

The vesting principles of the Pre-IPO Share Award
Scheme are summarized as follows:

(a) A selected employee is not entitled to enjoy
the rights to the Awarded Shares before such
Awarded Shares are vested to him.

(b) Subject to the terms of the Pre-IPO Share Award
Scheme and the specific terms and conditions
set out in the grant letter to each Selected
Employee, the Awarded Shares shall vest on
such selected employee in three tranches on the
following vesting dates provided that the vesting
conditions applicable to such selected employee
are satisfied:

(i) 50% on the Listing Date (the “First Vested
Shares”);

(ii) 25% on the first trading day following the
first anniversary of the Listing Date; and

(i)  25% on the first trading day following the
second anniversary of the Listing Date.
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(e)

In relation to the receipt of net sale proceeds of
First Vested Shares (the “Net Sale Proceeds”),
the selected employees are subject to
certain service period requirements. Under
the instructions of the Board, the Trustee
may dispose the first vested shares within a
reasonable period of time after the Listing Date,
from which the Net Sale Proceeds derived
will be held by the Trustee. The Trustee will
distribute 80% of the Net Sale Proceeds to the
respective Selected Employees upon the receipt
of instructions from the Board. The Board will
instruct the Trustee to distribute the remaining
20% of the Net Sale Proceeds to the respective
Selected Employees, provided that such selected
employee continues to serve the Company for
one year after the Listing Date. If such selected
employee terminates its employment with the
Company during the one-year period after the
Listing Date, such selected employee will be
deemed to have automatically and irrevocably
surrender the Net Sale Proceeds and the
Company will be entitled to obtain the Net Sale
Proceeds.

Except for the first vested shares, the Awarded
Shares which are vested in other two tranches
are not subject to such service period
requirements.

The Board has absolute discretion in determining
whether the vesting conditions applicable to a
selected employee are satisfied. The vesting
conditions include:

(i) the selected employee shall remain an
employee of the Group on the relevant
vesting dates;

(ii) there shall be no occurrence of triggering
events for surrendering the Awarded
Shares;
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(i)  the selected employee and his
associate(s) shall not be employed by
or operate any entity, during the period
from the award date to the relevant
vesting dates and the two years after the
last vesting date, the business of which
competes with the core business of the
Group; and

(iv) the selected employee and his
associate(s) shall not invest in any entity,
during the period from the award date to
the relevant vesting dates and the two
years after the vesting dates, the business
of which competes with the core business
of the Group.

Basis of determining the purchase price of the
Awarded Shares

The Board has absolute discretion to determine the
purchase price, which would be stated in the grant
letter, at the time of the grant.

Remaining life of the scheme

Subject to any early termination determined by the
Board in accordance with the rules of the Pre-IPO Share
Award Scheme (as amended by the Supplementary
Scheme), the Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme is valid and
effective for a period of ten (10) years commencing on
the date of its adoption (i.e. 15 April 2016 to 14 April
2026).
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8. Grant of Awarded Shares 8. = S B AR 1D
Weighted
average
closing price
of the Shares
immediately Granted but
Number of Granted but Granted Vested  before the Cancelled Forfeited unvested
Awarded Purchase  unvestedas  duringthe  during the Awarded  duringthe  during the asat
Shares Vesting price at1January  Reporting Reporting ~ Shares were Reporting Reporting 31 December
Grantee Date of grant granted period (HKS)® 2023 Period Period vested Period Period 2023
BEM SRLBRN BRH
& {20235 BRAN {Bi2023%
EERAN BEE 1818 BEEER  SEEER RmE  BEEERN HEEEA 12838
ERA REAH #A BREE  (Bm)o HASE B R THURE i# RY HAGE
Employees 7September 21,170,000 16 March 2018 0.85 - - - - - 621875 -
] 216 0 19 March
016F9A7H 202000
018537168%
20205371980
24 February 1,600,000 30 June 2021 - - - - - - - -
2021 f0 30 June
N0152R 248 2020
A2156A30RE
202256308
31 March 2021 380,000 30 June 2021 - - - - - - - -
021%3A31A 0,30 June
2020
021456 A308%
202256308
Director
gz
Qian Xiaoning® 7 September 1,000,000 16 March 2018 to 085 - - - - - - -
el 2016 19 March 2020
01659A7H 018537168%
2020%3A1981
24 February 1,000,000 30 June 2021 - - - - - - - -
2021 0 30 June 2022¢!
20152R248 021456 A308%
2022563087
31 March 2021 560,000 30 June 2021 - - - - - - - -
202153R31H 0 30 June 2022¢!
A21%6A308ZE
20225673087
Two of the five 7 September 1,000,000 16 March 2018 085 - - - - - - -
highest paid 216 to 19 March
individuals® 01659A7H 20200
REREEMAL N18F3716AZ
R 2020F3A 1980
24 February 500,000 30 June 2021 - - - - - - - -
2021 10 30 June
2021527248 20220
A21%6A308%E
20225673087
31 March 2021 100,000 30 June 2021 - - - - - - - -
021537318 0,30 June
20220
N21%6A30RE
2022563087
Total 27,310,000 - - - - 621875 -

it

127



128

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Directors’ Report (Continued)
EEgWmE (&)

Notes:

(1) 50% of the Awarded Shares shall vest on the Listing
Date provided the Selected Employees remain in
service until the first trading day following the first
anniversary of the Listing Date; 25% of the Awarded
Shares shall vest on the first trading date following the
first anniversary of the Listing Date; and 25% of the
Awarded Shares shall vest on the first trading date
following the second anniversary of the Listing Date.

2) 60% of the Awarded Shares shall vest on 30 June 2021,
provided the selected employees remain in service until
30 June 2022; and (ii) 40% of the Awarded Shares shall
vest on 30 June 2022.

(3) The grant price, being HK$0.85 per Share, in respect
of the Awarded Shares granted on 7 September 2016
were determined in the Board'’s absolute discretion at
the time of the grant and was stated in the grant letter
containing the offer of the grant of the Awarded Shares.

There was no purchase price in respect of the Awarded
Shares granted on 24 February 2021 and 31 March
2021.

(4) Ms. Qian was appointed to the Board with effective
from 1 July 2023 and thus was yet to be a Director
at the dates of grant. Ms. Qian is also one of the five
highest paid individuals.

(5) The remaining two of the five highest paid individuals
are not granted any Awarded Shares under the Pre-IPO
Share Award Scheme.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, every Director shall
be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all
losses or liabilities incurred or sustained by him as a director
of the Company. The Company has arranged appropriate
liability insurance to indemnify the Directors for their liabilities
arising out of corporate activities.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or existed during the year ended
31 December 2023.
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CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS

During the Reporting Period, the Company had no controlling
shareholder. The Company has no Shareholder who may
exercise more than 30% of the shares with voting rights of the
Company when acting alone or in concert with others, while
any Shareholder cannot control the resolutions of the general
meeting or the resolutions of the Board meeting by the Shares
with voting rights he/she holds, and there is no Shareholder
who controls the conduct of the Company through the general
meeting or de facto controls the conduct of the Company
through the Board and senior management. At the same time,
there is no Shareholder de facto controlling the Company in
any other manner when acting along or in concert with others.

EMPLOYEES

The Group had 1,579 employees as at 31 December 2023, as
compared with 1,459 employees as at 31 December 2022. The
employees of the Company are employed under employment
contracts which set out, among other things, their job scope
and remuneration. Further details of their employment terms
are set out in the employee handbook of the Company. The
Company determines the employees’ salaries based on their
job nature, scope of duty, and individual performance. The
Company also provides various benefits to the employees
including medical care, housing subsidies, retirement and
other benefits as well as on-the-job education, training and
other opportunities to improve their skills and knowledge. The
Company also provides employees with contributions to social
insurance and housing provident fund for the employees in
accordance with PRC regulations and the internal.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Remuneration Committee was set up for reviewing the
Group's emolument policy and structure for all remuneration
of the directors and senior management of the Group, having
regard to the Group’s operating results, individual performance
of the directors and senior management and comparable
market practices.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND FIVE
INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS
Details of the emoluments of the Directors and five highest

paid individuals are set out in note 9 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITION IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2023, the interests and short positions of
the Directors and the chief executive of the Company in the
Shares, underlying Shares and debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”))
(i) which were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests and short positions which were
taken or deemed to have under such provisions); or (ii) which
were required to be recorded in the register of the Company
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO; or (iii) which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Long position in the Shares, underlying Shares and
debentures of the Company

Name of Director Nature of Interest

EERRETHRAEBRKRS - HBEKRORE
HZEBENKR

W2023F12A31H » RRRIEFHESITHA
AR RS EAFAEEER (F& R FH K
EARBIEXVES) B - MEARG MERE T
BOIREBEFLFLBAEGRD ((RERAEHH]) £
XVEBEE 7 R85 EPZB AN & AN A A K Hh 32 FT M 4 2
KB (BIEREES RIS KROMH B IE O
EERRIEHEENER AR (i) RIEESF &
MEROIEIS2HENREBLALRRTENE
MO ERIRAR (i) BIBEEESAAMNE
RNARRERFTH R AR T ¢

Nom 3%

RARXTRED - HEAROREESTNER

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding

Number and
class of Shares

EEnA EEME IR AD B % S B BMOERBE D

Mr. Zeng Zhijun Interest of a controlled 278,586,331 27.70%
B2EEE corporation (Note 1) (Long Position)
REEE R (M) (4 %)

Ms. Qian Xiaoning Beneficial owner (Note 2) 5,826,000 0.58%
EEREL T EmnmBA(Mi72) (Long Position)
(4F&)

Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard Interest of a controlled corporation 168,534,580 16.76%
BEa2%4E (Note 3); and beneficial owner (Note 4) (Long Position)
Ry EE R (f723) (41 7)

RERERAN (Hit4)
Mr. Zhu Weihang Interest of a controlled corporation 152,170,529 15.13%

REMEAE (Note 5)

SRR E s (Hits)

(Long Position)
(41 %)




Notes:

(1) Mr. Zeng holds the entire issued share capital of Best
Dawn Limited (“Best Dawn”) and 47.2% of interests in Asia
Environment Investment Limited (“Asia Environment”).
Therefore, Mr. Zeng is deemed to be interested in the Shares

held by Best Dawn and Asia Environment under the SFO.

2) Ms. Qian is entitled to receive up to (i) 1,676,000 Shares
pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Award Scheme, and (ii)
4,250,000 Shares pursuant to the share option scheme

adopted by the Company on 29 December 2020.

(3) Mr. Cheng holds the entire issued share capital of World Hero
International Limited (“World Hero’). Therefore, Mr. Cheng
is deemed to be interested in the Shares held by World Hero
under the SFO.

(4) Mr. Cheng directly holds 400,000 Shares.

(5) The entire issued share capital of New Asia Limited (“New
Asia’”) is held by Great Origin Ventures Limited (“Great
Origin’), whose entire issued share capital is in turn held by
Mr. Zhu. Therefore, Mr. Zhu is deemed to be interested in the
Shares held by New Asia under the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2023, none of
the Directors and the chief executive of the Company had
or was deemed to have any interest or short position in the
Shares, underlying Shares or debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) that was required to be recorded in the register
of the Company required to be kept under Section 352 of the
SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2023 was the
Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries, a
party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debt
securities including debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.
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Environment|) Z247.2% &z « AW+ 2%
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(2)  EXLHER)REEANDFEEERR G 2ZE)
BN R 1,676,000k 15 + R (i) IRIE L L
FIR20204F 12429 H IR EY R (7 BI85+ E/
iR 2% 4,250,000 5% 17

(3) F2SE 4 F5H World Hero International Limited
([World Hero /) 2 2858 #7787 < Bt - £
FEAERRIRE 7 R E RO #8423 World Hero
FEBIR G PHEE Em

(4) k2 SE AL B BB 400,0008 8% 17 °

(5) EFREIRERAE([ER])FENew Asia
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 December 2023, to the best knowledge of the
Directors, the following persons (not being a Director or chief
executive of the Company) had interests or short positions in
the Shares or underlying Shares which fall to be disclosed to
the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

FERRRROREBRROTFHNERR AR

M2023F12H31H - BESFTIRA - THAL
(WEARRREETSESTHAR) RIRG 8RS
BRDFPHEBBLERARBNIRES KBRS
336 IEABEF 2 ELMAMREREF L E IEG
EXVEE2R3D ERIESAM AR R A
ﬁﬁﬁ/ﬂ% .

Approximate
percentage of

Name Capacity/Nature of interest Number of Shares shareholding
wE/ 2B gt ERHE R E BRESNBEDL
Best Dawn Beneficial owner 255,645,143 25.42%
Best Dawn EnlEAA (Long Position)

(7 E)
Ms. Ge Tong Interest of spouse (Note 1) 278,586,331 27.70%
X at T B (et 1) (Long Position)

(FB)
World Hero Beneficial owner 168,134,580 16.72%
World Hero EnEAA (Long Position)

(FB)
Ms. Zhou Xuan Interest of spouse (Note 2) 168,534,580 16.76%
ISl Aol (frat2) (Long Position)

(7 E)
New Asia Beneficial owner 152,170,529 15.13%
New Asia EnEBA (Long Position)

(FB)
Great Origin Interest of a controlled corporation (Note 3) 152,170,529 15.13%
(N AR (Mi73) (Long Position)

(HHR)



Annual Report 2023 F 1R

Directors’ Report (Continued)
EEg®RE (&)

Approximate
percentage of

Name Capacity/Nature of interest Number of Shares shareholding
nE/ E8 55 ERHE R & E BRERNBE DL
Sinopec Overseas Investment  Beneficial owner 110,294,118 10.97%
Holding Limited (“Sinopec”) E#z#E A (Long Position)
REALEIMREERARAE (5 E)
(ThAE1E])
China Petroleum & Chemical Interest of a controlled corporation (Note 4) 110,294,118 10.97%
Corporation XY EE R (Mi74) (Long Position)
FEABIEIRHBRAR (11E)

Notes: Htat -
(1) Ms. Ge Tong is the spouse of Mr. Zeng. Under the SFO, Ms. (1)
Ge Tong is deemed to be interested in the same number of

Shares in which Mr. Zeng is interested.

(2) Ms. Zhou Xuan is the spouse of Mr. Cheng. Under the SFO, (2)
Ms. Zhou Xuan is deemed to be interested in the same number
of Shares in which Mr. Cheng is interested.

(3) The entire issued share capital of New Asia is held by Great (3)
Origin. Therefore, Great Origin is deemed to be interested in
the Shares held by New Asia under the SFO.

(4) China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation holds the entire  (4)

issued share capital of Sinopec. Therefore, China Petroleum &
Chemical Corporation is deemed to be interested in the Shares
held by Sinopec under the SFO. China Petroleum & Chemical
Corporation is a PRC state-owned company, whose H shares
are listed on the Main Board (stock code: 386).

Save as disclosed above, and as at 31 December 2023,
the Directors were not aware of any persons (who were not

directors or chief executive of the Company) who had an
interest or short position in the Shares or underlying Shares of
the Company which would fall to be disclosed under Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which would be required,
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein.

XKL RBEFEEZINE - RIFEZRPEMF
O XELRTWEBREFELEIFE# D ZH
FI# R B e -

Bl %+ B A2 NG - RIS R
O] - %+ R AR A B R 2 1
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1E)R#FENew Asiaf)=EE #7THRAK o FIHt -
18 JRIRIEFE 5 R BIE 1R P32 B New Asiaffr
TG PG #w o
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BITRRA o Fut - EA G TR BR 2 AR

E5 RHTE IR OI 5 AR AEBT 6 B (7
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BWERmAR - RIBREES RS G F 33614
BRAZIGETLELMOERIAAE -



134

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Directors’ Report (Continued)

EEERE (8

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS

For the year ended 31 December 2023, none of the Directors
or their respective associates had engaged in or had any
interest in any business which competes or may compete with
the businesses of the Group.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the Reporting Period, the Group has entered into
certain non-exempt connected transactions and continuing
connected transactions, which are subject to the reporting,
announcement and/or independent Shareholders’ approval
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The
Directors confirmed that the Group has complied with the
disclosure requirements prescribed in Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules and has followed the pricing policies under
relevant agreements in respect of the following connected
transactions and continuing connected transactions for the
year ended 31 December 2023.

Connected transaction
1. Acquisition of Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities

On 27 October 2023, Beijing Bogi entered into Yangxi
#1-#2 Facilities Asset Transfer of Desulfurization and
Denitrification Projects Agreement with Guangdong
Ltd (“Guangdong
Huaxia Electric”) and Yangxi Haibin Electric Power

Huaxia Electric Development Co.,

Development Co., Ltd (“Yangxi Electric”) in relation to,
among others, acquisition of the #1-#2 desulfurization
and denitrification facilities then owned by Yangxi
Electric (“Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities”) (except for land) by
Beijing Boqi from Yangxi Electric (the “Acquisition”).
Parties: Beijing Boqi;

Guangdong Huaxia Electric; and
Yangxi Electric

EENBRFREPER

B ZE2023F12A31HILFE BIEESHHES
FEZHEACHEEANEEELTF LA REHR
FHMEMERS - AR EFFEE &R -

HEXS

REEHRN - REBEFTLETHBRBEIZ R
REWAERSD  REBELTRBIE14AE - HESF
$ﬁ DER BB RAENETE - EEE
R EE2023F12A311EFE - AEEE MU
TE@ RGRIFBEBEZSHET EMRAUFE14A
EETHHERTCYEEREERBZ 2 EEBRK
’;ﬁo

BEXS
— - WEE1-2955 R

R2023F10A27H St RETHERE
EENERERAR (([EREEEN]) X
g EENERBRAF (BAEEN))
RN 1-2R G AR EMR A IEIER EE W
Eid - NAER(Ahed) triEgag

BEENKEERHEEES IHEAN1-2
SR AR A AR ([1-258 R AR HE |) (T
BroN) (TWEBEBIE ) -

FIA7T 0 dERiEHE
BEREREEN R

FBrEN



Consideration
and basis
for the
Acquisition:

Payment
terms for the
Acquisition:

Approximately RMB154.26 million
(excluding tax, being RMB174.31
million with tax included), which was
determined by the parties after arm'’s
length negotiation with reference to the
asset value of Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities
of approximately RMB159.03 million
(excluding tax) as at 30 September
2023 appraised by an independent
valuer.

Beijing Boqi shall pay the consideration
in respect of the Acquisition in the
following manner:

(i) 50% of the consideration or
approximately RMB87.15 million
(including tax) will be settled by
cash within 15 business days
after the date of the agreement
entered into among Beijing
Boqi, Guangdong Huaxia

Electric and Yangxi Electric on

27 October 2023 in relation to,

among others, the Acquisition

and the operation service in
relation to desulfurization and
denitrification by utilising Yangxi

#1-#2 Facilities in accordance

with agreement upon completion

of the Acquisition (the “Yangxi

#1-#2 Facilities Asset

Transfer of Desulfurization

and Denitrification Projects

Agreement’); and
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Completion
for the
Acquisition:

Future disposal
arrangement:

(i) the remaining 50% of the
consideration or approximately
RMB87.15 million (including
tax) will be settled within 15
Business Days after the Yangxi
#1-#2 Facilities Asset Transfer of
Desulfurization and Denitrification
Projects Agreement becomes
effective.

In the event that the Yangxi #1-
#2 Facilities Asset Transfer of
Desulfurization and Denitrification
Projects Agreement cannot become
effective, Yangxi Electric shall refund
all previously settled consideration
within 15 business days after receiving
the written notice from Beijing Boqi.

Completion shall take place when
Yangxi Electric receives the entire
consideration and completes the asset
delivery procedures in accordance with
Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities Asset Transfer
of Desulfurization and Denitrification
Projects Agreement. Upon completion,
Beijing Bogi shall own all the rights and
interest (except for land) in Yangxi #1-
#2 Facilities.

If Beijing Boqgi intends to dispose
Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities after completion
of the Acquisition, it must obtain the
written consent of Yangxi Electric.

Taking into account the aforesaid, the
Directors are of the view that the above
arrangement is fair and reasonable, on
the normal commercial terms and in
the interests of the Company and the
Shareholders.
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Listing Rules Implications

Yangxi Electric is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Guangdong Huaxia Electric, which is owned and
controlled by, through various intermediaries, Mr.
Zhu Yihang, the brother and associate of Mr. Zhu
Weihang, the Director and one of the substantial
shareholders of the Company and is therefore a
connected person of the Company under Rule
14A.07(4) of the Listing Rules. As such, the
Acquisition constituted a connected transaction
of the Company.

For details, please refer to the Company’s
announcement dated 27 October 2023 and
circular dated 12 December 2023.

Continuing connected transactions

1.

Yangxi #1-#4 Facilities Project

On 31 December 2016, Beijing Boqi, Guangdong
Huaxia Electric and Yangxi Electric entered into a
management service agreement (“Yangxi Management
Service Agreement”) in relation to the provision of
operation, daily maintenance and repair services in
respect of the #1-#4 desulfurization and denitrification
facilities owned by Yangxi Electric (“Yangxi #1-#4
Facilities”) prior to the completion of the acquisition
of the Yangxi #1-#4 Facilities under the cooperation
framework agreement dated 20 May 2016 entered into
between the said parties (“Cooperation Framework
On 1 January 2017, Beijing Bogqi,
Guangdong Huaxia Electric and Yangxi Electric

Agreement”).

further entered into a supplemental agreement
solely to determine the pricing terms of the Yangxi
Management Service Agreement (the “Yangxi Service
Pricing Agreement”). Due to an unexpected delay
in the release of the mortgage on the Yangxi #1-#4
Facilities, the completion of the proposed acquisitions
of the Yangxi #1-#4 Facilities under the Cooperation
Framework Agreement was delayed, and it was agreed
between Beijing Bogi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric
and Yangxi Electric not to proceed with the proposed
acquisitions of the Yangxi #1-#4 Facilities. Accordingly,
on 28 August 2017, Beijing Bogi, Guangdong Huaxia
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Electric and Yangxi Electric entered into a supplemental
agreement (“Yangxi Supplemental Agreement”)
under which, the proposed acquisitions of the Yangxi
#1-#4 Facilities under the Cooperation Framework
Agreement, were terminated. On the same day, Beijing
Boqgi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric and Yangxi Electric
entered into a supplemental agreement (the “Yangxi
Supplemental Management Service Agreement”)
to supersede and extend the term of the services
under the Yangxi Management Services Agreement
from 1 January 2017 to 30 September 2017 to a term
from 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2025. Other
provisions in relation to the services and ancillary
services to be provided by Beijing Bogi under the
Yangxi Management Services Agreement remain
unchanged for the extended term. On 8 March 2018,
Beijing Boqgi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric and Yangxi
Electric entered into a supplemental agreement (the
“March 2018 Supplemental Agreement”) to determine
the unit price in relation to the additional on-grid
power generation based on the further quota for power
generation acquired by Yangxi Electric. On 20 July
2018, Beijing Boqi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric and
Yangxi Electric entered into a supplemental agreement
(the “July 2018 Supplemental Agreement’, together
with the March 2018 Supplemental Agreements as the
“2018 Supplemental Agreements”) to determine the
price adjustment to the relevant fixed rates (inclusive of
value-added tax) for the provision of O&M services, due
to a tax relief enjoyed by Guangdong Huaxia Yangxi
power plant, which is now shared with Beijing Boqi.
For the avoidance of doubt, the relevant fixed rates
(exclusive of value-added tax) remain unchanged. On
30 November 2020, Beijing Bogi, Guangdong Huaxia
Electric and Yangxi Electric entered into a supplemental
agreement (the “2020 Supplemental Agreement”) to
amend and supplement certain terms in relation to the
pricing terms for the provision of O&M services and
the Ancillary Charges in accordance with the market-
based pricing mechanism. On 27 October 2023,
Beijing Bogi, Guangdong Huaxia Electric and Yangxi
Electric entered into a supplemental agreement (the
“2023 Supplemental Agreement”, together with Yangxi
Management Service Agreement, Yangxi Service
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Pricing Agreement, Yangxi Supplemental Management
Service Agreement, the 2018 Supplemental Agreements
and the 2020 Supplemental Agreement, as “Yangxi
Agreements”) to (i) transform the O&M operation
of Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities to the operation of self-
owned assets from the completion date of the delivery
of assets; (ii) extend the O&M operation of the #3-
#4 desulfurization and denitrification facilities owned
by Yangxi Electric (“Yangxi #3-#4 Facilities”) to 31
December 2028; and (iii) revise the terms for service
fee and payment obligation.

Under the Yangxi Agreements, Beijing Boqgi provides
operation, daily maintenance and repair services in
respect of (i) the Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities to Yangxi
Electric from 1 January 2017 and up to the completion
date of the delivery of assets; and (ii) the Yangxi #3-
#4 Facilities for a term from 1 January 2017 to 31
December 2028.

Parties: Beijing Boqgi, Guangdong Huaxia
Electric and Yangxi Electric

Term of the 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2028.

agreement:

Services to be The services to be provided by Beijing

provided: Boqgi include the operation, daily
maintenance and repair of Yangxi
#1-#4 Facilities (For Yangxi #1-#2
Facilities, up to the completion date of
the delivery of assets). Beijing Bogi is
also responsible for the materials used
in the services provided as well as
treatment of waste created during the

provision of such services.
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Service fee
policy:

The service fee under the Yangxi
Agreements is calculated based on the

on-grid power generation multiplied
by a rate which is determined by the
parties. The pricing terms of the Yangxi

Agreements were determined under

the 2023 Supplemental Agreement as

follows:

(i)

Desulfurization and denitrification
subsidies

The service fees in respect of
desulfurization and denitrification
subsidies shall be calculated
by multiplying on-grid electricity
generation (kWh) to be
generated by Yangxi #1-#4
power generating units (as the
case may be) by RMB0.02143
per kWh, being the fixed rate
as mutually agreed by the
parties after considering the
“benchmark desulfurization and
denitrification subsidies”.

The service fees in respect
of desulfurization and
denitrification subsidies shall
be subject to a “floating”
adjustment ranging from 10%
premium to 10% discount
(i.e. £10%) with reference to
Yangxi Electric’'s annual profits
based on its audited annual
financial statements. For details,
please refer to the Company’s
announcement dated 27 October
2023 and circular dated 12
December 2023.
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Payment
obligation:

(ii) “Ultra-low emission” operation
service fees

The service fees in respect of
“ultra-low emission” operation
shall be equivalent to the actual
operation and maintenance
costs (excluding tax) incurred
by Beijing Bogi plus a premium
of 10%, as well as plus
value-added tax based on the
invoice issued by Beijing Bogi.

Before the 2023 Supplemental
Agreement becomes effective, Yangxi
Electric shall pay to Beijing Bogi the
service fee within 15 days of Yangxi
Electric receiving the electricity fee
from the State Power Grid.

After the 2023 Supplemental
Agreement comes into effect on
29 December 2023, the payment
obligation is revised as follows:

() For desulfurization and
denitrification subsidies, Yangxi
Electric shall pay to Beijing Boqi
the service fee in relation to the
following month on a monthly
basis and within 90 days from the
first day of the following month;

(i) For “floating” service fees, Yangxi
Electric settle with Beijing Bogi on
an annual basis; and
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Ancillary
charges:

(iii) For “Ultra-low emission” operation
service fees, Yangxi Electric
shall pre-pay to Beijing Boqi
the service fee in relation to the
following quarter on a quarterly
basis and within 90 days from the
first day of the first month of a
quarter, and settle based on the
approved electricity generation for
ultra-low emission on an annual
basis, with refunds for excess and
compensations for shortages.

Beijing Bogi shall pay to Yangxi Electric
a performance guarantee in an amount
of RMB139,690,000 for guaranteeing
its work and performance under the
Yangxi Agreements.

The above performance guarantee is
arrived at on arm'’s length negotiations
between Beijing Bogi, Guangdong
Huaxia Electric and Yangxi Electric and
determined based on the estimated
service fee to be received (i.e. the
estimated on-grid power generation
multiplied by a rate (10%) which is
determined by the parties) multiplied
by the original term of the Yangxi
Agreements (i.e. 8 years). Such
performance guarantee has been
paid to Yangxi Electric and shall
be refunded to Beijing Boqgi upon
completion of the term of the Yangxi
Agreements.

Under the Yangxi Agreements, Beijing
Boqgi shall pay to Yangxi Electric
before the 10th day of each month
the ancillary charges, including
relevant operation fees such as water,
electricity, vapor, gas, environmental
protection penalty and pollution tax
fees and other relevant operational
charges.
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Listing Rules Implications

Yangxi Electric is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Guangdong Huaxia Electric, which is owned and
controlled by, through various intermediaries,
Mr. Zhu Yihang, the brother and associate of
Mr. Zhu Weihang, the Director and one of the
substantial shareholders of the Company and is
therefore a connected person of the Company
under Rule 14A.07(4) of the Listing Rules. The
above transaction is entered into on normal
commercial terms. Prior to the Listing, the
Company had applied to the Stock Exchange and
the Stock Exchange had granted the Company,
a waiver from (i) strict compliance three-year
term requirement for continuing connected
transactions under Rule 14A.52 of the Listing
Rules and (ii) strict compliance with the rules
regarding the announcement and independent
Shareholders’ approval requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, on the condition
that the respective aggregate amounts of non-
exempt continuing connected transactions with
Yangxi Electric for the years 2018, 2019 and
2020 would not exceed the respective annual
caps set out in the Prospectus. The renewed
annual caps for the continuing connected
transactions under the Yangxi Agreements for
the three years ended 2023 and the three years
ending 2025 were approved by the independent
shareholders at an extraordinary general meeting
(the “EGM") held on 29 December 2020 and 29
December 2023, respectively.

For details, please refer to the disclosure as
set out in the section headed “Connected
Transactions” of the Prospectus and the
Company’s announcement dated 12 March 2019,
circular dated 31 May 2019, announcement
dated 30 November 2020, circular dated 8
December 2020, announcement dated 27
October 2023 and circular dated 12 December
2023.
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Yangxi #5-#6 Facilities Project

On 25 January 2022, Beijing Bogi entered into the
Yangxi #5-#6 Facilities Maintenance Service Agreement
with Yangxi Electric. On 29 December 2023, Beijing
Bogi and Yangxi Electric entered into a supplemental
agreement (“Yangxi #5-#6 Facilities Maintenance
Service Supplemental Agreement”) to revise the total
service fee so as to cover (i) the projects of which the
individual project price does not exceed RMB50,000;
and (ii) the projects of which the individual project price
exceeds RMB50,000 but less than RMB100,000.

Parties: Beijing Bogi and Yangxi Electric
Term of the

1 January 2022 to 31 August 2027
agreement:

Services to be The services to be provided by
provided: Beijing Boqgi include maintenance
of maintenance facilities, electrical
facilities, thermal control facilities and
comprehensive facilities and sanitation

and cleaning of all equipment.

Service fee Subject to adjustment, the total service
policy: fee is RMB35.92 million. For details
of adjustment mechanism of labor

costs, please refer to the Company’s

announcement dated 25 January 2022.

Payment Yangxi Electric shall pay Beijing

obligation: Bogi 90% of the total payment for
the previous month as approved by
Yangxi Electric and the remaining
10% will be withheld by Yangxi
Electric as maintenance warranty (the
‘Maintenance Warranty”). The last
monthly payment will be made after the
parties settle the Yangxi #5-#6 Facilities
Maintenance Service Agreement.

Yangxi Electric shall refund the
Maintenance Warranty (interest-free)
in the manner as set out in the Yangxi
#5-#6 Facilities Maintenance Service
Agreement.
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Listing Rules Implications

Yangxi Electric is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Guangdong Huaxia Electric, which is owned and
controlled by, through various intermediaries, Mr.
Zhu Yihang, the brother and associate of Mr. Zhu
Weihang, the Director and one of the substantial
shareholders of the Company and is therefore
a connected person of the Company under
Rule 14A.07(4) of the Listing Rules. The above
transaction is entered into on normal commercial
terms. The revised annual caps for the continuing
connected transactions under the Yangxi #5-#6
Facilities Maintenance Service Supplemental
Agreement (as supplemented by Yangxi #5-#6
Facilities Maintenance Service Supplemental
Agreement) for the three years ending 2025 were
approved by the independent shareholders at the
EGM held on 29 December 2023.

The renewed annual caps for the continuing
connected transactions under the Yangxi #5-
#6 Facilities Maintenance Service Agreement
and Yangxi #5-#6 Facilities Maintenance Service
Supplemental Agreements for the three years
ended 2023 and ending 2025 were approved
by the independent shareholders at EGM held
on 29 December 2020 and 29 December 2023,
respectively.

Reference is made to the Company’s
announcement dated 25 January 2022 and 27
October 2023 and the Company’s circular dated
12 December 2023.

Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities Project

On 27 October 2023, Beijing Bogi entered into Yangxi
#1-#2 Facilities Asset Transfer of Desulfurization and
Denitrification Projects Agreement with Guangdong
Huaxia Electric and Yangxi Electric in relation to, among
others, upon completion of the Acquisition, termination
of O&M services provided by Beijing Bogi and replaced
by operation service provided by Beijing Bogi to ensure
that Yangxi Electric’'s production and operation can
meet the national standards and relevant requirements,
by utilising Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities.
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Parties:

Term of the
agreement:

Services to be
provided:

Beijing Boq;i;
Guangdong Huaxia Electric; and
Yangxi Electric

Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities Operation
Service shall have a term until 31
December 2039.

Beijing Boqi shall be responsible for
provision of operation service in relation
to desulfurization and denitrification to
ensure that Yangxi Electric’s production
and operation can meet the national
standards and relevant requirements,
by utilising Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities,
scope of which shall include (among
others):

(i) determining the inlet parameter
ranges of sulfur dioxide in
the desulfurization system
and nitrogen oxides in the
denitrification system according
to applicable laws,
and standards, project design

regulations

conditions and current actual
operating conditions;

(i) system operation, daily
maintenance, overhaul service,
and gypsum and desulfurization
and denitrification waste treatment
and other related work;

(iii) coordinating with relevant
government departments and be
responsible for relevant costs;

(iv) ensuring the safe and stable
operation of Yangxi #1-#2
Facilities and meeting the
operation needs of the relevant
power plant;
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Service fee
policy:

(v) subject to compliance with the
inlet parameter requirements,
ensuring the relevant pollutant
discharge indicators comply with
the applicable laws, regulations
and standards, and ensuring
the total amount of pollutant
discharge is not higher than the
project indicators as issued by
the relevant PRC government
department; and

(vi) subject to compliance with the
inlet parameter requirements,
carrying out relevant upgrades
and technical transformation to
meet the latest requirements of
applicable laws, regulations and
standards.

The service fees in respect of Yangxi
#1-#2 Facilities Operation Service are
calculated in the following manners:

(i) Desulfurization and denitrification
subsidies

The service fees in respect of
desulfurization and denitrification
subsidies shall be calculated
by multiplying on-grid electricity
generation (kWh) to be generated
by Yangxi #1-#2 power generating
units by RMBO0.025 per kWh,
being the rate as mutually
agreed by the parties after
considering the “benchmark
desulfurization and denitrification
subsidies”. Such rate shall be
adjusted according to changes in
“benchmark desulfurization and
denitrification subsidies”.

R B
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Payment
obligation of

service fees:

(if)

(i)

(if)

In addition, the service fees
in respect of desulfurization
and denitrification subsidies
shall be subject to a “floating”
adjustment ranging from 10%
premium to 10% discount
(i.e. £10%) with reference to
Yangxi Electric's annual profits
based on its audited annual
financial statements. For details,
please refer to the Company’ s
announcement dated 27 October
2023 and circular dated 12
December 2023.

“Ultra-low emission” operation

service fees

The service fees in respect of
“ultra-low emission” operation
shall be equivalent to the actual
operation and maintenance costs
(excluding tax) incurred by Beijing
Boqgi plus a premium of 10%,
as well as plus value-added tax
based on the invoice issued by

Beijing Boqi.

For desulfurization and
denitrification subsidies, Yangxi
Electric shall pay to Beijing Boqi
the service fee in relation to the
following month on a monthly
basis and within 90 days from the
first day of the following month;

For “floating” service fees, Yangxi
Electric settle with Beijing Bogi on
an annual basis; and
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Ancillary
charges:

Payment
obligation
of ancillary
charges:

(iii) For “Ultra-low emission” operation
service fees, Yangxi Electric
shall pre-pay to Beijing Boqi
the service fee in relation to the
following quarter on a quarterly
basis and within 90 days from the
first day of the first month of a
quarter, and settle based on the
approved electricity generation for
ultra-low emission on an annual
basis, with refunds for excess and
compensations for shortages.

Ancillary charges refer to relevant
operation charges, which include
water, electricity, vapor, gas,
environmental protection penalty
(including confiscated environmental
electricity price), operation assessment
and pollution tax and office and staff
quarter charges and other relevant
operational charges, which shall be
calculated by multiplying the actual
consumption by the applicable
unit price stipulated in Yangxi #1-
#2 Facilities Asset Transfer of
Desulfurization and Denitrification
Projects Agreement.

Beijing Bogi shall pay the ancillary
charges to Yangxi Electric on a monthly
basis and within 90 days from the first
day of the following month.
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Listing Rules Implications

Yangxi Electric is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Guangdong Huaxia Electric, which is owned and
controlled by, through various intermediaries, Mr.
Zhu Yihang, the brother and associate of Mr. Zhu
Weihang, the Director and one of the substantial
shareholders of the Company and is therefore
a connected person of the Company under
Rule 14A.07(4) of the Listing Rules. The above
transaction is entered into on normal commercial
terms.

The annual caps for the continuing connected
transactions under the Yangxi #1-#2 Facilities
Asset Transfer of Desulfurization and
Denitrification Projects Agreement for the three
years ending 2025 were approved by the
Independent Shareholders at the EGM held on
29 December 2023. For details, please refer to
the Company’s announcement dated 27 October
2023 and circular dated 12 December 2023.

4. Yangxi #1-#6 Coal Conveying System and Dock System P17 -

Project

On 29 December 2023, Beijing Bogi Yangxi Branch
entered into Yangxi #1-#6 coal conveying system and
dock system maintenance service agreement with
Yangxi Electric (the “Yangxi #1-#6 Coal Conveying
System and Dock System Maintenance Service
Agreement’).

Parties: Beijing Bogi Yangxi Branch (as
contractor and service provider)
Yangxi Electric (as contract-issuing

party)
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Term of the
agreement:

Services to be
provided:

Service fee:

50 months, including (i) 12 months for
the first phase; (ii) 12 months for the
second phase; and (iii) the remaining
months for the third phase.

In the event that the standard of Yangxi
#1-#6 Coal Conveying System and
Dock System maintenance fails to pass
the assessment by Yangxi Electric in
a particular stage, Yangxi #1-#6 Coal
Conveying System and Dock System
Maintenance Service Agreement
shall be automatically terminated
after completion of that stage without
proceeding to the next stage.

Provision of operation and maintenance
services of coal conveying system and
dock system (including pipe gallery,
coal containing wastewater treatment
system, all equipment at the dock,
excluding air conditioning, firefighting,
and lifting equipment within the bid
section) in respect of the Yangxi #1-#6
coal-fired facilities by Beijing Bogi.

Subject to adjustment (Please refer to
the Company’s announcement dated
27 October 2023) that may be made in
accordance with the Yangxi #1-#6 Coal
Conveying System and Dock System
Maintenance Service Agreement,
the total service fee is approximately
RMB84.9 million. For details, please
refer to the Company’s announcement
dated 27 October 2023 and circular
dated 12 December 2023.
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Payment
obligation:

Monthly payment:

Beijing Bogi Yangxi Branch shall
submit the payment application
form for service fee incurred for
the previous month before the
10th of each month to Yangxi
Electric. Yangxi Electric shall
pay Beijing Boqgi Yangxi Branch
90% of the total payment for the
previous month as approved by
Yangxi Electric and the remaining
10% will be withheld by Yangxi
Electric as maintenance warranty
(the “Maintenance Warranty”).
The last monthly payment will be
made after the parties settle the
Yangxi #1-#6 Coal Conveying
System and Dock System
Maintenance Service Agreement.

Refund of the Maintenance
Warranty:

Yangxi Electric shall refund
routine maintenance warranty
(interest-free) annually after the
expiration of the annual routine
maintenance period and within
30 days after Yangxi Electric
confirms that the facilities have
no maintenance quality issue.
The last refund for the routine
maintenance warranty will be
made after the parties settle
Yangxi #1-#6 Coal Conveying
System and Dock System
Maintenance Service Agreement.

R

5%

(i)

(i)

AR

EREFEES REIER
BAZE10BATAGAESE
NRRXEAEENREE
IR ERE - [FE
HARILERBAEEAD A
BB E AR £
ANFBEERN0% - 88 T
10% 1G5 P E NIRE 1E
HEBRS ([HEER
&)  mE—FEFANK
HERET R ETT 478 1-65%
P H R RIGEE R4
HwERTS R IED

HEEREEN

BRENANFERTEH
EHEREERBEEN
TR R L M 4 B ]
RBIR30BENRN  BFREE
EHEGEERE - BF
MmEIRSHNRE —HR
FRERETHE T #F51-6
55t 5 70 A B AR A SR S BR &
T EIRF R RIEL



Performance
guarantee:

Beijing Boqi Yangxi Branch shall
provide an unconditional, irrevocable,
and pay-on-demand bank performance
guarantee (in the form and content as
agreed by Beijing Bogi Yangxi Branch
and Yangxi Electric) (the “guarantee”)
in favor of Yangxi Electric with an
amount equivalent to 10% of the annual
routine maintenance fee. The guarantee
will be refunded without interest
within 30 days after the expiration or
termination of the Yangxi #1-#6 Coal
Conveying System and Dock System
Maintenance Service Agreement.

Upon receiving the guarantee, Yangxi
Electric will refund the tendering
deposit of RMB800,000.

If Beijing Bogi Yangxi Branch fails to
complies with the Yangxi #1-#6 Coal
Conveying System and Dock System
Maintenance Service Agreement,
Yangxi Electric has the right to
unilaterally terminate the Yangxi #1-
#6 Coal Conveying System and
Dock System Maintenance Service
Agreement, and deduct all of the
guarantee. For the avoidance of doubt,
the guarantee co-exists with Beijing
Boqgi's other responsibilities and
liabilities under the Yangxi #1-#6 Coal
Conveying System and Dock System
Maintenance Service Agreement.

Listing Rules Implications
Yangxi Electric is a wholly-owned subsidiary of

Guangdong Huaxia Electric, which is owned and

controlled by, through various intermediaries, Mr.

Zhu Yihang, the brother and associate of Mr. Zhu

Weihang, the Director and one of the substantial

shareholders of the Company and is therefore

a connected person of the Company under
Rule 14A.07(4) of the Listing Rules. The above
transaction is entered into on normal commercial

terms.
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The annual caps for the continuing connected
transactions under the Yangxi #1-#6 Coal
Conveying System and Dock System
Maintenance Service Agreement for the three
years ending 2025 were approved by the
Independent Shareholders at the EGM held on
29 December 2023. For details, please refer to
the Company’s announcement dated 27 October
2023 and circular dated 12 December 2023.

5. Chongqing Chuanwei EPC Contract 7

Date of the contract: 14 September 2018

Date of signing: Chongging Chuanwei
Petrochemical Engineering
Company Limited of the Sinopec
Group (“Chongqing Chuanwei”)
(contract-issuing party) and
Beijing Bogi (Contractor)

Scope of work: Engineering of ultra-low
emission upgrade project of
coal-fired boiler; denitrification,
desulfurization and dust removal
except upgrade of boiler itself;
procurement and supply of
relevant equipment; construction
(including building, installation,
removal and transportation of
structures related to the project)
and subsequent testing and
performance evaluation.

Contract value: RMB205,880,000 (tentative
estimate of the total value)
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Reasons for and
the benefits of the
transaction:

Chongging Chuanwei EPC Contract
is in line with the business
development strategy and
operation structure adjustment
of the Company, which began
in late 2016 to explore markets
for petrochemicals and steel
industries. The Company believes
that the transaction will enhance
the desulfurization, denitrification
and dust removal business of the
Group. It is expected to expand the
business opportunities between the
Group and Sinopec Group and gain
considerable project experience,
which allows the Company to
further expand the market and offer
similar services to more market
participants of the petrochemical
industry in the near future.
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For details of the terms of the Chongging Chuanwei
EPC Contract, please refer to the Company’s
announcement dated 14 September 2018 and circular
dated 31 October 2018. In accordance with the
Chongging Chuanwei EPC Contract, the completion of
the Chongqging Chuanwei EPC Project would be October
2020. The schedule of the Chongqging Chuanwei EPC
Project has been postponed and interrupted because
of the COVID-19 outbreak. Although Beijing Bogi has
submitted an application in 2022 to start the auditing
of the settlement of the Chongqging Chuanwei EPC
Project, but Chongqing Chuanwei needs three rounds
of auditing before it can be approved, hence the date
of the Completion is currently uncertain. Save for the
deferral of the schedule of the Chongging Chuanwei
EPC Project, as well as the consequential deferral of
the final accounting and auditing, all the material terms
of the Chongqging Chuanwei EPC Contract remain
unchanged. Based on the confirmation dated 27
October 2023 signed by Beijing Bogi and Chongging
Chuanwei, the final accounting and auditing of the
Chongging Chuanwei EPC Project shall be completed
by 2023 and all the material terms (including the pricing
and payment terms) of the Chongging Chuanwei EPC
Contract remain unchanged. For further details, please
refer to the Company’s announcements dated 23
August 2021, 28 June 2022 and 27 October 2023.

Listing Rules Implications

Chongging Chuanwei, is indirectly wholly owned by
China Petrochemical Corporation through Sinopec
Group Asset Management Co., Ltd. (Sinopec Group
Asset Management Co., Ltd. and China Petroleum &
Chemical Corporation are both subsidiaries of China
Petrochemical Corporation, and China Petroleum &
Chemical Corporation wholly owns Sinopec). Since
Sinopec is one of the substantial shareholders of
the Company, and both companies are therefore
a connected person of the Company under Rule
14A.07(4) of the Listing Rules. The above transaction is
entered into on normal commercial terms.

EHEE)IHEPCERKRNFE B2
BIARNT BEA2018F9 14BN AE
AHA2018F10 A1 HAEK - IRIEE
EJI#EPCER - ZEEJII#EPCIHB ER
2020F 10 AR - HRFTBREZIEMN
B3 EF)I|MEPCEEMNEREETEER
XM - BEULRBAEER2022F R H
FEAFRER)IMEPCIHE FREE -
BEENEFE-HEFT S IHE B
EEBEERINAREE - REEIRLEPCIE
BRRERHEE  URRESETRERTRE
ZITBYN  EEIBMEPCEE A X EE
HEFTE - BB RIEFEERE)IER
2023F 10 A27HERIMERE - ZE)
HEPCIE B MR BT RERTEN20234F
AITERK © MERE)IIMEPCARIMATEEE
R (BEEERNRGT) #is 1% -5
BB B2HARR AR A2021F8 A
23H : 202246 A28H Kk 2023410 A 27
=k o /NS

EHRBINEE
EEN#AFRABECISERAER
FEACEBEELEERERARM
BE2EMNE (PRALEBEERLEERE
BRARHEPEAHREIRNDABRAGH
BYEAMETIEBARMNKERT -
mMERERIEIROBRARZERS
FALL) ERHPALARMNEZRE
Zz— At - RIELEWAHRBIZE14A.07(4)
I HESEHARNRANEEALT - £
MR G THE— R EANEIRET L ©



Annual Report 2023 F 1R 157

Directors’ Report (Continued)

ESGRE ()
ANNUAL CAP FELR
Yangxi Electric-related: BAREEED :
2023: Actual
2023: Transaction
Annual Caps Amounts
2023 : 2023 :
Continuing Connected Transactions BEBRERS FELR BEEIXZEHE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AR®BT T
1 Provision of Services — O&M Project RMHIREE — 1-255F5 0 X hg /2 114,350 08,834
for Flue Gas Desulfurization and R EERITEE
Denitrification of Yangxi #1-2
2 Provision of Services — O&M Project IRHEARTS — 3-45RF5 AR i /& 134,550 131,023
for Flue Gas Desulfurization and R EERTEE
Denitrification of Yangxi #3-4
3 Provision of Services — O&M Project for MRS —5-655F5 M0 =& fg /& 6,100 5,523
Flue Gas Desulfurization, Denitrification R ERIER
and Wastewater Zero-discharge System
of Yangxi #5-#6
4 Provision of Services — Equipment AR — 1-657F5 FA R iE 4 7,700 6,978
Maintenance Project for Yangxi #1-#6 ETEE (B EMRE &8 E R
(maintenance service for coal conveying FRIGIE R IR R TE )
system and dock system of the whole
plant)
5 Ancillary Charge of Yangxi #1-4 1-4 55 15 PO 3% HE P h0 B 81,500 71,940
Chongqing Chuanwei EPC Contract: EEJII#EPCEE :
2023: Actual
2023: Transaction
Continuing Connected Transactions BERERS Annual Caps Amounts
2023 : 2023%F :
FELR BEBEXZEHE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®BTT AR®BT T
Provision of Services RER 8,400 7,618
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CONFIRMATION BY INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed each
of the above mentioned continuing connected transactions
and confirmed that:

The transactions stated in the section headed “Connected
Transactions — Continuing connected transactions” in this
annual report have been generated during the Group’s
ordinary and usual course of business on normal commercial
terms (or more favorable than normal commercial terms
available for the Group), and that the terms of such
transactions are fair and reasonable, and are in the interests
of the Company and the Shareholders as a whole; and

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group has
complied with the disclosure requirements prescribed in
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules with respect to the connected
transactions and continuing connected transactions entered
into by the Group during the year under review.

AUDITOR’S LETTER

Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules, the Board
engaged the auditors of the Company, Ernst & Young, to
report on the Group’s continuing connected transactions
in accordance with the Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with
reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing
Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Based on its work, Ernst & Young have provided
the Board with a letter confirming that, with respect to the
aforesaid continuing connected transactions:

(1) nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes
the auditor to believe that the disclosed continuing
connected transactions have not been approved by the
Company’s board of directors;
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(2) for transactions involving the provision of goods
or services by the Group, nothing has come to the
auditor’'s attention that causes the auditor to believe
that the transactions were not, in all material respects,
in accordance with the pricing policies of the Company;

(3) nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes
the auditor to believe that the transactions were not
entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with
the relevant agreements governing such transactions;
and

(4) with respect to the aggregate amount of each of the
continuing connected transactions set out above,
nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes
the auditor to believe that the disclosed continuing
connected transactions have exceeded the annual cap
as set by the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Please refer to note 42 to the consolidated financial statements
in this annual report for details of the significant related
party transactions pursuant to IFRSs. For the connected
transactions and continuing connected transactions pursuant
to the requirements of the Listing Rules, please refer to the
disclosure as set out in the above section headed “Connected
Transactions” in this report of Directors. Except for those
disclosed in the section headed “Connected Transactions” in
this report of Directors, the other related party transactions
as disclosed in note 42 are not considered as connected
transactions. The Company has complied with the disclosure
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND REVIEW OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company established the Audit Committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the CG Code. As at
the date of this annual report, the Audit Committee comprises
three members, namely Dr. Xie Guozhong, Mr. Zheng Tony
Tuo and Ms. Zhang Fan. Dr. Xie Guozhong is the chairman of
the Audit Committee.
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The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited financial
statements of the Group for the 2023 financial year. The Audit
Committee has also discussed matters with respect to the
accounting policies and practices adopted by the Company
and the internal control with senior management members and
the external auditor of the Company, Ernst & Young. Based
on this review and discussion with the management, the Audit
Committee was satisfied that the Group’s audited consolidated
financial statements were prepared in accordance with
accounting standards and fairly present the Group’s financial
position and results for the 2023 financial year.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards
of corporate governance to safeguard the interests of
the Shareholders and to enhance corporate value and
accountability. The Board has adopted the principles and the
code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code contained
in Appendix C1 to Listing Rules to ensure that the Company’s
business activities and decision making processes are
regulated in a proper and prudent manner.

Saved as disclosed in this annual report, the Company had
complied with the code provisions as set out in the CG Code
during the Reporting Period. The Company will continue to
review and enhance its corporate governance practice to
ensure compliance with the CG code.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company and to
the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s
total issued share capital, the prescribed minimum percentage
of public float approved by the Stock Exchange and permitted
under the Listing Rules, are held by the public at all times as
of the date of this annual report.
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AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2023 have been audited by Ernst & Young,
Certified Public Accountants. Ernst & Young will retire at the
conclusion of the forthcoming AGM. A resolution for the re-
appointment of Ernst & Young as the Company’s auditor will
be proposed at the forthcoming AGM.

The Company has not changed auditor for the past three
years.

MATERIAL LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Group was not involved in any material legal proceeding
during the year ended 31 December 2023.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Company has
been in compliance with the relevant laws and regulations that
have a significant impact on the Company.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

As an environmental protection service provider, the Group
strictly abides by the laws and regulations relating to its
business, including provision of services of environment
protection and energy conservation, inspection of the
pollutants and flue gas generated by coal-fired power plants.
The Group is committed to protecting the environment and
giving back to community and achieving sustainable growth.
The achievements of the Group are based on constructing
the mutual beneficial relations with our clients and employees
and maintaining coexistence with ecological and social
environment. The Group will continue to commit to its social
responsibilities and exert its advantages as an environmental
protection enterprise and make consistent efforts to forage an
environment with blue sky and white clouds.

Details of the environment, social responsibilities and
governance of the Company are set out in the ESG Report in
this annual report.
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The AGM will to be held on Friday, 31 May 2024. A notice
convening the AGM will be published and dispatched to the
Shareholders in the manner required by the Listing Rules in
due course.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

In order to determine the entitlement to attend and vote at the
AGM, the register of members will be closed from Tuesday,
28 May 2024 to Friday, 31 May 2024, both dates inclusive,
during which period no transfer of share will be effected. In
order to be eligible to attend and vote at the AGM, all transfer
documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’'s share registrar and
transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited,
at 17/F, Far East Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt Road, Hong
Kong for registration not later than 4:30 pm on Monday, 27
May 2024. The record date for such purpose is Friday, 31 May
2024.

In order to determine the entitlement to the proposed final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2023, the transfer
books and register of members of the Company will be closed
from Monday, 17 June 2024 to Wednesday, 19 June 2024,
both days inclusive. During the above period, no transfer of
shares will be registered. In order to qualify for the entitlement
to the proposed final dividend, all transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar and transfer
office in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at 17/F,
Far East Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong before
4:30 p.m. on Friday, 14 June 2024.

On behalf of the Board

Zeng Zhijun
Chairman
Hong Kong, 22 March 2024
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PROFILE OF HUMAN RESOURCES

As of 31 December 2023, the Group had 1,579 employees in
total, most of whom were based in the PRC. The Group has
established independent labor union branches. Currently,
the Group has entered into employment agreements with all
employees, which specify the position, duties, remuneration,
employment benefits, training, confidentiality obligations
relating to trade secrets, grounds for termination and other
aspects pursuant to PRC Labor Law and other relevant

regulations.

The table below sets forth the number of employees as of 31
December 2023 categorised by their functions:
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7202312 A31H » HMHEIEMA1,579%EE -
EFBAZHEEEHTHE - AEEREHELLT
CnX e BRI AEEEHEIHE TV T4H
AR RBRPELEEAMEMABREROEE
PROTTEENEML BE FH BT
B BERAEWENREEERKIEER
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N

BHMET

Number of Percentage of the total

employees number of employees
Function B gE EEAH HREBAEBES L
Concession operation management personnel  4FFF&EEEE AR 90 5.70%
Engineering and technical personnel TREFIMAR 143 9.06%
Sales personnel HEAB 33 2.09%
Research and development personnel HEAE 72 4.55%
Administrative and management personnel THEERAEG 20 1.27%
Manufacture personnel HEEAB 1,221 77.33%
Total Bt 1,579 100%
EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE ETHE

Guided by the business strategies and annual business
targets, the Company adheres to the concept of “service
builds trust,

customer-oriented approach,

and professionalism creates value”. Taking a
the Company strives to meet
the ecological, green and environmental protection needs
of customers in an all-round way. Through the management
policy of “emphasizing on authorization from management,
strict assessment and incentive schemes”, we can stimulate

the vitality of the team and create value for the corporate.
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During the Reporting Period, the Group implemented a
responsibility system on operation and management targets
and clarified the common responsibility target for each project
management team in order to promote team cohesion. Based
on the work performance of management and employees
at all levels and the concept of core assessment which is
objective, fair, open and standardized, we have established a
comprehensive assessment system and incentive mechanism
which focuses on performance and results. The Group
encourages all sales departments to actively explore new
markets and new business areas, reward the technical and
sales teams for exceeding bidding and encourage them to
optimize costs, so as to enhance the Company's advantages
in bidding and achieve performance improvement and
breakthroughs in the field of new energy. According to the
business rank promotion system, the Group has evaluated the
job ranks of personnel and determine promotions, advanced
the management talent reserve and constructed the talent
echelons to achieve personal career development. The
Group has carried out the selection of outstanding employees
and established role models of business to promote team
development.

THE EMPLOYES REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneration package of our employees includes salaries,
bonuses and allowances. Our employees are also entitled to
various benefits such as supplementary medical provision,
transportation allowances, meal allowances, communication
subsidies, birthday and festival benefits and annual physical
examination. During the Reporting Period, we carried out
performance appraisals for all employees at all levels, and
implemented a performance-based salary system in the
positions of management, project managers, sales directors,
authorized legal representatives of chartered company and
vice president of finance. The appraisal results are linked to
performance based remuneration and annual performance
bonus. We have established, improved and implemented
various reward systems, optimized the salary structure of
project managers and provided job allowances to encourage
project managers to complete business tasks on schedule
and proactively create results. We attach great importance
to the incentives of scientific and technological research
and development personnel, and promote the realization
of business objectives through the evaluation, reward and
punishment mechanism and the staged performance review
mechanism that combine responsibilities and rights.
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During the Reporting Period, pursuant to applicable PRC laws
and regulations, the Group has contributed to social insurance
funds (including pension plans, basic medical insurance,
employment injury insurance, unemployment insurance and
maternity insurance) and housing provident funds for all
employees.

TRAINING FOR EMPLOYES

The Group actively carried out various special trainings in
2023, including project leader training, sales skill training,
specific safety training, job skills training, new employee
training and compliance and integrity training, etc. The Group
has implemented its training requirements and conducted
examinations after the training. Evaluation was carried out
on training effects, internal training completion certificates
were issued to qualified personnel, and interviews and re-
examinations were arranged for low-ranking personnel, thus
training results have been achieved. The Group has used a
new training and examination system to reduce examination
costs and improve training management efficiency.
Through improving the training system, the Group can lay
a good foundation for cultivating and building high-quality,
high-efficiency and high-execution project teams.

PROTECTION OF THE EMPLOYES’ RIGHTS

During the Reporting Period, the Group complied with the
Labour Law of PRC and the Labour Contract Law of PRC in
all material respects, including making contributions to the
Social Insurance Fund and Housing Provident Fund for its
employees, among which the social insurance includes basic
pension insurance, basic medical insurance, employment
injury insurance, unemployment insurance and maternity
insurance.
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1.1.

ABOUT THE ESG REPORT

This report is an environmental, social and governance
report (hereinafter referred to as “ESG Report” or “this
report”) issued by China Bogi Environmental (Holding)
Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as the “Group”, “Boqi
Environmental” or “us”). The purpose of this report is
to outline the principles and sustainable development
concepts that the Group upheld in fulfilling its corporate
social responsibility in 2023, the challenges it faced,
and to put forward a vision and commitment to
corporate social responsibility.

Standard of reporting

This report has been prepared in accordance with the
Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide
(hereinafter referred to as the “Guide”) in Appendix
C2 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”) on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). This report has
complied with all the “comply or explain” provisions in
the Guide, and contents covered also align with the
requirements of “materiality”, “quantitative”, “balance”
and “consistency” in the Guide.

Materiality: The materiality of the Group’s ESG
issues is determined by the board
of directors (the “Board”). The
communication with stakeholders and
the process and matrix of identification
of material issues are disclosed in this
report.

Quantitative: Statistical standards, methods,
assumptions and/or calculation tools for
quantitative key performance indicators
herein and source of conversion factors
are all explained in the definitions of
this report.
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1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

Balance: This report presents the environmental,

social, and governance performance
of the Group during the Reporting
Period in an impartial manner, and the
presentation has avoided selection
and omission, so as to avoid undue
influence on the decision or judgment
by the readers of this report.
Consistency:  The statistical methodologies and
standards applied to the data disclosed
in this report shall be consistent with
the previous year unless otherwise
specified.

Scope of report

Unless otherwise specified, this report covers the overall
sustainability performance of the business directly
controlled by the Group from 1 January 2023 to 31
December 2023 (hereinafter referred to as the “Year” or
“Reporting Period”). The environmental data disclosed
in this report were collected from the Group’s flue gas
treatment projects, water treatment projects, hazardous
and solid waste treatment/disposal projects, dual-carbon
new energy* projects and offices in the PRC. For detailed
information on the corporate governance of the Group,
please refer to the “Corporate Governance Report” section
of our annual report or visit the official website of the Group
(http://www.chinabogi.com/).

Approval of the report

This report was approved by the Board on 22 March
2024 after being confirmed by the management.

Feedback on the report

We attach great importance to your views on this
report. If you have any enquiries or suggestions,
please feel free to contact us via the email address,

irhk@chinabogi.com.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.
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2.1,

STRATEGY ON ENVIRONMENT, SOCIAL AND
GOVERNANCE

The Group has always adhered to the concept of “let all
people live under the blue sky and white clouds”, and
is committed to becoming a world-class comprehensive
environmental industry group and a smart environmental
management service provider. As a green ecological
governance enterprise, the Group mainly provide
comprehensive services comprising flue gas treatment,
water treatment, hazardous and solid waste treatment/
disposal and dual-carbon new energy* to industrial
enterprises (including electricity, steel and coaling
plants) through a variety of business models such as
environmental protection facility engineering (EPC),
operation and maintenance (O&M) and concession
operations (BOT), so as to meet customers’ all-round
ecological green environmental protection needs. The
Group has actively integrated ESG concepts into its
overall development strategy and strives to fulfil its
corporate social responsibilities.

Statement of the Board

In order to strengthen the management of the Group’s
environmental, social and governance and promote the
Group's sustainable development, we have established
an ESG working group. The Board is responsible for
overall supervision of the sustainable development
of the entire Group, and regularly discusses, reviews
and approves the Group’s ESG management policies,
strategies, risks and opportunities. Under the authority
of the Board, the ESG working group conducted a
materiality assessment during the Reporting Period to
prioritize major ESG issues in order to establish effective
ESG management policies, strategies and targets. At
the same time, we have identified and assessed ESG
risks that may have a significant impact on us, including
climate risks, and have developed relevant measures
to manage these risks. During the Year, the Board has
reviewed the established ESG environmental goals,
and promised to continue to monitor the progress of
the goals in the future and formulate corresponding
measures whenever appropriate to promote the Group’s
objective of sustainable development.

2.1.

BRI HERERKRK

AEBERERRFEMEALETEEXRA
EZTINER  BAKRRBEER R
AUERREXSEENEZREERRS
e BMEIEMTXLX(ESN  W#E N
FEF) R HBERARRETREPC)
BE Mg (B MREFEEBONES
BEBRA - BHERGE  KEE B
[E] B 5w 32 Ba B AN AR BE R 4R B AR TS EY
RELRAELER  MERFESUMNE
RABRRFER - AEEBEBMHESGE R
EHBANEEERRERT  BHRETE
EHgRML-

ExgEy

RTMARAEENRE  HEMNERNTE
MER  REXASEMAIFERR - B
ERIAEEWNESGIENE -EFE
AERHEERSENARHERR TS
B YEHMT®H RS EERAREN
ESGHIEIR T & - HKAS - MR REE - &
EZSEET  ESGI{EERBREEHN
ETTEEMNE  ABEBEREEKR
MESGHE - WERZAMRMESGE R
i REEAB R - A - JAIEEH K
AHERTRE R R MELEEATZEMESGE
b BRERIEER - I EEE RS
I NERELRR - AFE  EFEC
FRAIVWESGRIREBR - WA B
SEERARER  EEERIEGEHERE
Bt AEEAREERAHEERNE

-
7N



2.2,

ESG governance structure

As the highest governance level of the Group's
ESG governance structure, the Board is ultimately
responsible for ESG governance strategies and
reporting. The responsibilities of the Board include,
among others, assessing and determining ESG risks
relating to the Group, ensuring that we have established
effective ESG risk management and internal control
systems, regularly reviewing our ESG performance and
approving ESG-related information disclosure.

The ESG working group is composed of the Board’s
working department and personnel in charge of ESG
issues from various departments. The ESG working
group needs to report ESG-related matters to the Board
on a regular basis. Its specific responsibilities include:
assisting the Board to perform ESG management
obligations in accordance with applicable laws,
fulfill ESG management obligations as permitted
by the Group’s articles of associations and Board
policies; reviewing major ESG issues and making
recommendations to the Board; formulating ESG
development strategies, guidelines, phased targets
and key tasks and advising the Board on strategies for
the integration of ESG into corporate development; and
assisting the Board to monitor and manage ESG risk
control and to achieve related targets.

The Board
EEE

y

2.2,

ESG Working Group

ESG I {E/h#l
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Persons in charge of ESG issues

The Board’s Working department
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ESG Governance Structure

from various departments of
headquarters
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2.3. Engagement of stakeholders

The Group attaches great importance to the feedback
from various stakeholders on its sustainable business.
Through the establishment of diversified communication
channels, the Group fully understands and addresses
the concerns of various stakeholders, and formulates
short-term and long-term sustainable development
policies for the Group. The Group’s stakeholders

23. BHpESH

AEBEREFNELHAIRELEED
WREBER  AEEEBREVZEERE

B A THBEBASHEOENE TS
B IHEAEENEHMESTFES
BECK - AEBNRBNERERE RE
EXEBRYE REX BT -EBF - #iE
B EERE  EFRTEE - F

include shareholders/investors, business partners/ o
industry peers, employees, customers, suppliers,
regulators, community/non-governmental organizations
and media.
Stakeholders Main concerns and expectations Main communication channels
6 E FTERFHEHRE TERBERE
Shareholders/ ° Sound compliance operation e Annual general meeting and other general
investors BlEsREE meetings
BRREE RERBFERGEEMBERKRE
° Good return on investment ° Corporate communications, such as letter/
RIFIZ & Bl circular and notice of meeting to shareholders

LEBA - MBERES BIREHAN

Interim report and annual report

R HA R S B 3R

Investor hotline

REERR

Results announcement

SERH

Meeting of senior management
BRERAE® R

Conference

Sy
T



Stakeholders Main concerns and expectations

B0OE FTEMTEHE
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Main communication channels

FEBBRE

Business partners/ e Exchanges and
industry peers communication

EBBNEE R i

° Mutual development

HREEE
Employees ° Optimization of working
8T environment

B TERE

o Reasonable welfare package
BIBBNES

J Group announcement
SEBE

° Conference
N

= A
° Visit
Ran

° Seminar

EEE

° Employee opinion survey
BIERAEETIRRAL

o Channels for employees to express their
opinions (forms, suggestion boxes, etc.)

BTREBRNRE (RB BERES

o Special advisory committee/thematic
discussion group
FRIEAEZEES EEHR A

° Symposium/workshop/seminar

et Ty EE

° Performance appraisal and interview

TERRFEEEHR

° Group discussion
NBES

° Meeting and interview

FHEEA

o Business presentation

Ei
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Stakeholders
BhE FTE@EHEHAE

Main concerns and expectations

Main communication channels

FEBBRE

Customers ° Quality management and

ZF service
BEEIELRE

o Privacy protection

PERLIRAE

Volunteer activities

E1EH

Staff intranet

8 T B4

Publication (such as employee newsletter)
T (wn 8 i)

Staff meeting
BEIEBRARE

Staff intranet
8 T4

Customer satisfaction survey and feedback
EPmEERENERE
Visit by customer relationship manager

EFRREERR

Daily operation/communication
AEEE /R

Online service platform

B LER%F &

Customer advisory group

EFwH/ME

Customer service center

B P R O

Telephone call

B

Mail
e



Stakeholders
BhE

Main concerns and expectations

FTERIEME
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Main communication channels

FEBBRE

Suppliers
HrErs

Regulators

EEHE

Community/non-
governmental
organizations

HE FBAEE

Media
B

Integrity and mutual benefit °
HIEEE

Environmental compliance °

RIREMR

Supporting the livelihood of the e
community

XEFHtRRE

Coordinating social relations e
Rt & R R

Evaluation system for suppliers/contractors

HRER A AT S

Management procedures on suppliers

HEmERER

On-site inspection
EAR R

Conference

o
T

Supplier satisfaction survey

HERmREERE

Written response to public consultation
HAREAGEE O E

Compliance report
BRWE

Donation

1BEL

Conference

o=
= A

Visit by senior management
BREBAETH

Press conference

HEEGS

Results announcement
ES PNl

Press release
FER
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2.4.

Materiality assessment

Since the Group’s strategic direction and the
development of its business operation have not
changed significantly during the Year, and considering
the mutual importance and impact of various ESG
issues on stakeholders, the Group’s management and
the ESG working group confirmed that the results for
2022 are still applicable to the situation during the Year.
The Group has carried out the identification of material
ESG issues with reference to the disclosure obligations
covered by the Guide and the Database of Material
Issues of the Sustainability Accounting Standards Board
(SASB) of the United States, and with consideration
of its own business conditions, the expectations and
demands of various stakeholders and the actual
situation of the Group. We eventually identified a total of
18 material issues, of which 10 were of high materiality,
6 were of moderate materiality and 2 were of general
materiality.

2.4.
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ESG material issue matrix
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Issues of high materiality
EEEERRE

Issues of moderate materiality
hEEERRE

Annual Report 2023 F 1R

ESG Report (Continued)
RiE - HBRERRE (&)

Issues of general materiality
—REEHRE

Greenhouse gas emission
and management
BERBHMNER

Flue gas emission and
management
R R N R

Waste discharge and management
REE M B IR

Water resources consumption

IKETRIEFE

Sewage treatment

y5IK R R

Employee health and safety
BIREREZE

Product soundness and safety

EmERELe

Product quality management
EnBEEIR

Anti-corruption
RESF

Compliance operation
BRES

Energy management and
energy saving
BEIRE IR BRI AY

Labor practice and rights
protection
L TEPI NMERRE

Staff development and training
8 T 3R Mg

Employment equality, diversity
and inclusion
ERETYE  ZofEpR

Planning for disaster and
emergency measures

KENERTARRE

Procurement and supply
chain management

RiE RO EEE IR

Customer service

B R

Community charity
HEARES
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GREEN OPERATION

Bogi Environmental strives to build an “environmental
dual-carbon management” platform, and actively adjust
its business structure, optimize its resource allocation
and continuously expand its market share. Focusing on
the development of multiple business segments such as
flue gas treatment, water treatment, hazardous and solid
waste treatment/disposal and dual-carbon new energy,
the Group will gradually develop into a world-class
environmental industry group and actively participate
in the construction of an ecologically civilized and
beautiful China.

The Group strictly abides by relevant state and local
laws and regulations such as the Environmental
Protection Law of the People's Republic of China (%
ARIABEIREZRFEX), the Air Pollution Prevention and
Control Law of the People’s Republic of China (% A
RAMBI AR S RBGK), the Water Pollution Prevention
and Control Law of the People’'s Republic of China (F
# A RFLMBENCTLB85%), the Law of the People’s
Republic of China on the Prevention and Control of
Pollution Caused by Solid Wastes (FZEEARKLMBEE
BEREY) S AN685%), and the Energy Conservation Law
of the People’s Republic of China (% ARIFMEE
#18e)R)%), the Circular Economy Promotion Law of
the People’s Republic of China (F#EARKEMEER
L {R#EE) and Beijing Municipal Regulations on the
Management of Domestic Waste (dt R4 /EL K EIE
&) in order to persist in the practice of the green
culture. In the meantime, we have also formulated
and implemented, among others, the Environmental
Protection Management System, the Environmental
Protection Supervision and Management System (Trial)
and the Civilized Construction Management System, to
continuously carry out landscaping and ecological and
environmental construction in plant areas.

BIRADONITERREREEF
Bl BRAERRXRGER BLERY
Bl HEBERTESNE - AREREHE
BIEREIE - KRR - RREEREREN
EMAER ZEBEAHLER - BFHERN
SERRAABE-RNORFEEEXSE
BB S ERAXETREER -

AEBEFRRET(PEARANERRER
#E) (PEARKMBARITRD A
E) (R EARAMB TR RZE) -
(PEARKMBEREYISRIIAE)
(REARKMBEEHLOERZE)  (PEA
RAMBRBREERESE) (dERHE
ABRERGIE) FER &M MR
RER  UHERBERABORRERE
Bl - REBEEANFFEF RS AERE
RIBER  BEKEXE - A - &ZAT
HIEMER T CREREESE) - GRER
EEEEESE (B17)) M(XHEILE
BHIE)  AFEEIHREENRELRE
TR RELRERFER



3.1.

During the Year, neither did the Group violate any laws
and regulations related to environmental protection
policies or have any major environmental pollution
incidents, nor did the Group receive any complaints or
notice of penalties related to environmental pollution
issues.

The Group has set environmental targets, aiming to
maintain or reduce energy consumption, water resource
utilization, greenhouse gas emissions and waste
generation under similar business operation levels.
Although the scope of the Group’s environmental data
collection has expanded during the Year, through
the Group’s efforts to implement energy-saving
and emission-reduction measures, we will continue
to monitor our progress on the targets in order to
implement our targeted energy-saving and emission
reduction measures.

Emission

The Group is mainly engaged in environmental
protection projects. By improving its level of scientific
research and technology, the Group is committed
to making contribution to the improvement of
environmental pollution, the optimal utilization of
resources and the protection of ecological environment
and becoming an internationally recognized
comprehensive environmental industry organization and

a provider of intelligent environmental solutions.

3.1.
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3.1.1. Greenhouse gas

In response to climate change, China has implemented
a series of low-carbon economic policies such as
the Energy Production and Consumption Revolution
Strategy (2016-2030) (REREEEE E RS (2016-
2030)), National Climate Change Adaptation Strategy
(B =R i3 e | =L B A% ) and the 2020 Annual Report on
China’s Policies and Actions for Coping with Climate
Changes (FEEHRIZE(CHMEKEITE 2020 FE R
42). Actively responding to the carbon reduction policy
of the state, the Group has conducted greenhouse
gas emission survey for its flue gas treatment projects,
water treatment projects, hazardous and solid waste
treatment/disposal projects, dual-carbon new energy*
projects and offices in Mainland China with reference
to the Greenhouse Gas Protocol (REREEEHT
£) jointly developed by the World Resources Institute
and the World Business Council for Sustainable
Development and ISO 14064-1 formulated by the
International Organization for Standardization. During
the Year, the Group’s greenhouse gas emissions
performance was as follows:

3.1.1. BERE

REHREREL  BRDEE— R
KBRS - Plan : (BEREEMBEEED
B (2016-2030)) * (B R E fE A Ix &1L
BES ) NP B EHREE LMK ETE
2020FEME) E - AEERBEEER
iR F et - T2 BREF2EHTRE
Rt A RERE I HESEH
EMORERBEERTE) REBREENL
MEEEFITERIISO14064-1  BAEE £
Bl A ERIGIEIER - KEIRIER - &
BEREEEEERE ERFLRIEE R
MAEHITRE - AFE - AEBMNEE
REBBEMERIRAT -

Greenhouse gas emissions(r? Unit 2022 2023
BREREHERE M B 20225 20235
Direct greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1) Tonnes CO, equivalent 603.10  772.95M02)
BEEREREBHN(SE) AM_ftiREE (Hi2)
Indirect greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 2) Tonnes CO, equivalent 749,725.03  967,017.34
AR EREHM (BE2) N Uik =R | y=5
Total greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1 and 2) Tonnes CO, equivalent 750,328.13  967,790.30
RERBHNAE (HE1K%2) AE_EliRER
Greenhouse gas emissions intensity Tonnes CO, equivalent/RMB ten

(Scope 1 and 2) thousand of revenue 3.95 4.53

mERBHNEE (HBE1K%2) AEZEiREE ARBETER
Note 1:The greenhouse gas emissions of the Group in scope 1 and /i1 : 2EH B ATCAIEFIRE - L MEATR

2 were calculated with reference to “How to Prepare an ESG
Report — Appendix 2: Reporting Guidance on Environmental
KPIs” issued by the HKEX.

Note 2:During the Reporting Period, the increase in the business

volume of each business segment resulted in a corresponding

increase in direct greenhouse gas emissions.

Hizz2 -

& — 8T RERBASIERERES) XK
STEARSEEHE1MEE 26 = REHK
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Scope 1: Direct greenhouse gas emissions from
sources owned and controlled by the Group.

Scope 2: Greenhouse gas emissions indirectly
generated during power generation, heating
or cooling which were purchased by the
Group.

The Group’s greenhouse gas emissions mainly
come from the fuel consumption of the Group’s fixed
equipment and motor vehicles registered under its
name (Scope 1) and the power usage during business
operations (Scope 2). During the Reporting Period, the
total greenhouse gas emissions of the Group’s flue gas
treatment projects, water treatment projects, hazardous
and solid waste treatment/disposal projects, dual-
carbon new energy* projects and offices in Mainland
China were 967,790.3 tonnes CO, equivalent, and the
greenhouse gas emissions intensity was 4.53 tonnes
CO, equivalent per RMB ten thousand of revenue.

The Group has implemented relevant measures to
reduce direct greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1) due
to the consumption of gasoline by motor vehicles in
business operations. For instance, driving routes should
be planned in advance to avoid fuel consumption
due to repeated routes, vehicles should be turned off
when idling, and regular vehicle inspections should be
conducted to ensure engine performance and optimal
fuel usage. In addition, the Group has taken measures
to reduce energy consumption, and further details of
such measures are set out in the section headed “3.2.1
Energy”.
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3.1.2. Flue gas treatment 3.1.2. BREE

The Group is one of the first batch of recognized
high-tech enterprises in China and is among the first
participants in the flue gas treatment industry. We are
committed to providing desulfurization, denitrification,
dust removal and comprehensive flue gas treatment
services for power, steel, coking and other industries,
contributing to reducing sulfur dioxide, nitrogen
oxides and soot emitted into the atmosphere, as well
as helping to improve productivity of customers. In
order to improve the effect of the reduction of pollutant
emission, we have continuously made improvements
on technology, conducted independent research
and development, carried out in-depth research and
development on all aspects of flue gas pollution
control and devoted ourselves to the development of
new technologies with a view to introducing advanced
technologies to China to meet for the ever-changing
market demands.

The advantages of the “ZFD Flue Gas Pollution
Control Technology” independently developed by
the Company are unparalleled. Our integrated flue
gas treatment system, known as the “Green lIsland”
which are combined with various flue gas pollution
control technologies, has achieved an efficiency of
99.8% for SO, removal, 98% for NOx removal and an
ultra-low emission level of 1mg/m3 for dust removal,
all adequately meeting the requirements of ultra-low
emission technologies in China. Such technologies
have been successfully applied to Nanshan Group Yili
Power Plant, Shanghai Petrochemical Cogeneration,
Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel and other ultra-low emission
projects.

REBRHPEEHAREN DI EM B
MEFBEERGIEITRMNEHBEE - K
MO REN - HE  BFEZETER
TR B RENGSERLRER
% BBLEEREKRFH AL - &’
SYMEEBELER - ANAHRESE
FPOEEME - 5 TR ERBER K
R BRPITESCER - BT 2T
B RS AR & EREETRAMT
RMFE - BAORFIRMHRE - Rk
TEFE(EMTISHE K - RS AR
.

REBHAEMEN[ZFDERIS L2
R JMERRETLEN - AXEER
EREHRMALEE A RRS 4R
EEREERS  EITHBR SR
MEEF)99.8% « bR A AL EIZEE
98% - BREHEMUER 1mg/m3 Ay B K BE K
B BAEREBEERRMNE
ko WKIHERREILERENIER - £
AR BEE I EmMEESEEE
MIFR -



During the Reporting Period, the major atmospheric
emissions were discharged after desulfurization and
denitrification treatment in our business operation
(including concession operation projects) and the
emission data is as follows:
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RIMEHAR - TEBEKES - BIEFT
CETRBAEET - HEEEENEEXR
R EFROBEAT

Atmospheric emissions Unit 2022 2023
KRB By 20224 2023 F
SO, Tonnes 2,257.17 2,124.15
= |7} ]
NO, Tonnes 3,5637.18 3,424.63
AED A

During the Year, the Group won the “Influential
Enterprise in Cement and Flue Gas Treatment Award
2023” and the “Outstanding Case of Flue Gas
Treatment, Energy Saving and Carbon Reduction Award
2023” in the “Polaris Cup” Most Influential Flue Gas
Treatment Enterprises Selection, in recognition of the
Group’s achievements in reducing emissions of sulfur
dioxide, oxygen compounds and flue gases in the
atmosphere over the past year.

REE  AEBEFEIEER | ERAEY
BHDHETEFR - RE2023KBERIAE
FENDPE - 2023 FERAIEE LR IES

RPOIRIE - LRGAKRBEBRE —F R
DLREFH_EH - ER/EDFERN
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Flue Gas Desulfurization and Denitrification Project for the EPC General Contracting Project of
the Sintering Area in Phase Il HBIS Laoting Steel Base of HBIS Laoting Steel Co., Ltd.

SRS HEERARTRE=HEE Y —HEAREBREPCEAEAECIRERNRAHIER

In October 2023, the Group won the bid for the project, which is the Group'’s largest sintering flue gas
treatment project in the steel industry. The project is located in the factory area of HBIS Laoting Steel
Co., Ltd. in the Economic Development Zone of Laoting County, Tangshan City. The technological
process of the overall desulfurization and denitrification project is the flue gas circulating fluidized
bed dry ultra-clean process combining with the medium temperature SCR denitrification process. The
flue gas desulfurization and denitrification of the sintering machine adopts a double-machine (main
exhaust fan) single-tower layout to ensure that outlet SO, emission < 20mg/Nm?. (dry standard, 16%
reduced oxygen value shall prevail, actual measured value), NOx emission <30mg/Nm? (dry standard,
16% reduced oxygen value shall prevail, actual measured value), designed dust emission <5mg/Nm?
(dry standard, 16 % reduced oxygen value shall prevail, actual measured value), ammonia escape
concentration <2.4mg/Nm? (dry standard, 16% reduced oxygen value shall prevail, actual measured
value), with no wastewater discharge.

20234108  AEEFENZIBARASE B EMETESARENEAERGIEIER - A IR
BLMESOEREETME=MEERARTMERN - BEERHREIEIBRGAERBRTICKT
ABFIE+HFRSCREMEIE - BAKERP R KA EK (ZhEK) BE8ME - RE L ASO,BEM<
20mg/Nm3(821Z + 16%ITABE A% - BAIE) + NOxPE<30mg/Nm3(B21% - 16% T A E A% - BEIE) -

B EEBE IR ET <5mg/Nm3(R21F - 16% A E AL - BAIE) - [HIRIBE <2.4mg/Nm3 (3218 + 16%ITEE A
% FAE) - BEREKBEN -




3.1.3.

Water treatment

The Group is committed to assisting industrial
enterprises in complying with increasingly stringent
discharge regulations and improving the quality of
the water environment. Accordingly, the Group's
service business has gradually expanded to industrial
wastewater treatment.

During the Reporting Period, the average discharge
intensity of the main pollutants discharged from the
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3.1.3. KEE

REBB NGB TESFEET B =EEH
HERGRA - BREKRIBHNEE - Bt - K
SENREEBDESEARNBIELERE
KRR -

RIBESA - AEEORE TERERE)SK
FRIETH A BEIZR M EZISRMBEY

Group’s Lubao Industrial Park Wastewater Treatment MEHHEROREN T ¢

Project after treatment are as follows:
Environmental indicators of sewage
discharge Unit 2022 2023
BRI R RER By 20224 2023 F
Ammonia nitrogen mg/litre 1.74 1.44
anm NVl
Biochemical oxygen demand mg/litre 14.55 13.88
EYEaE 25/ 7
Chemical oxygen demand mg/litre 69.87 65.09
rEFEaE 257/
pH value - 7.48 7.49

B in 8
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Lubao Sewage Treatment Center

BMESKEE AL

During the year, through the technical and management experience of the stable operation of the
Group's Lubao Sewage Treatment Center in Shanxi, the PRC, we expanded the concentrated water

and zero salt discharge project. The project is invested, constructed and operated by the Company,
and the Lubao Sewage Treatment Center will cover the full-chain sewage treatment technology for
coking wastewater. The Company is the third sewage treatment enterprise in the country to truly
achieve zero salt discharge of coking wastewater, thus solving the problem of complex and varying
water quality of coking wastewater in the park, and ultimately realizing the zero discharge for the entire
wastewater treatment system. The main construction aspects of the project include: (1) pretreatment
unit (including systems such as hardness removal, fluoride removal and COD removal); (2) membrane
salt separation unit (including systems such as salt separation nanofiltration NF and concentrated
reverse osmosis RO); and (3) evaporation crystallization unit (including sodium sulfate, sodium
chloride, mixed salt crystallization and mother liquor drying systems).

AEE - BRAKEMCRPEILANRE TKEET OETREETHRMNMERER MR TRKDES
PERR - ZABARMKRE ZRMEY  REEREKEEDOREFR(CEKEEETKEETEE
i EREE=—REELEER LERELEKDETHROTKEELE - BREERANF(CEIOKEEMAE
EBRAMERE  SKREARERKEERGTHN - RETEERARTERE 1) EREET(282KE - K
@ BRCODZEZRM) :2) ROEET (B0 BMENF - RENRZBEROFZERS)  M3) RBEERET (BEMN
Besh - & REERNERBICERL)

The water quality of the project meets the water quality standard for regenerated water used as
supplement for indirect open circulating cooling water systems stipulated in the Design Code for
Industrial Circulating Water Treatment (LEEIR/KEEFZFRE) (GBT50050-2017); crystalline salt:
sodium sulfate products meet the class A first grade standard in GB/T6009-2014, sodium chloride
products meet the industrial dry salt first-class standard in GB/5462-2015.

RIE B EKOKE mEC T EBRKEIE R RS )GBT50050-2017 BA KA RS R EIRZ ABKRFHITK
IKEIZAE AR R INE Sm EGB/T6009-2014 70 A — & RIZ%E - SULINE B 2 GB/T5462-2015 T

\ S GoEE




3.1.4. Waste treatment

The major non-hazardous waste generated by the
Group is desulfurized gypsum and paper produced in
the flue gas desulfurization process, and the hazardous
waste generated is mainly waste catalyst produced in
the flue gas denitrification process. We preferentially
sell desulfurized gypsum to users who have the
utilization ability to reuse. For the desulfurized gypsum
that cannot be reused, it is used in the construction
of storage and disposal sites that are constructed in
accordance with the Standard for Pollution Control of
General Industrial Solid Waste in Storage and Disposal
Sites.

At present, the Group has sold all the desulfurized
gypsum generated from its concession operation
projects to third parties for their comprehensive use in
the cement plant additive materials and gypsum board
processing industries. In addition, all hazardous waste
is sent to professionally qualified recyclers for disposal
after approval by relevant environmental protection
departments of the projects.

During the Reporting Period, the total amount of
non-hazardous waste generated by the Group was
3,421,568.72 tonnes, with an intensity of 16 tonnes per
RMB ten thousand of revenue, representing a decrease
of 1.15 tonnes per RMB ten thousand of revenue as
compared with 17.15 tonnes last year. The total amount
of hazardous waste generated was 13,655.16 tonnes,
with an intensity of 0.06 tonnes per RMB ten thousand
of revenue, representing a decrease of 0.02 tonnes
per RMB ten thousand of revenue as compared with
0.08 tonnes last year. In the future, we will continue
to monitor the amount of non-hazardous waste and
hazardous waste generated by the Group in order
to improve its measures on pollution prevention and
control.
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Haixi Jingze Project
BRESIEIER
Haixi Jingze is located in Yinmaxia Industrial Park, Xitieshan Town, Dachaidan, Haixi, Qinghai

Province. It mainly carries out the collection and stable disposal of hazardous solid waste. It is the
only rigid landfill in Qinghai Province so far, with a total planned area of 500 acres and a hazardous
waste disposal capacity of approximately 90,000 tonnes per year.

BASBUNTEEBAMNAKEEHHLERFTRIXER  TERREREREZVNHREERRELR
B REBZEAEEEE - —RAMHEES - LREEES008 - BERERBRNIEM F -

The Group’s Hazardous and Solid Waste Treatment/Disposal Project of Qinghai Bogi has further
promoted the Group’s strategic transformation and business upgrade under the concept of “Carbon
Peaking and Carbon Neutrality”, and accelerated the Group’s expansion of new business areas. The
project has laid a solid foundation for our development of such business and has accelerated the
promotion of the new four-in-one development pattern of “gas, water, solid waste and dual-carbon new
energy*” of the Group, as well as enhanced the Group’s core competitiveness and comprehensive
strength.

AEENFEETCEBRERERR - £ SRE T [FREERD N IER T AEEN BRI
A NRT ARBENMEBALNAR - RRMCEBREREXBERETE TRENER - NRESHAE
[ — 7K — B — &R | LR ERBR  BRTAKRENROBEFINGEAES -




3.2,

Use of resources

The Group is committed to promoting the responsible
use of natural resources and enhancing the efficiency
of resource use in business operations by implementing
comprehensive energy saving, energy consumption
reduction and recycling measures. In addition, we
have established a “small performance indicator on
consumption planning” to monitor the consumption of
resources used in project operation, such as power,
limestone and liquid ammonia. A review meeting is held
once a month and evaluation is carried out by relevant
project department. Energy saving tasks are delegated
to employees at all levels to ensure energy saving
targets are met.

3.2.1. Energy

The energy consumed by the Group is mainly the fuel
used by vehicles and equipment and the electricity
power consumed during the operation of projects.
During the Year, the total power consumption of the
Group was 1,5685,014,488.46 kWh, representing a total
power consumption intensity of 7,412.85 kWh per RMB
ten thousand of revenue.

3.2.

3.2.1.
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Types of energy Unit 2022 2023
RERER By 2022 2023F
Power
EW)
Power consumption in offices kWh 760,451.92 600,126.73
WMAEHES TR
Power consumption for project operations  kWh 1,228,095,530.72 1,584,414,361.73
LEHERESE TRE
. Flue gas treatment projects kWh 1,203,108,005.12 1,569,376,719.73 (Note 3)
. BRRIEIER TR (#z23)
J Water treatment projects kWh 12,627,658.60 14,0983,000.00 Mere 4
*  KREIEH FTRE (H2a)
o Hazardous and solid waste

treatment/disposal projects kKWh 494,247.00 456,242.00
o  RBEEREEREER FRE
o Dual-carbon new energy* projects kWh 11,865,620.00 488,400.00
o BHIELIRIER TR
Total consumption kWh 1,228,855,982.64 1,5685,014,488.46
FERaE TR&
Consumption intensity kWh/RMB ten thousand 6,466.82 7,412.85

of revenue
HRAEE TRE/ AREETENR
Fuel
Gasoline consumption Tonnes 160.98 151.53
FRFERE M8
Gasoline consumption intensity Tonnes/RMB ten thousand 0.00085 0.00071
of revenue

RERTE W,/ ARBETEK
Diesel consumption Tonnes 8.4 10.58
SmFERE 7
Diesel consumption intensity Tonnes/RMB ten thousand 0.00004 0.00005

SMFERTE

of revenue

M/ ARBETEWR

Note 3:The increase in projects has led to an increase in Htat3 - BEIEE SREFE L

power consumption;

Wata BRBEHNKELERS - AERER
RERSZ  ENEFRELTT -

Note 4:Due to the increase in water treatment volume during
the Reporting Period, more system devices
were required, resulting in an increase in power

consumption.



As mentioned above, the Group strictly abides by
the codes of the state and relevant agencies on the
use of energy. Meanwhile, we have formulated and
implemented the Energy Saving and Consumption
Reduction Management System, with the primary goal
of minimizing energy consumption by establishing and
improving energy-saving systems, upgrading existing
equipment and promoting low-carbon life.

The Group has made energy-saving adjustments to
the demister, and modified the cyclone blades on the
intake side of the condensing and wet film layer of high-
efficient demister of absorbing column; transformed
some circulating pump motors into permanent magnet
motors; carried out energy-saving adjustment to low-
load and low-sulfur oxidation blowers; and applied
the addition of synergists to projects, so as to further
enhance the operating efficiency of power units and
reduce the carbon footprint.

In addition, the Group has undertaken the BOT project
of Tianjin lron Works Co., Ltd’'s CDQ work, which
includes three parts, namely coking CDQ, sintering
360m2 waste heat power generation, and power
steam turbine. By using CDQ technology, more than
80% of the sensible heat contained in red coke can
be recovered for power generation which not only
enhances energy efficiency, but also improves coke
quality and productivity while avoiding pollution. The
energy-saving service industry is increasingly important
in the areas of conserving energy, improving energy
efficiency and reducing carbon dioxide emissions,
and has also made positive contributions to controlling
smog and mitigating climate change. This is the
first coke CDQ waste heat power generation unit
(25MW) undertaken by the Group. The successful
commissioning of this unit has laid a solid foundation for
the Group’s dual-carbon energy saving strategic layout.
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3.2.2.

The Group’s new office decoration design also caters
to the needs of energy saving and pollution reduction.
We choose energy-efficiency luminaires (such as
T5 fluorescent lamps and light-emitting diodes) and
electronic equipment with safety as priority, reduce the
number of luminaries at places with low demand for
brightness and use natural light during daytime as much
as possible. We also avoid installing air conditioners
at locations exposed in direct sunlight to prevent the
sun from affecting the capacity of the air conditioner,
and clean the luminaries and electrical filters regularly
to maximize its energy efficiency. At the same time,
we also remind employees to turn off lighting systems,
air conditioners, electronic devices and electrical
appliances when the office is not in use, and allow
employees to dress in casual wear at work every Friday
in order to reduce the use of air conditioners.

Water resources

The water resources consumed by the Group are
mainly running water used in equipment cleaning,
project operation and daily office work. We have not
encountered any problems in the process of obtaining
suitable water sources. During the Year, the total water
consumption by the Group was 20,473,580.55 tonnes,
representing a total water consumption intensity of
95.75 tonnes per RMB ten thousand of revenue, which
is lower than the level of last year.
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Water resources consumption Unit 2022 2023
KERH By 20224 2023F
Water consumption in offices Tonnes 6,386.00 88,518.02
WAEFRKE Mg
Water consumption for project operations Tonnes 18,450,878.90 20,385,062.53
EBEEFKE 148
° Flue gas treatment projects Tonnes 15,682,338.90 17,916,050.03
s  BRRIRIER Mg
o Water treatment projects Tonnes 2,063,936.00 1,834,588.5
e KEIEIAR i
o Hazardous and solid waste treatment/

disposal projects Tonnes 10,754.00 14,298
s fEEEREREIEA ]
o Dual-carbon new energy* projects Tonnes 693,850.00 620,126
e BiRFTELIRIER M58
Total consumption Tonnes 18,457,264.90 20,473,580.55
PR R Mg

Consumption intensity

FEREE

Tonnes/RMB ten
thousand of revenue
Mg, ANREEIITER

97.13

95.75

We also adopt the following methods and measures to
promote water conservation:

o Posting water saving signs in toilets to remind
employees turning off faucets after use

° Regularly checking the water meter readings
and hidden leakage problems, and promptly
arranging maintenance services with relevant
department in case of leakage

o Using faucets and toilets with water efficiency
labels and dual-flush toilets
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3.2.3. Paper consumption

The paper consumed by the Group is mainly for
employees’ daily work, such as the printing of
documents, financial statements, and circulars.

We also adopt the following methods and measures to
reduce paper consumption:

o Replacing the paper-based office administration
system with an electronic office system (OA
system)

° Maximizing the reuse of paper, using smaller

fonts for the necessary printing of documents,
using electronic communication technology to
transmit information and regularly monitoring and
setting printing quotas for users to reduce paper
usage

o Posting notice in a prominent place next to
printers and copiers to remind employees of
double-sided photocopying or paper reuse

° Purchasing paper made of recycled materials

° Establishing a recycling station to collect paper
products such as waste paper, posters, letters
and envelopes. Except for papers containing
confidential information, all recovered papers
are sent to waste paper recycling companies for
recycling.

3.2.3. EEH

AEBNARERIEAREINBEET
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3.2.4. Consumables usage

3.3

Using environmental-friendly consumables, and
the products used comply with the requirements
of China Environmental Labeling Product
Certification Implementation Rules CEC-7024EL

Adopting a sustainable sourcing strategy.
Choosing products that meet environmental
standards, such as biodegradable paper and
rechargeable batteries, and building long-
term relationships with suppliers committed to

sustainability

Optimizing office equipment. Purchasing efficient
equipment such as energy-saving printers and
low-energy computers, and rationally allocating
equipment resources to increase usage
Increasing employee awareness. Providing
employees with trainings on environmental
protection knowledge and skills, encouraging
employees to actively adopt environmental
protection measures at work and providing
rewards

Strengthening waste management. Establishing
an effective waste recycling mechanism,
classifying recyclable items for recycling, and
handling hazardous waste to avoid harm to the
environment and health

Environment and natural resources

As our main business is environmental protection

engineering, the impact of our business operation on

the environment is minimal. The main environmental

impacts of our business operation are emissions from

the consumption of energy, electricity power and paper

in project operations and offices.
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The Group has reduced its impact on the environment
by adopting the emission reduction and energy
saving measures mentioned in the sections headed
“3.1 Emission” and “3.2 Use of Resources”. We are
committed to fostering an environmentally responsible
culture for all employees by promoting an environmental
friendly living. In terms of diet, we will choose low-
carbon ingredients or locally produced food to reduce
the carbon emission of food delivery, and try to avoid
the use of disposable cutlery or food packaging
in activities. In the meantime, we also encourage
employees to take public transportation and use new
energy vehicles for private cars.

The Group has organized and participated in
environmental protection activities such as “Arbor
Day and Earth Day” over the past years to promote
green production, energy conservation and emission
reduction, contributing to the realization of the objective
of “carbon peaking and carbon neutrality”.
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3.4.

3.4.1.

Climate change

In the face of climate change, we fully recognize the
urgency of climate risks. We are firmly committed to
taking positive actions to reduce carbon emissions and
seek sustainable solutions to address the challenges
posed by climate change.

In 2020, the Chinese government proposed the goal
of “striving to achieve carbon peaking before 2030
and achieve carbon neutrality before 2060”, and is
committed to reducing greenhouse gas emissions and

contributing to addressing global climate change.

Referring to the Guidance on Climate Disclosure
issued by the Stock Exchange and the framework
suggested by the Task Force on Climate-related
Financial Disclosures (TCFD), we have established
our governance responsibilities on climate change
issues, actively identified climate change-related risks
and opportunities and made preliminary evaluation.
In order to reduce the impact of climate change on
the Company’s business, we have formulated specific
response measures and actively adapted to climate
change and related market environment variations.

Governance

The Company attaches great importance to climate
change governance and handles related matters
through the ESG governance structure formed by the
Board, the ESG Working Group and relevant functional
departments. Through effective internal control and
regular assessment, we firmly fulfill our responsibilities
and work with various departments to mitigate climate
risks and achieve the goals of sustainable development.

3.4.

3.4.1. /&
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1 7 75 B SRk T P A 58 ) B 3R R

e Develop management strategies on climate risks andopportunities

1 CRELETGA o Monitor and review the effectiveness of management approaches

EEg EEURESERTENERIE

(]

ESG I {E/ 48

The Working | Person in charge
Department | of ESG of various
of the Board | departments at the

headquarters

The Board

The Board is the highest decision level of the Group.
It is also responsible for managing climate change
risks, formulating long-term strategies for sustainable
development, and assessing and determining the
Group's climate-related risks, with a view to ensuring
our effective management and internal control systems
and regularly reviewing our performance. The Board
will meet at least once a year on ESG issues, including
climate change.

Management and implementation level

The Group has an ESG Working Group in place
to address the Company’s climate change, which
involves the Working Department of the Board,
Safety and Quality Management Center, Finance
Department, Operation and Maintenance Business
Center, New Business Center and Marketing and
Sales center, etc. The head of the ESG Working Group
is mainly responsible for fulfilling ESG management
obligations, formulating ESG development strategies,
and setting out, monitoring and reviewing phased
goals and key tasks. The working group will firmly
fulfill its responsibilities and cooperate with different
departments to take action to mitigate climate risks.

e Establish a reporting mechanism on climate-related issues
The ESG Working Group Eﬁ?‘fﬁﬂ;*ﬁ Eﬁ ﬁ:ﬁ%mﬁi&%%”
¢ |dentify risks and opportunities related to climate change
BRI R R AR R ey R R R &

* Assess, manage and monitor climate-related matters
FHE EENEREREEMEE
e Track the execution and implementation of relevant performance goals
REEABRIE B RV T M EMEIE RN

e Coordinate different departments and promote their effective
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Capacity building

Boqgi Environmental Protection has been invited to
attend the Sustainability Forum. The chairman of the
Group, the vice president of the Company and the
deputy general manager of the Board had exchanges
and discussions with the participating companies
to jointly promote the coordinated development of
ESG strategy and business strategy, improve risk
management and response capabilities. The enterprises
were encouraged to transit to a new business model
of sustainable development, and actively make
contribution to pursuing long-term sustainability,
fulfilling corporate social responsibilities and enhancing
the certainty of growth. Members of the ESG Working
Group have actively participated in various seminars
and continued to strengthen professional capacity
building on ESG, climate change and other related
issues.
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3.4.2 Strategy 3.4.2. X
Our business segments mainly provide services through BMOEBREEEZBRBEPC (RHFR
various business models such as EPC (providing o REEMERE BHEERXLEE
design, equipment and material procurement, project LRRY)  EM - FRTEE (R — &
construction and equipment installation services), % — % |[BOT/BOOY) » URHBEAEE
operation and maintenance, concession operation EELEELBEBENRHRE - £ H
(“Build — Operate — Transfer” or “BOT/BOQ”) and the RiIRERE - BT SZEEREBEL
operation of our own assets. When assessing climate VA BB fF 30 T2 % D JIE 9 VB TE ) SRR b Bk
risks, we will fully consider business characteristics to B o
better understand and respond to potential challenges
arising from climate change.
4 N

Short construction Ceesesereneeann, Long operation

period
52 3R HARR

period
REEFH

Business segments:
FIFRER
Flue gas treatment projects
ERGIEIER
Water treatment projects
IKBRIETE B
Hazardous and solid waste
treatment/disposal projects
EEERIEEEIAE :
Dual-carbon new energy*

projects
EHeeR BB

Most concession
Certain self-owned

assets

MOBREE

operation projects
do not have asset rights
R BEFELIRE

THRBEEERE

J




During the Year, we conducted climate scenario
analysis to understand the potential positive and
negative impacts of climate change on our business,
tested the resilience of our strategy and anticipated
the ever-changing market conditions. The analysis has
helped us make decisions instantly which are in the
best interest of the Group, thus preparing for future
risks and seizing growth opportunities.

Physical risks from climate o In the process of
change may be caused transitioning to a low-
by emergencies or by carbon economy, major
long-term shifts in climate changes may occur in
patterns. Physical risks may various areas such as
have a financial impact on technology, markets,
the Group. the environment

of investment and

financing, policies and
laws, which may cause
potential financial risks.
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o Climate change may
expose the Group to
various climate-related
risks and negative
financial impacts, but
may also create climate-
related opportunities
with positive or favorable
outcomes in the
transition process to
carbon neutralization.

. ﬁ1 RE(CA REE AR EE
REEERRAENER
MEEABEE - BhA
BEERFTEAABIZT
AlERRIRERENKE
EEBEBRBEFER -

199



200 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

ESG Report (Continued)

Regarding the objective conditions of the Group’s
operations and the external environment that it may
encounter in the future, we have evaluated the climate-
related risks that the Company may face in the future
based on the Shared Socio-Economic Pathway (SSP)
assumptions adopted by the Intergovernmental Panel
on Climate Change (IPCC). We have adopted the
SSP1-2.6 (strict pathway) and SSP5-8.5 (high emission
pathway) for climate scenario analysis.

Shared Socio-Economic Pathways (SSP) are scenarios
developed by the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate
Change (IPCC) that focus on socio-economic impacts,
and provide narrative depictions of alternative futures
regarding different socio-economic challenges arising
from adaptation and mitigation measures.

o SSP1-2.6: Low greenhouse gas emissions
scenario, in which social, economic and
technological trends will significantly deviate from
past patterns, and relatively aggressive emission
reduction measures will be introduced in the
future. The rise in the global average temperature
is limited to 1.5°C, and carbon dioxide emissions
will fall to net zero level around 2050 or later, with
varying degrees of net negative carbon dioxide
emissions occurring subsequently.

° SSP5-8.5: Very high greenhouse gas emissions
scenario, in which the rapid social, economic
and technological development are based on an
energy-intensive and fossil fuel-heavy lifestyle.
The global average temperature will rise sharply
by 4°C, and carbon dioxide emissions will be
doubled around 2100 and 2050 respectively.
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Considering that the concession periods of most
projects are ranged from approximately 20 to 30 years,
we focus our scenario analysis on the significant
physical risks of climate change exposed to the Group
in 2030 and 2050, as well as the risks and opportunities
arising from policy and regulatory changes derived by
low-carbon related economic transition globally. Our
climate risk assessment starts from the two dimensions
of physical risks and transition risks, refers to relevant
document research such as national and industrial
policies™ ¥ and combines the Group’s own business
conditions, so as to examine different business
segments, including flue gas treatment, water treatment,
hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal and dual
carbon new energy*.

Note 5:Reference: The Adaptation Strategy for National Climate Change

2035 (BEIXiEfE R RS L BIBE2035) jointly issued by the Ministry of
Ecology and Environment of the PRC, the National Development and
Reform Commission, the Ministry of Science and Technology and
other departments; the Fourth National Information Notice on Climate
Change of the People’s Republic of China in December 2023 (F
FEARAFBERRECEMRBEREEBIR2023F127) issued by
the Ministry of Ecology and Environment of China in 2022; and the
Industry Development Outlook Report on Air Pollution Control for
2021-2030 (2021-2030F ASRFRRIBITH ERERLEME) issued by

the China Environmental Protection Industry Association in 2021.
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Level of risk

Potential business Discussion of (short, medium
Climate risks and financial impact the level of impact and long term)
REBREE
FAR B BEXBRUBEE HERENW ("% R&H)
Physical Cyclone It poses a threat to the Given the nature of our business Low

risks

BERER S|k

safety of the Group’s
assets and employees,
with increasing
operating costs.

HAEEEEMBILS
BREE » BB A
o e

model, we have relatively short
construction periods and a smaller
proportion of projects for which

we have asset rights, which leaves
our business activities with low
exposure to climate risks. At the

same time, we have adopted effective
safety management measures for
equipment and employees. Through

a comprehensive assessment, we
believe that the actual impact of these
risks on our business is relatively low.
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Climate risks

SRR E B

Potential business
and financial impact

BEXBRUBEE
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Level of risk
(short, medium
and long term)

REBREE
HERENW ("% R&H)

Discussion of
the level of impact

Extreme high-
temperature

There are increased
health and safety
risks for assets and
employees exposed
to extreme weather
conditions, with
increasing operating
costs.
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Given the nature of our business Low
model, we have relatively short
construction periods and a smaller
proportion of projects for which

we have asset rights, which leaves

our business activities with low

exposure to climate risks. At the

same time, we have adopted effective
safety management measures for
equipment and employees. Through

a comprehensive assessment, we

believe that the actual impact of these
risks on our business is relatively low.
ZRIKRMOEBEAME - HMANE K
THIESE SR - WHEFEEEENIER
EHED - EEFERMANERTBEHR
RRERMNRZRRZERE - FAK - KME
KERTBEYNRBNE L LD EIRE

B o BB AR - RIAIRBRELRAR
HEMEBNERTZERERE -
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Level of risk

Potential business Discussion of (short, medium
Climate risks and financial impact the level of impact and long term)
REBREE

FAR B BEXBRUBEE HERENW ("% R&H)
Lack of water A prolonged drought Considering the nature of our Short term: low

resource or insufficient water business model, our operating Medium term:

supply may hinder our activities do not require large low

normal operations, with amounts of water consumption and Long term: low

increasing operating
costs.

K& IR ER R S R T R ARE
SHEBRMANVERES -
BERAIEIN o

the proportion of projects with asset  to moderate

rights is relatively low. However, most
of our projects are located in water-
scarce areas such as the Northwest,
which may increase the exposure of
our business activities to climate risks.
Meanwhile, we have also implemented
effective water resource management
— including assessing water source
reliability, implementing water
conservation measures and efficient
technologies, and cooperating

with local water authorities. We are
committed to ensuring operational
continuity and sustainable water
resource management.

In the short and medium term, we
believe that the actual impact of these
risks on our business is relatively

low. Over the longer term, as water
resources in arid regions have
become increasingly stressed, the
actual impact on our business is likely
to rise to a moderate level.

ZRIBMMEBEAEE - RAIE  BH -
XEPHIFEZHEAEKER  WHE FH:
BEERNEBMGELERD - AMBMAN &Y

HAMNEARZ MR AL FHRKME -
BRI BEE RPN E R E B E R IRR
BHRERE - FARERMACKEERTH
MHKEREIE — BREMEKRASE
1 BREUKERM SR - WHEE
H KM EBFIEAE » RAIBA R EIREL
B EEM AR EKERER

£ PEImME - RMIRRELRRY
BMEBNERZERRE - £RHIM
T BEZRHRAKEROROE

K BAEBNERTZERRLAESD

S/ 488
EFE -

FR R B



Climate risks

Potential business
and financial impact
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ESG Report (Continued)
RiE - HBRERRE (&)

Level of risk
Discussion of
the level of impact

(short, medium
and long term)

[ B 2 B
RAR =B BEXBRUBTE HEBRENW (5 - & &H)
Transition Policy and The Company’s We regularly disclose and review Low
risks regulatory risks business faces greenhouse gas emissions from
regulatory restrictions  our business processes. These
on greenhouse gas preparations enable the Company to
emissions or the impact swiftly adjust operating strategies,
of mandatory carbon ensure compliance and minimize
trading, which may additional financial burdens when
increase its compliance faced with new greenhouse gas
costs. emission restrictions or mandatory
carbon trading policies. Therefore, we
assess the level of actual impact to
be relatively low.
EAE BERRERRAR ARRXRBEHEERES RATHRBELBEXRBAENAER K
FIRAMREREBIENE BN - BLEFGTIERFSAARER
PR - SRR SR TR E R EBEEAR B SR HIH 3 5
FE - TR MERK BUORE - feARFARESRE - #R
PN B8 WHR/MEREINE B EE - Fit
BAFEEERZERERBE -
Reputation The flue gas treatment We regularly publish ESG reports Low
risks operation model is and participate in industry exchange
often mistaken for a activities to demonstrate our
high carbon intensity environmental contributions in the
business. Therefore, field of flue gas treatment. Therefore,
when compared with we assess the level of actual impact
other renewable to be relatively low.
energy, flue gas
treatment may become
a less important option
for carbon emission-
conscious investors,
which may increase
financing costs.
BEER ERVAIPEFEEAEEL HATHEMESGHREMSEITERR K

BHRABEHMBERNE
5o Bt - EEAmAIBAE
RERARLLE - BROAIEY
REERFRANREEHL
ERRBRENERE 7
BESIB MR E R

E) - MAMNURREEERAE BN
BRRER - BB MFFEEERZERE
EREIE -
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Climate risks

SRR E B

Potential business
and financial impact

BEXBRUBEE

Discussion of
the level of impact

Level of risk
(short, medium
and long term)

REBREE
("% R&H)

Market and
technological
risks

™ 35 R BT LR

More advanced
technologies are
needed to comply with
increasingly stringent
carbon reduction
requirements, thus
capital investment

in technology

development increases.

As the energy structure
will transit to renewable
energy in the future,
the market demand for
high carbon intensity
will gradually shrink,
thus the Company may
face the risk of the shift
of market demand.
THERAE T E BRI
6 B mERAR e R &
ko BRMFAENERRE
BN o BEE AR IKH)BLIRAS
B BEREREE - 5
AR M IHHEBEHE
A8 - AR BRI REE HI TS
FREBER -

Although the market and technological Short term: low

environment are constantly changing,
the Company has developed the
“dual carbon new energy*” business,
which mainly involves the investment,
construction and operation of

Medium term:
low

Long term: low
to moderate

photovoltaic and waste heat power

generation. It is expected that the

technology reserves will become more

mature in the future and can respond

to the new needs of the market

environment. Therefore, we assess the

level of actual impact to be relatively

low.

BEMSMRIRBAETE (- EX
NEDEFE SRR 5
BRERRBRBEENRE - EREE

ReH R
T2 hH R
RH K-

L FERTARRERAMFEE B - AT IA
BREMSRENMTR - BRI

HERZERERRE -




Based on the nature of our business and the measures
we have taken, we believe that the level of actual
impact of climate and transition risks on our business
is relatively low as a whole. Due to our relatively short
construction periods and the small proportion of
projects for which we have asset rights, the exposure of
our business to climate risks is limited. In addition, we
have adopted effective safety management measures
for equipment and employees to ensure their safety
and health. In response to transition risks, we regularly
disclose and monitor greenhouse gas emissions, and
we have achieved outstanding environmental results in
the field of flue gas treatment, which helps maintain our
reputation and reduce the risks of financing cost.
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RiE - HBRERRE (&)

RIBHAFI X IEE M LRI E
BMPRSBEME - RANEHZRIEM
BRURRNERTZERERAYTEE - gn
B THIAEEE  YERBEEER
MIEBELERD - RN ERE RIERER
MRBEEAR - ttHh - HABEERRT
BEHNRENE T Z2EEEH - AR
IR 2 M@ - ST HEARER - B
EHIREMERNRERBHM - WA LM
EERAERFIFTHREKRR - &8
B MERE TR PIV 2 B XR A BB A AN RO
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RiE - HBRERRE (B)

Responding measures: FESTRE

Reduce greenhouse
gas emissions from

-
>

<
2}
(@)
Q_)
.
wn
-~
wn

own operations
W B 5B

R LR b mIREME development
HERR I 3 BIFT BT RO A 3%
. L L

Promote innovative

] ]

I :
Improve energy E Strengthen climate E technology and
efficiency ’: resilience ’: research and

1 1

I :

| \

Utilize energy-efficient lighting and electronic equipment;
EARERYANEERETFERE

Maximize the use of natural light during daytime;

RERABRRBEANR

Avoid installing air conditioner in a location which can be reached directly by sunlight;
BMRLZRERNAG HEERRITOUE

Regularly clean lighting fixtures and electrical filters;

THEARARE  BRBEHE

Remind employees to turn off lighting systems, air conditioners, electronic equipment and
electrical appliances when not in use.

RESINTMEARAERERERARS  =H 1R - B8

Improve equipment performance at high temperatures;

REREESR AL

Adopt smart energy management technologies such as real-time energy monitoring;
RABRRREE ST R EERI -

Implement water stress management (recycle and reuse of treated wastewater);
EieFAKBNER (R RERLEERREK)

Implement the construction plan in rainy season and increase rainwater collection in the
factory area.

EMREMITE - EINRERKEE -

For new construction and expansion projects, promote investment in green energy-saving
research;

R K BRIRR - EBREHMEMITRA

Promote technological R&D and innovation, actively recruit professional and technical
talents, promote the transformation of technological achievements and project application,
and persist in the development driven by innovation.

HEERIRAA AR - BRSIEZEERMAT - HBRMAREBIAZIAB R - BiFLABIFS
IR

Arrange insurance for projects and assets against climate-related natural disasters;
RER REELZH T BRIRERE A ALENRE

Incorporate climate factors into the process of the site selection of projects;
Sk A =AW ATE B EHBAR

Formulate the Emergency Plan for Typhoon, Flood, and Severe Convective Weather.
HETLEIE ~ P - B R R RESTRR)
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RiE - HBRERRE (&)

e Improve energy efficiency of operational assets.
e iE L EERRIRRE o

e The cyclone blades on the air inlet side of the condensed wet film layer of the
high-efficiency mist eliminator of the absorption tower are modified;
HIRBE B G Tae /< BOR IR B AR he R 2 P 1T T BUE

e Transform certain circulation pump motors into permanent magnet motors; make
energy-saving adjustments to low-load and low-sulfur oxidation blowers;
R TRIR R BEBCE BRI ER  HHEAR  EMAEMETT TEREAR

e Add synergists to projects to further improve unit operating efficiency.
FETE B IR NGB - LA — IR S AR E TR

_|
=
)
=)
%)
=
©)]
S5
=
%)
2
@)

e For new and expansion projects, promote investment in green energy-saving research,
and strengthen the ability to resist long-term climate change and to cope with climate

disasters;
HRFERIEREIBE @ HEBSCHEMTRA - NREERPRIESE (L REHRELEMEE

e Actively promote theoretical and technological innovations on issues such as
environmental islands and environmental stewards, in order to strive to reduce the impact
of operations on ecology and environment and retard the process of climate change.
BEESRRE  RREXFERMEMEIZT  UFRBEEESHERNRENTE - DURE
RIRS R -

e Improve the communication with stakeholders to help them understand the uniqueness of
the flue gas treatment business and the overall environmental benefits it brings in addition
to reducing greenhouse gas emissions.

HUE BN E BB B AT B P T AR IR RUR TR R TS A0 B A 1 DA R EURU A R 2= SRS HE IR LA SN AS 3R
BB IRIE A ©

e Strengthen the communication with various regulatory authorities, promptly comply with
laws and regulations, and proactively adjust the business according to policy changes;
IR AR BEE FRPIR BRI E - RRRBAR - RNRBHEREC T ERAE

* Incorporate regulations on carbon emission reduction based on international and best
industry practices, and regularly disclose the Group’s carbon emission information to
the public.

MABIREREREERNPORYRTE - FHERERMOBRBEAE BETARKE -
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Climate-related opportunities

RIZBEHE

Potential benefits
BERE

Measures to realize opportunities

ERMEER

Climate change brings investment °
opportunities in the aspect of ESG,
and investors will make investment
considerations based on the
Company's ESG performance.
RIRECERESGHENKREKS - £E
EFERREEMNESGH HMEMIEREE

Under the regulatory environment °
in which the country gradually
strengthens the management on
greenhouse gas emission, the Group

will be more empowered to innovate

in low-carbon technologies and

develop new services that can cater for
changes in market preferences.

ERRZE#HRAEREHNEENEE o
RET - NEBBEE LIS TR
Fra % - FME2EM SRSk
ﬁ%o

Help attract domestic °
and foreign investors and
increase opportunities to
obtain funds o

BBRRSIBA - SME
A BINESREHE

Develop diversified low- °
carbon services and

other solutions to respond

to new demands in the
market and regulatory
environment

R L TR RIE SRRTT o
= AERMENME
M R

Increase transparency in
disclosing ESG data;

Incorporate ESG considerations
into the Group's operations.

B EESGRIENERE

KA E
},EE'S o

B AESGENE

The business field has expanded
from the single business of

flue gas treatment to business
segments of “gas — water —

solid waste — dual carbon new
energy*”, and the industrial
scope has extended from
terminal treatment to full-process
pollution abatement, carbon
reduction and clean energy
production, thus achieving
pollution control, resource
utilization, energy saving and
carbon reduction and covering
the entire industry chain.

EBRENE —NERAERRERD
TIR—K— B — EHHeeR

ELBHARAEN2IBIZRNS
FARRE R - BRISRA
B ERFA - RIS R R
2EE




3.4.3 Risk management

In order to effectively respond to potential climate risks
and ensure continued sound operations in an ever-
changing environment, the Group has followed the
following processes to effectively identify potential
climate-related risks in each project, and formulated
and implemented relevant measures in a timely
manner. We continuously improve and optimize our risk
management processes to adapt to the ever-changing
business environment and ensure that our decisions
and actions are consistent with the Group’s long-term
strategic objectives.

Our Safety and Quality Management Center reports
major climate-related risks to the ESG Working Group
annually, and reviews the implementation of measures in
response to relevant physical risks and the future plans.
We also engage independent third-party consultants
to provide professional assistance on climate-related
issues.

Analyze and report risk
management performance for

Annual Report 2023 F#§

ESG Report (Continued)
RiE - HBRERRE (&)

3.4.3. EREE

7%7ﬁ?ﬁﬁ%ﬁ’%&ﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁﬁiﬁﬁ%EZ:%
"""" BHRBTHERRMLSE  AEED
BIATRE - BRULERIEEE B R e E
TERMEMABRE - I & FHENE EAE
B o BT E SOE B B R E R
B EETE B EBIRE jﬁﬁ@ﬁ
BPIEVRRAITE e B R B R IR
BiZE—% -

BMNE2EE8ER2PLEFMESGIE
NAERBARIGEBRR - 425 EEHR
HERRRRITHEERARRE - BT
EEBUE - FERRREEEEERE
HEWE -

Understand the current
situation of climate change
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contlnuous improvement T BRIRELRIRA
DT RARERREE
=B BERE

Conduct assessment on , ‘ Establish parameters on

climate change risks climate change risks
EITRIERZCRMRET S BEUREZE AR

Identify climate change
risks affecting the Group
BRlwEARE
BRIEE LR

Develop and implement
response measures
against climate change risks
HIEMEE R IR
R E S
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RIE  HEREREE (&)

3.4.4 Indicators and targets

We have been committed to improving the Group’s
environmental performance and reducing greenhouse
gas emissions generated in our business operations.
The Board monitors the progress of the achievement
of the targets of greenhouse gas emission reduction
annually. The ESG working group is responsible
for reviewing and evaluating the implementation of
greenhouse gas emission reduction initiatives in various
departments. We are constantly improving our data
collection, calculation and disclosure mechanisms
for corporate greenhouse gas emissions to track the
progress and effects of our climate actions.

The Group aims to maintain or reduce energy
consumption and greenhouse gas emissions under
similar business operation levels. Related greenhouse
gas emissions are set out in the section headed “3.1.1.
Greenhouse gas”.

We have completed the assessment on climate risk
and determined the level of risk to be low. In order
to cope with challenges brought by climate change,
we have established and improved a comprehensive
management system and implemented corresponding
measures to ensure sustainable development. Looking
forward, we will continue to pay attention to the
dynamics of climate change and adjust our strategies
and plans in a timely manner to ensure that we can
adapt to and respond to any climate risks.

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

3.4.4.

EEREBE

BA—EZNRAEEENRARRENR
DPREBLEFELHRERBIN - &
ZeBFEBAERERHFEENERS
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4.1,

ESTABLISHING BUSINESS WITH INTEGRITY

As a comprehensive environmental protection
engineering technology service enterprise, brand
integrity is an important consideration for the Group.
We strictly abide by the laws and regulations of the
state and regulatory agencies, adhere to compliant
operations and foster a culture of integrity. While
maintaining a safe working environment, we also attach
great importance to the rights and interests of our
customers and put great efforts to continuously improve
and enhance our service and supplier management
system. We are committed to providing customers with
high-quality comprehensive environmental management
services and continuously promoting the development
of the industry.

Quality management

The Group adheres to the principle of
by quality, developing by reputation and benefiting
by management”

“sustaining

to continuously improve the quality
management of its projects. We strictly complies
with relevant national and industry requirements and
standards such as the Building Law of the People’s
Republic of China (FEARZLFBEREZEL) and the
Regulation on the Quality Management of Construction
Projects (EFZILIEEEETEEKM). To this end, the
Group has formulated the Management System for
the Investigation and Control of Potential Safety
Accidents, the Management System for the Safe and
Civilized Construction of EPC Projects, the Engineering
Quality Management System, the Engineering Quality
the Safety and
Quality Management Reward and Punishment System,

Inspection and Acceptance System,

the Management Manual for the Safety and Quality
Management Department, the Management Regulations
for Safety Education and Training (Revised), the
Management System for Labor Protection Supplies and
Safety Equipment and the Management Regulations
on Safety Responsibility System, thereby constituting
a three-level quality supervision and management
system, with a view to improving the internal quality
management of projects during the preparation,
construction, inspection and acceptance stages:

4.

4.1.
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BEEEE

REBFRAABERETF  UEERHE
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Preparation stage
BAEKR

We have established a quality management system for each project department, and incorporated the
construction team into the management system to prepare construction and quality inspection plans; carried
out strict quality control measures in the design of project plans and in the tender and procurement process;
and prepared and approved the industrial guidance for various tasks.

BMEZTEEBEEETEZRS Bt IROMAEERSUGREIRE MRS £EB HRRZTRBEX
BRITOPETRBEEEH TE  ETRENFUIBEITENIXESE -

Construction stage
e TP B

We will carry out quality inspection and technical guidance throughout the construction process, and
closely monitor the important processes and procedures of each project, including: strengthening process
management, inspecting the ongoing construction projects, preparing quality supervision and inspection
reports, reporting quality issues and corrective measures in a timely manner, and closely monitoring the
solution of quality issues; strengthening the management of personnel entering the site, requiring construction
units to be stationed with dedicated quality inspectors and workers with special duties must hold relevant
qualification certificates; and strengthening the management of inspection and acceptance of incoming
materials and equipment.

BME2RRETESRENRNES  YEEBENEERENIFBEARBEE 815 NRBEERE  BE
FEMRINIER  REEEEERSHRSE  KNREESRBEMAYERE  ZYBTIEERBORR  NREES
ABHER BEXMIBULFTEEEBREERRAS  FRIBASLEFERALEIAXXMY : INRHESHD
M RIBONBRKER -

Inspection and acceptance stage
B Ui B R

We will carry out inspection and acceptance in strict accordance with the design plan and relevant national
and industry norms and standards; carry out multi-level inspection according to the inspection plan to ensure
acceptance at four levels; and rectify unqualified items and inspect the items again for acceptance to form a
closed loop system.

BMEBREERRET AR BRRITENRARSANEEETRE  ZRRRAZEZRRY - BAROKRRK &8
WIEB R A TER - MAKBERMERERY - TR RA




The Group has also obtained ISO9001, ISO14001 and
ISO45001 certifications for quality management system
and will regularly pay attention to the latest national
and industry standards to ensure the updating and
improvement of our quality management and assurance
system.

During the Year, neither did the Group experience
any major accident, abnormal shutdowns and unusual
operation events due to quality reasons, nor did any
products have to be recalled due to quality problems.

In the meantime, the Group has formulated a
comprehensive operation assurance strategy to ensure
the normal operation of O&M services, facilities and
equipment. The strategy includes, among others,
team building, standardized management, inspection
and maintenance, material management and cross-
departmental collaboration.
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RiE - HBRERRE (&)

AEERBTEEEEEXISO9001
ISO14001 * 1ISO45001 333 + LA K 7F HARE
TERHBERMITERE - UBERBEM
EEEENRE RGO E I FIGE

AEE  AEERBERLEEAEFH  RAE
ERRBHITLERERMEFELRFYHE
mETT R F1F o

R AEEGHET2ENETRER
B% - DARECRE S MM EIRTS - Rk - RIB
EHET B Z2UEK - RBEE -
mERE - WEER  BEPIHES -
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Duties/team members
RE, BEKRE

Main purpose
FEEW

Team building o
2@

Standardized o
management

REER

Inspection and o
maintenance

BREHE

Material °
management
MEEE

Inter- °
departmental
collaboration

58D P s 1E

Project manager
18 B &g

Dedicated management personnel
(including various functions such
as security, operation, inspection
and repair, materials, finance and
logistics)
ERERBAB(BE %2
& W& - B 2H%)

BT

Formulating rules and regulations
covering operation procedures,
equipment management, operation
management, recording, inspection
and emergency response
HEETRIZ  REGEE - BIEERE
EE - MBARBRSEHREEERE

Professionals on the fields of
equipment maintenance, electricity
and thermal control, etc.
HEEAB(BE - #%  ER - 24F)

Creating a material database

BIUMEBEE

Establishing a material procurement
team
MERE/ A

Back office
1% B E0F

Carrying out management work in
collaboration with each other, with
each person assuming their own
responsibility

SIBIERREEIE  SBHEE

Ensuring normal operation of the
system

HRRGILEEE

Carrying out 24-hour inspection and
maintenance service
FE24/ N R E LIS IR TS

Ensuring normal operation of
equipment
ERRBLETEER

Providing required spare parts and
materials for the site readily according
to the planning of projects
RRERAIER ARG RAMEENDY
B E

Providing labor, financial, material

and technical support and analysis of
difficult problems for each project
REEBRHTET M- W& - BT
FrLA R SEEERE i THE




4.2,

Safe production management

The Group adheres to the safety management principle

4.2.
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RIR - HERERERE (H)

RELEEHE
AEERAIZENR  THEF -ZTHCIR

of “zero accident, zero damage and zero casualty” and Z2ERRA - THRERaSLZE2EEERES
continuously improves the standard of safe production EMFLE - RPIEBETFT(REARKEM

management. We strictly comply with the Production
Safety Law of the People’s Republic of China (1 A
REFMBEZ 24 EK), the Law of the People’s Republic
of China on Prevention and Control of Occupational
Diseases (FEARLMERERAE) and the
relevant laws and regulations of the place of operation.
In order to effectively implement safety management,
the Group continues to promote the formulation and
implementation of safety standardization. The following
are the four main stages of our work:

The stage of formulating safe production standardization

HIE

The stage of identifying potential risks on safe production

I E

RELERELCER

Bze2dEE) (PEARANEBER
bioaa) RiEEZMAEERNERER - &
TERMERZEZER  AEEREHRE
HEMEMRL 2R EHTHE - LATHIE
ERMNEERRIE:

Establish a safety and quality management system according to different professional processes

BRIAREXTRF  tIEX2E88HBR

Starting with a detailed study on each procedure to enhance the overall level of safety standardization

FRES-TIFFREIFIAR  UEeER

ZEEERRREREER

L EIFR(KF

The Safety Hazard Detection and Governance and Management System

(Z2FRRRHFEMAEEEFHE)

Standardize the execution of a closed-loop safe process

HEHAXNLZ2RE

The Special Weather Safe Production Management System
(EHRRALEEEETESE)

Prohibit operations under extreme weather conditions such as gales, heavy snow, earthquake, extreme

cold and scorching heat.
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FiESmARR TETIE - 85 KA - XS - NTESI e e

The stage of establishing employees’ safe production

HEEBTIREEERR

The Safety Education and Training Management System

(R2HEEINERHIE)

° According to the needs of employees in different positions, formulate practical education and training

programs on safety to improve the quality of safe production of employees.
RETAEUNEITE  HITERUNZ2HEEI - MREEINKE4EER
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RiE - HBRERRE (B)

Targets Contents of training
HR EINAE
Administrative managers and project ° Providing training courses on relevant policies and regulations
managers as well as basic management and technical knowledge
THREBABRIEREERAR RUEBEBRESR - EAEE LB ABEIEIIRE

° Mastering basic safe production technology and safe

management methods
ERERLEAERMMEZ2EERNTE

o Enhancing the management personnel’'s understanding
on work safety, thus providing sound conditions for safe
production
REEEABHZZAETIENRS AR EERMR TGN

Safe production management personnel ° Providing professional training courses related to
TEEEBEAEB regulations, policies, standards, safe production

management, technology, unexpected accidents, work-
related injury and occupational diseases
REZZ(OER  BR R T2EEESE - Bl =%
BN - THEEHMBERFHEBHOEIIRE

° Improving the safety management level of professionals
RAZEAENLT2EEKF

General employees ° Providing training on occupational health and safe
—®RET production for frontline employees through three-level

education, special projects and regular inspections
BB=RHE  FHERIAR  THRE - RATARE TIRHEBEE
RR 2 & EFEE

° Serving to enhance employees’ safety awareness and
ability
BORABILZ2EHMEEN

Operating stage

BITHRE

The Safe Production Responsibility System and Job Safety Duties
(ZREEEEFIREUZEZRE)

o Implementing safety accountability
Btk 2 HE
° Adopting a two-tier and three-level management model

RALE=REEER
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Training for the Group’s dedicated safety management personnel

AEBERZEZEE ASEI

In March 2023, the training for the Group’s dedicated safety management personnel, which was jointly
participated by the Safety and Quality Department, Engineering Management Center, Operation and
Maintenance Business Center, Human Resources Department and dedicated safety management
personnel, was launched in Shexian County, Handan City, Hebei Province. The event aimed to further
enhance the legal concept of safe production in project management, improve the comprehensive
quality and management level of dedicated safety managers, and provide safety protection for all
employees of the Group.

2023¢3H RLEI s TREERD BHEKEDPD AWBERBNEBLZ2EEABRFAL2ENEER
Hﬁk;z BERABEZIENILBETSEERM - KAAGEE—FHABEBTELEEEXNES - B HH
2EBABGAZENEEKE  AREELEE TRELZERE -

The Group invited an instructor from a professional organization to give a lecture on the theme of “How
to Implement the Main Responsibility of Enterprises for Safety Production” in the training. The instructor
comprehensively explained the theoretical knowledge on the implementation of the main responsibility
of safety production from various chapters such as basic safety management, interpretation of criminal
law amendments, accident case analysis and on-site management. At the same time, professional
managers in the Safety and Quality Department of the Group conducted practical training and
experience sharing from the perspective of actual on-site safety management.

RREN BB ERBEMACNOBEECEX L AEETBEL) REBEETRR - KL 2ERER - A
ERBE - SRR RETEFEN  2HAR T R2EETBRETRENERAD - R - AKE
ARELENEXRERLENRSERLE2EEAE - £17 T ERBIELRH=Z -

The department head in charge of safety management of the Group commented: “Bogi Environmental
has a sound safety production as a whole, but still faces with severe challenges, and must firmly
adhere to the concept of “safety first”. | hope that the Safety and Quality Department will organize the
overall arrangements and deployment, and all safety management personnel will put efforts together
to build a solid base of security and ensure safe production and stable operation.”

SEZ2EETENTIERERD  BTREERLE2LERARY - BEBRARRE - [R2FE— 0EIE
THEBNE « FELHEHNRELYAE - 2R LE2EBEABRRALE ) £ELZ2HR  BRLELERTET -
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4.3.

Anti-corruption

The Group adopts a zero-tolerance attitude towards
corruption, bribery, extortion, fraud and money
laundering, and strictly abides by the natural laws and
regulations related to integrity operation such as the
Company Law of the People’s Republic of China (7
#EARKEMBEARE) and the Anti-Money Laundering
Law of the People’s Republic of China (F#E AR

ethical operations, the Group has established an
anticorruption system which covers early prevention,
monitoring process of corruption incidents and post-
incident evaluation and handling procedures. In the
meantime, we have also formulated and implemented
relevant rules and regulations such as the Management
Regulations for Administrative Penalties, the Internal
Control Guidelines, the Internal Audit Guidelines, the
Administrative Measures on Anti-Money Laundering
(Trial), the Boqgi Environmental Professional Code
and the Officer Professional and Ethics Agreement to
regulate employee behavior, thereby promoting integrity
and self-discipline and requiring employees to sign
the related agreements for the strict compliance by
employees.

4.3.

k&S

AEBEES  BWH - IR BFFRK
REZTRRDEZREE H UEBE
STCPREARAMBERRE) (PEAR
HMBRERZZE) FRRNMBERRE
BRBEOERER - RTETRZBEZ
B ARBERIRESES  BEENE
7 SR EBEMFEIEREERERF ° [
B BT ELEBERREMGE
o ITREEEERE)  (ABERE
EHE)  (REEAERGIE)  (REE
THEERIE (R17)) (BHREBER
) (BEIRERTAGE) SHEET
IR REFRZEAR  UEBRBIHTK
5] % A 85T



We also encourage employees and related persons
to report potential unethical and dishonest conduct
within the Group. Whistleblowers can report violations
of laws and regulations through e-mail and other
reporting methods. In order to safeguard the privacy
of whistleblowers, the Group has established a
dedicated investigation department responsible for
handling reports on corruption, bribery, extortion, fraud
and money laundering. Upon receipt of the reported
information, the department head will immediately verify
the relevant information, arrange an investigation or
conduct an independent audit as appropriate and put
forward handling advice.

During the Year, in order to enhance the awareness of
corporate leaders on practicing integrity, strengthen
the mechanism of discipline and rule compliance, build
a solid foundation for anti-corruption and safeguard
Bogi’s high-quality development, the Internal Control
Department of the Group organized the 2023 internal
control compliance training and anti-corruption training.
The trainings were carried out in the form of on-site
and online meetings, attended by 11 directors and all
employees, which enhanced the awareness of directors,
management and employees on practicing integrity
and established a strong ideological defense against
corruption.

Number of attendees
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BFNEBETIREBALTRBEAEER
MEENNERBERETR SEEAE
BEFBHSHERSTA - BRERLERZE
TR RTHESTZENEALE K&
BRVEMAEHMMAAEREARES
R BR - BGFRAEREENER - &£
BEWRBBRRESER  BFIEESLIRE
BEEE  ARFBERLHFAETHRFAE
B ARBRHBREER -

REE  BINBCEEEHRITRRANLES
B RICLAERTNBELARES - LERE
BEMNBE  AETsEERRREHR
fin - EENIEIAZSER2023FEANIES
REBIERESE - FIARBFEE
SeFAEH 11BREFHEPESTHHE
oo TEE  BEEEME LRZANE
MEH  FFERESHIEME -

SmAZ Percentage of training
Training hours Directors Employees participation (%)
BEIRR E= & 2 ke (%)
4 hours 11 persons All employees 100%
4/NEF 11A AT 100%
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4.4,

During the Year, the Group was not aware of any
lawsuits related to corruption, bribery, extortion, fraud
and money laundering brought against the Group or its
employees.

Promoting the development of environmental
protection technology

The Group has always adhered to the principle
of “innovation is an inexhaustible driving force
for enterprise development” to actively pursue
technological innovation, thereby driving the
advancement of environmental protection technology in
the Company and the industry and making contribution
to the solution of environmental problems.

4.4.1. Innovative development

The Group has actively invested in the development
of new technologies. Our established large-scale
construction projects have equipped with work
stations with simulation of different work scenarios,
laboratories for physical model and flow field, seawater
desulfurization thermal experimental platforms
and R&D test platforms, as well as an enterprise
technology center which was accredited by the Beijing
Municipality and a post-doctoral research station.
We have also promoted scientific and technological
achievements through technology introduction,
exchanges, cooperation, talent development and
scientific experiments. In addition, we have also actively
participated in the formulation and promotion of national
and industry standards to help improve the overall level
of the industry. Due to its superior R&D strength, the
Group has been rated as an “Innovative Pilot Enterprise
in Zhongguancun Science and Technology Park” and
a “Standardized Pilot Unit in Zhongguancun Science
and Technology Park”, and its R&D projects have
been acclaimed as “SCR Flue Gas Denitrification Key
Technology and Equipment R&D and Industrialization
Major Project in Zhongguancun”.

AEE  AEBWLASTEMEAREE

SETRENEMNABES  BHW - @
R BEFMABRESOHRARN -

4.4. EEBRRFEMBE
AEEBERFFAFTELCEZENTIEB
g MRE - EERESEATAIRT - B
BASBEMITENRRBMES - FBRR
EHBEME TEE -

4.4.1. BIFTRE
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4.4.2. Protection of intellectual property rights

4.5.

The Group attaches great importance to the protection
of intellectual property rights, and strictly abides by the
Advertising Law of the People’s Republic of China (FF %
ARKEFBEESE), the Trademark Law of the People’s
Republic of China (F#EARKEMEIEIEE), the Patent
Law of the People’s Republic of China (FF#E A RLA
B = F5%), the Copyright Law of the People’s Republic
of China (FF#E ARIFBEIZEE#E) and the Intellectual
Property Law of the People’s Republic of China (% A
REFIE M EREEX) and other laws and regulations in
the regions of operation. Besides, the Group has also
formulated and implemented relevant regulations such
as the Patent Application and Incentive Regulations and
R&D Results Delivery and Utilization System. The Group
regards trademarks, patents, copyrights, confidential
data and other intellectual property rights as our
important assets which should be safeguarded. In
order to ensure the orderly development of intellectual
property management, we have established a patent
management department, which is responsible for
creating patent management systems and strategies,
arranging patent applications and maintaining
independent intellectual property rights.

During the Year, the Group maintained a total of 72
registered patents and was granted 9 new patents.

Protection of interests

The Group attaches great importance to protecting the
rights and interests of customers, and strictly abides
by laws and regulations such as the Confidentiality Law
of the People’s Republic of China (F1EAREFMERZ
%), the Consumer Rights Protection Law of the People’s
Republic of China (FZEAREMEEE EERIRESE),
the Labor Contract (%84 [E) and the Confidentiality
Agreement (IRZE W), We have formulated and
implemented the Bogi Environmental Professional Code,
which requires employees to strictly keep confidential of
customers’ privacy and business secrets, and specifies
that “all employees are obliged to keep the information
related to the Group confidential, including information
related to the Group’s assets, products and customers,
and no information related to the Group may be
disclosed to third parties the Group’s authorization”. As
such, the rights and interests of customers are highly
protected.
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4.6.

In addition, the Group has formulated and implemented
the Owner Satisfaction Survey Form, established a
comprehensive customer communication and feedback
system, and actively communicates with customers to
enhance the level of customer satisfaction. At the same
time, we also require employees to seek satisfaction
evaluations from owners of projects every year, and
they have to interview with the owners to listen to
their evaluation opinions when project inspection and
guidance work are being conducted. We will gather
feedback from the owners and convene necessary
departments to develop improvement plans for specific
issues.

During the Year, the Group only received a very small
number of complaints, and all of them have been settled
with the owners through communication. In 2023, the
owners not only highly recognized the Group’s project
operation and management work, but also recognized
the Group’s timeliness and effectiveness in solving
problems.

Supply chain management

The Group believes that maintaining solid and
stable supplier relationships is critical to the quality
of its products and services. To this end, we have
formulated and implemented the Regulations for the
Management of Qualified Suppliers, the Regulations
for the Procurement Management of Engineering
Equipment/Material, the Project Tender Management
System and the O&M Tender Management System.
Through continuous improvement of cooperation and
communication with suppliers and its management
system, the Group has standardized its supplier
management work, thus ensuring that the purchased
products comply with contract specifications and
national or industry mandatory standards as well as the
stable and healthy growth of the Group’s business.

During the Year, a total of 579 suppliers from Mainland
China provided services to the Group, which can be
classified into suppliers of process equipment, electrical
equipment, thermal control equipment, denitrification
equipment, materials and spare parts.

4.6.
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When conducting supplier tenders, we will consider
various aspects of suppliers to avoid environmental and
social risks in the supply chain:

o Security management and corporate legal
credibility

o Industry performance

° Operation and market conditions, environmental

and social responsibility performance

. Financial, production and operation conditions

o Certifications on quality, environmental
management, occupational health and safety
system

° Technical standards

In terms of supplier management, we will regularly
evaluate supplier performance based on the following
factors, and classify suppliers into different cooperation
categories according to the evaluation results. We will
also give feedback to relevant business departments
and supervise the progress of improvement, so as to
drive the continuous progress of suppliers:

o Contract performance capabilities

° After-sales services

° The quality of products, projects and construction
° Safe production and environmental management
. Integrity, honesty and cases of violations of laws

and regulations
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5.

PEOPLE ORIENTED

The Group cares for and respects employees and
insists to share its achievements with them, so as to
continuously enhance employees’ sense of belonging
and happiness. Through the establishment of a human
resources system, we have rationally formulated
a human resources management platform and a
complaint management platform for employees, in order
to safeguard the rights and interests of employees and
establish good relations with them. The Group strictly
abides by the Labor Law of the People’s Republic of
China (F#E ARLMELENE), the Labor Contract Law
of the People’s Republic of China (AR HFEL
A [RK), the Minors Protection Law of the People’s
Republic of China (FZEARLMBIARKF AREE)
and the Prohibition of Child Labor Provisions (Z£|F
FAEZTHTE) and other national and related laws
and regulations. Meanwhile, we have also formulated
and implemented policies such as the Regulations
on Recruitment and Employment Management, the
Regulations on Attendance and Leave Management
and the Professional Code of China Bogi Environmental
(Holdings) Co., Ltd., striving to create an ideal
workplace environment for employees based on the
principle of fairness, impartiality and openness. During
the Year, the Group had a total of 1,579 employees
and most of them are based in Mainland China. Our
workforce distribution is as follows:
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Employee composition 2023

EEAERK 2023F

Total number of employees 1,579

EEHEH

By gender

=I5

° Male 1,220
S

o Female 359
i

By age group

REERAR

° Aged below 30 400
30BRA T

° Aged 30 to 40 738
30-407%

° Aged above 40 441
407 Ak

By region

ZHE

° North China 1,101
PEELE

o East China 185
PERERRE

o Central China 10
hEESRE

° Northwest China 131
FEITEIL =

° South China 147
P ERE T &

° Total number in other regions (including Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan) 5

Hih @2 (RHEERE)
By employment group

IR 47

° Concession operation management staff 90
RETiEaBRAR

o Engineering and technical staff 143
IREMAE

° Sales staff 33
HEABR

° Research and development staff 72
HEAE

° Administrative staff 20
THERAER

° Production staff 1,221
HEEANB

Employee type

MERK

° Full-time 1,579
20

° Part-time 0

B
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The employee turnover rate for the Year by gender, age group
and employment region was as follows:

Turnover of employees/* 9

AREZRIER - FieAR - REAREDHEE

BEBLRNT -

2023 (%)

EEBB R 2023 F (%)

By gender

=15

o Male 20.89
Ef

° Female 3.49
g

By age group

RERER

° Aged below 30 9.3
30BMA T

° Aged 30 to 40 8.79
30-405%

° Aged above 40 6.29
407% A+

By region

iR

° North China 17.38
PEESL R

° East China 2.15
TRERRE

o Central China 0.7
PEEPRE

° Northwest China 2.03
PETEIL R

° South China 212
B T (&

Note 6:Turnover of employees = number of lost employees/total

number of employees at year endx100%

Hrite - EEBBE-=RAXEBEAH - FRERAK

x100%



5.1.

Employment management

We treat all employees equally and ensure fair
opportunities in areas such as recruitment, promotion
and career-related development. When recruiting
employees, we give equal consideration to every
job applicant, and prohibit any discrimination arising
from race, gender, marital status, religious belief and
other factors. We enter into the Labor Contract and
the Confidentiality Agreement with each employee we
recruited, which specifies the working hours, labor
conditions, labor remuneration, welfare benefits,
training and confidentiality of business secrets, so as
to protect the basic rights and interests of employees
and eliminate forced labor. Meanwhile, we will require
job applicants to verify identification documents to
eliminate any possibility of employing child labor. In
case of any violation, the Group will handle the case
in accordance with the Labor Contract and terminate
the employment contract immediately. In the event of
dismissal or voluntarily resignation of employees, we
will strictly complies with the procedures set out in the
Labor Law of the People’'s Republic of China (A
RHEME L)L) and the Labor Contract Law of the
People’'s Republic of China (FEARLMELEHER
7%) and prohibit any unfair or unreasonable dismissal.
We will also arrange interviews with exiting employees
to understand the reasons for leaving and make
corresponding improvements.

During the Year, the Group did not violate any laws
or regulations related to compensation and dismissal,
recruitment and promotion, working hours, rest periods,
equal opportunity, diversity, anti-discrimination,
prevention of sexual harassment, violation of child labor
or forced labor.

5.1.
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5.2.

Benefits and caring

The Group has formulated its employee welfare
policy based on the principle of legality and fairness.
Employee benefit plans are established according to
legal and reasonable standards. We have developed
a salary structure of “basic salary + bonus +
allowance” coupled with an appraisal system guided
by “performance result”. We will consider group and
individual performance to ensure that employees
receive their fair remuneration on time. In addition, we
also provide equity incentive for core management
personnel and key employees to motivate them to
continuously improve their performance.

In addition to fixed remuneration, the Group also
provides employees with a variety of benefits to meet
the needs of different employees:

° Personal leave, sick leave, work-related injury
leave, marriage leave, bereavement leave,
maternity leave and paternity leave

° Employees are provided with paid annual leave
based on their working experience and length of
service

o Pension insurance, basic medical insurance,
unemployment insurance, wok injury insurance,
maternity insurance and housing provident fund
are paid for eligible employees

o Accidental commercial insurance and

supplementary medical insurance are purchased

for general employees

° Employees are provided with transportation
allowance, meal allowance and other benefits as
appropriate

5.2.
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5.3.

In addition, the Group also pursues a democratic
management approach, respects the demands of
employees and strives to create a harmonious working
environment. We have established various mechanisms
to provide communication channels for employees to
protect their rights of expression and participation:

o Independent trade union branches

° Mechanism for the open discussion of corporate affairs

o Mechanism for meetings of representatives of
employees

° Mechanism for communication between

employees and directors or supervisors

Development and training

The Group regards employees as its most valuable
asset. Adhering to the principle of “on-demand training
and serving the practical purpose”, the Group strives
to provide employees with personal development
opportunities and personalized development scope, so
that employees with different positions and functions
can continuously develop their careers and improve
their overall quality and ability, while at the same time
providing the Group with sufficient talents for the
implementation of its plan in the technology industry.
The Group has implemented its Training Management
Regulations and carried out its talent training program
based on internal management strategies, annual
management targets and various needs of employees,
so as to provide a diversified training plan:

o Legal training on statute of limitations, evidence
preservation and other related matters

° Training for dedicated safety management
personnel

o Training on the treatment technology of PF-MSF
desulfurization and wastewater zero discharge

° Training on patent technology for technicians

5.3.
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° Training on the process of advanced marketing
visits and the promotion of business opportunities

Meanwhile, we also pay attention to the career
development of employees, therefore we have
formulated relevant management measures to regulate
the basis and standards for employee promotion. We
have also established the positions of R&D personnel
and project managers, laying out a clear career path
for employees. We have actively built a dedicated
and professional workforce by improving the talent
development system.

During the Year, the training attendance rates of
employees by gender and employment group were as
follows:

o RENEEHTLEEEEESE

R - HPITBETE THBEER  HIE
MHEEEERE T B THEHKEMEZ
% . 3 BEFIKRHTEABMIER KRR
B RETORFERETTHAEOR
T RMBBTEATBERERAS  HEE
EERMBECNETHE -

AR B B HI R R  R R E A )
mF

Training attendance rate of employees®°*” 2023(%)

1B 153 HE L & 7 2023 F (%)

By gender

bl

° Male 100
S

o Female 100
it

By employment group

RIERAR

o Concession operation management staff 100
FIEEBIEAR

o Engineering and technical staff 100
TiERIMAE

o Sales staff 100
HEAR

o Research and development staff 100
HEAR

o Administrative staff 100
THREBAB

o Production staff 100
HEANE

Note 7:Training attendance rate of employees = number of employees

attending training in that group/total number of employees in

that group

W7 REEIHFELR=ZRRIZEINHERE A

2 ZEREBEAE
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BE - g kERHRS (H)

During the Year, the completed training hours per ANEE - RERI R EEAERIZ D &= AL K
person by gender and employment group were as IZ3Il/\EIOR

follows:
Average
training hours
Training (hours/person)’° 5
TG E /N
S (1B (EB) i
2023
2023
By gender
gl
° Male 6.00
. Xl
° Female 6.00
. 7t
By employment group
ZIERAER
° Concession operation management staff 6.00
R EERAR
o Engineering and technical staff 8.00
IREMAR
o Sales staff 6.00
HEAE
° Research and development staff 6.00
fEAE
° Administrative staff 6.00
THREEAB
o Production staff 8.00
EEAEB

Note 8: Average training hours of employees by group = total training frite R B iR B TR B=12 A5 &S
ARSI B - ZEAREEE AR

hours of employees by group/total number of employees in that

group
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5.4.

Health and safety

The Group attaches paramount importance to the
protection of the health and safety of its employees.
The Group greatly emphasizes the safety and welfare
of its employees, and strictly abides by the Law on
Prevention and Control of Occupational Diseases of the
People's Republic of China (% ARKEMBIE: KA
%), the Production Safety Law of the People’s Republic
of China (FEARLMEZ A EE), the Provisions
on the Supervision and Administration of Occupational
Health at Work Sites (L{ESIBEBEEEEERT),
the Work-related Injury Insurance Regulations (TR
1&71), and the Management System on Labor Protection
Products and Safety Tools (BfEAmMmAEZETEE
EIEHE) and other local laws and regulations, and
formulated its own policies such as the Occupational
Health and Safety Management System and the Notice
of Occupational Hazards in Labor Contract. To this end,
the Group will take various measures to establish a
safe working environment. We will establish emergency
measures such as fire or explosion response plans,
and conduct rescue and fire drills. In addition, our
management personnel are responsible for monitoring
the work environment, systems and equipment to ensure
that they are in a safe state. At the same time, we will
also provide employees with any information, guidance,
training and supervision needed to avoid work-related
injuries. We also abide by the national regulations
on the protection of employees, regularly distribute
effective and qualified personal protective equipment
to employees, and also issue notices to employees
to ensure that they are aware of the potential hazards
in the workplace beforehand. Besides, we conduct
occupational health inspections for all employees
every year, and regularly organize external and internal
occupational health and safety activities, to enable
employees understand their health status and help them
prevent occupational diseases.

During the year, no employees of the Group lost
working days due to work-related injuries.

In the past three years, no employee of the Group was
involved in a work-related fatalities.

5.4.

BERZE

AEBREREETNRENLE2E/E
Z - AEEREERETINZE2MEN -
BRET(hEARANMBBERR A
E) (PEARANMBZZ24EZL) (T
TESPIMEREREEERT) (IBR
2B (BBHERMMRLTETHEA
ERHE) FELEMAERER - L
ET(RERELZERHE) (BHE
FABEREERRENE) KX - /it
AEBEBEROSRES 22X —EX2H
THERE - RIFIELERIEE AT
BIEE YA E - BITRIERNERSE -
AN RPN EREBASREERTIER
B AREEWMERE ERENZE2M
R ZMTEREIRELXTE
PABEEMEAER - B8 BIIREE -
BFIMETERREE THRA - EHMAE
TEREMABNEANERE - TRAEK
ITETBEME FEIAEIEMNSEIE
SR EERR - B RAIBFRAE
BT #ETRERFERSE - W E ARSI
AR BERENLZ 2R - £8 T
AT AR B CEREAR - BB FITER

REE  AEERBEIRIGEAIE
B

RBE=F AEEWLBEETHFRAT
SETEM -



SUPPORTING AGRICULTURE AND PUBLIC
WELFARE

While endeavoring in its production and operation,
the Group will also continue to pay attention to social
public welfare undertakings to do charity works and
solve social problems, and make efforts to maintain the
harmony and stability of the enterprise and society.

For two consecutive years, the Group purchased
Sinopec’s public welfare agricultural products as
holiday benefits to employees. This served both
purposes of helping farmers to sell their products and
distributing holiday benefits. The revitalization of the
countryside brings great hope to the farmers, while
the heart-warming welfare makes the employees feel
happiness. Bogi Environmental earnestly fulfills its
social obligations and participates in public welfare
activities with practical actions.

Annual Report 2023 F 1R

ESG Report (Continued)
Iﬂ_ﬂiﬂ ?‘iﬁ.& E iﬁﬂ: (II‘E.)

Bh

b
!
B

AEBEEMFEELENRE - —E
MBI REER  BTE  BES
REECENHENMBREMELE N -

AEBEEMFEBETALLRABRREREF
REABHNEGRET  EPERRHEEER
Eﬁ%*ﬁﬁ(ﬁﬁﬂ@ﬂ*ﬁ,%é IR AR 4R R R
RERBRABE - BOBNEE TRERm
R Tﬁéhﬂ% REETHEER  AE
BRITB2EIRHESH -
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APPENDIX I: INDEX OF ESG REPORTING GUIDE OF [fit#— : ERKAXRIF(BE  HERE
THE STOCK EXCHANGE RE|ERES) &l

Subject areas Related sections

TEER HEEH

A1: missions General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) 3. Green operation

disclosure  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that 3.1 Emission

have a significant impact on the issuer relating
to air and greenhouse gas emissions, discharges
into water and land, and generation of hazardous
and non-hazardous waste.

Al BEHY —REE  AAERRRRERBHR - mAKRIEEES  BE 3. HEEE
FEEEZMNELSH (B R(O)ETHE 31 HEY
TABBERZENEBEERROINER -

A1A The types of emissions and respective emissions 3.1.2 Flue gas treatment
data.

A1 iR R AR BE M BUE - 312 EBRaE

At1.2 Direct (Scope 1) and energy indirect (Scope 2)  3.1.1 Greenhouse gas

greenhouse gas emissions (in tonnes) and, where
appropriate, intensity (e.g. per unit of production
volume, per facility).

A12 BE(BE) kpREE (BE2) RERBHEKE (M 311 RERE
WstE) Rk (WER) ZE (MASES Ef - HRE
HE) o

A1.3 Total hazardous waste produced (in tonnes) and, 3.1.4 Waste treatment

if applicable, intensity (e.g. per unit of production
volume, per facility).

A1.3 FREARERENEE (UNAE) L (WER)BE 314 EBEEVRE
(Mo SERBL - SERMEHE) -



Subject areas
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Related sections

TEHE HEEE
Al1.4 Total non-hazardous waste produced (in tonnes) Waste treatment
and, if applicable, intensity (e.g. per unit of
production volume, per facility).
Al.4 FELXEEREYEE (CAEE) L (ER) ZE FEEYIER IR
(MAGESEN - BEBBTE)
A1.5 Description of emission target(s) set and steps Green operation
taken to achieve them. Greenhouse gas
Flue gas treatment
Sewage treatment
Waste treatment
A15 HRPTAI I EEE B IR R ARERE L B RATIRERE 3. REEE
HE o RERE
ERaE
KB
REEYIER IR
A1.6 Description of how hazardous and non-hazardous 3. Green operation
wastes are handled, and a description of reduction 3.1.4 Waste treatment
target(s) set and steps taken to achieve them.
A1.6 HREEEERESEREMNAE - RERAEIZH 3. REEE
FREE R R AEDE LB IEMEKIRE S8R - REE VBRI
A2: Use of General Policies on the efficient use of resources, including 3.2 Use of resources
resources disclosure  energy, water and other raw materials.
A2 ERER —REE  ARERER(BEER  KREMGRME) B - BEREA
A2.1 Direct and/or indirect energy consumption by type 3.2.1 Energy
(e.g. electricity, gas or oil) in total (in kWh in '000s)
and intensity (e.g. per unit of production volume,
per facility).
A2.1 RERESNERR  SEERR(NE  fIh) @321 &R

RER(UTETRRHE) ZE (WASES S

BRHRMETR)
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Subject areas

TEHE

Related sections

HEEE

A2.2

A2.2

A23

A23

A2.4

A2.4

A2.5

A25

A3: Environment General

and natural disclosure
resources
A3: —fR R
BRERXAER

A3.1

A3.1

Water consumption in total and intensity (e.g. per 3.2.2
unit of production volume, per facility).
BREKEREE (MAGESEM - BERETE) - 322

Description of energy use efficiency target(s) set 3.

and steps taken to achieve them. 3.2.1
WA PRI B RER NG AR R AEIELRRA 3.
PRERE) ZBR o 3.2.1
Description of whether there is any issue in 3.
sourcing water that is fit for purpose, water 3.2.2

efficiency target(s) set and steps taken to achieve
them.

Water resources

KER

Green operation
Energy
REEE

AR

Green operation
Water resources

A SKEGE R /KR Er B EAEE - LRI 3. REEE

KB RRAERE LR RIS - 322 KER

Total packaging material used for finished Not available, as packaging material
products (in tonnes) and, if applicable, with is not involved in the Group’s
reference to per unit produced. business

SR mrABEMHNEE VAN E) &k (ER) & NER - AREXB TS RBEME
HEBMIGE -

Policies on minimizing the issuer's significant 3.3 Environment and natural

impact on the environment and natural resources.

BEETAHRREAREREXNEATENRK - 3.3

Description of the significant impacts of activities 3.3
on the environment and natural resources and the
actions taken to manage them.
HRAEBLHHRREIRAERNEATYEREHER 3.3
ERABTENTD -

resources

RERARER

Environment and natural
resources

RERARER



Subject areas
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Related sections

TERER HEEE
A4: Climate General Policies on identification and mitigation of 3.4 Climate change
change disclosure  significant climate-related issues which have 3.4.1 Governance
impacted, and those which may impact, the 3.4.2 Strategy
issuer. 3.4.3 Risk management
3.4.4 Indicators and targets
Ad: RIREL —RKE  BRINEHEERARGHETAEELYENEAR 34 RIREL
FEBEENBR - 341 ARl
342 KES
343 RERERE
344 HEENERZ
A4 Description of the significant climate-related 3.4 Climate change
issues which have impacted, and those which 3.4.2 Strategy
may impact, the issuer, and the actions takento  3.4.3 Risk management
manage them. 3.4.4 Indicators and targets
A4 HARRRAEGUBTAEEYENERARKER 3.4  REEL
£H REHTE - 3.4.2 KK
343 RERERE
344 HEENEE
B.Society
B.i&4E
B1: Employment General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) 5. People oriented
disclosure  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that 5.1 Employment management
have a significant impact on the issuer relating 5.2  Benefits and caring
to compensation and dismissal, recruitment and 5.3 Development and training
promotion, working hours, rest periods, equal
opportunity, diversity, anti-discrimination, and
other benefits and welfare.
B1: EfE —RKE  BAFMREE  BERER - IERE-BRE T 5 ANBZAR
EHe il RERAKEGEEREND (a) 51 ERER
BR : R(D)ETHETABEAZENEREELR 5.2  BIEE
Y 53  EBERERIIE
B1.1 Total workforce by gender, employment type 5. People oriented
(for example, full- or part-time), age group and
geographical region.
B1.1 BRI ERER (M2BsER)  FREMNKE 5. PANBZAR

BNmEERE -
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Subject areas

TEHE

Related sections

HEEE

B2: Health and
Safety

B2:
RERZ2

B3: Development
and Training

B3 : BRI

B1.2

B1.2

General
disclosure

—RIWE

B2.1

B2.1

B2.2

B2.2

B2.3

B2.3

General

disclosure

—REE

Employee turnover rate by gender, age group and 5.
geographical region.
BRI FAR R EE D NESRKLLE - 5.

Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) 4.2
compliance with relevant laws and regulations that 5.4
have a significant impact on the issuer relating

to providing a safe working environment and
protecting employees from occupational hazards.
FRRBZ2IERERREEEHEBEMLEE 42
()R R(b)ETHEITABEAYENIEE 54
EERRDINER

Number and rate of work-related fatalities 54
occurred in each of the past three years including
the reporting year.

BEZF (BRERFE)BFRATCHROAZRL 54

3\30

Lost days due to work injury. 5.4
AIGELXIERS - 5.4
Description of occupational health and safety 4.2

measures adopted, and how they are implemented 5.4
and monitored.

BTN E R RRET 2R - URBERTR 4.2
L9 5.4

Policies on improving employees’ knowledge and 5.3
skills for discharging duties at work. Description of
training activities.
ARRMEEBRTIERENMBIREENBE - # 5.3
HEHES -

People oriented

MABK

Safe production management
Health and Safety

Health and Safety

(RS

Health and Safety

EEaZe

Safe production management
Health and Safety

Development and training

BRME
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Related sections

TERER HEEE
B3.1 The percentage of employees trained by gender 5.3 Development and training
and employee category (e.g. senior management,
middle management).
B3.1 BRI RESERN (NSRERE TREEE) S 53  HRKE
HXIEEBDL
B3.2 The average training hours completed per 53 Development and training
employee by gender and employee category.
B3.2 RURIRERERNE S  BREETKXINTHE 53  BHRKE
2o
B4: Labor General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) 5.1 Employment management
standards disclosure  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that
have a significant impact on the issuer relating to
preventing child and forced labor.
B4 : & TR —REE  BEMLETSCRGISTE ()X k(o)ETH 51 EREER
BOANBERTENHBERRRDIOER
B4.1 Description of measures to review employment 5.1 Employment management
practices to avoid child and forced labor.
B4.1 BRTREESINEENREETIRSEHS T - 51 REETE
B4.2 Description of steps taken to eliminate such 5.1 Employment management
practices when discovered.
B4.2 HAAEZRBRBANERERABERARRN L - 51 ERERE
B5: Supply Chain  General Policies on managing environmental and social 4.6 Supply chain management
Management disclosure  risks of the supply chain.
B5 : e ER —REE  EREHEENREREEREREE - 46  HERER
B5.1 Number of suppliers by geographical region. 4.6 Supply chain management
B5.1 mEE D HRERRE - 46  HERER
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Subject areas

Related sections

TEHE HEEH

B5.2 Description of practices relating to engaging 4.6 Supply chain management
suppliers, number of suppliers where the practices
are being implemented, and how they are
implemented and monitored.

B5.2 WA EBERREENED - MERTERENNE 46  HEEER
[EREBE URBHEHIMNMITRERFE -

B5.3 Describe of practices used to identify 4.6  Supply chain management
environmental and social risks along the supply
chain, and how they are implemented and
monitored.

B5.3 HREBHREREGERGNRERLERARNE 46 HEEEE
- ARAERIRIT REERTTA -

B5.4 Describe practices used to promote 4.6 Supply chain management
environmentally preferable products and services
when selecting suppliers, and how they are
implemented and monitored.

B5.4 HAAREREEREESARREDLRENE 46  HEEERE
Bl - ARAEBERITRER L

B6: Product General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) 4.1 Quality management

Responsibility disclosure  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that 4.2~ Safe production
have a significant impact on the issuer relating management
to health and safety, advertising, labelling and
privacy matters relating to products and services
provided and methods of redress.

B6 : EmEE —REE  ARARHERNRENRERELE  BS REk 41 HEERE
REEEARBREN ()X R(o)BTHE 42 Z2EEER
TABBERZENEBEERRAGINER -

B6.1 Percentage of total products sold or shipped 4.1 Quality management
subject to recalls for safety and health reasons.

B6.1 EERCEXERERTRALZ2EEFEMMALK 41 BEER
SR

B6.2 Number of products and service related 4.1 Quality management
complaints received and how they are dealt with. 4.5  Protection of interests

B6.2 ERANERRRGHIRFEE A REYH I - 41 EHEEE

4.5

EmiRE



Subject areas
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Related sections

TERER HEEE
B6.3 Description of practices relating to observing and 4.4.2. Protection of intellectual
protecting intellectual property rights. property rights
B6.3 fi i B RIS AN E R RV IE I 442 REFMBERE
B6.4 Description of quality assurance process and 4.1 Quality management
recall procedures. 4.2  Safe production
management
B6.4 B ERTEBIERERCKER - 41 HEERE
42 RREEER
B6.5 Description of consumer data protection and 4.5 Protection of interests
privacy policies, and how they are implemented
and monitored.
B6.5 BB EEBRRERALRBEE - URBERITRE 45 ERRE
B E o
B7: Anti-corruption General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) 43 Anti-corruption
disclosure  compliance with relevant laws and regulations that
have a significant impact on the issuer relating to
bribery, extortion, fraud and money laundering.
B7 : R&ES —REE  AENLBER - PR BRFRAREMN c(FE: K 43 RESR
(b)BTHETABEAZENBBEELRIINE
£ o
B7.1 Number of concluded legal cases regarding 4.3 Anti-corruption
corrupt practices brought against the issuer or its
employees during the reporting period and the
outcomes of the cases.
B7.1 REBRHAHZETASIEESREVEERENESHF 43 RES
DREMENHE LFDRER -
B7.2 Description of preventive measures and 4.3 Anti-corruption
whistle-blowing procedures, and how they are
implemented and monitored.
B7.2 sy S R B REF - WRBBRTREERE - 43 RES
B7.3 Description of anti-corruption training provided to 4.3 Anti-corruption
directors and staff.
B7.3 HilmEERE TRRENRE S - 43 RES
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Subject areas

Related sections

TERER HEEE
B8: Community General Policies on community engagement to understand 6. Supporting agriculture and
investment disclosure  the needs of the communities where the issuer public welfare
operates and to ensure its activities take into
consideration the communities’ interests.
B8 : HERE —MRKE  ARENAHEZ2ERTRLEMEHERFENRREEER 6. )N

B8.1

B8.1

B8.2

B8.2

BRBEEEERMEOBE -

Focus areas of contribution (e.g. education, 6.

environmental concerns, labor needs, health,
culture, sport).

EIEHERE (WHE REFE STIFL & 6

Xt 8F) -

Resources contributed (e.g. money or time) to the 6.

focus areas.

EEIREMPRBER (MEHEXER) 6.

Supporting agriculture and
public welfare

)N

e
Bl

Supporting agriculture and
public welfare

e D
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B ZBERE

Ernst & Young ZKESTENEE T Tel EFE: +852 2846 9888
EY 27/F, One Taikoo Place  &HB#ilfBHREEO79%%  Fax EH: +852 2868 4432
979 King's Road Kby — 27 ey.com
571 Quarry Bay, Hong Kong wh—Ere /
Independent auditor’s report BB E

To the shareholders of
China Boqi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd.
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 252 to
448, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2023, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including material accounting policy
information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2023, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BHEBEFRRE (ZER) BRLF
(RAESHEZMA LN ERLA])
BRR

=R

BEBIXFE 2522 448 BN P RE I RFE (3
)BRAR([EAR]) RENB AR (5B &
58] 2R eBmEk - BER2023F 12 31
AZHAUBRARRBEZBIEFEZEREE
k- GANER  FARZEDREEAES
MERUARIAEMEREMT  ARREEXES
FTCRER -

BARE  GAVERRCRBEE S ELZ
Ee((EIRETEAZES ) VMBS
HEER((ERMERSERN]) B EAFHR
B EEEMN2023F 12 8318 258 M BN
URERBEEZB EFEZEAMBRARELR
EREMNE WERBEBRRGO 2 HERTE
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BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (*“HKICPA”). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. For each matter below, our description of
how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these
matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements. The results of our audit procedures, including
the procedures performed to address the matters below,
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

EREXE

HPERREESAMAS ([EREFMIE])
BB BRBCEN ([ ERGBER ) E17F
BT - RfR DA ERMETHEEE — T
MR & BN E T Ay & TSR B B AF —
g RARIBF A G ASBE S AEET
Al (&SR] BN BE5E - WESREZTH
BITHMBERET - HFIEE - RAIMEREHNE
REREMNREECERERMEBRO LIRE -

RAREZSEE

RIERMNERAE  BREZFEALSEMAER
AHRMGEAMBHREATREENEHE - RME
ERERRAVBRR I ERE RREE I
EE2H MIeRtEEREFERER - LA
TEFEEME @ BREAMANEZOAUEREERS
BRI RIBIG VAL IR %E -

BRPEBITARE N [ 2B BEZAR A M IR
FAENET] —HMANEE  BRELES
FHBZELT - Bt - RPINEZBERES
Ol R I8 47 6 ISR ETERERRMAR
HENREFNERR - BEREF (BERASRE TS
FHRMETOREF) MERSRMBBEN &G R
BHRRERBELZELIREER -



KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter
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REELER(E)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

B ETNAEERREZSEE

Revenue from construction contracts

EIER MRS

We identified the revenue from construction contracts
as a key audit matter due to the fact that the amount
recognised was significant in the consolidated
financial statements and the accounting treatments
of which requires significant estimations made by the
directors of the Company. Approximately 42% of the
Group's total revenue for the year ended 31 December
2023 was related to construction contracts.

The Group's revenue from construction contracts is
recognised over time based on the stage of completion
of the contracts, which is determined as the proportion
of the costs incurred relative to the estimated total
costs to complete the contracts.

The directors of the Company estimate both of the
profit margin and contract costs at the beginning for
each contract, revise the estimations of both profit
margin and contract costs through regular reviews
when the directors of the Company consider there are
changes in the assumptions throughout the contract
period.

The accounting policies, significant estimates and
related disclosures are included in notes 2.4, 3 and 5
to the consolidated financial statements.

AR ERTBREZSEAMBERRTEEAN - BEEHE
BERRIEFMERGHE - B RMAKE

BEAS R
EAHNNERTE ABEEZEE - #122023F12A831H
I FEAREENBWAFO42% EBRELHER -

BEEEMNEES RS HRBEA OERPERER - MEH
SERKFE BUR FTEE £ MR SEA R KO RO {4 SRR R B L 51
B -

BERREFEMRESAONENERANRAELHE
H E BERAAEFRABREAHONEMBRRELZL
BB TE R RIET A EEN X LA ORANMEE -

SR  BEEMMEBRRBEHRNGEE M BHRRME
2.4 3K5-

Our procedures in relation to revenue from
construction contracts included:

° Evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of controls relevant to our
audit on budget preparation and revenue
recognition of construction contracts;

° Recalculating the proportion of the costs
incurred relative to the estimated total costs to
complete the contracts on a sampling basis;

° Evaluating the key assumptions adopted by
the directors of the Company in determining
the profit margin and total contract costs
by cross-checking to the corresponding
construction contracts and the respective
budgets;

° Examining construction costs incurred
during the year by tracing the supporting
documentation on a sampling basis; and

° Reviewing the adequacy of the related
disclosures included in the consolidated
financial statements.
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
BYZBETRE (&)

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL
REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by
the IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of
the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit
Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

BYRBEHE (&)
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
BYZBETRE (&)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

BB ERFESMBRRNEME (&)
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to
eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee,
we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Cheong Ming Yik.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

22 March 2024
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

— = 2
melERk
Year ended 31 December 2023
HZE2023F12A31BIEFE

2023 2022
2023 % 20224
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
i ok=3 AR®T T AREFT
Revenue WA 5 2,138,199 1,900,248
Cost of sales and services SHE R ARTEAA (1,702,099) (1,509,470)
Gross profit EH 436,100 390,778
Other income and gains HA A Rz 6 59,248 214,861
Other expense and losses H A5l & 18 (8,597) (247,092)
Selling and distribution expenses SHE koA (25,390) (19,910)
Administrative expenses THAX (101,642) (89,726)
Research and development expenses e (55,888) (58,662)
Impairment losses on financial and CRIEERGHNEER
contract assets EE R 7 (26,232) (15,078)
Share of profit of an associate AE— KBt D a1 7 11,437 14,395
Finance costs B #5  AR 8 (14,449) (13,667)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRBEATER 7 274,587 175,899
Income tax expenses Frigfif 10 (37,243) (20,241)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR £ RRF 237,344 155,658
Profit attributable to: AT MR
Owners of the parent BRAREA A 240,184 151,749
Non-controlling interests e i (2,840) 3,909
237,344 155,658
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE B AREZERER
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF BEARGESRET
THE PARENT 12
- Basic (RMB) —HARN(ARE) 0.24 0.15
- Diluted (RMB) — 5 (AR®) 0.24 0.15
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
melak

Year ended 31 December 2023
HZE2023F12A31BIEFE

2023 2022
20234 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARBTT

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR F AR 237,344 155,658

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hfth2HEik#

Other comprehensive income that will RARBETSEFTHEE
not be reclassified to profit or loss in 1Bz AIE b & w2 ¢
subsequent periods:

Equity investment designated EERABES AEM
at fair value through other FEWEHRERE -
comprehensive income:
Changes in fair value DAEEE 7 916

Net other comprehensive income that RERBBETEEFHES
will not be reclassified to profit or BmmEMmEmKEFRE
loss in subsequent periods 7 916

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ~ FRHEM2E K - KHIRBIE
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 7 916

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FRAZHEWK=HAE

FOR THE YEAR 237,351 156,574
Total comprehensive income ATREGE2EKGEREE

attributable to:

Owners of the parent ISYNEIEZEPN 240,191 152,665

Non-controlling interests TR (2,840) 3,909

237,351 156,574
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

mE MBI K

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

2022
20224
Notes RMB’000
Hiat AREFIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS IRBEE
Property, plant and equipment W - BB R 13 680,166 627,349
Investment properties "B 14 8,983 9,627
Goodwill B 16 6,567 6,488
Other intangible assets HEMEREE 17 529,236 576,797
Receivables under service concession RIS FF& L L HITE T HIE
arrangement I RTR 18 457,517 492,005
Investments in associates REE QAR E 19 63,937 63,895
Equity investment designated at fair ~ #EFEEALBETFAEME
value through other comprehensive H W R ERE
income 20 5,173 5,166
Long term receivable KEfE W 1A 35,752 49,254
Contract assets BHEE 24 134,035 16,785
Amounts due from related parties FEUR 88 5 78 42 80,897 138,125
Deferred tax assets EIETIBE E 32 54,640 45,656
Other non-current assets HEM3EmBEE 150,043 55,046
Total non-current assets EMENE ELRTE 2,206,946 2,086,193
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Receivables under service concession RIS L HITE T 1Y
arrangement FEW IR 18 48,307 49,762
Debt instruments at fair value through RAABETALMEE
other comprehensive income WammEKTA 26 238,689 287,538
Inventories FE 21 33,133 33,129
Financial assets at fair value through A REE ABZER
profit or loss TREE 25 3,373 24,661
Contract assets BHEE 24 242,877 420,655
Trade receivables B 5 W GRIE 22 1,181,509 872,121
Prepayments, deposits and other FERNRIE - EZe Kk
receivables Hfh Y RIE 23 296,457 217,946
Amounts due from related parties JRUL 38 5 3R 1B 42 334,620 232,545
Pledged time deposits and bank EEAEMFERR
balances SRIT4E R 27 84,328 98,266
Cash and cash equivalents B FREEBY 27 348,558 402,488
Total current assets MENVEEMRLTE 2,811,851 2,639,111
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Trade and bills payables B 5 N FTE K EN EE 28 1,117,380 1,134,240
Other payables, deposits received and HfhEFZIE - SUILRE K
accrued expenses JEETFH X 29 373,805 341,495
Contract liabilities aHAaE 30 86,604 109,009
Income tax payable FEE RIS HL 52,351 44,890
Interest-bearing bank and other FTRERTT RE M AR
borrowings 31 118,945 92,108
Lease liabilities HEaE 15 4,172 3,529
Amounts due to related parties FE{SREE 5 FUIE 42 43,739 7,249
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

maMBRRR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

2022
20224
Notes RMB’000
Hiat AREFIT
Total current liabilities BB BT 1,796,996 1,732,520
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 1,014,855 906,591
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EEAERABERE
LIABILITIES 3,221,801 2,992,784
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FREEE
Interest-bearing bank and other FHEIRIT REMER
borrowings 31 97,333 82,029
Lease liabilities HEBE 15 23,096 35,092
Deferred tax liabilities FEIERIEEE 20 31,481 26,735
Contingent consideration HARE 33 958 -
Total non-current liabilities ERMBAGAEE 152,868 143,856
Net assets EEFE 3,068,933 2,848,928
EQUITY =
Equity attributable to owners of the BARIHEE AL ER
parent
Share capital &z 34 67 67
Treasury shares EFRG (1) (1
Other reserves E b 36 3,047,405 2,834,437
3,047,471 2,834,503
Non-controlling interests FEERES 21,462 14,425
Total equity R 3,068,933 2,848,928
Zeng Zhijun Qian Xiaoning
gz®& f2HEEE
Director Director
EE BEFE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERgE K

Year ended 31 December 2023
HZE2023F12A31BIEFE

Attributable to owners of the parent

BAAREARS
Fair value
reserve of
financial
assets at
fair value
through other  Statutory Non-
Share Share  Treasury Merger Other ~comprehensive ~ surplus  Retained controlling Total
Notes capital ~ premium shares  reserve  reserve income ~ reserve profits ~ Subdotal  interests equity
ROAEE
iARH2E
) v haneHEE
3 BEE  ERRR  AHRE  AbER E@Mfﬁﬁﬁ e E3L S L
i B0 RIB' UOU RMB'000 i i RIB 000 MB'000
ole il lofe ]
(i)
At January 2022 HonE Aig BB [0 (e SOMZ31MMEN M 6T 2T
Prot o the year Eigf) - - - - - TN AT B 1,
Other comprehensive income for the year: EREHEANG
Equly vestment designated at farvale  SEARAAERTA
fhrough oher comprehensive incame, A2 ElaniE
netof RE HBHE - - - - o6 - 6 6
Tota comprehensive ncome for the year  EAZTNEHE - - - - o B T 1T I I 13/
Transfer o staiutory surplus reserve @% EERERE - - - - - 19264 (15264) - - -
Fiel 2021 dvidend declered S RIERERE - - - - - - BR) B 14
Repuchase and cancellton ofordnary ~~ BREEERER
shares - (60) - - - - - (60) - (60)
Share-based payments Hih a2k % - 433 - - - - - - 13 - 133
Partial disposal of  subsidary SAtENEN - - - - a7 - - - il 1241 1515
Capial necton fom non-contoling REkEhRRNE"
sharefolders™ - - - - - - - 250 2500
At 31 December 2022and 1 January 2023 R02E12331R R
WBEIF1A 67 866,874 () 00 (127,899) 916 6537 1414503 2834503 14425 2848928
Prot for the year g - - - . - - Su diM M) 2
Othercomprehensive ncomefor e e~ ERERAEY R
Equity investmen designated at fair value EEBRLAEEA
fhrough oher comprehensive nome, net of ,ﬁﬁf?@%mx%
far k& RR - - - - - 7 . - 7 - 1
Tota comprehensive income for theyear  EASTNEAE - - - - - 7 S N T !N 1. I K
Transfer to statutory surplus reserve ASiTRBRE = = = - - - 18,863 (18,863) - - -
Fina 2022 didend decired EEANERARE v - 2 2 - - 2 - ) @) 7]
Disposal o a subsidiay HE-ZHELE - - - - - - - - - o) (2000)
Share-esed payments BB EERM % - m 2 - - - - - W] - 1
Aoquision of  subsicy YE-7HELA 7 - s - - - s - - - fm
At 31 December 2023 HmEnAYE R (A7 R 1T T 7 O 117
These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated other  * ZERBROBREGEMBRARANEGESH

*k

reserves of RMB3,047,405,000 (2022: RMB2,834,437,000) in
the consolidated statement of financial position.

In 2022, Beijing Bogqgi Tianqgi Environmental Protection
Technology Co., Ltd. received a capital injection of
RMB2,000,000 from a non-controlling shareholder, and Handan
Bogi Environmental Technology Co., Ltd. received a capital
injection of RMB500,000 from a non-controlling shareholder.

*k

TR AR 3,047,405,0007C (20224F © AR
#£2 834,437,0007T) °

R2022F A REHHRAMBERHMEERA
AER—ZBHEERRREABIETESEARE
2,000,0007T * MiBEBEFTRERFEBR A
RER—BEERREABTETESEARE
500,0007T °
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(if)

(iii)
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)

Other reserves mainly represent the distribution amounting
to RMB130,310,000 made to the shareholder in the form of
settlement of a bank loan for the shareholder during the year
ended 31 December 2016.

In accordance with the articles of association of the
subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC"),

of their profit after tax as per statutory financial statements

PRC subsidiaries are required to set aside 10%

determined under PRC laws and regulations for the statutory
surplus reserve fund until the reserve reaches 50% of
their registered capital. Transfer to this reserve must be
made before distributing dividends to equity owners of the
subsidiaries. The statutory surplus reserve can be used to
make up for previous years’ losses, expand the existing
operations or converted into additional capital of the respective

subsidiaries.

The Group did not have material non-controlling interests
during both years and hence disclosure of material non-

controlling interests is not made.

ER

(if)

(iii)

REERSER (E)

Year ended 31 December 2023
HZE2023F12A31BIEFE

H@EETIrEEREE2016F12A31HILE
BUABRREERTEFFAMBRRELESHE
B AR#130,310,000TTHI D IR ©

RIBRPEARAME ([HE D KIZOHER
RIMABERMA - RIS A RARETY
BHEMRRBETREROEREENRRIEL
BAN0%BEEZERRFEES  EERHEED
HiTMEARS0% - RO IREE THEAR#ER

EAARIASLAZHEBER  AERBREE
AN EHEBEFEBR BRAALENER

RN B R RNFEIER -

REBERREHHE I EERIFER R
WA BRI A R R -

&l 1t
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

REREMRER

Year ended 31 December 2023
HZE2023F12A31BIEFE

Notes
Hfat
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RERETDH2HERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax FR 75 A A
Adjustments for: AR
Finance costs BT R AR
Share of profit of an associate pak(s):d—S/NCIbiw il
Interest income FEWA 6
Profit from construction service under SIS S E R T
concession operation
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - BEREEBETE
equipment 7
Depreciation of investment properties & WEITE 7
Amortisation of other intangible assets — Efth # 2 & B 5 7
Impairment of other intangible assets B\ EERE 7
Amortisation of other non-current HAIEmEh & E g E
assets 7
Impairment of goodwill EERE 7
Impairment of trade receivables B S RWGRIERE 7
(Reversal of impairment)/impairment E Y RIE CRE
of other receivables #E),/ RE 7
(Reversal of impairment)/impairment R AR FEBGRIERVE
of long-term receivable CRE®D), RE 7
Impairment of contract assets BREERME 7
Impairment of amounts due from FEW B 7 RIBRE
related parties 7
Impairment/(reversal of impairment) Pl 75 4 B A S 2o
of receivables under service BT HERFRIBERE,
concession arrangement CRUE#RE) 7
Reversal of provisions for inventories FER#E D 7
(Gain)/loss on disposal of non-current  HE&EIEREEER
assets (Wax),/ E#E
Loss on fair value changes in financial &R BEFAEBRL
assets at fair value through profit or ERMEEZANEE
loss FEEE
(Gain)/loss on disposal of equity HERQAREBETA
investments at fair value through B RERE 2
profit or loss (W) &8
Dividend income from financial assets AR BEFAEBEL
at fair value through profit or loss TRVEE 2R BMA 6
Gain on fair value adjustment of FHEFANREDN
contingent consideration NABEERE 6
Gain on adjustment of acquisition AEBER BN KR
consideration
Share-based payment expenses VARG 19 B ERER T Z B 2 7
Foreign exchange differences, net ME H ZREFEE

2023
20234

RMB’000
ARBT R

274,587

14,449
(11,437)
(12,914)

(226)
58,370

644
57,886

17,377
22,878
(113)

(1,105)
850

476

3,246

(1,680)

(5,046)

(542)

429
(3,090)

2022
20224
RMB’000
AREFIT

175,899
13,667
(14,395)
(11,064)
(375)
42,585
644
72,084
27,612
8,115
141,469
11,188
3,758

294
148

926
(1,236)
(190)

2,437

9,636

63,134
(1,533)
(10,060)
(160,921)

4,334
(11,930)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

FERTRER (H)

Year ended 31 December 2023
HZE2023F12A31BIEFE

2023 2022
20234 20224
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
k3 AR%T T AR¥ET T
Operating cash flows before EEESEBAIZ
movements in working capital REFERE 415,039 366,126
Increase in inventories FEEN (4) (3,390)
Decrease/(increase) in contract assets AHNEERD
(3 10) 111,554 (134,465)
(Increase)/decrease in trade B 5 RE (3gm),
receivables L (382,069) 113,195
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments, TERRIE - e REM
deposits and other receivables FEYERIE (35 00),/ 5 4> (50,759) 10,479
Decrease in receivables under service  BRFSHFRF 44 2 HEEY
concession arrangement JFE AU TERL 32,697 19,274
Decrease/(increase) in debt instruments ERA R BEF A ELMEE
at fair value through other WM ER T AR
comprehensive income (#n) 49,149 (3,370)
Increase in amounts due from related  FEURRAE 5 FIEHE N
parties (40,011) (55,637)
Decrease in trade and bills payables g SN FIER
ANESE Y (49,670) (2,096)
Increase in other payables, deposits HAtm e 3RIE - 2
received and accrued expenses e &R g 12,643 20,704
Decrease in contract liabilities BRBERD (22,405) (175,436)
Increase/(decrease) in amounts due to  JEATBEE 5 ZUEE N,
related parties CRA) 36,490 (8,452)
Cash generated from operations KERERS 112,654 146,932
Interest received 2 HFH B 8,429 6,431
Income tax paid BERATEH (34,685) (16,319)
Net cash flows from operating RETHBESFE
activities 86,398 137,044

259



260

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
mERSRER (&)

Year ended 31 December 2023
HZE2023F12A31BIEFE

2023 2022
20234 20224
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
k3 AR%T T AR¥ET T
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RERETDH2HERE
ACTIVITIES
Decrease of pledged bank deposits EHEIRIRITIF FOR 13,938 43,743
Interest received BB 713 860
Dividend received from an associate B B A BIE R B 14,395 30,601
Dividend received from financial assets BHZ AN EEFABENE
at fair value through profit or loss BhE EWEAR B - 1,533
Proceeds from disposal of financial HEZQAAEBEFABER
assets at fair value through profit or CREEMBRIA
loss 26,654 84,493
Purchase of property, plant and EEME - BB NEB
equipment (126,866) (84,892)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE - BEREKBHE
plant and equipment KIE 12,682 398
Purchase of intangible assets and cost [ EE & &E MRS EF R
capitalised under service concession ERENERER
arrangements (17,503) (25,408)
Acquisition of financial assets at fair BERRAABETAEREN
value through profit or loss TREE - (3,054)
Purchases of equity investment BEIETAEAAEBEA
designated at fair value through other  Hfh & EURZFHIRTHERE
comprehensive income - (4,250)
(Increase)/decrease of advances to [ REE Sy Bk (1),
related parties Do (5,312) 440
Acquisition of subsidiaries 1 B BT B R ) (11,166) (49,690)
Loss of control of a subsidiary o 2B N B B9 il (999) -
Purchase of other non-current assets EEHMIERBEE (25,220) (17,679)
Net cash flows used in investing RETBFARSFE
activities (118,684) (22,905)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

RERERER (B)

Year ended 31 December 2023
HZE2023F12A31BIEFE

2023 2022
20234 20224
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
Wizt AR¥T T ARETTT
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING REMEZTBZRESRE
ACTIVITIES
New bank and other borrowings raised # &5 1T R EMER 90,781 73,500
Capital injection from non-controlling REFEZEREEFE
shareholders - 2,500
Proceeds from discounted notes RITE AR E TR
receivable from banks FT1S 3R 35,177 22,313
Repayment of the principal portion of EEMEEENASED
lease liabilities - (1,722)
Repurchase of ordinary shares i B A R - (60)
Repayments of bank and other ERIRIT RAMERK
borrowings (109,702) (87,641)
Interest paid ERFE (13,338) (11,608)
Dividends paid EARRE (27,652) (63,821)
Net cash flows used in financing RMEFBFAEESTFE
activities (24,734) (66,539)
NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN ReRRLEE/YRD)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS EnFEE (57,020) 47,600
Cash and cash equivalents at RENZRER
beginning of year REZEEY 402,488 342,958
Effect of foreign exchange rate ExEE s ETHE
changes, net 3,090 11,930
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT REARZEERESESEY
END OF YEAR 348,558 402,488
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

1.

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

China Boqgi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. (the
“Company”) was incorporated as an exempted
company with limited liability in the Cayman Islands on
30 January 2015 and its shares were listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on
16 March 2018. The addresses of the registered office
of the Company and principal place of business of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as the “Group”) are disclosed in the section headed
“Corporate Information” in the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company.
During the year, the Group was involved in the following
principal activities:

° Flue gas treatment business

° Water treatment business

° Hazardous and solid waste treatment/disposal
business

° Dual-carbon new energy* business

In the opinion of the directors of the Company
(“Directors”), there is no single entity that could be
considered as the ultimate holding company.

AAREBAR

FPREFER(ZER) BRAA (TEA
1) R2015F1 A30BEM SRS TMAK
URERRBERAR  HRHN20184F3
R16BEREBHMAERZMER AT TR E
e AREIMAMPBERLEAAR REW
BAT (5B AEE]) HEZE XN
BN FRIABIER ] —& -

RRRBREEB AT - FR - AEER
EUATEERR

FERBIE XS

. R

. foo [ B B T B2 B 5K 7%

. SHHTREIR 15

ARTEF (EB) 85 LRE—ER
WR BRAIRIRAT -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1. A2ATREEER (£Z)
(Continued)
Information about subsidiaries EEMBATNER

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are

BEAARREIZWMBRRZFBNT

as follows:
Place of incorporation/ Issued
registration and ordinary/registered Percentage of equity
Name business share capital attributable to the Company  Principal activities
MR,/ BRITEER/
3 AR E B EMRE FAAEERERDL TERH
Direct Indirect
E& S
CBEE Holdings Co., Ltd. ("CBEE")* British Virgin Islands - 100% - Investment holding
("BVI")
AERAES RARR
Beijing Shengyi Tiancheng PRC/Chinese Mainland™  RMB521,500,000 100% - Investment holding
Environmental SCI-TECH Co., Ltd.
(“Beijing Shengyi")*
IREERHMBRRIBERAT hE /EAE AR521,500,0007C RERR
([EFEE )
Beijing Bosheng Environmental PRC/Chinese Mainland™ RMB10,000,000 - 100%  Investment holding
SCI-TECH Co., Ltd.
EREERENRERAA hE /hEAE AE#10,000,0007C RERR
Beijing Boqi Electric Power PRC/Chinese Mainland™  RMB550,000,000 - 100%  Environmental
SCI-TECH Co., Ltd. protection facilities
(“Beijing Bogi") engineering,
operation and
maintenance services
IRBFENMRERAT hE /AR AR#550,000,0007C RR&MHIE
(F3:3-53)) ERREERY
Jiangxi Jinggangshan Bogi PRC/Chinese Mainland™* RMB81,000,000 - 100%  Concession operation
Environmental Technology Co., Ltd. services
(“Jinggangshan Bogi")
TEARLBSRRMRERAR hE /EAE AR%81,000,0007C HiHEE RS

([HRALET])
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1.

(Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

RAREEER (&)

FRWBARNESR (&)

Place of incorporation/ Issued
registration and ordinary/registered Percentage of equity
Name business share capital attributable to the Company  Principal activities
MR,/ BRITZER/
£ EMREEEY EMRE FAAEERERDL TEER
Direct Indirect
HE A
Shanxi Puzhou Bogi PRC/Chinese Mainland** RMB55,000,000 - 100%  Concession operation
Environmental Technology Co., Ltd. services
(“Puzhou Boqi")
WM EERRRRERAR hEl /R AR AE#55,000,0007C R RS
(IANE=E])
Shanxi Hejin Bogi Environmental PRC/Chinese Mainland** RMB25,000,000 - 100%  Concession operation
Technology Co., Ltd. services
(“Hejin Boqi")
W R R AR AR HEl/ A AR AR#25,000,0007C BHEE RS
(DmeEs])
Anhui Nengda Fuel Co., Ltd. PRC/Chinese Mainland** RMB20,000,000 - 100%  Sale of coal and
chemicals
ZHEERHERAT N AK#20,000,0007C KRR 2miEE
Shanxi Bo Yuan Qi Cheng PRC/Chinese Mainland™  RMB10,000,000 - 100%  Operation and
Environmental Equipment maintenance services
Service Co., Ltd.
WEERFERRRABRBERAR e/ R AR AR%10,000,0007C BERMGERY
Changjizhou Bogi Environmental PRC/Chinese Mainland™*  RMB140,000,000 - 100%  Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd. protection facility
(“Changjizhou Bogi") engineering,
operation and
maintenance services,
and concession
operation services
EEMBERRMEARAR hEl /R AR AR140,000,0007 BR{MEIE  EEEE

[EENER))

EIRH R AR RS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

fRE ISR MR ()

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1.

(Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

RAREEER (&)

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

FRWBARNESR (&)

Place of incorporation/ Issued
registration and ordinary/registered Percentage of equity
Name business share capital attributable to the Company  Principal activities
MR,/ BRTZER/
£ EMREEEY EMRE FAAEERERDL TEER
Direct Indirect
HE S

Beijing Bogi Environmental PRC/Chinese Mainland** RMB10,000,000 - 60%  Technology services,
Remediation Tech Co., Ltd. engineering and

exploration services

EREFREERERAA e/ R AR AE#10,000,0007C R - TRROKER

%

Huainan Bogi Environmental PRC/Chinese Mainland** RMB50,000,000 - 100%  Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd. protection facility
(“Huainan Bogi") engineering,

operation and
maintenance services

ERBSRRNMBEARRA e/ R AR AK#50,000,0007 RREHIE
(HEmEEEl) EERBERY

Laibin Bogi Environmental PRC/Chinese Mainland** RMB80,000,000 - 100%  Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd. protection facility
(“Laibin Bogi") engineering,

operation and
maintenance services

REBSRRMBRERAF hE /AR AR %80,000,0007C RRRIEIE
(IxERT]) EERMEERT

Changzhi Bogi Environmental PRC/Chinese Mainland™  RMB128,000,000 - 100%  Water treatment
Technology Co., Ltd. business
(“Changzhi Boqi")

RABERRHBERAR hE /EAE AR 128,000,0007C KEBLK
IRz

Tangshan Bogi Environmental PRC/Chinese Mainland™ RMB30,000,000 - 100%  Hazardous and solid
Technology Co., Ltd. waste treatment/
(“Tangshan Boqi") disposal service

ELBSRRNRARAA e/ R AR AR30,000,0007C EEERERERY

([ELEs))
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1.
(Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

RAREEER (&)

FRWBARNESR (&)

Place of incorporation/
registration and

Issued

ordinary/registered

Percentage of equity

Name business share capital attributable to the Company  Principal activities
MR,/ BRITZER/
£ EMREEEY ZRRE FAAEERERDL TEER
Direct Indirect
HE A

Handan Bogi Environmental PRC/Chinese Mainland™* RMB75,000,000 - 70%  Dual-carbon new
Technology Co., Ltd. (*Handan Bogi’) energy* business

HBBFERULERLT (BBEF]) +8/HEAE AR#75,000,0007C SR RE

Qinghai Bogi Ecological Environmental  PRC/Chinese Mainland** RMB30,000,000 - 92%  Hazardous and solid
Technology Co., Ltd. (“Qinghai Bogi") waste treatment/

\ disposal service

EEBSERRANRARRA N AR30,000,0007T EERRERERY
(IEBE=E])

Jiangsu Bogi Smart Energy Co., Ltd. PRC/Chinese Mainland** RMB30,000,000 - 51%  Dual-carbon new
(*Jiangsu Bogi") energy* business

THBFERZRRERAA (IRAR)) +HE/ FEAR AE#30,000,0007T SRR E%

Zhongxie power Energy Wuxi PRC/Chinese Mainland** RMBS,000,000 - 51%  Dual-carbon new
Co., Ltd. energy* business
(“Zhongxie Power”)

FHENERERERAR hE /hEAE ARH5,000,0007 SHAaR %
(ThtEHn])

Wuxi Huadong No.2 Smart Energy PRC/Chinese Mainland** RMB5,000,000 - 51%  Dual-carbon new
Co., Ltd. energy* business
(“Huadong No.2")

ERER _REENRARAR WE /AR AE#5,000,0007 SRR RS
(IBR=3%])

Wuxi Huaxin Energy Development PRC/Chinese Mainland™* RMB30,000,000 - 51%  Dual-carbon new
Co., Ltd. energy* business
(“Huaxin Energy’)

ESMENMRERARLA e/ R AR AR30,000,0007C SRR 25
([2&&R])

Shanxi Bogi Green Energy Technology ~ PRC/ Chinese Mainland™  RMB50,000,000 - 100%  Dual-carbon new
Co., Ltd. ("Shanxi Boqi") energy* business

REESZENHERLR (KERS)) =B/ FEAE AE#50,000,0007T SRR 5%

Except for CBEE and Beijing Shengyi, all of the above
subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

> These subsidiaries were registered as limited liability
companies under PRC law.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial
portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of
other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

* WCBEERILREES - LHtPrEHE
REIAARRREERE

w REMBATNRETEEEEMAS
BEEAT o

ERIHEERRIBYEFAREESE
RASEEEEFEEAS D ZARAME
NE - EERG - WMIEEMHE QR
B eERBENTE -



2.1

Annual Report 2023 F 1R

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards ("IFRSs”) (which include all IFRSs,
International Accounting Standards (“IASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB”) and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
They have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for debt investments, contingent
consideration and equity investments which have been
measured at fair value. These consolidated financial
statements are presented in Renminbi (“RMB") and
all values are rounded to the nearest thousand except
when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2023. A subsidiary is an entity
(including a structured entity), directly or indirectly,
controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when
the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over
the investee (i.e., existing rights that give the Group
the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the
investee).

2.1

fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

BHBE
AREE

AMBHBRDREBRE ST ENERS
((ERETERNESEE]) RONBEERNE
HEEA ([ERMBEHREER ] - BHFHR
BEBRHHEREER - B ER (TH
BERtER]) R2) REB QARG
BERTERR - NMBWKRIIRE LA
ERE - ERAEEAENERRE
HARERERIRERI - AP BEHRKRINA
ARB(TAR®]) 2% ME=A5IAE
S - FRABEH IR EAZREON T
o

BRAVBREREARARENEB QA
(BRI AEBE]) HE2023F12A31H
IEFENMBREK -MBARNRHAR
AEEEEESNER (RELETE
) c BAKEBBALHEEIREFNIEHE
JEE AR A B R A R R ok = A AT
W ERENEREHBEREFTNOE S
(PAREEERENIEEHRIKRE T HEEED
MIRBEF) Y EEREERE - IS
4 -
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

2.

2.1

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of
voting rights results in control. When the Company has,
directly or indirectly, less than a majority of the voting
or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all
relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether
it has power over an investee, including:

(a) the contractual arrangement with the other vote
holders of the investee;

(b) rights arising from other contractual arrangements;
and

(c) the Group’s voting rights and potential voting
rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are
prepared for the same reporting period as the
Company, using consistent accounting policies. The
results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the owners
of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling
interests, even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets
and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control described above. A change in the ownership
interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

2.1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it
derecognises the related assets (including goodwill),
liabilities, any non-controlling interest and the exchange
fluctuation reserve; and recognises the fair value of any
investment retained and any resulting surplus or deficit
in profit or loss. The Group’s share of components
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
is reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as
appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if
the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised
IFRSs for the first time for the current year’'s financial
statements.
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts
Amendments to IAS 1

and IFRS Practice
Statement 2

Disclosure of Accounting
Policies

Amendments to IAS 8 Definition of Accounting
Estimates

Amendments to IAS 12 Deferred Tax related to
Assets and Liabilities
arising from a Single
Transaction

Amendments to IAS 12 International Tax Reform —

Pillar Two Model Rules

2.1

2.2

fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

SRR (&)
mBLEE (F)
REEE(E)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

2.

2.2

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (Continued)

The nature and the impact of the new and revised IFRSs

that are applicable to the Group are described below:

(a)

Amendments to IAS 1 require entities to disclose
their material accounting policy information
rather than their significant accounting policies.
Accounting policy information is material if,
when considered together with other information
included in an entity’s financial statements,
it can reasonably be expected to influence
decisions that the primary users of general
purpose financial statements make on the basis
of those financial statements. Amendments to
IFRS Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality
Judgements provide non-mandatory guidance
on how to apply the concept of materiality
to accounting policy disclosures. The Group
has disclosed the material accounting policy
information in note 2 to the financial statements.
The amendments did not have any impact on the
measurement, recognition or presentation of any
items in the Group’s financial statements.

2.2

SRR (&)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(b)

Amendments to IAS 8 clarify the distinction
between changes in accounting estimates and
changes in accounting policies. Accounting
estimates are defined as monetary amounts
in financial statements that are subject to
measurement uncertainty. The amendments also
clarify how entities use measurement techniques
and inputs to develop accounting estimates.
Since the Group's approach and policy align with
the amendments, the amendments had no impact
on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 12 Deferred Tax related
to Assets and Liabilities arising from a
Single Transaction narrow the scope of the
initial recognition exception in IAS 12 so
that it no longer applies to transactions that
give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences, such as leases and
decommissioning obligations. Therefore,
entities are required to recognise a deferred
tax asset (provided that sufficient taxable
profit is available) and a deferred tax liability
for temporary differences arising from these
transactions. Upon the application of the
amendments, the Group has determined the
temporary differences arising from right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities separately, which
have been reflected in the reconciliation
disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements.
However, they did not have any material impact
on the overall deferred tax balances presented in
the consolidated statement of financial position
as the related deferred tax balances qualified for
offsetting under IAS 12.

fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H
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22 EBNBEZBBRER(E)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

2.

2.2

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(d)

Amendments to |1AS 12 International Tax Reform —
Pillar Two Model Rules introduce a mandatory
temporary exception from the recognition and
disclosure of deferred taxes arising from the
implementation of the Pillar Two model rules
published by the Organisation for Economic
Co-operation and Development. The amendments
also introduce disclosure requirements for the
affected entities to help users of the financial
statements better understand the entities’
exposure to Pillar Two income taxes, including
the disclosure of current tax related to Pillar
Two income taxes separately in the periods
when Pillar Two legislation is effective and the
disclosure of known or reasonably estimable
information of their exposure to Pillar Two income
taxes in periods in which the legislation is
enacted or substantively enacted but not yet in
effect. The Group has applied the amendments
retrospectively. Since the Group did not fall
within the scope of the Pillar Two model rules,
the amendments did not have any impact to the
Group.

2.2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following revised IFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in
these financial statements. The Group intends to apply
these revised IFRSs, if applicable, when they become
effective.

Amendments to IFRS 10
and IAS 28

Sale or Contribution of
Assets between an
Investor and its Associate
or Joint Venture?®

Amendments to IFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and
Leaseback’

Classification of Liabilities
as Current or Non-current
(the “2020 Amendments”)’

Non-current Liabilities with
Covenants (the “2022
Amendments”)’

Supplier Finance

Amendments to IAS 1

Amendments to IAS 1

Amendments to IAS 7

and IFRS 7 Arrangements’

Amendments to IAS 21

Lack of Exchangeability?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2024

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2025
8 No mandatory effective date yet determined but

available for adoption
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

2.

2.3

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Further information about those IFRSs that are expected
to be applicable to the Group is described below.

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 address an
inconsistency between the requirements in IFRS 10
and in IAS 28 in dealing with the sale or contribution
of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture. The amendments require a full recognition of
a gain or loss resulting from a downstream transaction
when the sale or contribution of assets constitutes a
business. For a transaction involving assets that do not
constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting from the
transaction is recognised in the investor’s profit or loss
only to the extent of the unrelated investor’s interest in
that associate or joint venture. The amendments are
to be applied prospectively. The previous mandatory
effective date of amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28
was removed by the IASB. However, the amendments
are available for adoption now.

Amendments to IFRS 16 specify the requirements that
a seller-lessee uses in measuring the lease liability
arising in a sale and leaseback transaction to ensure
the seller-lessee does not recognise any amount of the
gain or loss that relates to the right of use it retains. The
amendments are effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2024 and shall be applied
retrospectively to sale and leaseback transactions
entered into after the date of initial application of
IFRS 16 (i.e., 1 January 2019). Earlier application
is permitted. The amendments are not expected to
have any significant impact on the Group’s financial
statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

The 2020 Amendments clarify the requirements for
classifying liabilities as current or non-current, including
what is meant by a right to defer settlement and that
a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting
period. Classification of a liability is unaffected by the
likelihood that the entity will exercise its right to defer
settlement. The amendments also clarify that a liability
can be settled in its own equity instruments, and that
only if a conversion option in a convertible liability is
itself accounted for as an equity instrument would the
terms of a liability not impact its classification. The 2022
Amendments further clarify that, among covenants of
a liability arising from a loan arrangement, only those
with which an entity must comply on or before the
reporting date affect the classification of that liability
as current or non-current. Additional disclosures are
required for non-current liabilities that are subject to
the entity complying with future covenants within 12
months after the reporting period. The amendments
shall be applied retrospectively with early application
permitted. An entity that applies the 2020 Amendments
early is required to apply simultaneously the 2022
Amendments, and vice versa. The Group is currently
assessing the impact of the amendments and whether
existing loan agreements may require revision. Based
on a preliminary assessment, the amendments are not
expected to have any significant impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

2.

2.3.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7 clarify the
characteristics of supplier finance arrangements and
require additional disclosure of such arrangements.
The disclosure requirements in the amendments
are intended to assist users of financial statements
in understanding the effects of supplier finance
arrangements on an entity’s liabilities, cash flows and
exposure to liquidity risk. Earlier application of the
amendments is permitted. The amendments provide
certain transition reliefs regarding comparative
information, quantitative information as at the beginning
of the annual reporting period and interim disclosures.
The amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 21 specify how an entity shall
assess whether a currency is exchangeable into another
currency and how it shall estimate a spot exchange rate
at a measurement date when exchangeability is lacking.
The amendments require disclosures of information
that enable users of financial statements to understand
the impact of a currency not being exchangeable.
Earlier application is permitted. When applying the
amendments, an entity cannot restate comparative
information. Any cumulative effect of initially
applying the amendments shall be recognised as an
adjustment to the opening balance of retained profits
or to the cumulative amount of translation differences
accumulated in a separate component of equity, where
appropriate, at the date of initial application. The
amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee, but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

The Group’s investments in associates are stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position at the
Group’s share of net assets under the equity method of
accounting, less any impairment losses.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
other comprehensive income of associates is included
in profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
respectively. In addition, when there has been a change
recognised directly in the equity of the associate, the
Group recognises its share of any changes, when
applicable, in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its associates are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s investments in
the associates, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the assets transferred.
Goodwill arising from the acquisition of associates
is included as part of the Group’s investments in
associates.
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31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

2.

2.4

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

If an investment in associates becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, the retained interest
is not remeasured. Instead, the investment continues
to be accounted for under the equity method. In all
other cases, upon loss of significant influence over the
associate, the Group measures and recognises any
retained investment at its fair value. Any difference
between the carrying amount of the associate upon loss
of significant influence and the fair value of the retained
investment and proceeds from disposal is recognised in
profit or loss.

When an investment in an associate is classified as held
for sale, it is accounted for in accordance with IFRS
5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations.

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is
the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the
Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for
control of the acquiree. For each business combination,
the Group elects whether to measure the non-controlling
interests in the acquiree at fair value or at the
proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. All other components of non-controlling interests
are measured at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are
expensed as incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

The Group determines that it has acquired a business
when the acquired set of activities and assets includes
an input and a substantive process that together
significantly contribute to the ability to create outputs.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the
financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with
the contractual terms, economic circumstances and
pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This
includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host
contracts of the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
previously held equity interest is remeasured at its
acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset
or liability is measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in profit or loss. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured and subsequent settlement is accounted
for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess
of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the
amount recognised for non-controlling interests and any
fair value of the Group’s previously held equity interests
in the acquiree over the identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this consideration
and other items is lower than the fair value of the net
assets acquired, the difference is, after reassessment,
recognised in profit or loss as a gain on bargain
purchase.
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2.

2.4

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill
is tested for impairment annually or more frequently
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as
at 31 December. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination
is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the
Group’s cash-generating unit (the “CGU”), or groups
of cash-generating units (the “CGU groups”), that
are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination, irrespective of whether other assets or
liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or
groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the CGU (or CGU groups) to which the
goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the
CGU is less than the carrying amount, an impairment
loss is recognised. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a CGU (or a
CGU group) and part of the operation within that unit is
disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation
disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the
operation when determining the gain or loss on the
disposal. Goodwill disposed of in these circumstances
is measured based on the relative value of the operation
disposed of and the portion of the CGU retained.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its debt and equity investments at
fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either in the principal
market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of
a principal market, in the most advantageous market
for the asset or liability. The principal or the most
advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured
using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
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31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

2.

2.4

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fair value measurement (Continued)

The Group uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured
or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole:

based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 1

Level 2 based on valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is observable, either
directly or indirectly

Level 3 based on valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the
financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, contract assets, deferred tax
assets, financial assets and investment properties), the
asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or the
CGU’s value in use and its fair value less costs of
disposal, and is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that
are largely independent of those from other assets
or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset
belongs. In testing a CGU for impairment, a portion
of the carrying amount of a corporate asset (e.g., a
headquarters building) is allocated to an individual
CGU if it can be allocated on a reasonable and
consistent basis or, otherwise, to the smallest group of
cash-generating units.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. An impairment loss is charged to profit or loss in
the period in which it arises in those expense categories
consistent with the function of the impaired asset.
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2.

2.4

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If such an
indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset
other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount of that asset, but not to an amount
higher than the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is
credited to profit or loss in the period in which it arises.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of
that person’s family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group;
or

(iiiy is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent of
the Group;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Related parties (Continued)

or

(b)

the party is an entity where any of the
following conditions applies:

(i the entity and the Group are members of
the same group;

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or of a parent,
subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the other
entity);

(iii)  the entity and the Group are joint ventures
of the same third party;

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity;

(V) the entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of either
the Group or an entity related to the
Group;

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a);

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the
Group or to the parent of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction
in progress, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. When an item
of property, plant and equipment is classified as held
for sale or when it is part of a disposal group classified
as held for sale, it is not depreciated and is accounted
for in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held
for sale and Discontinued Operations. The cost of an
item of property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location
for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to profit
or loss in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the
expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the
carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where
significant parts of property, plant and equipment
are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific
useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated by the units-of-production
method to write off the cost of each item of landfills
to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The
estimated landfill volume are as follows:

Rigid landfills
Flexible landfill

50,000 tons/each
500,000 tons/each
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(Continued)

Except for landfills, depreciation is calculated on the
straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of
property, plant and equipment to its residual value over
its estimated useful life. The estimated useful lives of
property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Owned properties 14 to 30 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Fixtures and equipment 2 to 20 years
Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of that item is
allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts and
each part is depreciated separately. Residual values,
useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial
year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

When the Group makes payments for ownership
interests of properties which includes both leasehold
lands and building elements, the entire consideration is
allocated between the leasehold lands and the building
elements in proportion to the relative fair values at initial
recognition. To the extent the allocation of the relevant
payments can be made reliably, interest in leasehold
lands is presented as “property, plant and equipment”
in the consolidated statement of financial position. When
the consideration cannot be allocated reliably between
non-lease building element and undivided interest in
the underlying leasehold lands, the entire properties are
classified as property, plant and equipment.
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment including
any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognised in profit or loss
in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress is stated at cost less any
impairment losses, and is not depreciated. It is
reclassified to the appropriate category of property,
plant and equipment when completed and ready for
use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
(including right-of-use assets) held to earn rental
income and/or for capital appreciation. Such properties
are measured initially at cost, including transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses.

The investment properties are depreciated on a
straight-line basis at the rate of 3.17% per annum with
the estimated residual value of 5% of the cost.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in profit or loss in
the year of the retirement or disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets with finite useful lives, other than
service concession arrangements as set out in “Service
concession arrangements” below, that are acquired
separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any impairment losses. Amortisation is
recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal,
or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised
in profit or loss in the period when the asset is
derecognised.

When the Group has a right to charge for usage of
service concession infrastructure (as a consideration for
providing construction services in a service concession
arrangement), it recognises an intangible asset at fair
value upon initial recognition. The Group’s intangible
assets represent operating concessions and are
stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
impairment losses, if any. Operating concessions are
amortised over the tenure of the service concession
arrangements and after taking into account of their
estimated residual value, using straight-line method.
The residual value is estimated by the Directors for
the amount that could be recovered when the relevant
contractual party is obliged to pay the Group for the
transfer of infrastructure (which is built by the Group
for obtaining the operating concession) at a price
appraised by valuer upon the expiry of the service
concession arrangements (if not extendable by the
relevant contractual party) in accordance with the
relevant service concession agreements. The estimated
useful life, residual value and amortisation method are
reviewed at the end of the reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for
on a prospective basis. Further details of operating
concessions are set out in “Service concession
arrangements” below.
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China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (Continued)

Service concession arrangements are amortised on
a straight-line basis, over the remaining concession
period. Other intangible assets are amortised on a
straight-line basis based on their estimated useful lives
as follows:

Software

Software is stated at cost less any impairment losses
and is amortised on the straight-line basis over its
estimated useful life of 5 years.

Patents and trademarks

Patents and trademarks are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives of 5 to 15 years.

Research and development costs

All research costs are charged to profit or loss as
incurred.

Customer relationship

Customer relationship is stated at cost less any
impairment losses and is amortised on the straight-line
basis over its estimated useful life of 5 years.

Service concession arrangements

The Group has entered into a number of service
concession arrangements with certain owners of the
power plants and other entities (the “Grantors”).

Under these service concession arrangements:

o the Grantors control or regulate the services the
Group must provide with the infrastructure, to
whom it must provide them, and at what price;
and

° the Grantors control, through ownership,
beneficial entitlement or otherwise, any
significant residual interest in the infrastructure
at the end of the term of the arrangements, or
the infrastructure is used for its entire useful life
under the arrangements, or both the Group’s
practical ability to sell or pledge the infrastructure
is restricted and continuing right of use of the
infrastructure is given to the Grantors throughout
the period of the arrangements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Service concession arrangements (Continued)
Consideration given to the Grantor

During construction stage, a contract asset is
recognised to the extent that the Group has a future
unconditional right to receive cash or another financial
asset from the Grantors for the consideration paid and
payable by the Group to the Grantors upon completion
of the construction of the relevant infrastructure, that
is a condition for granting such unconditional right.
The contract asset is transferred to financial asset
(receivable under a service concession arrangement)
when the construction of the relevant infrastructure
is completed. The Group has unconditional right to
receive cash if the Grantors contractually guarantee to
pay the Group specified or determinable amounts or
the shortfall (the “Guarantee”), if any, between amounts
received from the users of the service and specified or
determinable amounts.

The financial assets (receivables under service
concession arrangements) are accounted for in
accordance with the policy set out for financial assets
at amortised cost below. An intangible asset (operating
concession) is recognised to the extent that the Group
receives a right to charge users of the service, which is
not an unconditional right to receive cash because the
amounts are contingent on the extent that the use, and
is accounted for in accordance with the policy set out
for “Intangible assets” above.

If the Group is paid for the consideration partly by a
financial asset and partly by an intangible asset, then
each component of the consideration is accounted for
separately and is recognised initially at the fair value of
the consideration.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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31 December 2023
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2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Leases

The Group assesses at contract inception whether
a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration.

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recognition and
measurement approach for all leases, except for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets.
The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease
payments and right-of-use assets representing the right
to use the underlying assets.

(a) Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are recognised at the
commencement date of the lease (that is
the date the underlying asset is available for
use). Right-of-use assets are measured at
cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of
right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred,
and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives
received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on
a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease
terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets
as follows:

Leasehold lands
Leased properties

50 years
11to 10 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to
the Group by the end of the lease term or the
cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option,
depreciation is calculated using the estimated
useful life of the asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Leases (Continued)

Group as a lessee (Continued)

(b)

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are recognised at the
commencement date of the lease at the present
value of lease payments to be made over
the lease term. The lease payments include
fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments) less any lease incentives receivable,
variable lease payments that depend on an index
or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under
residual value guarantees. The lease payments
also include the exercise price of a purchase
option reasonably certain to be exercised by the
Group and payments of penalties for termination
of a lease, if the lease term reflects the Group
exercising the option to terminate the lease. The
variable lease payments that do not depend on
an index or a rate are recognised as an expense
in the period in which the event or condition that
triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease
payments, the Group uses its incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date because the interest rate implicit in the
lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease
liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion
of interest and reduced for the lease payments
made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease
liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification,
a change in the lease term, a change in lease
payments (e.g., a change to future lease
payments resulting from a change in an index or
rate) or a change in assessment of an option to
purchase the underlying asset.
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2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Leases (Continued)
Group as a lessee (Continued)
(c) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease
recognition exemption to its short-term leases of
leased machinery and equipment (that is those
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or
less from the commencement date and do not
contain a purchase option). It also applies the
recognition exemption for leases of low-value
assets to leases of machinery and equipment

that are considered to be of low value.

Lease payments on short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Group as a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it classifies at lease
inception (or when there is a lease modification) each
of its leases as either an operating lease or a finance
lease.

Leases in which the Group does not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an asset are classified as operating
leases. Rental income is accounted for on a straight-line
basis over the lease terms and is included in revenue
in profit or loss due to its operating nature. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of
the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on
the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are
recognised as revenue in the period in which they are
earned.

Leases that transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset
to the lessee are accounted for as finance leases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as
subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income, and fair value
through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition
depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Group’s business model for
managing them. With the exception of trade receivables
that do not contain a significant financing component or
for which the Group has applied the practical expedient
of not adjusting the effect of a significant financing
component, the Group initially measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction
costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a
significant financing component or for which the Group
has applied the practical expedient are measured
at the transaction price determined under IFRS 15
in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and
measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income, it needs to give rise to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
(“SPPI") on the principal amount outstanding. Financial
assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified
and measured at fair value through profit or loss,
irrespective of the business model.
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2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (Continued)

The Group’s business model for managing financial
assets refers to how it manages its financial assets
in order to generate cash flows. The business model
determines whether cash flows will result from collecting
contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets,
or both. Financial assets classified and measured
at amortised cost are held within a business model
with the objective to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows, while financial assets
classified and measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income are held within a business
model with the objective of both holding to collect
contractual cash flows and selling. Financial assets
which are not held within the aforementioned business
models are classified and measured at fair value
through profit or loss.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace are recognised on the trade date, that is,
the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently
measured using the effective interest method and are
subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised
in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised,
modified or impaired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Subsequent measurement (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (debt instruments)

For debt investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income, foreign
exchange revaluation and impairment losses or
reversals are recognised in profit or loss and computed
in the same manner as for financial assets measured
at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes
are recognised in other comprehensive income.
Upon derecognition, the cumulative fair value change
recognised in other comprehensive income is recycled
to profit or loss.

Financial assets designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income (equity investments)

Upon initial recognition, the Group can elect to classify
irrevocably its equity investments as equity investments
designated at fair value through other comprehensive
income when they meet the definition of equity under
IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not
held for trading. The classification is determined on an
instrument-by-instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never
recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as
other income in profit or loss when the right of payment
has been established, except when the Group benefits
from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost
of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are
recorded in other comprehensive income. Equity
investments designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income are not subject to impairment
assessment.
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2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Subsequent measurement (Continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the statement of financial position at fair value
with net changes in fair value recognised in profit or
loss.

This category includes equity investments which the
Group had not irrevocably elected to classify at fair
value through other comprehensive income. Dividends
on the equity investments are also recognised as other
income in the statement of profit or loss when the right
of payment has been established.

A derivative embedded in a hybrid contract, with a
financial liability or non-financial host, is separated from
the host and accounted for as a separate derivative if
the economic characteristics and risks are not closely
related to the host; a separate instrument with the same
terms as the embedded derivative would meet the
definition of a derivative; and the hybrid contract is not
measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in
fair value recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change
in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies
the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a
reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value
through profit or loss category.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Subsequent measurement (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(Continued)

A derivative embedded within a hybrid contract
containing a financial asset host is not accounted for
separately. The financial asset host together with the
embedded derivative is required to be classified in its
entirety as a financial asset at fair value through profit
or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e.,
the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position)

removed from

when:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset
have expired; or

° the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has
neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (Continued)

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what
extent, it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership
of the asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the Group continues
to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group
also recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and
the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group performs impairment assessment under the
expected credit loss (“ECL”) model on financial assets,
which are subject to impairment under IFRS 9 (including
trade receivables, other receivables, amounts due from
related parties, debt instruments at fair value through
other comprehensive income, receivables under service
concession arrangement, long-term receivable, cash
and bank balances, and time deposits) and contract
assets. The amount of ECL is updated at each reporting
date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial
recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from
all possible default events over the expected life of
the relevant instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL
represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected
to result from default events that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date. Assessment are done
based on the Group’s historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors,
general economic conditions and an assessment of
both the current conditions at the reporting date as well
as the forecast of future conditions.

Simplified approach

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade
receivables, contract assets and amounts due from
related parties-trade portion without significant financing
component. Under the simplified approach, the Group
does not track changes in credit risk, but instead
recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs
at each reporting date. Except for debtors including
which is credit-impaired is assessed for impairment
individually, the trade receivables, contract assets
and amounts due from related parties-trade portion
are grouped under a provision matrix into internal
credit rating buckets based on shared credit risk
characteristics by reference to repayment histories for
recurring customers and current past due exposure for
the new customers.

General approach

For all other instruments, the Group measures the loss
allowance equal to 12 months ECL, unless when there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, the Group recognises lifetime ECL.
The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be
recognised is based on significant increases in the
likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial
recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

General approach (Continued)

(a)

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a
financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Group compares
the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the reporting date with the risk
of a default occurring on the financial instrument
as at the date of initial recognition. In making
this assessment, the Group considers both
quantitative and qualitative information that is
reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information that
is available without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken
into account when assessing whether credit
risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition:

° an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the financial instrument’s
external (if available) or internal credit
rating;

° significant deterioration in external market
indicators of credit risk, e.g., a significant
increase in the credit spread, or the length
of time or the extent to which the fair value
of a financial asset has been less than its
amortised cost;

° existing or forecast adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions
that are expected to cause a significant
decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its
debt obligations;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

General approach (Continued)

(a)

Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

° an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operating results of the
debtor;

o an actual or expected significant adverse

change in the regulatory, economic, or
technological environment of the debtor
that results in a significant decrease in the
debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above
assessment, the Group presumes that the credit
risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition when contractual payments are more
than 30 days past due, unless the Group has
reasonable and supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness
of the criteria used to identify whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk and
revises them as appropriate to ensure that the
criteria are capable of identifying significant
increase in credit risk before the amount
becomes past due.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

General approach (Continued)

(b)

Definition of default

The Group considers the following as constituting
an event of default for internal credit risk
management purposes as historical experience
indicates that receivables that meet either of the
following criteria are generally not recoverable.

° when there is a breach of covenants by
the counterparty; or

° information developed internally or
obtained from external sources indicates
that the debtor is unlikely to pay its
creditors, including the Group, in full
(without taking into account any collaterals
held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Group
considers that default has occurred when the
contractual payment is more than 90 days
past due unless the Group has reasonable
and supportable information to demonstrate
that a more lagging default criterion is more
appropriate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

General approach (Continued)

(c)

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or

more events that have a detrimental impact on

the estimated future cash flows of that financial

asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial

asset is credit-impaired includes observable data

about the following events:

significant financial difficulty of the issuer
or the borrower;

a breach of contract, such as a default or
past due event;

the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic
or contractual reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, having
granted to the borrower a concession(s)
that the lender(s) would not otherwise
consider; or

it is becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there is

information indicating that the counterparty is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect
of recovery, for example, when the counterparty has

been placed under liquidation or has entered into

bankruptcy proceedings. Financial assets written off

may still be subject to enforcement activities under the

Group's recovery procedures. Any recoveries made are

recognised in profit or loss.
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2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability
of default, loss given default and the exposure at
default. The assessment of the probability of default and
loss given default is based on historical data adjusted
Estimation of ECL

reflects an unbiased and probability-weighted amount

by forward-looking information.

that is determined with the respective risks of default
occurring as the weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in
accordance with the contract and the cash flows
that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the
effective interest rate determined at initial recognition.

To measure the ECL, contract assets, trade receivables
and amounts due from related parties-trade portion are
grouped based on shared common risk characteristics.
The Group believes that most of the customers of trade
receivable, contract assets and amounts due from
related parties-trade portion are the same in nature,
who are power plants, and treats all customers as one
single group. The grouping is regularly reviewed by
the Directors to ensure the constituents of the Group
continue to share similar credit risk characteristics.

Except for investments in debt instruments that are
measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income, the Group recognises an impairment gain or
loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments by
adjusting their carrying amount, with the exception
of trade receivables, contract assets, amounts due
from related parties, receivables under service
concession arrangement, long-term receivable and
other receivables where the corresponding adjustment

is recognised through a loss allowance account.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition,
as contingent consideration, loans and borrowings,
payables.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and bills
payables, other payables, amounts due to related
parties, interest-bearing bank and other borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (frade and other
payables, and borrowings)

After initial recognition, trade and other payables,
and interest-bearing borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
rate method unless the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.
Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
effective interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation is included in
finance costs in profit or loss.
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31 December 2023
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2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the
difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Treasury shares

Own equity instruments which are reacquired and held
by the Company or the Group (treasury shares) are
recognised directly in equity at cost. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Group’s own equity instruments.

Inventories

Inventories mainly include supplies and spare parts in
relation to the Group’s environmental protection facility
and operation and maintenance services, and are
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
of inventories is calculated using the first-in-first-out
method. Net realisable value is based on estimated
selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to
completion and disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial
position comprise cash on hand and at banks, and
short-term highly liquid deposits with a maturity
of generally within three months that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash, subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value and held for the
purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and at banks, and short-term deposits as defined
above, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a
past event and it is probable that a future outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the Group expects some or all of a provision to
be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as
a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is
presented in the statement of profit or loss net of any
reimbursement.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the
end of the reporting period of the future expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising
from the passage of time is included in finance costs in
profit or loss.
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2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration
interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

o when the deferred tax liability arises from the
initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss and does not give rise to equal
taxable and deductible temporary differences;
and

o in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, when the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

° when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss
and does not give rise to equal taxable and
deductible temporary differences; and

o in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries
and associates, deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
the temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred
tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be recovered.
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2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset
if and only if the Group has a legally enforceable right
to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities
and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the same taxable entity or different
taxable entities which intend either to settle current tax
liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each
future period in which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or
recovered.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value
where there is reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and all attaching conditions will be
complied with. When the grant relates to an expense
item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis
over the periods that the costs, for which it is intended
to compensate, are expensed.

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is
credited to a deferred income account and is released
to the statement of profit or loss over the expected
useful life of the relevant asset by equal annual
instalments or deducted from the carrying amount of the
asset and released to the statement of profit or loss by
way of a reduced depreciation charge.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control”
of the goods or services underlying the particular

performance obligation is transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service
(or a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct or a
series of distinct goods or services that are substantially
the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised over time by reference to the progress
towards complete satisfaction of the relevant
performance obligation if one of the following criteria is

met:

o the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s
performance as the Group performs;

o the Group’s performance creates or enhances an
asset that the customer controls as the Groups
performs; or

. the Group’s performance does not create an
asset with an alternative use to the Group and
the Group has an enforceable right to payment
for performance completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time

when the customer obtains control of the distinct good
or service.

2.

2.4

fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

SRR (&)
ERETEE(E)
N34

BEF&EH W

AEBRBETEAEER (L) BRI
@ BEREROREHEBNE IR
R THE B | 88 T B PR R -

BHORETHENEIOE —EmakikRH (K
MEEmARS) IABHERB —F5 7]
& & m ek IRTS o

W& THER —IER%E - R 2EKE
B /B 40 B O 2 T o I A 0 A 42 ) e T
R

. P RAKEE L [F  WER KR
FEZN SR [ 8 40 AR (RO Bl 22

. AEBEHEHRRIIZREPRA
SEBORFZHINEE © K

. AEENBORBZHAEEAR
BRAZNEE  MAKEARS
HITRUBRESEBOLDHR
18 o

BRI REFPER
RS FE B UL ©

Al & sk RIS RO 12

313



314

China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEZRR (ER) ERLF

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

When the consideration in a contract includes a variable
amount, the amount of consideration is estimated
to which the Group will be entitled in exchange for
transferring the goods or services to the customer.
The variable consideration is estimated at contract
inception and constrained until it is highly probable
that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of
cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is

subsequently resolved.

When the contract contains a financing component
which provides the customer with a significant benefit
of financing the transfer of goods or services to the
customer for more than one year, revenue is measured
at the present value of the amount receivable,
discounted using the discount rate that would be
reflected in a separate financing transaction between
the Group and the customer at contract inception. When
the contract contains a financing component which
provides the Group with a significant financial benefit
for more than one year, revenue recognised under the
contract includes the interest expense accreted on the
contract liability under the effective interest method. For
a contract where the period between the payment by
the customer and the transfer of the promised goods
or services is one year or less, the transaction price is
not adjusted for the effects of a significant financing
component, using the practical expedient in IFRS 15,

Construction services

Revenue from the provision of construction services
is recognised over time, using an input method to
measure progress towards complete satisfaction of
the service, because the Group’'s performance creates
or enhances an asset that the customer controls as
the asset is created or enhanced. The input method
recognises revenue based on the proportion of the
actual costs incurred relative to the estimated total
costs for satisfaction of the construction services.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
Construction services (Continued)

Claims to customers are amounts that the Group seeks
to collect from the customers as reimbursement of costs
and margins for scope of works not included in the
original construction contract. Claims are accounted
for as variable consideration and constrained until it is
highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in
the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not
occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved. The Group uses
the expected value method to estimate the amounts of
claims because this method best predicts the amount
of variable consideration to which the Group will be
entitled.

Contracts with multiple performance obligations
(including allocation of transaction price)

For contracts that contain more than one performance
obligations, including certain concession agreements
that include “Build-Operate-Transfer” (“BOT”) and
“Build-Own-Operate” (“BOO”) contracts, the Group
allocates the transaction price to each performance
obligation on a relative stand-alone selling price basis.

The stand-alone selling price of the distinct good
or service underlying each performance obligation
is determined at contract inception. It represents
the price at which the Group would sell a promised
good or service separately to a customer. If a
stand-alone selling price is not directly observable,
the Group estimates it using appropriate techniques
such that the transaction price ultimately allocated
to any performance obligation reflects the amount of
consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled
in exchange for transferring the promised goods or
services to the customer.
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2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
Existence of significant financing component

In determining the transaction price, the Group adjusts
the promised amount of consideration for the effects
of the time value of money if the timing of payments
agreed (either explicitly or implicitly) provides the
customer or the Group with a significant benefit of
financing the transfer of goods or services to the
customer. In those circumstances, the contract contains
a significant financing component. A significant
financing component may exist regardless of whether
the promise of financing is explicitly stated in the
contract or implied by the payment terms agreed to by
the parties to the contract.

For contracts where the Group transferred the
construction services before payments from customers
in which the Group adjusts for the promised amount of
consideration for significant financing components, the
Group applies a discount rate that would be reflected
in a separate financing transaction between the Group
and the customer at contract inception. The Group
recognises interest income during the period between
the payment from customers and the transfer of the
associated services.

For contracts where the period between payment and
transfer of the associated goods or services is less than
one year, the Group applies the practical expedient of
not adjusting the transaction price for any significant
financing component.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
Revenue from other sources

Interest income generated from service concession
arrangement is recognised on an accrual basis using
the effective interest method by applying the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
over the expected life of the financial instrument or a
shorter period, when appropriate, to the net carrying
amount of the receivable under service concession
arrangement.

Other income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using
the effective interest method by applying the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
over the expected life of the financial instrument or a
shorter period, when appropriate, to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset.

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion basis
over the lease terms. Variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised
as income in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’
right to receive payment has been established, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the
dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.

Contract assets

If the Group performs by transferring goods or services
to a customer before being unconditionally entitled to
the consideration under the contract terms, a contract
asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is
conditional. Contract assets are subject to impairment
assessment, details of which are included in the
accounting policies for impairment of financial assets.
They are reclassified to trade receivables when the right
to the consideration becomes unconditional.
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2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised when a payment is
received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier)
from a customer before the Group transfers the related
goods or services. Contract liabilities are recognised as
revenue when the Group performs under the contract
(i.e., transfers control of the related goods or services
to the customer).

Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and
others providing similar services are measured at the
fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.
Details regarding the determination of the fair value of
equity-settled share-based transactions are set out in
note 35.

The fair value determined at the grand date of the
equity-settled share-based payments is expensed on
a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based
on the Group's estimate of equity instruments that will
eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity.
At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimate of the number of equity instruments expected
to vest.

The impact of the original estimates, if any, is
recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative
expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
corresponding adjustment to the share premium.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions with
parties other than employees are measured at the fair
value of the goods or services received, except where
that fair value cannot be estimated reliably, in which
case they are measured at the fair value of the equity
instruments granted, measured at the date the entity
obtains the goods or the counterparty renders the
service.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Other employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

The Group’s subsidiaries operating in the PRC except
for Hong Kong and Macau (“Chinese Mainland”)
participate in a central defined contribution retirement
benefit plan managed by the local municipal
government in the locations in which they operate.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
companies’ payroll costs and are charged to profit
or loss as they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the central defined contribution retirement
benefit plan.

Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured
on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related service is provided.

A provision is recognised for the amount expected to
be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing
plans if the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past
services provided by the employee and the obligation
can be estimated reliably.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier
of when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of termination
benefits.

2.

2.4
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31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

2.

2.4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e.,
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The
capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when
the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs
consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs
in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Dividends

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when they
are approved by the shareholders in a general meeting.
Proposed final dividends are disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements.

Foreign currencies

The Company’s functional currency is RMB. In
preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on
that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated. Exchange differences arising on the
settlement of monetary items, and on the retranslation
of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s consolidated financial
statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,
and their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that could require a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year.

Progress of completion of performance obligations

The Group’'s revenue from construction contracts is
recognised over time based on the stage of completion
of the contract, which is determined as the proportion of
the costs incurred relative to the estimated total costs
to complete the contract. The Directors estimate both
of the profit margin and contract cost at the beginning
for each contract, revise the estimation of both profit
margin and contract cost through regular review
when the Directors consider there are changes in the
assumptions throughout the contract period. The actual
outcome of the contract in terms of its total revenue and
costs may be higher or lower than the estimates and
this will affect the revenue and profit recognised.
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31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Progress of completion of performance obligations
(Continued)

In addition, the Group makes provision for expected
loss on construction contracts based on the estimation
of the outcome of the ongoing construction projects by
the Directors’ prior experience and industry averages
for similar projects. The Group assesses periodically
the expected return of construction contracts and if
the expectation differs from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the expected return in the period
in which such estimate has been changed.

Provision of ECL for trade receivables, contract
assets and amounts due from related parties-trade
portion

The management of the Group estimates the amount of
lifetime ECL of trade receivables, contract assets and
amounts due from related parties-trade portion based
on provision matrix through grouping of various debtors
that have similar loss patterns, after considering
ageing, internal credit ratings of trade debtors,
repayment history and/or past due status of respective
trade receivables. Estimated loss rates are based on
historical observed default rates over the expected life
of the debtors and are adjusted for forward-looking
information. In addition, trade receivables and contract
assets that are credit-impaired are assessed for
ECL individually. The loss allowance amount of the
trade receivables, contract assets and amounts due
from related parties-trade portion is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows with
the consideration of expected future credit losses. The
provision of ECL is sensitive to changes in estimates.
The Group’s historical credit loss experience and
forecast of economic conditions may also not be
representative of a customer’s actual default in the
future. The information about the ECL and the Group’s
trade receivables, contract assets and amounts due
from related parties-trade portion are disclosed in notes
22, 24 and 42 respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Provision for customer claims

The Directors estimate the results of relevant events
based on the information available upon 31 December
2023 and recognise accrued expenses at a most
probable amount. Actual results may be different
depending on the future progress.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at
least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation
of the value in use of the CGUs to which the goodwill
is allocated. Estimating the value in use requires the
Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash
flows from the CGUs and also to choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value
of those cash flows. The carrying amount of goodwill
at 31 December 2023 was RMB6,567,000 (2022:
RMB®6,488,000). Further details are given in note 16.
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31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Leases — Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate
implicit in a lease, and therefore, it uses an incremental
borrowing rate (“IBR") to measure lease liabilities.
The IBR is the rate of interest that the Group would
have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with
a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an
asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in
a similar economic environment. The IBR therefore
reflects what the Group “would have to pay”, which
requires estimation when no observable rates are
available (such as for subsidiaries that do not enter
into financing transactions) or when it needs to be
adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of the lease
(for example, when leases are not in the subsidiary’'s
functional currency). The Group estimates the IBR using
observable inputs (such as market interest rates) when
available and is required to make certain entity-specific
estimates (such as the subsidiary’s stand-alone credit
rating).

Leases — Significant judgement in determining the
lease term of contracts with renewal options

The Group has a lease contract that includes extension
and termination options. The Group applies judgement
in evaluating whether or not to exercise the option to
renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all
relevant factors that create an economic incentive for
it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After
the commencement date, the Group reassesses the
lease term if there is a significant event or change in
circumstances that is within its control and affects its
ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to renew
or to terminate the lease (e.g., construction of significant
leasehold improvements or significant customisation to
the leased asset).

In addition, the renewal options for leases of plant are
not included as part of the lease term as these are not
reasonably certain to be exercised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than
goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators
of impairment for all non-financial assets (including the
right-of-use assets) at the end of each reporting period.
Indefinite life intangible assets are tested for impairment
annually and at other times when such an indicator
exists. Other non-financial assets are tested for
impairment when there are indicators that the carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment exists
when the carrying value of an asset or a CGU exceeds
its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The
calculation of the fair value less costs of disposal is
based on available data from binding sales transactions
in an arm’s length transaction of similar assets or
observable market prices less incremental costs for
disposing of the asset. When value in use calculations
are undertaken, management must estimate the
expected future cash flows from the asset or the
CGU and choose a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Business combinations and goodwill

When the Group completes a business combination, the
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed
are recognised at their fair value. Management
estimation is required to determine the fair values of
the assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and the
purchase consideration, and on the allocation of the
purchase consideration to the identifiable assets and
liabilities. The fair values of the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed are determined
using valuation techniques including the discounted
cash flow model. The inputs to these models are taken
from observable market where possible, but where this
is not feasible, a degree of judgement and estimation is
required in establishing fair values. Management must
estimate the expected future cash flows and discount
rate in order to calculate the fair values.
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31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

4.

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into
business units based on their products and services
and has four reportable operating segments as follows:

a)

Flue gas treatment business

Environmental project design, procurement of
protection equipment and materials, project
facility construction and equipment
engineering instalment and testing services
(“EPC")

Operation and operation service and regular
maintenance maintenance service for

(“"O&M”) desulfurization and denitrification
facilities and dust removal
facilities

Concession construction of infrastructure
operation or acquisition of existing

infrastructure from grantor,
operation and maintenance of
flue gas treatment project for a
pre-defined period according
to the concession contract and
transferring the ownership of the
infrastructure to the grantor at
the end of the period

Others sales of by-products and others

The water treatment business mainly involves
project engineering and design, procurement of
equipment and materials, project construction,
equipment installation, commissioning services
and the sewage treatment service
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

c) The hazardous and solid waste treatment/
disposal business mainly involves in the
detoxification, reduction and resource treatment
and disposal of bulk solid waste and industrial
hazardous waste

d) The dual-carbon new energy* business mainly
involves project engineering and design,
procurement of equipment and materials,
project construction, equipment installation,
commissioning services and photovoltaic power
generation project services.

For the purposes of resources allocation and
assessment of segment performance, the executive
directors, being the chief operating decision maker
(“CODM"), regularly review types of goods or services
delivered or provided by focusing on different
business models. CODM assesses the performance
of the operating segments based on a measure of
“reportable segment profit”, i.e., “revenue less cost
of sales”. The Group does not allocate depreciations
and amortisations other than those presented in cost
of sales and services, impairment of other non-current
assets, impairment losses on financial and contract
assets. The Group also does not allocate other income
and other gains, other expense and losses, selling
and distribution expenses, administrative expenses,
research and development expenses, finance costs
and share of profit of associates to its segments, as
the CODM does not use such information to allocate
resources to or evaluate the performance of the
operating segments.

No segment assets and liabilities are presented as the
CODM does not regularly review segment assets and
liabilities.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. RK&53ER ()

(Continued)
Segment revenue (Note 5) Segment profit
AEUk (HEE5) AEEF
2023 2022 2023 2022
2023 F 2022 2023 % 2022
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETT ARET T ARETT
Flue gas treatment business BRABER
EPC EPC 641,393 568,983 64,277 33,804
08&M B 548,002 400,429 137,944 113,971
Concession operation R 489,618 504,104 117,775 128,126
Others Hith 24,862 36,500 24,787 35,744
Water treatment business KEBER 317,583 270,878 48,028 58,084
Hazardous and solid waste REBRERBEYR
treatment/disposal business 48,965 11,717 18,422 (935)
Dual-carbon new energy* business ~ BHRHFEEREK 67,776 107,637 24,867 21,984
Total segment revenue D EM R B 2,138,199 1,900,248 436,100 390,778

Unallocated other income and gains ROBEMBA

Lz 59,248 214,861
Unallocated other expense and losses A A EMR
RIE#E (8,597) (247,092)
Unallocated selling and distribution AOWHEE
expenses RAHERX (25,390) (19,910)
Unallocated administrative expenses ~ RAE(THES (101,642) (89,726)
Unallocated research and development &2 EH# 5%
expenses (55,888) (58,662)
Unallocated impairment losses on ADELEKEAY
financial and contract assets BEMRESSE (26,232) (15,078)
Unallocated share of profits of an AOBEAE—K
associate /Nyl 11,437 14,395
Unallocated finance costs RO BHA (14,449) (13,667)
Profit before tax BB AR A 274,587 175,899
Segment revenue reported above represents revenue EXZ2HH D HUREERBINDE P AU
generated from external customers. There were no o HE2023F 1231 A IEFERES
inter-segment sales for the year ended 31 December Bl E (20224 - ME) o

2023 (2022: nil).
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31 December 2023
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. R&ESIER(E)
(Continued)
Other segment information Hittp BER

Total depreciation and

amortisation

MERBHARE
2023 2022
2023%F 20224
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREF T
Depreciations and amortisations EHERBRHEREFTIHRN
presented in cost of sales and TEREH
services
Flue gas treatment business ERRIE
EPC EPC 55 65
O&M B 8,972 6,441
Concession operation FE S 65,036 61,086
Water treatment business TR B 3 ZE 7 27,295 24,922
Hazardous and solid waste treatment/ BEEREEEFT
disposal business 12,363 4,469
Dual-carbon new energy* business LT 2,364 -
Sub-total NE 116,085 96,983
Unallocated depreciations and ROBMITEREH
amortisations
Other than those presented in cost of PRAESHE R ARTE KA 5]
sales and services WA 18,192 26,445
Total HE 134,277 123,428
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31 December 2023
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4.

(Continued)

Geographical information

The Group primarily operates in PRC. Substantially
all non-current assets and revenue of the Group are

located in and generated from PRC.

Information about a major customer

Revenue from customers during the year contributing
over 10% of the total revenue of the Group is as follows:

ReEsBWER (&)

BEAL -

IREFEHR

FERAIT

2023
2023 F

RMB’000
ARET T

Customer A BPA O&M

B 237,078

AEBETERHERLEER -  AEEET
PrBIERBEERREHUNFEEAF

FARRMASEARZI0%ALHNRER

2022
20224
RMB’000
AREFTT

* Revenue from the customer was less than 10% in 2022. *

5. REVENUE

An analysis of revenue is as follows:

MR2022F RAZEFPHIWALIR10% ©

2023 2022

2023 F 20224

RMB’000 RMB’'000

AR®T T AREFT

Revenue from contracts with customers EFE& Lk 2,102,735 1,857,797
Revenue from other sources 2R B H AL OR A Uz

Interest income generated from AR 74 BT A & e HE P EE AR 1Y
service concession arrangement FBUTA 35,464 42,451
2,138,199 1,900,248
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31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

REVENUE (Continued) 5. W= (&)
Revenue from contracts with customers EFEEHWE
(a) Disaggregation of revenue (a) WS
For the year ended 31 December 2023 BIE2023F12A31HLFE

Flue gas treatment business Hazardous
BRABER and solid
waste

Water  treatment/  Dual-carbon

Concession treatment  disposal  new energy*

EPC operation  Others business  business business Total
REBRE  RAEE

EPC B4 e At kRERH  REXH % it

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000

AR®TR ARBTR ARMTR ARBTR ARMTR ARETR  ARMTR ARETR

Types of goods and ERREHER

services

Rendering of services [RERTE 641,393 548,002 469,006 - 317,583 48,965 52,924 2,077,873
Sales of goods HEER - - - 24,862 - - - 24,862
Total revenue from contracts  BFAHIMELE

with customers 641,393 548,002 469,006 24,862 317,583 48,965 52,924 2,102,735

Geographical market HEmE
Chinese Mainland HERE 641,393 548,002 469,006 24,862 317,583 48,965 52,924 2,102,735

Total revenue from contracts  BPAANEEE

with customers 641,393 548,002 469,006 24,862 317,583 48,965 52,924 2,102,735
Timing of revenue BRUENEEY

recognition
Services fransferred over R B EHEBH

time i 641,393 548,002 469,006 - 317,583 48,965 52,924 2,077,873
Goods transferred at a point R EBHLERH

in time gm - - - 24,862 - - - 24862

Total revenue from contracts  REAXNEEE
with customers 641,393 548,002 469,006 24,862 317,583 48,965 52,924 2,102,735
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A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

5. REVENUE (Continued) 5. W= (&)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued) BEEAHNWKE (&)
(a) Disaggregation of revenue (Continued) (a) UM (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HZE2022F12A318LEE

Flue gas treatment business Hazardous
ERRERE and solid
waste
Water ~ treaimen/  Dual-carbon
Concession treatment  disposal  new energy*
EPC 0&M  operation Others  business  business business Total
REERE Rk
EPC T S it kREXB  RERE 5% it
RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT ARETR ARBTR ARSTR ARMTRT  ARETR ARETR
Types of goods and ERREHER
services
Rendering of services [RERTE 568983 400429 461653 - 210878 "7 107,637 1,821,207
Sales of goods HEER - - - 36500 - - - 36500
Total revenue from contracts  BFAHIMELE
with customers 568,983 400429 461,653 36,500 270,878 "7 107,637 1,857,797
Geographical market HEmE
Chinese Mainland hEIARE 568,983 400429 461653 36500 270878 11,717 107,637 1,857,797
Total revenue from contracts  BFAHNEEE
with customers 568,983 400429 461,653 36500 270,878 "7 107,637 1,857,797
Timing of revenue BRUENEEY
recognition
Services transferred over  R-BEEEBH
time i 568,983 400,429 461,653 - 210878 "7 107,637 1,821,297
Goods transferred at a point R EBHLERH
in time g - - - 36500 - - - 36500
Total revenue from contracts  EEANNEEE
with customers 568,983 400429 461,653 36,500 270,878 "7 107,637 1,857,797
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

5. REVENUE (Continued) 5. W= (&)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued) BEEAHNWKE (&)
(a) Disaggregation of revenue (Continued) (a) UM (&)
Set out below is the reconciliation of the revenue T REP &AWy 5 & KA
from contracts with customers to the amounts HESE R

disclosed in the segment information:

Revenue from contracts with
customers
EFEHWE

2023 2022

2023 % 2022%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBT T

Flue gas treatment business ERVARETS
EPC EPC 641,393 568,983
O&M B 548,002 400,429
Concession operation pas g 469,006 461,653
Others Hth 24,862 36,500
Water treatment business KRR ¥ 317,583 270,878
Hazardous and solid waste EEEREEEFEE
treatment/disposal business 48,965 11,717
Dual-carbon new energy* business EE#kTLIR £ 75 52,924 107,637

Total HBET 2,102,735 1,857,797
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A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

5. REVENUE (Continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)
(a) Disaggregation of revenue (Continued)

The following table shows the amounts of revenue
recognised in the current reporting period that
were included in the contract liabilities at the
beginning of the reporting period:

5.

Wz (&)

BF&

(a)

Has (&)
Wzt B9 ()

TRIIRRARE BRI AR L &t
ABERTMAENAEZ K S
B

2023 2022
2023 F 20224
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTT

Revenue recognised that was AARSHINENEBENE
included in contract liabilities R

at the beginning of the
reporting period:
Rendering of services RERT

96,271 103,461

(b) Performance obligations

Information about the Group’s performance
obligations is summarised below:

(i) Flue gas treatment business
EPC services

EPC services primarily involves project
engineering and design, procurement
of equipment and materials, project
construction, equipment installation and
commissioning services in relation to
desulfurization and denitrification and dust
removal for coal-fired power plants.

The Directors have assessed that the
Group’'s performance creates and/or
enhances an asset that the customers
control as the Group performs. Therefore,
the Directors have satisfied that there is
only one single performance obligation,
and the services are satisfied over time.

(b)

BN EE

FAAREBBEAOREETNER SN
T

() EROBEERFE
EPC AR

EPCIREEEH M AMKE
PREOBLAR - L RE Ko bR BE 4R 1
JHE TG RERAE
ME - HERER  RELE

EEHEAKENBEORE
FPRIBEER SHIEBREF
EHIEE - Fitt - EFR
RRAB—RBENEMLE Mk
BAKE —BRIFRIZEK
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

5. REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)  Performance obligations (Continued)

(i)

Flue gas treatment business (Continued)
EPC services (Continued)

Accordingly, revenue from EPC services,
which are generally under project-based
development contracts, is recognised
based on the progress towards complete
satisfaction of a performance obligation
which is determined as the proportion
of the costs incurred for the works (i.e.
subcontracting costs, material costs and
direct staff costs incurred) performed to
date relative to the estimated total costs to
complete the satisfaction of these services
and the margin of each project, to the
extent that the amount can be measured
reliably and its recovery is considered
probable.

The Group's construction contracts
include payment schedules which require
stage payments over the construction
period once certain specified milestones
are reached. The Group requires certain
customers to provide upfront payments
range from 10% to 30% of total contract
sum, when the Group receives a deposit
before construction commences, this will
give rise to contract liabilities at the start of
a contract, until the revenue recognised on
the specific contract exceeds the amount
of the deposit.

5. WE(#E)

fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

BEEaHWE(F)
(b) BEHEMFE(E)

(i)

TEFURTERTE (B)
EPCHR# (#)

At - EPCERS (—RARIE
HEARESOET) K
7@ RIRA A TR R
R AR BIREIARE
25 B TIEFTEERK
KA BARA ~ MR
REZEB THRA) A EKZ
F RIS (A FT RN H0 L3 7
BIELDIEETE - MEZEARE AT 52
AAEAARERKENESES
BR -

REBOREEESNBEN
Bk - HE—BET
THREMERE FTEZ
BEEHREOBNRK - A%
BERKETEFIRHEAH
REEANBENI0O%E
30% ' BAREEREERMSG
A ERE - BB EBE
BHRRRES  HEHT
BHMERRKEBEHZS
-

D o
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A ISR (&)

31 December 2023

2023412 H31H

5.

REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)

Performance obligations (Continued)

()

Flue gas treatment business (Continued)
EPC services (Continued)

About 5%-10% of the contract price is
withheld by the customers and will be
released upon completion of the warranty
period (normally 1-2 years after the date
of the completion of the construction).
Retention receivables, prior to expiration
of the warranty period, are classified
as contract assets and are reclassified
to trade receivables when the warranty
period expires. The Directors have
assessed the effects of the financing
component is not significant at contract
level and therefore revenue is not adjusted
for the effects of time value of money.

O&M services

O&M services mainly include the provision of
operation service and regular maintenance
service for desulfurization and denitrification
facilities and dust removal facilities owned
by their customers. The O&M service is
as a single performance obligation and
the Group’s work scope includes the full
operation, testing and repairing, upgrading
and maintenance of flue gas treatment
system/facilities owned by these coal-fired
power plants.

Pursuant to certain contracts of rendering
related O&M services, the transaction price
is the amount of consideration to which the
Group expects to be entitled in exchange
for transferring O&M services to customers.
Additionally, the O&M services typically
meet the criterion where customers
simultaneously receive and consume the
benefits of the Group’s performance as the
Group performs. Therefore, the Directors
have satisfied that the performance
obligation of rendering O&M services are
satisfied over time and the revenue is
recognised over the service period.

5.

W (&)
EF&

(b)

Has (&)
BREE ()

()

SER IR RS ()
EPCHRTS (&)

B HIEBRLD5%-10%H %P
RE - X ENRE AR
(—RABTERGERE A HIR A
E26F) B - EIREHER
Al - RERBHEDERE
WEE - WRRE R ERE
EMHBEEEH WA -
EXCHEAMERNERE
MBI MEEL TEAX
At T ot EEMN R & E
Y

18 4 R 75

BHRERGEIERRYEFPH
B O BB Ko B A RR bt % B EE
RIEIRHE S RIS M E R
HIRTS - BHRERFDE—E
MEAE - MAKENTER
BEEZEES e Tt
R EEERAERER
HERERIE R BRI

RIBERFERBERRTNA
# o RHEBAAEETES
A% PR HUE # RIS FEIS 1
RE - MO ERRGEE
MABPRKESRERAR
SEEOPEH Ry 2R o
Hit - EFRREMEERR
BOBNEERE —BRERH
R 0 W AR HRRERR o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

5. REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)  Performance obligations (Continued)

(i)

Flue gas treatment business (Continued)
Concession operation

In a typical BOT and BOO project, the
Group is responsible for the financing,
investment, construction, and operation of
the projects according to the concession
contracts with their customers. After the
completion of the constructions, the Group
operates and maintains the project for
a pre-defined period, which is typically
15 to 20 years, when they are entitled to
collecting revenues generated from the
projects during the terms of the contracts.

The Directors have assessed that BOT
and BOO services comprise two separate
performance obligations, the construction
of the facilities and the operating and
maintenance service upon the completion
of the construction of facilities, equivalent
to a combination of EPC service and
O&M service. Revenue recognition for
each performance obligation follows the
comparable stand-alone services specified
above in EPC and O&M.

Others

Other revenues from sales of by-products
and others are recognised at the point
of time when the control of goods is
transferred to the customer.

5. WE(#E)

fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

BEEaHWE(F)
(b) BEHEMFE(E)

(i)

TEFURTERTE (B)
FraFiE &

EF—MBOTKEBOOIHER
FoAKEAERBERARS
R MBI EERAER
ERES  KBE - BERRE
o BTk AKEBISNIE
?ﬁ%ﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁ(‘ %‘7%15:%
204F) WIEHI - EE USRS
EH - ZK%I%%EE.,@H;@
RUERTE B A5 s o

EF5EFE 0 BOTRBOO
RiEBEEMIBENNELE

T BIRIEEETKENR
IR ~ EE NSRS

HE R EPCHRTS M 3& # ik 155
MR - EROE TN
MR EE L XEPC R B R
4R A H A] L B0 H 18 37 A
75 o

Hitb
HERIER R EME s E
‘E?u“uﬁ’ﬂ?’*%ﬁ“%%%%ﬁﬂ%
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A ISR (&)

31 December 2023

2023412 H31H

5.

REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)

Performance obligations (Continued)

(i)

Water treatment business

The water treatment business mainly
includes sewage treatment services and
EPC services.

The sewage treatment business mainly
involves the full operation, testing and
repairing, upgrading and maintenance
of water treatment system to provide
wastewater treatment services for
chemical companies. Pursuant to certain
contracts of rendering related water
treatment services, the transaction price is
the amount of consideration to which the
Group expects to be entitled in exchange
for transferring water treatment services
to customers. Additionally, the water
treatment services typically meet the
criterion where customers simultaneously
receive and consume the benefits of
the Group’s performance as the Group
performs. Therefore, the Directors have
satisfied that the performance obligation
of rendering water treatment services are
satisfied over time and the revenue is
recognised over the service period.

EPC services in water treatment business
primarily involves project engineering
and design, procurement of equipment
and materials, project construction,
equipment installation and commissioning
services in relation to industrial wastewater
treatment for metallurgical plant. Revenue
recognition for relative performance
obligations follows the comparable EPC
services of flue gas treatment business
specified above.

5.

W (&)
EF&

(b)

Has (&)
BREE (&)

(i)

Y

IKEIEEBEEBIITKE
2 AR5 M EPC RS ©

kBRI R B MK
BEGNEEES - RE
THR R fEM AL TR
KIRMOSTKEERT - RIE
R HARRE KR RIS HOE T
AR RHERANAEETR
Hi R 2 PR (/K B2 32 AR 7% FE
BEVRAE  BEIN - KEFEAR
BRENEEFPREES
AR B B4 P M s m
ZH| - Wit - EFRRIEM
KEERBOEOEEFL
—EBRERER - MARKE
PR BREERR. o

IKEEEEFBHHEPCIRTS £
5 N AR BRIBH) T 3 &K
BRIBRMHIAR TR - &K
BREEME - BEER
RELEMHAARY - B
BHEEN K TERERE
SCFRIBR A B IE SRR IE K 5
PrE e Al LL AV EP C iR
7% o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

5. REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)  Performance obligations (Continued)

(iii)

Hazardous and solid waste treatment/
disposal business

The hazardous and solid waste treatment/
disposal business mainly involves in the
detoxification, reduction and resource
treatment and disposal of bulk solid
waste and industrial hazardous waste. It
mainly includes the provision of operation
service and regular maintenance service
for relevant facilities owned by the
Group, where the Group’s work scope
includes collection and stable disposal of
hazardous solid waste.

Pursuant to certain contracts of
rendering related hazardous and solid
waste treatment/disposal services,
the transaction price is the amount
of consideration to which the Group
expects to be entitled in exchange for
transferring relevant services to customers.
Additionally, the hazardous and solid
waste treatment/disposal services typically
meet the criterion where customers
simultaneously receive and consume the
benefits of the Group’s performance as the
Group performs. Therefore, the Directors
have satisfied that the performance
obligation of rendering hazardous and
solid waste treatment/disposal services
are satisfied over time and the revenue is
recognised over the service period.

5. WE(#E)
BFE

fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

Has (&)

(b) BEHEMFE(E)

(iii)

JEBIER G &R

EEEREREXKEIEY
R KR (B BE & T fE RE ) %
FE - REERERERE
MEE  BERBIERR
HEBEREEFPHEENHER
RIEIE B RGN T R
ERT - MAKERTIEE
BERRENBEHEER
E REY)

RIB R AR RE 2 B BE AR I 5
ERBHETAN  RF(E
REAKEEH AT PEMH
BRI R E R RS
RAB - IS - R EREEE R
ERBBENATEPREE
GRERAEERBOMEH
mAVER - Ft - EFRR
TRt e B BE fR I B B RS HY
BHEEFE —REREZE
X - 7E AR TS ERERR o
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A ISR (&)

31 December 2023

2023412 H31H

5.

REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)

Performance obligations (Continued)

(iv)

Dual-carbon new energy* business

The dual-carbon new energy* business
mainly includes BOT projects, EPC
services and photovoltaic power
generation project services.

BOT project mainly involves engineering
and design, procurement of equipment
and materials, project construction,
equipment installation and commissioning
services. The Directors have assessed
that BOT services in dual-carbon new
energy* business comprise two separate
performance obligations, the construction
of the facilities and the operating and
maintenance service upon the completion
of the construction of facilities, equivalent
to a combination of EPC service and
O&M service. Revenue recognition for
each performance obligation follows the
comparable EPC and O&M services of
the flue gas treatment business specified
above.

5.

W (&)
Has (&)
BREE (&)

BF&

(b)

(iv)

ERMER EBEETERE
BOTIEE - EPCHRS K1k
BEIEB R o

BOTEEXEWRIEK
AT EREEREEM K ]
BE® - RETERARR
o EEEE - BRI
B EBHBOTIRE R IEMR
HERMBHOEMT - BIRE
BETRERRMEER - 8
EREERT - HEREPC
RIS R BHRISHES - &
BHEFH W= ERERE L
SCETHIRRE R A IR RS A Al
LEEREPC M B #1978 37 IR
f% °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

5. REVENUE (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

(b)  Performance obligations (Continued)

(iv)

Dual-carbon new energy* business
(Continued)

EPC services in dual-carbon new energy*
business primarily involves project
engineering and design, procurement
of equipment and materials, project
construction, equipment installation and
commissioning services in relation to new
energy treatment. Revenue recognition for
relative performance obligations follows
the comparable EPC services of the flue
gas treatment business specified above.

The photovoltaic power generation
services mainly involves the full operation
photovoltaic power plant of the Group
to provide photovoltaic power. Pursuant
to certain contracts of rendering related
photovoltaic power generation project
services, the transaction price is the
amount of consideration to which the
Group expects to be entitled in exchange
for transferring photovoltaic power
generation project services to customers.
Additionally, the photovoltaic power
generation project services typically
meet the criterion where customers
simultaneously receive and consume the
benefits of the Group’s performance as the
Group performs. Therefore, the Directors
have satisfied that the performance
obligations of rendering photovoltaic
power generation project services are
satisfied over time and the revenue is
recognised over the service period.

5. WE(#E)
BFE

fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

Has (&)

(b) BEHEMFE(E)

(iv)

EHFTROR E 5 (E)

SR X EPCHR
BEEW AR REE
MIEE T2 RaRet - REER
wEME - HEER - ®RE
LRFARARY - BEEQ
BEM SRR B XA
SR ERUAIE A H) A] L8
HEPC T °

RRBEERBEIEIRAE
B REEHNEMES
WEMBHEILIREE - RIER
HAERR L REERE B
ETAKN  RHERINAE
EEHAEFREELNANESE
HERBESHRERRE -
tEoh - SR E IR B R E
BENAEPRRERKER
REBBEHREN @ E
A - Bt - EFRBREM
REBEARBOBEHEE
FR—EBREEER - MABR
W s e AR HARERR
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A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

5. REVENUE (Continued) 5. W= (&)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued) BEEAHNWKE (&)
The amounts of transaction prices allocated to the R12HA31BSREBR TRAOERE CGRETT
remaining performance obligations (unsatisfied or SEHET) IR SEBRES|HT

partially unsatisfied) as at 31 December are as follows:

2023 2022
20234 20224
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREFTT

Amounts expected to be FEHMEPCHRE - BRER
recognised as revenue for the BHETHEERB AR ER
EPC services and construction R EBEBRIRWEN
services under concession S8

arrangement and dual-carbon
new energy* business:

Within one year —FR 605,288 470,783
More than one year but not more than —F LA BT BERTE
two years 155,374 -
760,662 470,783
Amounts expected to be EHRABEEENBAENESE
recognised as revenue for the REBRBKEZNEE

O&M services with fixed total
contract amounts:

Within one year —&FR 69,943 47,514
More than one year but not more than —FLA BT HBIBMRE

two years 20,297 26,461
More than two years M 9,930 7,472

100,170 81,447
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fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

OTHER INCOME AND GAINS Ha A &k s
2023 2022
2023 20224
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTT
Government grants BT B 17,358 7,087
— Taxes refunded — REIFIE 17,084 5,005
— Compensation for expenses incurred —EARTHHE 274 2,082
Interest income F B WA 12,914 11,064
Gains on disposal of financial assets at ~ HERAABET AN S
fair value through profit or loss BhE B 2 Wa 5,047 -
Gains on disposal of non-current assets HEIETREE E 2 W 3,748 -
Foreign exchange gains, net b W e 58 3,090 11,930
Gain on fair value adjustment of SARREBAANBEARE 2K
contingent consideration (note) (FF5E) 542 10,060
Gain on adjustment of acquisition AEWEERE 2 e ()
consideration (note) - 160,921
Dividend income from financial assets at Z AR EBETABZNESHE
fair value through profit or loss L%ZHX,%J%U\ - 1,533
Others Hh 16,549 12,266
Total it 59,248 214,861
Note: et -

On 12 July 2022, Opinions on Strengthening Environmental
Supervision on Strict Prohibition of Cross-Province Hazardous
Waste Transfer for Disposal (BRERERENEEEAR S

— L IRBEERE R )) was issued by the Qinghai Province
People’'s Government, which strictly prohibits any cross-
province transfer of non-recyclable and hazardous waste for
incineration and landfill disposal. Considered that the specific
assumptions adopted for the valuation of the entire interest in
Qinghai Bogi as at 30 June 2021 had changed significantly, the
Directors and the original shareholder of Qinghai Boqgi agreed
to renegotiate and enter into the supplemental agreements
to revise the total consideration for the entire equity interests
of Qinghai Bogi from RMB230,000,000 to RMB50,500,000.
Therefore, the management reversed the long-term payables
and contingent consideration initially recognised on the
acquisition date and recognised a gain on adjustment of
acquisition consideration of RMB160,921,000 and a gain
on fair value adjustment for contingent consideration of
RMB10,060,000.

202257128 - 88 ARBTENE (FE
REREREYMEEEARSE—PHR(IRE
EEMER)  BRBLEEETA DK ERE
MW RIBERE - ERIGS EET 2%
#wMR2021F6 AS0AMGEEMKANAER

BREBEEALY  EFEFTEFITHORER
FRBEMEBW LMAHE  BEEES

2EERMEREBR AR 230,000,000TE
s ZE AR®50,500,0007T - Btk - BIEELD
HEB RIS B B9 25 AR ) = HA B A SR IR B 5k
ARE - HAERFARRERENREARYE
160,921,000 T R AR BRI AR BEFHENK
= AR %10,060,0007T °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

7. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 7. R %1 A0 4
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after REBMOBRTADEFE IR (GFA) T3
charging/(crediting): KIF -
2023 2022
2023F 20220F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
i3 ARET R ARETTL
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses BRARIATENE
(included in cost of sales and services) (Bt ABE RARFBAA) 540,391 658,110
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment nE - BEREENE 13 58,370 42,585
Depreciation of investment properties RENENE 14 644 644
Amortisation of other intangible assets® EEEERE" 17 57,886 72084
Amortisation of other non-current assets EERBEESH 17,377 8,115
134,277 123,428
Impairment of goodwill™* BERE" - 141,469
Auditor's remuneration 2 Gl 3,002 3,351
Employee benefit expense (excluding directors’ and ~ EEBFIEX (TBEEER
chief executive's remuneration (note 9)): TETBAEMEM (HE9)) :
Wages, salaries and other benefits™* 1% HeREpER~ 265,131 232 416
Contributions to retirement benefit scheme*** RIERE B 18,908 21,904
Share-based payment expenses IR BERHAFFR R 35 235 4334
Total LoHS 284,274 258,654
Impairment of financial and contract assets: SRRANEERNE:
Impairment of trade receivables BHRNGIERE 22 22,878 11,188
(Reversal of impairment)/impairment of other — EftfENZIE (REAR),/ HE
receivables 23 (113) 3,758
Impairment of long-term receivable REEUGERE (1,105) 294
Impairment of contract assets RYEENRE 24 850 148
Impairment amounts due from related parties [z AR E 42 476 926
Impairment/(reversal of impairment) of receivables  BREBHFEL RS T ENE
under service concession arrangement BE/ (REER) 18 3,246 (1,236)
Total @t 26,232 15,078
Reversal of provision for inventory FERBRD - (190)
Impairment of other intangible assets** AthERBEERE" 17 - 27,612
Total @t - 27,422
Gross rental income from investment properties REMERMALE (490) (767)
Less: Direct operating expense (including W EREERSRANRENE
depreciation) incurred for investment EEMEREERT
properties that generated rental income (REE) Gt ALt
during the year (included in other operating Z2ENARELFE)
income and expense, net) 644 644
Total @it 154 (123)

Share of profits of an associate N =Nl (11,437) (14,395)
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fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

PROFIT BEFORE TAX (Continued) 7. BREIADGRF ()
* The amortisation of other intangible assets for the * FAHMEFEERHEA A GEBERR
year is included in “Cost of sales and services” in the A EE RRIEAAR] ©
consolidated statement of profit or loss.
b The impairment of goodwill and the impairment of other *x EEREREMEEEEREF ALE
intangible assets are included in “Other expenses and BarxAr [ EakHsZ] -
losses” in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
b For the year ended 31 December 2023, the employee o HZE2023F12A31 B ILFENR TH
benefit expense included the cost of flexible staffing. MEFFBRE T EERAINKAR - AT
In order to increase the comparability, the Group DRET R - EEEM T A E2022F12
revised the amount of employee benefit expense for AS1AEFENBIZMENSE - A
the year ended 31 December 2022. As all the costs of RIIBAIRAHE R EEHGRAEER
employees have been recognized in cost and expenses NERRABRF - LIRS E Y
of the consolidated statement of profit or loss, this MR EFHEMIBELELE -
change of disclosure caliber did not have any impact
on other disclosure included in the financial statements.
FINANCE COSTS 8. BIBHEA
2023 2022
2023 % 20224
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARETT
Interest on bank loans and other IRITER R EMEROFE
borrowings 13,742 11,608
Interest on lease liabilities HERGEME 707 2,059
Total HEt 14,449 13,667
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A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

9. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 9. EERTEITHASEHM
REMUNERATION

Directors’ and chief executive’s remuneration for the B EMmARA - BBEQKGIZFEI83(1)
year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, section (a) > (b) * (c)R(NHERRAR (BKEEEF
383(1)(a), (b), (c) and (f) of the Hong Kong Companies wHER) RAIFEBEE FANEERTE
Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of TTRABFHMAT :

Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is

as follows:

2023 2022
20234 20224
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMET T ARBTIT

Fees e 600 300
Other emoluments HEmiie
Salaries and other allowances e Mk E A ERL 2,613 1,781
Equity-settled share option expense VA RR #E 45 B B0 AR ) BARE 7 2 194 -
Pension scheme contributions RIS ET B 126 57
Subtotal NEt 2,933 1,838
Total wEEt 3,533 2,138
(a) Independent non-executive directors (a) BIAFHTES
The fees paid to independent non-executive FRAXNTEIIFATEEZHBS
directors during the year were as follows: T

2023 2022
2023 F 20224
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T AREF T

Mr. Xie Guozhong S B AE 200 100
Mr. Lu Zhifang BEEF E 200 100
Mr. Zhang Fan SR Zr & 100 -
Mr. Yu Weifeng BEELE 100 -
Mr. Liu Genyu (i) 2R EE S A (1) - 100
Total @t 600 300
There were no other emoluments payable to the FAWEEN TEILIIENITESH
independent non-executive directors during the EMe (2022F : &) -

year (2022: nil).

(i) Mr. Liu Genyu was designated as an executive (i) BIRFFLLECHTBHTE
director with effect from 12 May 2023. F - H2023%F5 812 HFELRL -
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31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 9. EEBERIETHASHM(E)
REMUNERATION (Continued)
(b) Executive directors, non-executive directors (b) HITES FUTESRERTH

and the chief executive

AB

Equity-
Salaries settled Pension
Directors’ and other share option scheme
fee allowances expense contributions Total
ek HUREBLEEN Bike
ik A2l RODERX st #st
2023 2023F RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTE ARBTR AR¥TRT AR%®Tn AR¥TR
Executive directors: RTESF
Mr. Zeng Zhijun (i) @2 BEE) - 939 - 63 1,002
Ms. Qian Xiaoning BEELT - 939 194 63 1,196
Mr. Liu Genyu BIRESAE - 525 - - 525
Subtotal Nt - 2,403 194 126 2,723
Non-executive directors: FHTES
Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard (/) BEREAI) - 210 - - 210
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo bt = = = = -
Mr. Zhu Weihang REMEE - - - - -
Mr. Chen Xue REEE - - - - -
Subtotal Nt - 210 - - 210
Total @zt - 2,613 194 126 2,933
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31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

9.

(b)

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S 9. EERIETHAEEHFM(E)
REMUNERATION (Continued)
Executive directors, non-executive directors (b) HITESE FUTESBREERTH
and the chief executive (Continued) AB(#)
Equity-
Salaries settled Pension
Directors’ and other  share option scheme
fee  allowances expense contributions Total
HeRk NRELER il
ks Hizb RiDAERS SRR @it
2022 20226 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT ARETT AR®Tn ARET:R
Executive directors: WTES:
Mr. Zeng Zhijun (i) @2 BEE() - 931 - 57 988
Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard (/) BE2%AE0) - 850 - - 850
Subtotal NG - 1,781 - 57 1,838
Non-executive directors: FHITES
Mr. Zheng Tony Tuo BmEsE - - - - -
Mr. Zhu Weihang REMLE - - - - -
Mr. Chen Xue e - - - - -
Subtotal INEF - - - - -
Total it - 1,781 - 57 1,838
(i) Mr. Zeng Zhijun is also the chief executive (i) BB EINBITIEABE,
officer.

(i) Mr. Cheng Liquan Richard was re-designated

from an executive director to a non-executive
director with effect from 24 March 2023. The

salary and other allowances paid to Mr. Cheng

Liquan Richard was paid for his salary as

executive director from 1 January 2023 to 24

March 2023.

(1)

FRESEEEHNTEFAT
RIEPITEE » H2023F3H
PAHREER o FJFEERFER
17893 & K A 1 F 875 5t AR
20234 1.5 1HZE2023F 324
HEEHTTEFLZ(TEIF B -
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REMUNERATION (Continued)

(c)

Five highest paid employees

(c)

The five highest paid employees during the year

included three directors (2022: two), details of

whose remuneration are set out in note 9 (b)

above. Details of the remuneration for the year

of the remaining two (2022: three) highest paid

employees who are neither a director nor chief

executive of the Company are as follows:

fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

EENFTETHRAEHM(E)

hEREHMESR

FARLEBRRFMEERE=%
(2022%F : MB)EE - HFH M
BER EXHIFE(b) - FRH T
H (2022  ZR)BRIEARNAE
EMEERITBRITENE=HBE
BZHMFHBHT -

2023 2022

2023%F 20224

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T AREFT

Salaries and other benefits He R HEAMET 1,489 2,301

Retirement benefit scheme RIRAEFIET B K

contributions 63 114
Equity-settled share-based IRt sEE ARt BRI

expense 35 1,566

Total wEEt 1,587 3,981

The number of non-director and non-chief

executive highest paid employees whose

remuneration fell within the following bands is as

follows:

FEENIFETRITHRAEMEH
NFUTHENRSFHHERS ZA
gun -

Number of employees

EBEAE
2023 2022
20234 20224
Nil to HKD1,000,000 Z % 1,000,0005# 7T 2 1
HKD1,000,001 to HKD1,500,000 1,000,001 7T Z& 1,500,000
BT - 1
HKD2,500,001 to HKD3,000,000 2,500,001 7t & 3,000,000
BT _ 1
Total st 2 3
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31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

10.

PRC income tax has been provided at the rate of 25%
(2022: 25%) on the estimated assessable profits arising

in PRC during the year.

FRrEBAX

FEFAERIIEFERNEFRELNGTE
BREHA - AT E25% (20224 1 25%)

TR

2023 2022

20234 20224

Note RMB’000 RMB’000

k=3 AR¥T T ARBTIT

Current income tax BIERFT1S L 41,801 34,946
Deferred income tax EEFTSHL 32 (4,558) (14,705)
Tax charge for the year FRBIBHRS 37,243 20,241

A reconciliation of the income tax charge applicable to
profit before tax at PRC statutory income tax rate and
the income tax charge at the Group'’s effective income

tax rate for the year is as follows:

B BAE SRR EEARERR S
MEFEHRAX  BRAEENERMFAS
BERFTENAERASZHEREAT -

2023 2022
2023 % 20224
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
HtaE AR%T T ARBT T
Profit before tax R F5 AT 5 A 274,587 175,899
At PRC statutory tax rate of 25% BHRBEAERER25%THE
IR (i) 68,647 43,975
Effect of tax rate differences MEEENTE (i) (26,890) (23,165)
Tax effect of share of profits of an  JE{E — KB A RlEFI A
associate M2 (1,641) (2,159)
Tax effect of super deduction T 5 R A B %
of research and development wa
expenses (4,429) (1,861)
Tax effect of non-deductible TRMBRAZ OB E
expenses (1,385) 459
Tax losses utilised from previous B AT B R TE B 18
periods (1,216) (118)
Tax losses not recognised AR A TIAE 18 458 106
Withholding income tax on earnings & H KBTS 3,197 2,654
Temporary differences utilised from  #{f bA#E BRI &) A 40 ET B
previous periods Gt 502 350
Tax charge for the year at the RERBREFAENF AR
effective rate EFX 37,243 20,241
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

A reconciliation of the income tax charge applicable to

profit before tax at PRC statutory income tax rate and

the income tax charge at the Group’s effective income

tax rate for the year is as follows: (Continued)

(1)

The Company and CBEE were incorporated in the
Cayman Islands and the BVI, respectively. Both entities
did not have tax assessable profits in the Cayman
Islands, BVI or other jurisdiction during the reporting

period.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Income Tax Law (the “EIT
Law’) effective on 1 January 2008, Beijing Boqi
obtained a “High and New Technology Enterprise” (the
"HNTE’) certificate in 2008 which Beijing Bogi was
entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% from 2008 to
2010 and could be re-applied every three years, the
current active HNTE certificate is effective until October
2026.

In October 2015, Hejin Boqi obtained the approval
for being designated as the HNTE for the year ended
31 December 2015 which Hejin Bogi was entitled to
a preferential tax rate of 15% from 2015 to 2017 and
could be re-applied every three years, the current
active HNTE certificate is effective until December
2024.

In November 2016, Jinggangshan Boqi obtained the
approval for being designated as the HNTE for the year
ended 31 December 2016 which entitled Jinggangshan
Bogi to a preferential tax rate of 15% from 2016 to 2018
and could be re-applied every three years, and the
current active HNTE certificate is effective date until
November 2025.

In December 2017, Puzhou Boqi obtained the approval,
by which the desulfurization program in Puzhou Bogi
was fully exempted from income tax for three years
starting from 2017, and thereafter will be entitled to
a three-year preferential rate of 12.5%. From 2023 to
2024, Puzhou Boqi obtained the approval, by which the
third-party anti-pollution treatment program was entitled

to a preferential rate of 15%.

10.

fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

FRr8BMAxX (&)

B BUAE ISR R EERRBRTAE
MEBHRFAX  BRAEENERMFAS
MEFTENAEHRAX ZEHRNT (&)

AARFRCBEED FIRF S B REE
BLXHBAMKT - RBEZH  ZE5H
BRASHE  EBEELHEXAMA]
E IR 0 E AR B P o

RIFR20084F 1 A1 AL 1 AT1Z
BoE([ERFEBZE]) A REFZR
2008 F {7 [ @At ([ BH#HE
M) RE - I RIEF F IR 2008
FR2010FHZH15% 0 EEHF A
A EIfE = FEFHGE - HATEE =T
R ZRE B2 2026 F 104 »

R2015F 107 » A ZEEEGFHEH X -
REBEZE2016F12A31HILFELAE
BRETFEMEE - W FE T EUR
2015F 22017 E /2 H15%H7 BB
K AR GF=FEFFE B AN

BTN PR BE BN E2024F 12
Ao

R20164F 117 + H 1l 18 2 B 17 #E
X REFE2016F 12831 HILFES
B BEATEMEE - H L1 I
R2016 FZ2018F ZH 15% BB
K AR fF = FEFAGE B AT
BRI F R BT U E2025F 11
ﬁ °

R2017F 128 » HME &G RFHX -
HEMNE G EE2017 FZE R
HM=FEHER AE=FrZH
12.5% BYEBH E o R2023F 22024
F o HEMNETEGHX - BULE=T
JTREFEGTEEZ 15% By EBHE
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31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

(1)

(Continued)

Changzhi Boqi obtained the approval, by which the
water treatment program was fully exempted from
income tax for three years starting from 2018, and
thereafter will be entitled to a three-year preferential
rate of 12.5%.

In January 2019, Huainan Boqi obtained the approval,
by which its desulfurization program was fully exempted
from income tax for three years starting from 2019, and
thereafter will be entitled to a three-year preferential
rate of 12.5%.

In May 2019, Laibin Bogi obtained the approval, by
which the desulfurization program was fully exempted
from income tax for three years starting from 2019, and
thereafter will be entitled to a three-year preferential
rate of 12.5%.

In January 2020, Changjizhou Boqi obtained the
approval, by which the desulfurization program was
fully exempted from income tax for three years starting
from 2020, and thereafter will be entitled to a three-year

preferential rate of 12.5%.

Qinghai Bogqi obtained the approval, whereby the
industrial solid waste utilisation and disposal project
and hazardous waste utilisation and disposal project in
Qinghai Boqi were entitled a full exemption of income
tax for three years starting from 2018, and preferential

rate of 12.5% for three years thereatfter.

Handan Boqi obtained the approval, by which the
environmental protection program was fully exempted
from income tax for three years starting from 2022, and
thereafter will be entitled to a three-year preferential
rate of 12.5%.

10.

FriSBip< (42)

(1)

(%)

E LR Y e e
B BB 20185 B %82 =EFEH
WEH  HEFTEH125%M K

R2019F 15  EREIEZEMRERIE
TG EFTEE2019FZHEH
ZFHRHER  RE=FAZF
12.5%89BBHFE o

R2019F5H + KEEZEMRKEIE
TR EE2019F ZHEH
ZFHRHNER  RE=FAZF
12.5% 8B B F o

R2020F 1/ » BEIEZHEHRREZ
M 1B EF B o E AT 8|5 2020 F Z A
B FHEHER AE=FiZ
H12.5%H1BEHF -

EGE BN G IEa 8 T X EEF
AREEHAREEFHAREEHEE G
2018 F ZHEHM=FHEZH I ER -
Hig =FA]ZH12.5%MERHE -

HEEsfE Z R IR (R 5T ] B 2022 F Z
BRH = FHRRHER  RiE=Fr]
ZE126%H9EBHE -
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

(1)

(Continued)

In May 2022, Huadong Erhao obtained the approval, by
which the photovoltaic power generation program was
fully exempted from income tax for three years starting
from 2022, and thereafter will be entitled to a three-year

preferential rate of 12.5%.

In October 2021, Zhongxie Electronic obtained the
approval, by which the photovoltaic power generation
program was fully exempted from income tax for three
years starting from 2021, and thereafter will be entitled

to a three-year preferential rate of 12.5%.

In June 2022, Huaxin Energy obtained the approval, by
which the photovoltaic power generation program was
fully exempted from income tax for three years starting
from 2022, and thereafter will be entitled to a three-year

preferential rate of 12.5%.

DIVIDENDS

10.

11.

fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

FriSBip< (42)

(1)

RE

(%)

R202245 A + Huadong Erhao &2 #t
X BUKREEEEG2022FZH
BRH=FHEHEER  AE=FiZ
B 12.5%EEEHF

R20214 104 » Zhongxie Electronic
BRHX - BUEAXEEEH2021
FEERH=FHHaER A=
FAJZE12.5%HIBEHE -

R2022%6 A » Huaxin Energy#i2#t
X BUKAREEEE2022FZH
FEH=FREHNES  HE=Fq=%
B12.6%HIBERE

Proposed Final — HK3.50 cents (2022: ##IRAHAMEE — B E@AZ3.50
HK3.00 cents) per ordinary share

Bl (20224 : 3.00581)

2023 2022
20234 20224
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARET T
31,969 27,652

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to
the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.

AERZZRMRBBAFARARRERN
REBTTHRRBFRNSG LHE

353



354 China Bogi Environmental (Holding) Co., Ltd. FEIEHERRF (ZR) R T

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A ISR (&)

31 December 2023
2023F 12 A31H

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 12. BAREZEREGEEAERGEREA

ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT F
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per BREANRBEFRF TIREZIATEMG
share are based on: 8-
2023 2022
2023%F 20224
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T ARBTT
Earnings B
Profit attributable to ordinary equity SHTEERER EER TR
holders of the parent, used in the FANE AR T BRER
basic/diluted earnings per share BB ARG R
calculation 240,184 151,749
Number of shares
RHOEE
2022
20224
Shares R 15
Weighted average number of ordinary FTEERERBIRERD
shares in issue during the year FREBITEBIRINE
used in the basic earnings per share T8
calculation 996,668,799 996,690,125
Effect of dilution — weighted average BEnxE - TRk
number of ordinary shares nEF98
Award Share Scheme e tn B2 Bt & 3,119,144 4,170,911
Share Option Scheme AR EET & - -

999,787,943 1,000,861,036
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fRE ISR MR ()

31 December 2023
2023F12H31H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. Y% - BERSZHE
Fixtures
Owned  Leasehold Leased Motor and Construction
properties lands  properties vehicles  equipment in progress Total

BENE  BEfH  RENR RE  KERRRE  ERIE it
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000
AERTR  ARETR  ARRTR  ARBTR  ARETR  ARBTR  ARETR

CosT A

At 1 January 2022 202251 B1E 224,709 19727 40,528 20398 249245 139760 694,367
Additions TE - - - 351 12926 71,880 85,15